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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERWCES REVIEW BOARD _ APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- July 2013 Edition

ORIGINAL Jto-038

ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD

APPLICATION FOR PERMIT RECEIVED

SECTION I. IDENTIFICATION, GENERAL INFORMATION, AND CERTIFICA%'ION1 9 2016
This Section must be completed for all projects. HEALTH FACILITIES &
Facility/Project ldentification SERVICES REVIEW BOARD
Facility Name Advocate Sherman Ambulatory Surgery Center
Street Address: 1445 North Randall Road
City and Zip Code: Elgin, IL 60123-2300
County: Kane Health Service Area-§8 Health Planning Area — A-11
Applicant /Co-Applicant Identification
Provide for each co-applicant [refer to Part 1130.220].
Exact Legal Name: Advocate Sherman Ambulatory Surgery Center, LLC
Address: 1445 North Randall Road, Elgin, IL 60123-2300
Name of Registered Agent. CT Corporation System
Name of President: Drew Bell
CEQ Address. 510 Lake Cook Road, Suite 400, Deerfield, IL 60015
Telephone Number: (847) 267-3537
Type of Ownership of Applicant/Co-Applicant
Non-profit Corporation L] Partnership
O For-profit Corparation O Governmental
(| Limited Liability Company O Sole Proprietorship | Other
o Corporations and limited liability companies must provide an lllinois certificate of good
standing.
o Partnerships must provide the name of the state in which organized and the name and address
of each pariner specifying whether each is a general or limited partner.
"APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-1 IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
| APPLICATION FORM.

Primary Contact
Person to receive ALL correspondence or inquiries)
Name: Drew Beil
Title: Director, Operations
Company Name:  Surgical Care Affiliates
Address: 510 Lake Cook Road, Suite 400, Deerfield, IL 60015
Telephone Number: (8473 267-3537
E-mail Address: drew. bell@scasurgery.com
Fax Number: N/A

Additional Contact
Person who is also authorized to discuss the application for permit]

Name: Trent Gordon

Title: Vice President, Business Development

Company Name: Advocate Sherman Hospital & Advocate Good Shepherd Hospital
Address: 1425 North Randall, Elgin, 1L 80123

Telephone Number. {847) 8§42-4259

E-mail Address: trent.gordon@advocatehealth.com

Fax Number: (847) 842-4152

SHERMAN - ASTC

Page 1




ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- July 2013 Edition

Additional Contact

[Person who is also authorized to discuss the application for permit]

Name: Sonja Reece, FACHE

Title: Director, Health Facilities Planning
Company Name; Advocate Health Care

Address: 1304 Franklin Avenue, Normal, IL 61761
Telephone Number: (309) 268-5482

E-mail Address: sonja.reece@advocatehealth.com

Fax Number: {309) 888-09581

Additional Contact
Person who is also authorized to discuss the application for permit]

Name: Joe Ourth

Title: Attorney

Company Name:  Amnstein & Lehr, LLP

Address: 120 S. Riverside Plaza, Suite 1200, Chicago, IL 60606-3910

Telephone Number (312) 876-7815
E-mail Address:  jourth@arnstein.com
Fax Number: (312) 876-6215
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD
APPLICATION FOR PERMIT

SECTION |. IDENTIFICATION, GENERAL INFORMATION, AND CERTIFICATION

This Section must be completed for all projects.

Facility/Project Identification
Facility Name Advocate Sherman Ambulatory Surgery Center
Street Address: 1445 North Randall Road
City and Zip Code: Elgin, IL 60123-2300
County: Kane Health Service Area-8 Health Planning Area — A-11

Applicant /Co-Applicant Identification

Provide for each co-applicant [refer to Part 1130.220].

Exact Legal Name: Advocate Sherman Hospital

Address: 1425 North Randall Road, Elgin, IL 60123-2300
Name of Registered Agent. Gail D. Hasbrouck

Name of President: Linda Deering, President, Advocate Sherman Hospital
CEO Address: 1425 North Randall Road, Elgin, IL 60123-2300
Telephone Number: (224) 783-8009

Type of Ownership of Applicant/Co-Applicant

[ Non-profit Corporation ] Partnership
] For-profit Corporation 1 Governmental
O Limited Liability Company O Sole Proprietorship [l Other
o Corporations and limited liability companies must provide an Illinois certificate of good
standing.

o Partnerships must provide the name of the state in which organized and the name and address
of each partner specifying whether each is a general or limited partner.

| APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-1 IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST FAGE GF THE
. APPLICATION FORM.

Primary Contact
Person to receive ALL correspondence or inquiries)

Name: Drew Bell

Title: Director, Operations

Company Name:  Surgical Care Affiliates

Address: 510 Lake Cook Road, Suite 400, Deerfield, IL 60015
Telephone Number: (847) 267-3537

E-mail Address: drew.bell@scasurgery.com

Fax Number: N/A

Additional Contact
Person who is also authorized to discuss the application for permit]

Name: Trent Gordon

Title: Vice President, Business Development

Company Name: Advocate Sherman Hospital & Advocate Good Shepherd Hospital

| Address: 1425 North Randall, Elgin, IL 60123 ]
Telephone Number; (847) 842-4259

E-mail Address: trent.gordon@advocatehealth.com

Fax Number: (B47) 8424152
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Additional Contact
Person who is also authorized to discuss the application for permit]
Name: Sonja Reece, FACHE
Title: Director, Health Facilities Planning
Company Name: Advocate Health Care
Address: 1304 Franklin Avenue, Normal, IL 61761
Telephone Number; (309) 268-5482
E-mail Address: sonja.reece@advocatehealth.com
Fax Number: {(309) 888-0961
Additional Contact
Person who is also authorized to discuss the application for permit]
Name: Joe Qurth
Title: Attorney
Company Name:  Arnstein & Lehr, LLP
Address: 120 S. Riverside Plaza, Suite 1200, Chicago, IL 60606-3910

Telephone Number {312) 876-7815
E-mail Address:  jourth@arnstein.com
Fax Number; (312) 876-6215
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD
APPLICATION FOR PERMIT

SECTION |. IDENTIFICATION, GENERAL INFORMATION, AND CERTIFICATION
This Section must be completed for all projects,

Facility/Project ldentification

Facility Name Advocate Sherman Ambulatory Surgery Center

Street Address: 1445 North Randall Road

City and Zip Code: Elgin, IL 60123-2300

County. Kane Health Service Area-8 Health Planning Area — A-11

Applicant /Co-Applicant Identification
Provide for each co-applicant [refer to Part 1130.220].

Exact Legal Name: Advocate Health Care Network, as the sole corporate member of Advocate
Sherman Hospital
Address: 3075 Highland Parkway, Suite 600, Downers Grove, IL 60515

Name of Registered Agent: Gail D. Hasbrougk
Name of Chief Executive Officer: James H. Skogsbergh

CEQ Address: 3075 Highland Parkway, Suite 600, Downers Grove, IL 80515
Telephone Number: (630) 572-9393

Type of Ownership of Applicant/Co-Applicant

X Non-profit Corporation Ol Partnership
| For-profit Corparation n Governmental
[ Limited Liability Company | Sole Proprietorship a Other
o Corporations and limited liability companies must provide an llinois certificate of good
standing.

o Partnerships must provide the name of the state in which organized and the name and address
of each partner specifying whether each is a general or limited partner.
. APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-1 IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATION FORM.

Primary Contact
[Person to receive ALL correspondence or inquiries)

Name: Drew Bell

Title: Director, Operations

Company Name:  Surgical Care Affiliates

Address: 510 Lake Cook Road, Suite 400, Deerfield, IL 60015

Teiephone Number: (847) 267-3537
E-mail Address; drew.bell@scasurgery.com
Fax Number: N/A

Additional Contact
Person who is also authorized to discuss the application for permit]

Name: Trent Gordon

Title: Vice President, Business Development

Company Name: Advocate Sherman Hospital & Advocate Good Shepherd Hospital

| Address: 1425 North Randall, Elgin, IL 60123 |
Telephone Number; (847) 842-4259

E-mail Address: trent. gordon@advocatehealth.com

Fax Number: (847) 842-4152
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Additional Contact

Person who is also authorized to discuss the application for permit]
Name: Sonja Reece, FACHE
Title: Director, Health Facilities Planning
Company Name; Advocate Health Care

Address: 1304 Franklin Avenug, Normal, IL 61761
Telephone Number: {(309) 268-6482

E-mail Address: sonja.reece@advocatehealth.com

Fax Number: {309) 888-0961

Additional Contact
Person who is also authorized to discuss the application for permit]

Name; Joe Qurth

Title: Attorney

Company Name:  Arnstein & Lehr, LLP

Address; 120 S. Riverside Plaza, Suite 1200, Chicago, IL 60606-3910

Telephone Number: (312) 876-7815
E-mail Address: jourth@arnstein.com
Fax Number,; (312) 876-6215
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD
APPLICATION FOR PERMIT

SECTION I. IDENTIFICATION, GENERAL INFORMATION, AND CERTIFICATICN

This Section must be completed for all projects.

Facility/Project ldentification

Facility Name Advocate Sherman Ambulatory Surgery Center

Street Address: 1445 North Randall Road

City and Zip Code: Elgin, IL 60123-2300

County: Kane Health Service Area - 8 Health Planning Area — A-11

Applicant /Co-Applicant Identification
[Provide for each co-applicant [refer to Part 1130.220].

Exact Legal Name: Evangelical Services Corporation

Address of Registered Agent 3075 Highland Parkway, Suite 600, Downers Grove, IL 60515

Name of Registered Agent: Gail D. Hasbrouck

Name of Chief Executive Officer: Position currently vacant pending appointment. Role covered by
Scott Powder, Senior Vice President.

CEO Address. 3075 Highland Parkway, Suite 600, Downers Grove, IL 60515

Telephene Number; {630) 929-8716

Type of Ownership of Applicant/Co-Applicant

] Non-profit Corporation ] Partnership
X For-profit Corporation O Governmental
O Limited Liability Company O Sole Proprietorship OdJ Other
o Corporations and limited liability companies must provide an lllinois certificate of good
standing.

o Partnerships must provide the name of the state in which organized and the name and address

of each partner specifying whether each is a general or limited partner.
APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-1 IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE_]
APPLICATION FORM. . .

Primary Contact
Person to receive ALL correspondence or inquiries)
Name: Drew Bell
Title: Director, Operations
Company Name:  Surgical Care Affiliates
Address: 510 Lake Cook Road, Suite 400, Deerfield, IL 60015
Telephone Number: (847) 267-35637
E-mail Address: drew.bell@scasurgery.com
Fax Number: N/A

Additional Contact
Person who is also authorized to discuss the application for permit]

Name: Trent Gordon

Title: Vice President, Business Development

Company Name; Advocate Sherman Hospital & Advocate Good Shepherd Hospital

| Address: 1425 North Randall, Elgin, IL 60123 |
Telephone Number: (847) 842-4259

E-mail Address: trent.gordon@advocatehealth.com

Fax Number: {847) B42-4152
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Additional Contact

Person who is also authorized to discuss the application for permit]
Name; Sonja Reece, FACHE
Title: Director, Health Facilities Planning
Company Name: Advocate Health Care

Address: 1304 Franklin Avenue, Normal, IL 61761
Telephone Number: (309) 268-5482

E-mail Address: sonja.reece@advocatehealth.com

Fax Number: (309) 888-0961

Additional Contact
Person wha is also authorized to discuss the application for permit]

Name: Joe Qurth

Title: Aftorney

Company Name:  Arnstein & Lebr, LLP

Address: 120 S. Riverside Plaza, Suite 1200, Chicago, IL 60606-3910

Telephone Number; {312) 876-7815
E-mail Address:  jourth@arnstein.com
Fax Number: (312) 876-6215
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD
APPLICATION FOR PERMIT

SECTION |. IDENTIFICATION, GENERAL INFORMATION, AND CERTIFICATION

This Section must be completed for all projects.

Facility/Project Identification
Facility Name Advocate Sherman Ambulatory Surgery Center
Street Address: 1445 North Randall Road
City and Zip Code: Elgin, IL 60123-2300
County: Kane Health Service Area - 8 Health Planning Area — A-11

Applicant /Co-Applicant Identification

Provide for each co-applicant [refer to Part 1130.220].

Exact Legal Name: Surgical Care Affiliates, Inc.

Address: 569 Brookwood Village, Suite 901, Birmingham, AL 35209
Name of Registered Agent: The Corporation Trust Company

Name of Corporate Officer: Andrew P. Hayek, President and CEQ
Officer Address: 510 Lake Cook Road, Suite 400, Deerfield, IL 60015
Telephone Number: (847) 236-0921

Type of Ownership of Applicant/Co-Applicant
L

Non-profit Corporation (] Partnership
& For-profit Corporation O Governmental
| Limited Liability Company O Sole Proprietorship ] Other
o Corporations and limited liability companies must provide an Hlinois certificate of good
standing.

o Partnerships must provide the name of the state in which organized and the name and

address of each partner specifying whether each is a general or limited partner.
APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-1 IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF
THE APPLICATION FORM.

Primary Contact
Person to receive ALL correspondence or inquiries)
Name: Drew Bell
Title: Director, Operations
Company Name:  Surgical Care Affiliates
Address: 510 Lake Cook Road, Suite 400, Deerfield, IL 60015
Telephone Number: (847} 267-3537
E-mail Address: drew.bell@scasurgery.com
Fax Number: N/A

Additional Contact
Person who is also authorized to discuss the application for permit]

Name: Trent Gordon

Title: Vice President, Business Development

Company Name: Advocate Sherman Hospital & Advocate Good Shepherd Hospital

| Address: 1425 North Randall, Elgin, IL 60123 ]
Telephone Number:. (847) 842-4259

E-mail Address; trent.gordon@advocatehealth.com

Fax Number: (847) 842-4152
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Additional Contact

Person who is also authorized to discuss the application for permit]
Name: Sonja Reece, FACHE

Title: Director, Health Facilities Planning
Company Name; Advocate Health Care

Address: 1304 Franklin Avenue, Normal, IL 61761

Telephone Number: (309) 268-5482

E-mail Address. sonja.reece@advocatehealth.com

Fax Number: (309) 888-0961

Additional Contact
Person who is also authorized to discuss the application for permit]

Name: Joe Qurth

Title: Attorney

Company Name:  Arnstein & Lehr, LLP

Address: 120 8. Riverside Plaza, Suite 1200, Chicago, IL 80606-3910
Telephone Number (312) 876-7815

E-mail Address: jourth@arnstein.com

Fax Number: (312) 876-6215

SHERMAN - ASTC /ﬂ
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD
APPLICATION FOR PERMIT

SECTION L. IDENTIFICATION, GENERAL INFORMATION, AND CERTIFICATION

This Section must be completed for all projects.

Facility/Project Identification

Facility Name Advocate Sherrman Ambulatory Surgery Center

Street Address: 1445 North Randall Road

City and Zip Code: Eigin, IL 60123-2300

County: Kane Health Service Area - 8 Health Planning Area — A-11

Applicant /Co-Applicant Identification
Provide for each co-applicant Jrefer to Part 1130.220).

Exact Legal Name: Surgical Care Affiliates, LLC

Address: 569 Brookwood Village, Suite 901, Birmingham, AL 35208

Name of Registered Agent: The Corporation Trust Company

Name of Corporate Officer. Andrew P. Hayek, President and CEO

Officer Address: 510 Lake Cook Road, Suite 400, Deerfield, IL 60015
Telephone Number:  (847) 236-00921

Type of Ownership of Applicant/Co-Applicant

Non-profit Corporation ] Partnership
| For-profit Corporation ] Governmental
X Limited Liability Company O Sole Proprietorship O Other
o Corporations and limited liability companies must provide an lllinois certificate of good
standing.

o Partnerships must provide the name of the state in which organized and the name and address

of each partner specifying whether each is a general or limited partner.
" APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-1 IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
| APPLICATION FORM.

Primary Contact
Person to receive ALL correspondence or inquiries)
Name: Drew Bell
Title: Director, Operations
Company Name; Surgical Care Affiliates
Address: 510 Lake Cook Road, Suite 400, Deerfield, IL 60015
Telephone Number: (847) 267-3537
E-mail Address: drew.bell@scasurgery.com
Fax Number: N/A

Additional Contact
Person who is also authorized to discuss the application for permit}

Name; Trent Gordon

Title: Vice President, Business Development

Company Name: Advocate Sherman Hospital & Advocate Good Shepherd Hospital

| Address: 1425 North Randall, Elgin, IL 60123 ]
Telephone Number. (847) 842-4259

E-rnail Address: trent. gordon@advocatehealth.com

Fax Number: (847) 842-4152

HERMAN - ASTC
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Additional Contact

Person who is also authorized to discuss the application for permit]
Name; Sonja Reece, FACHE

Title: Director, Health Facilities Planning
Company Name; Advocate Health Care

Address: 1304 Franklin Avenue, Normal, Il. 61761
Telephone Number: (309) 268-5482

E-mail Address: sonja.reece@advocatehealth.com

Fax Number: (303) 888-0961

Additional Contact
Person who is also authorized to discuss the application for permit]

Name:; Joe Qurth

Title: Attorney

Company Name.  Arnstein & Lehr, LLP

Address:; 120 S. Riverside Plaza, Suite 1200, Chicago, IL 60606-3910
Telephone Number: (312) 876-7815

E-mail Address: jourth@arnstein.com

Fax Numnber: (312) 876-6215

SHERMAN - ASTC / zl
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD
APPLICATION FOR PERMIT

SECTION L. IDENTIFICATION, GENERAL INFORMATION, AND CERTIFICATION

This Section must be completed for all projects.

Facility/Project Identification

Facility Name Advocate Sherman Ambulatory Surgery Center

Street Address: 1445 North Randall Road

City and Zip Code:  Elgin, IL 60123-2300
County: Kane Health Service Area - 8 Health Planning Area — A-11

Applicant /Co-Applicant Identification
[Provide for each co-applicant [refer to Part 1130.220].
Exact Legal Name: SCA Surgery Holdings, LLC

Address: 569 Brookwood Village, Suite 901, Birmingham, AL 35209
Name of Registered Agent: The Corporation Trust Company

Name of President: Andrew P. Hayek, President and CEQ
CEQ Address: 510 Lake Cook Road, Suite 400, Deerfield, IL 60015
Telephone Number; {847) 236-0921

Type of Ownership of Applicant/Co-Applicant

| Non-profit Corporation ] Partnership
O For-profit Corporation ] Governmental
X Limited Liability Company [l Sole Proprietorship O Other
o Corporations and limited liability companies must provide an lllinois cenrtificate of good
standing.

o Partnerships must provide the name of the state in which organized and the name and address
of each partner specifying whether each is a general or limited partner.
I APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS/ATTACHMENT-1 IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE CAST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATION FORM. _ )

Primary Contact
Person to receive ALL correspondence or inguiries)

Name: Drew Bell

Title: Director, Operations

Company Name: _ Surgical Care Affiliates

Address: 510 Lake Cook Road, Suite 400, Deerfield, IL 60015
Telephone Number: (847) 267-3537

E-mail Address. drew.bell@scasurgery.com

Fax Number; N/A

Additional Contact
Person who is also authorized to discuss the application for permit]

Name: Trent Gordon

Title; Vice President, Business Development

Company Name: Advocate Sherman Hospital & Advocate Good Shepherd Hospital
| Address: 1425 North Randall, Elgin, IL 60123

Telephone Number: (847) 842-4259

E-mail Address: trent.gordon@advocatehealth.com

Fax Number: _ (B47) 842-4152
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Additional Contact
Person whao is also authorized to discuss the application for permit]
Name: Sonja Reece, FACHE
Title: Director, Health Facilities Planning
Company Name: Advocate Health Care
Address: 1304 Franklin Avenue, Normal, IL 61761
Telephone Number: (309) 268-5482
E-mail Address: sonja.reece@advocatehealth.com
Fax Number: (309) 888-0961

Additional Contact
Person who is also authorized to discuss the application for permit]

Name; Joe Qurth
Title; Attorney
Company Name: Arnstein & Lehr, LLP
| Address: 120 S. Riverside Plaza, Suite 1200, Chicago, IL 60606-3910
Telephone Number: {312) 876-7815
E-mail Address: jourth@arnstein.com
Fax Number: {312) 876-6215

SHERMAN - ASTC ’J¢
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD
APPLICATION FOR PERMIT

SECTION I. IDENTIFICATION, GENERAL INFORMATION, AND CERTIFICATION

This Section must be completed for all projects.

Facility/Project Identification

Facility Name Advocate Sherman Ambulatory Surgery Center

Street Address: 1445 North Randall Road

City and Zip Code:  Elgin, IL 60123-2300

County. Kane Health Service Area - 8 Health Planning Area — A-11

Applicant /Co-Applicant Identification
Provide for each co-applicant [refer to Part 1130.220].

Exact Legal Name: SCA-lllinois, LLC

Address: 569 Brookwood Village, Suite 901, Birmingham, AL 35209

Name of Registered Agent: The Corporation Trust Company

Name of Corporate Officer. Richard L. Sharff, Jr., Vice President

CEQ Address 569 Brookwood Village, Suite 901, Birmingham, AL 35209

Telephone Numher: (205) 545-2572

Type of Ownership of Applicant/Co-Applicant
L]

Non-profit Corporation (] Partnership
| For-profit Corporation i Governmental
X Limited Liability Company M Sole Proprietorship ] Other
o Corporations and limited liability companies must provide an lllinois certificate of good
standing.

o Partnerships must provide the name of the state in which organized and the name and address
of each partner specifying whether each is a general or limited partner.

" APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-1 IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE ~
APPLICATION FORM.

Primary Contact

Person to receive ALL correspondence or inquiries}

Name: Drew Bell

Title: Director, Operations

Company Name:  Surgical Care Affiliates

Address: 510 Lake Cook Road, Suite 400, Deerfield, IL 60015
Telephone Number: (847) 267-3537

E-mail Address: drew. bell@scasurgery.com

Fax Number: N/A

Additional Contact
Person who is also authorized to discuss the application for permit]

Name: Trent Gordon

Tille: Vice President, Business Development

Company Name: Advocate Sherman Hospital & Advocate Good Shepherd Hospital

| Address; 1425 North Randali, Elgin, IL 60123 N
Telephone Number: (847) 842-4259

E-mail Address: trent.gordon@advocatehealth.com

Fax Number: (847) 8424152
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Additional Contact
Person who is also authorized to discuss the application for permit]

Name: Sonja Reece, FACHE
Title: Director, Health Facilities Planning
Company Name:  Advocate Health Care
Address: 1304 Franklin Avenue, Normal, IL 61761
Telephone Number: (309) 268-5482
E-mail Address: sonja.reece@advocatehealth.com
Fax Number: (309) 888-0961
Additional Contact
Person who is also authorized to discuss the application for permit]
Name:; Joe Ourth
Title: Attorney
Company Name:  Arnstein & Lehr, LLP '
Address: 120 S. Riverside Plaza, Suite 1200, Chicago, IL 60606-3910
Telephone Number (312) 876-7815
E-mail Address: jourth@arnstein.com
Fax Number: (312) 876-6215

SHERMAN - ASTC 'J&
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD
APPLICATION FOR PERMIT
SECTION |I. IDENTIFICATION, GENERAL INFORMATION, AND CERTIFICATION

This Section must be completed for all projects.

Facility/Project Identification

Facility Name Advocate Sherman Ambulatory Surgery Center

Street Address: 1445 North Randal! Road

City and Zip Code:  Elgin, IL 0123-2300

County. Kane Health Service Area - 8 Health Planning Area — A-11

Applicant /Co-Applicant ldentification

[Provide for each co-applicant [refer to Part 1130.220].
Exact Legal Name: Advocate-SCA Partners, LLC
Address: 569 Brookwood Village, Suite 901, Birmingham, AL 35209
Name of Registered Agent: The Corporation Trust Company
Name of President; Bill Drehkoff
CEO Address: 510 Lake Cook Road, Suite 400, Deerfield, IL 60015
Telephone Number. (847} 236-0921

Type of Ownership of Applicant/Co-Applicant
L

Non-profit Corporation Ll Partnership
[ For-profit Corporation | Governmental
] Limited Liability Company OJ Sole Proprietorship O Other
o Corporations and limited liability companies must provide an lliinois certificate of good
standing.

o Partnerships must provide the name of the state in which organized and the name and address

of each partner specifying whether each is a general or limited partner.
'APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-1 IN NOMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATION FORM. _ , .

Primary Contact

Person to receive ALL correspondence or inquiries)

Name: Drew Bell

Title: Director, Operations

Company Name:  Surgical Care Affiliates

Address: 510 Lake Cook Road, Suite 400, Deerfield, IL 60015
Telephone Number: (847) 267-3537

E-mail Address: drew.bell@scasurgery.com

Fax Number; N/A

Additional Contact
Person who is also authorized to discuss the application for permit]

Name: Trent Gordon

Title: Vice President, Business Development

Company Name: Advocate Sherman Hospital & Advocate Good Shepherd Hospital

| Address: 1425 North Randali, Eigin, IL 60123 -
Telephone Number: (847) 8424259

E-mail Address: trent.gordon@advocatehealth.com

Fax Number: (847) 842-4152

SHERMAN - ASTC F! ;
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Additional Contact :
[Person wha is also authorized to discuss the application for permit]
Name; Sonja Reece, FACHE
Title: Director, Health Facilities Planning
Company Name:  Advocate Health Care
Address. 1304 Franklin Avenue, Normal, IL 61761
Telephone Number: (309) 268-5482
E-mail Address: sonja.reece@advocatehealth.com
Fax Number: _(309) 888-0961

Additional Contact
Perscon who is also authorized to discuss the application for permit]

Name: Joe Ourth

Title: Attornay

Company Name:  Arnstein & Lehr, LLP

Address: 120 S. Riverside Plaza, Suite 1200, Chicago, IL 60606-3910

Telephone Number (312) 876-7815
E-mail Address: jourth@arnstein.com
Fax Number; (312) 876-6215
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Post Permit Contact
[Person to receive all correspondence subsequent to permit issuance-THIS PERSON MUST BE

EMPLOYED BY THE LICENSED HEALTH CARE FACILITY AS DEFINED AT 20 ILCS 3960
Name: Drew Bell

Title: Director, Operations
Company Name:.  Surgical Care Affiliates
Address: 510 Lake Cook Road, Suite 400, Deerfield, IL 60015

Telephone Number: (847) 267-3537
E-mail Address: drew.bell@scasurgery.com
Fax Number: N/A

Site Ownership
Provide this information for each applicable site]

Exact Legal Name of Site Owner: Advocate Sherman Hospital
Address of Site Owner: 1425 North Randall Road, Elgin, IL 60123-2300

Street Address or Legal Description of Site:1445 North Randall Road, Elgin, IL 60123-2300

Proof of ownership or control of the site is to be provided as Attachment 2. Examples of proof of ownership are
property tax statement, tax assessor's documentation, deed, notarized statement of the corporation attesting to
ownership, an option to lease, a letter of intent to lease or a lease.

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-2 IN NUMERIC SEQUENT!AL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATION FORM.

Operating Identity/Licensee

Provide this information for each applicable facility, and insert after this page ]
Exact Legal Name: Advocate Sherman Ambulatory Surgery Center, LLC
Address: 1445 North Randall Road, Elgin, IL 60123-2300

] Non-profit Corporation L] Partnership
1 For-profit Corporation (] Governmental
X Limited Liability Company ] Sole Proprietorship | Other

o Corporations and limited liability companies must provide an lllinois Certificate of Good
Standing.

o Partnerships must provide the name of the state in which organized and the name and address
of each partner specifying whether each is a general or limited partner.

o Persons with 5 percent or greater interest in the licensee must be identified with the %

of ownership.

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-3, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATION FORM.

Organizational Relationships

Provide {for each co-applicant) an organizational chart containing the name and relationship of any
person or entity who is related (as defined in Part 1130.140). If the related person or entity is
participating in the development or funding of the project, describe the interest and the amount and

type of any financial contribution.

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-4, IN KUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATION FORM.

SHERMAN - ASTC l{
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- July 2013 Edition

Flood Plain Requirements
Refer to application instructions.]

Provide documentation that the project complies with the requirements of lllinois Executive Order #2005-
5 pertaining to construction activities in special flood hazard areas. As part of the flood plain requirements
please provide a map of the proposed project location showing any identified floodplain areas. Floodplain
maps can be printed at www.FEMA.gov or www.illincisfloodmaps.org. This map must be in a
readable format. In addition please provide a statement attesting that the project complies with the
requirements of lllinois Executive Order #2005-5 (http:/iwww.hfsrb.illingis.gov).

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT -5, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATION FORM.

Historic Resources Preservation Act Requirements
Refer to application instructions.]

Provide documentation regarding compliance with the requirements of the Historic Resources
Preservation Act.

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-6, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATION FORM.

DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT

1. Project Classification
Check those applicable - refer to Part 1110.40 and Part 1120.20(b)

Part 1110 Classification:
[ Substantive

O Non-substantive

SHERMAN - ASTC 4@




ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- July 2013 Edition

2. Narrative Description
Provide in the space below, a brief narrative description of the project. Explain WHAT is t¢ be done in State
Board defined terms, NOT WHY it is being done. If the project site does NOT have a sireet addrass, include a
legal description of the site. Include the rationale regarding the project's classification as substantive or non-
substantive.

Advocate Sherman Ambulatory Surgery Center, LL.C, is proposing to establish a multi-specialty
ambulatory surgery treatment center. Co-applicants are Advocate Sherman Hospital (Sherman,
Hospital); Advocate Health Care Network, as the sole corporate member of Advocate Sherman
Hospital, Evangelical Services Corporation; Surgical Care Affiliates, Inc.; Surgical Care
Affiliates, LLC, SCA Surgery Holdings, L.LC, SCA-Illinois, LLC; and Advocate-SCA Partners,
LLC. The proposed ASTC will be located on the campus of Advocate Sherman Hospital, with an
address of 1445 Randall Road, Elgin, Illinois, 60123-2300.

Advocate-SCA Partners, LLC is comprised of SCA-Ilinois, LLC with 51% interest and
Advocate’s for-profit corporation, Evangelical Services Corporation, with the other 49% interest.
Advocate-SCA Partners, LLC will hold 51% interest in the Advocate Sherman Ambulatory
Surgery Center, LLC. The physician members of the Advocate Sherman Ambulatory Surgery
Center, LLC will have a combined interest of 49%, and none of them will hold 5% ownership.

The proposed new ASTC will implement a charity care policy to mirror the charity care policy of
Advocate Sherrman Hospital. This includes seeing Medicare, Medicaid and charity care patients.

The physicians represent five specialties; General Surgery, Orthopedics, Otolaryngology,
Ophthalmology, and Urology. They have considered their surgical cases at Sherman that are
appropriate for care at the ASTC and-anticipate that they will refer 2,579 outpatient surgical cases
or 3,624 hours to the proposed ASTC. That volume of hours supports three operating rooms, which
are planned in the ASTC. None of the physicians listed in the application are investors at other
ambulatory surgery centers.

In addition to the three surgical operating rooms, the proposed ASTC will provide twelve recovery
stations, six pre-operative stations and appropriate support space. The ASTC will also include non-
clinical areas such as administration, visitor/staff support, medical records, and storage.

In accordance with Code 1110-1540 g) 4), this Project qualifies as a cooperative venture of
Advocate Sherman Hospital (the “existing Hospital”), Surgical Care Affiliates, and thirteen
physician members on the Sherman medical staff. The Hospital provides outpatient services to the
population of the Geographic Service Area defined as within a 45 minute drive time. The Hospital
has sufficient utilization to support its existing 16 operating rooms and is committed to taking three
operating rooms out of service when the new ASTC opens. The Hospital has also committed not
add any operating rooms untii the ASTC provides 4,500 surgical hours over 12 consecutive
months. The proposed charges for comparable procedures at the ASTC will be lower than those of
the Hospital. Because this Project only involves cases from Sherman, there will be no impact on
any other hospital or ASTC.

The Project is expected to cost $12,718,852, funded with cash and a bank loan. It will have 15,010
usable square feet, all new construction. The building is handicapped accessible, designed for
patient privacy, efficiency and flexibility in the delivery of patient care. It is also designed for
energy efficiency and long-term durability of infrastructure. The anticipated completion date is
March 31, 2019,

The Project 1s classified substantive as it proposes a new facility.
SHERMAN - ASTC




ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD

Project Costs and Sources of Funds

-Complete the following table listing all costs (refer to Part 1120.110) associated with the project. When a

APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- July 2013 Edition

project or any component of a project is to be accomplished by lease, donation, gift, or other means, the

fair market or dollar value (refer to Part 1130.140) of the component must be included in the estimated

project cost. If the project contains non-reviewable components that are not related to the provision of health
care, complete the second column of the table below. Note, the use and sources of funds must equal.

PROJECT COSTS AND SOURCES OF FUNDS

NON
USE OF FUNDS CLINICAL CLINICAL TOTAL

Preplanning Costs $ 63,433 | § 22,067 | $ 85,500
Site Survey and Soil Investigation $ 7,048 | § 2,452 $ 9,500
Site Preparation $ 259,667 | $ 90,333 | $ 350,000
O Site Work $ -1 8 - $ -
New Construction Contracts h 4,865,730 | $ 1,692,694 | § 6,558,424
Modcmization Contracts 5 - $ - § -
Conlingencics $ 450,072 | § 156,587 | § 606,659
Architectural/Engineering Fees b 418,535 | % 145,600 | $ 564,135
Consulting and Other Fees $ 234,609 | § 80,860 | § 315,469
Movablc or Other Equipment (not in construction ’

contracts) $ 2,762951 | § 710,367 $ 3,473,317
Bond Issuance Expense (project related) $ 27859 | § 9,691 3 37.550
Net Interest Expense During Construction {project

related) $ 248,538 3 86,462 | § 335,000
Fair Market Value, Leased Space, Equipment 3 - $ - $ -
Other Costs To Be Capitalized $ 284371 | $ 98,927 | § 383,298
Acquisition of Building or Qther Property {excluding

land) $ - | s - |s -
TOTAL USES OF FUNDS $ 0,622812 | § 3,096,040 | § 12,718,852

SOURCE OF FUNDS

Cash and Securities $ 2,405,703 | § 774,010 | % 3,179.713
Pledges

Gifis and Bequests

Bond Issues {project related)

Mortgages $ 7,217,109 | $ 2,322,030 | $ 9,539,139
Leases (fair market value)

Governmental Appropriations
TOTAL SOURCES OF FUNDS _ $ 9622812 | % 3096040 [ § 12,718,852

NOTE: ITEMIZATION OF EACH LINE [TEM MUST BE PROVIDED AT ATTACHMENT-7, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER

AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE APPLICATION FORM.

Sherman - ASTC
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- July 2013 Edition

Related Project Costs
Provide the following information, as applicable, with respect to any land related to the project that will be
or has been acquired during the last two calendar years:

Land acquisition is related to project Hyes [ No
Purchase Price: $
Fair Market Value: $150.000 {(Ground lease estimate) Final FMV to be determined

by independent appraiser.

The project involves the establishment of a new facility or a new category of service

X Yes J No
If yes, provide the dollar amount of all non-capitalized operating start-up costs (including
operating deficits) through the first full fiscal year when the project achieves or exceeds the
target utilization specified in Part 1100.

Estimated start-up costs and operating deficit cost is $346.,426

Project Status and Completion Schedules
For facilities in which prior permits have been issued please provide the permit humbers.

indicate the stage of the project's architectural drawings:

[C] None or not applicable [] Preliminary

X Schematics [] Final Working
Anticipated project completion date (refer to Part 1130.140). _March 31, 2019

Indicate the following with respect to project expenditures or to obligation (refer to Part
1130.140):

7] Purchase orders, leases or contracts pertaining to the project have been
executed. [] Project obligation is contingent upon permit issuance. Provide a copy
of the contingent “certification of obligation” document, highlighting any language
related to CON Contingencies

X Project obligation will occur after permit issuance.

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-8, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
- APPLICATION FORM.

State Agency Submittals for Advocate Sherman Hospital
Are the following submittals up to date as applicable:
[ Cancer Registry
B APORS
D4 All formal document requests such as IDPH Questionnaires and Annual Bed Reports been
submitted
B4 All reports regarding outstanding permits
Failure to be up to date with these requirements will result in the application for permit being
deemed incomplete.

Sherman - ASTC ﬁ




ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD

Cost Space Requirements

APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- July 2013 Edition

Provide in the following format, the department/area DGSF or the building/area BGSF and cost. The type
of gross square footage either DGSF or BGSF must be identified. The sum of the department costs MUST
equal the total estimated project costs. Indicate if any space is being reallocated for a different purpose.
Include outside wall measurements plus the department’s or area’s portion of the surrounding circulation
space. Explain the use of any vacated space.

—

Gross Square Feet

Amount of Proposed Total Gross Square Feet

That Is:

Dept. / Area

Cost

Existing | Proposed

New
Const.

Modernized As s

Vacated
Space

REVIEWABLE

Medical-Surgical

Intensive Care

Diagnostic
Radiology

MR

Total Clinical

NON
REVIEWABLE

Administrative

Parking

Gift Shop

Total Non-
clinical

TOTAL

APPLICATION FORM.

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-3, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE

SHERMAN - ASTC
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD

Facility Bed Capacity and Utilization

APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- July 2013 Edition

Complete the following chart, as applicable. Complete a separate chart for each facility that is a part of the
project and insert following this page. Provide the existing bed capacity and utilization data for the latest
Calendar Year for which the data are available. Include observation days in the patient day totals
for each bed service. Any bed capacity discrepancy from the Inventory will result in the application being

deemed incomplete.

FACILITY NAME: Advocate Sherman Hospital

CITY:; Elgin, IL

REFORTING PERIOD DATES: From: January 1, 2415

to: December 31, 2015

Category of Service Authorized Admissions Patient Days | Bed Changes Proposed
Beds Beds
Medical/Surgical 189 9,690 49,222 0 189
Obstetrics 28 2,768 6,554 0 28
Pediatrics 8 196 696 0 8
Intensive Care 30 1,535 6,002 0 30
Comprehensive Physical 0 0 0 0 0
Rehabilitation
Acute/Chronic Mental Illness 0 0 0 0 0
Neonatal Intensive Care 0 0 0 0 0
General Long Term Care 0 0 0 0 0
Specialized Long Term Care 0 0 0 0 0
Long Term Aeute Care 0 0 0 0 0
Other (identify) 0 0 0 0 0
TOTALS: 255 14,189 62,474 0 2558

Source: HFSRB Hospital Profile, 2015

SHERMAN - ASTC




CERTIFICATION

The application must be signed by the authorized representative(s) of the applicant entity. The
authorized representative(s) are:

o inthe case of a corporation, any two of its officers or members of its Board of Directors;

o inthe case of a limited liability company, any two of its managers or members {(or the sole
manager or member when two or more managers or members do not exist);

o in the case of a partnership, two of its general partners (or the sole general partner, when two
or more general partners do not exist);

o inthe case of estates and trusts, two of its beneficiaries {or the sole beneficiary when two or
more beneficiaries do not exist); and

o inthe case of a sole proprietor, the individual that is the proprietor,

This Application for Permit is filed on the behalf of Advocate Sherman Ambulatory Surgery
Center, LLC *In accordance with the requirements and procedures of the lllinois Health
Facilities Planning Act. The undersigned certifies that he or she has the authority to execute
and file this application for permit on behalf of the applicant entity. The undersigned further
certifies that the data and information provided herein, and appended hereto, are complete and
correct to the best of his or her knowledge and belief. The undersigned also certifies that the
permit apptication fee required for this application is sent herewith or will be paid upon request.

==

NSIGNATURE ~ 7/ 7 SIGNATURE_

Drew Bell Kevin F. Fitch

PRINTED NAME PRINTED NAME
President Vice President

PRINTED TITLE PRINTED TITLE
Notarization: Notarization:

Subscribed and swom to before me Subscribed and s to before me

this Y- day of é_@&_g& this 1S day of%;mﬂ&l

C - e
U .

Signature of Motary Signature @f Notary

Soal § . OFFICIL SEAL $ seal
LR GCINDYLCAPONE - § YAt SR '
NOTAQYH&I;.,STATEOF iLLINoIS i: 3 - C?hfg\lrcll.AéAPONE" L ‘l

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES 011819 § S ‘ e §

L4 3 NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF RLINOIS  §

$  MYCOMMSSION DPRESOISN  §

*Insert EXACT legal name of the applicant

b




CERTIFICATION
The application must be signed by the authorized representative(s) of the applicant entity. The authorized
representative(s) are:
o in the case of a corporation, any two of its officers or mermnbers of its Board of Directors;
o in the case of a limited liability company, any two of its managers or members {or the sole manger
or member when two or more managers or members do not exist);
o inthe case of a partnership, two of its general partners (or the sole general partner, when two or
more general partners do not exist);
o inthe case of estates and trusts, two of its beneficiaries (or the sole beneficiary when two or more

beneficiaries do not exist); and
o inthe case of a sale proprietor, the individual that is the proprietor.

This Application for Permit is filed on the behalf of Advocate Sherman Hospital, in accordance with
the requirements and procedures of the Hlinois Health Facilities Planning Act. The undersigned
certifies that he or she has the authority to execute and file this application for permit on behalf of
the applicant entity. The undersigned further certifies that the data and information provided
herein, and appended hereto, are complete and correct to the best of his or her knowledge and
belief. The undersigned also certifies that the permit application fee required for this application is
sent herewith or will be paid upon request.

URE SIGNATURE
Linda Deering William_P. Santulli
PRINTED NAME PRINTED NAME
President, Advocate Sherman Hospital Executive Vice President/CO0O
PRINTED TITLE PRINTED TITLE
Notarization: Notarization:

Subscrjbed and sworn to before me Subscribed and sworn to before me
thi ay of % \ gé this day of
Signature%Notary E Signature of Notary

Seal Seal

OFFICIAL SEAL
*Irfsert EXACIRCEgBARING of the applicant

8 NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF ILLINOIS
3 MY COMMISSION EXPIRES 011819
A USSP PSP S PP

27




CERTIFICATION

representative(s) are:

more general partners do not exist);

beneficiaries do not exist); and

The application must be signed by the authorized representative(s) of the applicant entity. The authorized
o inthe case of a corporation, any two of its officers or members of its Board of Directors;
o inthe case of a limited liability company, any two of its managers or members (or the sole manger
or member when two or more managers or membetrs do not exist);
o inthe case of a partnership, two of its general partners {(or the sole general partner, when two or
o inthe case of estates and trusts, two of its beneficiaries (or the sole beneficiary when two or more

o inthe case of a sole proprietor, the individual that is the proprietor.

sent herewith or will be paid upon request.

SIGNATURE

Linda Deering
PRINTED NAME

President, Advocate Shermman Hospital

This Application for Permit is filed on the behalf of Advocate Sherman Hospital, in accordance with
the requirements and procedures of the lllinois Health Facilities Planning Act. The undersigned
certifies that he or she has the authority to execute and file this application for permit on behalf of
the applicant entity. The undersigned further certifies that the data and information provided
herein, and appended hereto, are complete and correct to the best of his or her knowledge and
belief. The undersigned also certifies that the permit application fee required for this application is

== 142

SIGNATURE “~  ~

William P. Santulli
PRINTED NAME

Executive Vice President/COC0

PRINTED TITLE

Notarization:
Subscribed and swom to before me
this ___ dayof

Signature of Notary

Seal

*Insert EXACT legal name of the applicant

PRINTED TITLE

Notarization:

Subscribed and swarn to before me
this_2 _ day of i}uﬁ,us}i?f-)l {e>
Gﬁ‘f\ﬂ . [ 3114/*/

Signature of Notary

LiriciAL SEAR
S TIN G FOSTER
WOTA::+ #UBLIC, STATE OF ILLINOIS

Seal

28




CERTIFICATION

The application must be signed by the authorized representative(s) of the applicant entity. The
authorized representative(s) are:
o inthe case of a corporation, any two of its officers or members of its Board of Directors;
o inthe case of a limited liability company, any two of its managers or members (or the sole
manger or member when two or more managers or members do not exist);
o inthe case of a partnership, two of its general partners (or the sole general partner, when two
or more general partners do not exist);
o inthe case of estates and trusts, two of its beneficiaries (or the sole beneficiary when two or
more beneficiaries do not exist); and
o inthe case of a sole proprietor, the individua! that is the proprietor.

This Application for Permit is filed on the behalf of Advocate Health Care Network in
accordance with the requirements and procedures of the lllinois Health Facilities Planning Act.
The undersigned certifies that he or she has the authority to execute and file this application for
permit on behalf of the applicant entity. The undersigned further certifies that the data and
information provided herein, and appended hereto, are complete and correct to the best of his
or her knowledge and belief. The undersigned also certifies that the permit application fee
required for this application is sent herewith or will be paid upon request.

ALY gl“’%‘(‘“\t =K L2z

SIGNATURE SIGNATURE =~

James H. Skogsbergh William P. Santulli

PRINTED NAME PRINTED NAME

Presjdent and CEQ Executive Vice President/CQO

PRINTED TITLE PRINTED TITLE

Notarization: Notarization:

Subsctjbed and sworn to before ma -Subscgyjbed and sworgto before me

this day of C\ 20\ this é day of ?3“-‘» + 20k

S|gnature of Notary Slgnature of Notary

Seal OPPIAL 88N,
CRIGTIN & fagTER

um‘m m mTE (F ILI.INOIS

<9




The application must be signed by the authorized representative(s) of the applicant entity. The authorized
representative(s) are:
o inthe case of a corporation, any two of its officers or members of its Board of Directers;
o inthe case of a limited liability company, any two of its managers or members {or the sole manger
or member when two or more managers or members do not exist);
o inthe case of a partnership, two of its general partners (or the sole general partner, when two or
more general partners do not exist);
o inthe case of estates and trusts, two of its beneficiaries (or the sole beneficiary when two or more
beneficiaries do not exist); and
o inthe case of a sole proprietor, the individual that is the proprietor.

This Application for Permit is filed on the behalf of Evangelical Services Corporation in accordance
with the requirements and procedures of the lllinois Health Facilities Planning Act. The
undersigned certifies that he or she has the authority to execute and file this application for permit
on behalf of the applicant entity. The undersigned further certifies that the data and informaticn
provided herein, and appended hereto, are complete and correct to the best of his or her
knowledge and belief. The undersigned also certifies that the permit application fee required for
this application is sent herewith or will be paid upon request.

£

SIGNATURE SIGNATURE
Scott Powder Eric Tower
PRINTED NAME PRINTED NAME
Senior Vige President Assistant Secretary
PRINTED TITLE PRINTED TITLE
Notarization: Notarization:

Subscribeg and swor to before me Subscriped and sworn to before me
this dgﬂday of CP%% JASL = JE g\m day of _S@pteriher 0 I

Oiba 6. Bter YWlraou b Ehilin

Signature of Notary Signature of Notary

Seal Seal

“OFFICIAL SEAL”

NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF ILLINOIS MAUREEN F. EBERLIN
My Commission Expires Mar 4, 2019 Notary Pubtic, State of lllinois
My Commission Expires May 25, 2019

*Insert EXACT legal name of the applicant




CERTIFICATION

The application must be signed by the authorized representative(s) of the applicant entity. The
authorized representative(s) are:

o in the case of a corporation, any two of its officers or members of its Board of Directors;

o inthe case of a limited liability company, any two of its managers or members (or the sole
manager or member when two or more managers or members do not exist);

o inthe case of a partnership, two of its general partners (or the sole general partner, when two
or more general partners do not exist);

o inthe case of estates and trusts, two of its beneficiaries (or the sole beneficiary when two or
more beneficiaries do not exist); and

o in the case of a sole proprietor, the individual that is the proprietor.

This Application for Permit is filed on the behalf of Surgical Care Affiliates, Inc.

*In accordance with the requirements and procedures of the lllinois Health Facilities Planning
Act. The undersigned certifies that he or she has the authority to execute and file this
application for permit on behalf of the applicant entity. The undersigned further certifies that
the data and information provided herein, and appended hereto, are complete and correct to the
best of his or her knowledge and belief. The undersugned also certifies that the permit
application fee required for this application is sent herev or will be paid upon request.

1A TD

ATY]

-"r‘,‘!-'lﬂm-!’

SIGNATURE < " SIGN URE
Richard L. Sharff, Jr. Tom W.F. DeWeerdt
PRINTED NAME PRINTED NAME
Executive Vice President & General Counsel Executive Vice President & Chief Financial Officer
PRINTED TITLE PRINTED TITLE
MNotarization; Notarization
Subscribed and sworn to before me ed and swgrn to before me
,i‘bﬂ day of vafu.at th|s lfa day of
Signature of Notary Sighature of Notary
Seal Seal

KINESHIA RONAY COLLING | ~SHEB  (INESHIA HONAY COLLING
My Commission Expires 7ot My Commission Expires

’l,f;?,fw* Seplember 22, 2018 Lmeii Saplember 22,2018

“Insert EXACT legal name of the applicant
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CERTIFICATION

The application must be signed by the authorized representattve(s) of the applicant entity. The
authorized representative(s) are:

o inthe case of a corporation, any two of its officers or members of its Board of Directors;

o inthe case of a limited liability company, any two of its managers or members (or the sole
manager or member when two or more managers or members do not exist);

o inthe case of a partnership, two of its general partners (or the sole general partner, when two
or more general partners do not exist),;

o inthe case of estates and trusts, two of its beneficiaries (or the sole benefictary when two or
more beneficiaries do not exist); and

o inthe case of a sole proprietor, the individual that is the proprietor.

This Application for Permit is filed on the behalf of Surgical Care Affiliates, LLC

*In accordance with the requirements and procedures of the lllinois Health Facilities Planning
Act. The undersigned certifies that he or she has the authority to execute and file this
application for permit on behalf of the applicant entity. The undersigned further certifies that
the data and information provided herein, and appended hereto, are complete and correct to the
best of h|s or her knowledge and bellef The underslgned also-ce

SIGNATURE

Richard L. Sharff, Jr. Tom W.F. DeWeerdt

PRINTED NAME PRINTED NAME

Executive Vice President & Genearal Counsel Exgcutive Vice President & Chief Financial Officor
PRINTED TITLE PRINTED TITLE

Notarization; Notarization:

Sub cribed and swzzn to before me

Signature of Notary Signature of Notary

Seal Seal

%
k]

Wi My Commission Expires

KINESHIA RONAY COLLINS
My Commrission Expires

S (INESHIARONAY COLLING

¢ September 22, 2018

Septamber 22, 2018

*Insert EXACT legal name of the applicant




CERTIFICATION

The application must be signed by the authorized representative(s) of the applicant entity. The
authorized representative(s) are:

o inthe case of a corporation, any two of its officers or members of its Board of Directors;

o inthe case of a limited liability company, any two of its managers or members (or the sole
manager or member when two or more managers or members do not exist),

o inthe case of a partnership, two of its general partners {or the sole general partner, when two
or more general partners do not exist),

o inthe case of estates and trusts, two of its beneficianies (or the sole beneficiary when two or
more beneficiaries do not exist); and

o inthe case of a sole proprietor, the individual that is the proprietor,

This Application for Permit is filed on the behalf of SCA Surgery Holdings, LLC

*In accordance with the requirements and procedures of the lllinois Health Facilities Planning
Act. The undersigned certifies that he or she has the authority to execute and file this
application for permit on behalf of the applicant entity. The undersigned further certifies that
the data and information provided herein, and appended hereto, are complete and correct to the
best of his or her knowledge and belief. The undemlgned also-certifies that the permit
application fee required for this application is sent here or will be paid upon request.

/ y ,'r.="'
SIGNATURE L/

Richard L. Sharff, Jr. Tom W.F. DeWeerdt

PRINTED NAME PRINTED NAME
Vice President & Board Member Vice President & Board Member
PRINTED TITLE PRINTED TITLE
Notarization: Notarization: -

scribed and sworn to before me
th day of

Subscnbed and swrn to before me

ﬁ?ﬂs

Signaturg of Notary
Seal Seal
Azl RONAY COLLING ki KINESHIA RONAY COLLINS
i y Cenasission Expirey [y S My Commission Exies

W) 28 K September 22, 2018

I 47, Al AL P R AR

*Insert EXACT legal name of the applicant




CERTIFICATION

The application must be signed by the authorized representative{s) of the applicant entity. The
authorized representative(s) are:

o inthe case of a corporation, any two of its officers or members of its Board of Directors;

o inthe case of a limited liability company, any two of its managers or members {or the sole
manager or member when two or more managers or members do not exist);

o inthe case of a partnership, two of its general partners {or the sole general partner, when two
or more general partners do not exist);

o inthe case of estates and trusts, two of its beneficiaries (or the sole beneficiary when two or
more beneficiaries do not exist); and

o inthe case of a sole proprietor, the individual that is the proprietor.

This Application for Permit is filed on the behalf of SCA-lllinois, LLC

*In accordance with the requirements and procedures of the lllinois Health Facilities Planning
Act. The undersigned certifies that he or she has the authority to execute and file this
application for permit on behalf of the applicant entity. The undersigned further certifies that
the data and information provided herein, and appended hereto, are complete and correct to the
best of his or her knowledge and belief. The undersugned also certifies that the permit
application fee required for this application is sent herewith6r will be paid upon request.

[

SIGNATURE = 5 SIGRATURE
Richard L. Sharff, Jr. Tom W.F. DeWeerdt

PRINTED NAME PRINTED NAME
Vice President & Board Member Vice President & Board Member
PRINTED TITLE PRINTED TITLE
Notarization: Notarization:

Subs ibed and sworp to hefore me
day of,

Subscri ed and swz% to beff}re me

Signature of Notary Signature of Notary

Seal Seal

KINESHIA RONAY COLLINS
My Commission Expires

fa“r?'ii%:-*-- KINESHIA RONAY COLLINS
Y
1 September 22, 2018

My Commission Expires
Sepiamber 22, 2018




The application must be signed by the authorized representative(s) of the applicant entity. The
authgrized representative(s) are:
o in the case of a corporation, any two of its officers or members of its Board of Directors;
o inthe case of a limited liability company, any two of its managers or members {or the sole
manager or member when two or more managers or members do not exist);
o inthe case of a partnership, two of its general partners (or the sole general partner, when two
or more general partners do not exist);
o inthe case of estates and trusts, two of its beneficiaries (or the sole beneliciary when two or
more beneficiaries do not exist); and
o inthe case of a sole proprietor, the individual that is the proprietor.

This Application for Permit is filed on the behalf of Advocate-SCA Partners, LLC in accordance
with the requirements and procedures of the lllinois Health Facilities Planning Act. The
undersigned certifies that he or she has the authority to execute and file this application for
permit on behalf of the applicant entity. The undersigned further certifies that the data and
information provided herein, and appended hereto, are complete and correct to the best of his
or her knowledge and belief. The undersigned also certifies that the permit application fee
required for this application is sent herewith or will be paid upon request.

ST Bt

SIGNATURE SIGNATURE

Scott Powder Michael Rucker

PRINTED NAME PRINTED NAME

Senior Vice Prasident Board Member

PRINTED TITLE PRINTED TITLE

MNotarization: Notarization:

Subscribed and swi efore me -Subscribed and sworn to before me
this _{t* day of Q’Cxﬂb&’ Z20\o s day of

Gy, 6 Fober

Signature of Notary Signature of Notary

Seal Seal

OFFICIAL SEAL
CRISTIN G FOSTER

NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF ILLINOIS
My Commission Expires Mar 4, 2019

*Insert EXACT legal name of the applicant




CERTIFICATION

The application must be signed by the authorized representative(s) of the applicant entity. The
authorized representative(s) are:

o inthe case of a corporation, any two of its officers or members of its Board of Directors;

o inthe case of a limited liability company, any two of its managers or members (or the sole
manager or member when two or more managers or members do not exist);

o in the case of a partnership, two of its general partners (or the sole general partner, when two
or more general pariners do not exist);

o inthe case of estates and trusts, two of its beneficiaries (or the sole beneficiary when two or
more beneficiaries do not exist); and

o inthe case of a sole proprietor, the individual that is the proprietor.

This Application for Permit is filed on the behalf of Advocate—SCA Partners, LLC

*In accordance with the requirements and procedures of the lllinois Health Facilities Planning
Act. The undersigned certifies that he or she has the authority to execute and file this
application for permit on behalf of the applicant entity. The undersigned further cettifies that
the data and information provided herein, and appended hereto, are complete and correct to the
best of his or her knowledge and belief. The undersigned also certifies that the permit
application fee required for this application is sent herewith or will be paid upon request.

Tt

l/l/lr.rf .A
- URE

Michael Rucker
PRINTED NAME

Board Member
PRINTED TITLE

Notarization:
Subsgribed and sworn, to before me
this A0 day of ugu

ANGELINA K VAZQUEZ .
NOTARY PUBLIC - $TATE OF ILLINOIS
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:05/18/19

s

*Insert EXACT legal name of the applicant




ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- July 2013 Edition

SECTION Hl - BACKGROUND, PURPOSE OF THE PROJECT, AND ALTERNATIVES -
INFORMATION REQUIREMENTS

This Section is applicable to all projects except those that are solely for discontinuation with no project
costs.

Criterion 1110.230 — Background, Purpose of the Project, and Alternatives

READ THE REVIEW CRITERION and provide the following reguired information:
BACKGROUND QF APPLICANT

1. Alisting of all health care facilities owned or operated by the applicant, including licensing, and certification
if applicable.

2. A certified listing of any adverse action taken against any facility owned andfor operated by the applicant
during the three years prior to the filing of the application.

3. Authorization permitting HFSRB and DPH access o any documents necessary to verify the information
submitted, including, hut not limited to: official records ¢of DPH or other State agencies; the licensing or
certification records of other states, when applicable; and the records of nationally recognized accreditation
organizations. Failure to provide such authorization shall constitute an abandonment or withdrawal
of the application without any further action by HFSRB.

4. |If, during a given calendar year, an applicant submils more than one application for permit, the
docurnentation provided with the prior applications may be utilized to fulfill the information requirements of
this criterion. In such instances, the applicant shall attest the information has been previously provided,
cite the project number of the prior application, and certify that no changes have occurred regarding the
information that has been previously provided. The applicant is able to submit amendments to previously
submitted information, as needed, to update and/or clarify data.

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-11, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL CRDER AFTER THE LAST
PAGE OF THE APPLICATION FORM. EACH ITEM {1-4} MUST BE IDENTIFIED IN ATTACHMENT 11.

PURPOSE OF PROJECT

1. Document that the project will provide health services that improve the health care or well-being of the
market area population to be served.
2. Define the planning area or market area, or other, per the applicant's definition.
3. ldentify the existing problems or issues that need to be addressed, as applicable and appropriate for the
project. [See 1110.230(b) for examples of documentation.]
4. Cite the sources of the information provided as documentation.
5. Detail how the project will address or improve the previously referenced issues, as well as the population's
health status and well-being.
6. Provide goals with quantified and measurable objectives, with specific timeframes that relate to achieving
the stated goals as appropriate.
For projects involving modernization, describe the conditions being upgraded if any. For facility projects, include
statements of age and condition and regulalory citations if any. For equipment being replaced, include repair and
maintenance records.

"NOTE: Information regarding the “Purpose of the Project” will be included in the State’ Board Report.

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-12, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST
PAGE OF THE APPLICATION FORM. EACH ITEM (1-6) MUST BE IDENTIFIED IN ATTACHMENT 12.
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ILLINO!S HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- July 2013 Edition

ALTERNATIVES

1) Identify ALL of the altematives to the proposed project:

2)

3)

Alternative options must include:

A)
B)

C

D)

Proposing a project of greater or lesser scope and cost;

Pursuing a joint venture or similar arrangement with one or more providers or entities {o
meet all or a portion of the project's intended purposes; developing alternative settings
to meet all or a portion of the project's intended purposes;

Utilizing other health care resources that are available to serve all or a portion of the
population proposed to be served by the project; and

Provide the reasons why the chosen alternative was selected.

Documentation shall consist of a comparison of the project to alternative options. The
comparison shall address issues of total costs, patient access, guality and financial
benefits in both the short term (within one to three years after project completion) and
long term. This may vary by project or situation. FOR EVERY ALTERNATIVE
IDENTIFIED THE TOTAL PROJECT COST AND THE REASONS WHY THE
ALTERNATIVE WAS REJECTED MUST BE PROVIDED.

The applicant shall provide empirical evidence, including quantified outcome data that
verifies improved guality of care, as available.

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-13, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST
PAGE OF THE APPLICATION FORM.
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- July 2013 Edition

SECTION IV - PROJECT SCOPE, UTILIZATION, AND UNFINISHED/SHELL SPACE
Criterion 1110.234 - Project Scope, Utilization, and Unfinished/Shell Space

READ THE REVIEW CRITERION and provide the following inforration:

SIZE OF PRQJECT:

1. Document that the amount of physical space proposed for the proposed project is necessary and not excessive.
This must be a narrative.

2. If the gross square footage exceeds the BGSF/DGSF standards in Appendix B, justify the discrepancy hy
documenting one of the following::

a. Additional space is needed due to the scope of services provided, justified by clinical or operational needs,
as supported by published data or studies;

b. The existing facility's physical configuration has constraints or impediments and requires an architectural
design that results in a size exceeding the standards of Appendix B;

c. The project involves the conversion of existing space that results in excess square footage.

Provide a narrative for any discrepancies from the State Standard. A table must be provided in the
following format with Attachment 14.

SIZE OF PROJECT

DEPARTMENT/SERVICE PROPOSED STATE STANDARD | DIFFERENCE MET
BGSF/DGSF STANDARD?

| APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-14, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATION FORM.

PROJECT SERVICES UTILIZATION:

This criterion is applicable only to projects or portions of projects that involve services, functions or equipment
for which HFSRB has established utilization standards or occupancy targets in 77 1ll. Adm. Code 1100.

Document that in the second year of operation, the annual utilization of the service or equipment shall meet or exceed the
utilization standards specified in 1110.Appendix B. A narrative of the rationale that supports the projections must be

provided.

A table must be provided in the following format with Attachment 15.

UTILIZATION
DEPT./ HISTORICAL | PROJECTED | STATE MET
SERVICE | UTILIZATION | UTILIZATION | STANDARD | STANDARD?
(PATIENT DAYS)
(TREATMENTS)
ETC.
YEAR 1
YEAR 2

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-15, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE.
APPLICATION FORM.

SHERMAN - ASTC -aee
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UNFINISHED OR SHELL SPACE:
Provide the following informaticn:
1. Total gross square footage of the proposed shell space;

2. The anticipated use of the shell space, specifying the proposed GSF to be allocated to each
department, area or function;

3. Evidence that the shell space is being constructed due to
a. Reguirements of governmental or certification agencies; or
b. Experienced increases in the historical occupancy or utitization of those areas proposed
to occupy the shell space.

4. Provide:
a. Historical utilization for the area for the latest five-year period for which data are
available; and
b. Based upon the average annual percentage increase for that period, projections of
future utilization of the area through the anticipated date when the shell space will be
placed into operation.

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-16, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATION FORM.

ASSURANCES:
Submit the following:

1. Verification that the applicant will submit to HFSRB a CON application to develop and utilize the
shell space, regardless of the capital thresholds in effect at the time or the categories of service
involved.

2. The estimated date by which the subsequent CON application (to develop and utilize the subject
shell space) will be submitted; and

3. The anticipated date when the shell space will be completed and placed into operation.

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-17, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATION FORM.
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SECTION VIl - SERVICE SPECIFIC REVIEW CRITERIA

This Section is applicable to all projects proposing establishment, expansion or modernization
of categories of service that are subject ta CON review, as provided in the lllinois Health
Facilities Planning Act [20 ILCS 3960]. 1t is comprised of information requirements for each

category of service, as well as charts for each service, indicating the review criteria that must
be addressed for each action {establishment, expansion and modernization). After identifying the
applicable review criteria for each category of service involved , read the criteria and provide the required
information, AS APPLICABLE TO THE CRITERIA THAT MUST BE ADDRESSED:

H. Non-Hospital Based Ambuiatory Surgery

This section is applicable to all projects proposing to establish or modernize a non-hospital based
ambulatory surgical treatment center or to the addition of surgical specialties.

1. Criterion 1110.1540(a}, Scope of Services Provided
Read the criterion and complete the following:

a. Indicate which of the following types of surgery are being proposed:

_ ___Cardiovascular ____Obstetrics/Gynecology ___Pain Management
Dermatology _X__ Ophthalmology ___ Podiatry
____ Gastroenterology _—__ Oral/Maxillofacial _____Thoracic
___XA_ General/Other __X_ Orthopedic _X__ Ctolaryngology
__ Neurology __ Plastic _X__Urology
b. Indicate if the project will resultin a limited or _____a multi-specialty ASTC.

2. Criterion 1110.1540(b), Target Population
Read the criterion and provide the following:
a. Onamap (8 %" x 11"), autline the intended geographic services area (GSA).
b. Indicate the population within the GSA and how this number was obtained.

¢. Provide the travel time in all directions from the proposed location to the GSA horders and
indicate how this travel time was determined.

3. Criterion 1110.1540{c}, Projected Patient Volume
Read the criterion and provide signed letters from physicians that contain the following:
a. The number of referrals anticipated annually for each speciaity.

b. For the past 12 months, the name and address of health care facilities to which patients were
referred, including the number of patients referred for each surgical specialty by facility.

c. A statement that the projected patient volume will come from within the proposed GSA.

d. A statement that the information in the referral letter is true and correct to the best of his or her
belief.

4. Criterion 1110.1540(d), Treatment Room Need Assessment

Read the criterion and provide:

h &
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- July 2013 Edition

a.  The number of procedure rooms proposed.

b. The estimated time per procedure including clean-up and set-up time and the methedology used
in arriving at this figure.

5. Criterion 1110.1540(e), Impact on Other Facilities

Read the criterion and provide:

a. A copy of the letter sent to area surgical facilities regarding the proposed project's impact on
their workload. NOTE: This letter must contain: a description of the project including its size,
cost, and projected workload; the location of the proposed project; and a request that the facility
administrator indicate what the impact of the proposed project will be on the existing facility.

b. Alist of the facilities contacted. NOTE: Facilities must be contacted by a service that provides
documentation of receipt such as the US. Postal Service, FedEx or UPS. The documentation
must be included in the application for permit.

6. Criterion 1110.1540(f), Establishment of New Facilities

Read the criterion and provide:

a.  Alist of services that the proposed facility will provide that are not currently available in the
GSA; or

b. Documentation that the existing facilities in the GSA have restrictive admission policies; or

¢. For co-operative ventures,

a. Patient origin data that documents the existing hospital is providing outpatient
surgery services to the target population of the GSA, and

b.  The hospital's surgical utilization data for the latest 12 months, and

c. Certification that the existing hospital will not increase its operating room capacity
until such a time as the proposed project’s operating rooms are operating at or
above the target utilization rate for a period of twelve full months; and

d. Certification that the proposed charges for comparable procedures at the ASTC will
be lower than those of the existing hospital.

7. Criterion 1110.1540(g), Charge Commitment

Read the cnterion and provide:

a. A complete list of the procedures to be performed at the proposed facility with the proposed
charge shown for each procedure.

b.  Aletter from the owner and operator of the proposed facility committing to maintain the above
charges for the first two years of operation.

8. Criterion 1110.1540(h), Change in Scope of Service

Read the criterion and, if applicable, document that existing programs do not currently provide the service
proposed or are not accessible to the general population of the geographic area in which the facility is
located.

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-27, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATION FORM,
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- July 2013 Edition

The following Sections DO NOT need to be addressed by the applicants or co-applicants responsible for
funding or guaranteeing the funding of the project if the applicant has a bond rating of A- or better from
Fitch's or Standard and Poor’s rating agencies, or A3 or better from Moody's (the rating shall be affirned
within the latest 18 month period prior to the submittal of the application):

* Section 1120.120 Availability of Funds — Review Criteria

» Section 1120.130 Financial Viability — Review Criteria

s Section 1120.140 Economic Feasibility — Review Criteria, subsection (a)

VIl 1120.120 - Availability of Funds

The applicant shall document that financial resources shall be available and be equal to or exceed the estimated total
project cost plus any related project costs by providing evidence of sufficient financial resources from the following
sources, as applicable; Indicate the dollar amount to be provided from the following sources:

al Cash and Securities — statements {(e.g., audited financial statements, letters from financial
institutions, board resolutions) as to:

1) the amount of cash and securities available for the project, including the
identification of any security, its value and availability of such funds; and

2 interest to be earned on depreciation account funds or to be earned on any
asset from the date of applicant's submission through project completion;

b) Pledges — for anticipated pledges, a summary of the anticipated pledges showing anticipated
receipts and discounted value, estimated time table of gross receipts and related fundraising
expenses, and a discussion of past fundraising experience

c) Gifts and Bequests — verification of the dollar amount, identification of any conditions of use, and
the estimated time table of receipts;

d) Debt — a statement of the estimated terms and conditions {including the debt time period,
variable or permanent interest rates over the debt time period, and the anticipated repayment
schedule) for any interim and for the permanent financing proposed to fund the project, including:

1) For general obligation bands, proof of passage of the required referendum
or evidence that the governmental unit has the authority to issue the bonds
and evidence of the dollar amount of the issue, including any discounting
anticipated;

2} For revenue bonds, proof of the feasibility of securing the specified amount
and interest rate;

3} For morigages, a letter frarn the prospective lender attesting to the
expectation of making the loan in the amount and time indicated, including
the anticipated interest rate and any conditions associated with the
mortgage, such as, but not limited to, adjustable interest rates, balloon
payments, etc.;

4) For any lease, a copy of the lease, including all the terms and conditions,
including any purchase options, any capital improvements to the property
and provision of capital equipment;

5) For any option to lease, a copy of the option, including all terms and
conditions.
e} Governmenta) Appropriations — a copy of the appropriation Act or ardinance accompanied by a

statement of funding availability from an official of the governmental unit. If funds are to be made
available from subsequent fiscal years, a copy of a resolution or other action of the governmental
unit attesting to this intent;

) Grants — a letter from the granting agency as to the availability of funds in terms of the amount
and time of recaipt;

a) All Other Funds and Sources - verification of the amount and type of any other funds that will be
used for the project.

TOTAL FUNDS AVAILABLE

APPEKD DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-36, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF
THE APPLICATION FORM.
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IX. 1120.130 - Financial Viability
All the applicants and co-applicants shall be identified, specifying their roles in the project funding or
guaranteeing the funding (sole responsibility or shared) and percentage of participation in that funding.

Financial Viability Waiver

The applicant is not required to submit financial viability ratios if:

1. “A” Bond rating or better

2. Al of the projects capital expenditures are completely funded through internal sources

3. The applicant's current debt financing or projected debt financing is insured or anticipated to be
insured by MBIA (Municipal Bond Insurance Association Inc.} or equivalent

4. The applicant provides a third party surety bond or performance bond letter of credit from an A

rated guarantor.

See Section 1120.130 Financial Waiver for information to be provided
"APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-37, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST

PAGE OF THE APPLICATION FORM.

The applicant or co-applicant that is responsible for funding or guaranteeing funding of the project shall provide
viability ratios for the latest three years for which audited financial statements are available and for the first full
fiscal year at target utilization, but no more than two years following project completion. When the applicant's
facility does not have facility specific financial statements and the facility is a member of a health care system that
has combined or consolidated financial statements, the system's viability ratios shall be provided. If the health care
system includes one or more hospitals, the system's viability ratios shall be evaluated for conforrance with the

applicable hospital standards.

Provide Data for Projects Classified Category A or Category B (last three years) Category B
as: 7 (Projected)

Enter Historical and/or Projected
Years:

Current Ratio

Net Margin Percentage

Percent Debt to Total Capitalization

Projected Debt Service Coverage

Days Cash on Hand

Cushion Ratio

Provide the methodology and worksheets utilized in determining the ratios detailing the calculation
and applicable line item amounts from the financial statements. Complete a separate table for each
co-applicant and provide worksheets for each.

2. Variance

Applicants not in compliance with any of the viability ratios shall document that another
organization, public or private, shall assume the legal responsibility to meet the debt obligations
should the applicant defauli.

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT 38, IN NUMERICAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF
THE APPLICATION FORM.
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X. 1120.140 - Economic Feasibility

This section is applicable to all projects subject to Part 1120.

A. Reasonableness of Financing Arrangements

The applicant shall document the reasonableness of financing arrangements by submitting a
notarized statement signed by an authorized representative that attests to one of the following:

1)

2)

That the total estimated project costs and related costs will be funded in total with cash
and equivalents, including investment securities, unrestricted funds, received pledge
receipts and funded depreciation; or

That the total estimated project costs and related costs will be funded in total or in part
by borrowing because:

A) A portion or all of the cash and equivalents must be retained in the balance
sheet asset accounts in order to maintain a current ratio of at least 2.0 times
for hospitals and 1.5 times for all cther facilities; or

B) Borrowing is less costly than the liguidation of existing invesiments, and the
existing investments being retained may be converted to cash or used to retire
debt within a 60-day pericd.

B. Conditions of Debt Financing

This cnrterion is applicable only to projects that involve debt financing. The applicant shalil
document that the conditions of debt financing are reasonable by submitting a notanzed
statement signed by an authorized representative that attests to the following, as applicable:

D,

2)

3)

That the selected form of debt financing for the project will be at the lowest net cost
available;

That the selected form of debt financing will not be at the lowest net cost available, but
is more advantageous due to such terms as prepayment privileges, no required
mortgage, access to additional indebtedness, term (years), financing costs and other
factors;

That the project involves (in total or in part} the leasing of equipment or facilities and
that the expenses incurred with leasing a facility or equipment are less costly than
constructing a new facility or purchasing new equipment.

C. Reasonableness of Project and Related Costs
Read the criterion and provide the following:

1.

Identify each department or area impacted by the proposed project and provide a cost
and square footage allocation for new construction and/or modernization using the
following format (insert after this page).

COST AND GROSS SQUARE FEET BY DEPARTMENT OR SERVICE

Departmeni
(list below)

A

B c D E F G H

Cost/Square Foot Gross Sq. Ft. Gross Sq. Ft. Const. § Mod. § Cost

New

Total
Mod. | New Circ.* | Mod. Circ.* (AxC) (BxE) (G+H)

Contingency

TOTALS

* Include the percentage (%) of space for circulation

SHERMAN - ASTC
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!
I
I

D. Projected Operating Costs

The applicant shall provide the projected direct annual operating costs (in current dollars per equivalent
patient day or unit of service) for the first full fiscal year at target utilization but no more than two years
following project completion. Direct cost means the fully allocated costs of salaries, benefits and
supplies for the service.

E. Total Effect of the Praject on Capital Costs

The applicant shall provide the total projected annual capital costs {in current dollars per equivalent
patient day) for the first full fiscal year at farget utilization but no more than two years following project
completion.

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT -39, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATION FORM.

XI. Safety Net Impact Statement

SAFETY NET IMPACT STATEMENT that describes all of the following must be submitted for ALL SUBSTANTIVE AND
DISCONTINUATION PROJECTS:

1. The project's material impact, if any, on essential safety net services in the community, to the extent that it is feasible for an
applicant to have such knowledge.

2. The project's impact on the abiiity of another provider or health care system to cross-subsidize safety net services, if
reasonably known to the applicant.

3. How the discontinuation of a facility or service might impact the remaining safety net providers in a given community, if
reasonably known by the applicant,

Safety Net Impact Statements shalt also include all of the following:

1. For the 3 fiscal years prior to the application, a certification describing the amount of charity care provided by the applicant.
The amount calculated by hospital applicants shall be in accordance with the reporting requirements for charity care reporting in
the Illinois Community Benefits Act, Non-hospital applicants shall report charity care, at cost, in accordance with an appropriate
methodology specified by the Board.

2. For the 3 fiscal years prior to the application, a certification of the amount of care provided to Medicaid patients. Hospital and
non-hospital applicants shall provide Medicaid information in a manner consistent with the information reported each year to the
illinois Department of Public Health regarding “Inpatients and Qutpatients Served by Payor Source” and "Inpatient and
Qutpatient Net Revenue by Payor Source" as required by the Board under Section 13 of this Act and published in the Annual
Hospital Profile.

3. Any information the applicant believes is directly relevant to safety net services, including information regarding teaching,
research, and any other service.

A table in the following format must be provided as part of Attachment 43.

Safety Net information per PA 96-0031
CHARITY CARE
Charity (# of patients) Year Year Year
Inpatient
Qutpatient
Total
Charity {cost In dollars)
Inpatient
Outpatient
Total
MEDICAID
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Medicaid (# of patients) Year Year Year
Inpatient
Outpatient
Total
Medicaid {revenue)
Inpatient
Qutpatient
Tatal

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-40, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
' APPLICATION FORM.

Xil. Charity Care Information

Charity Care information MUST be furnished for ALL projects,

1. All applicants and co-applicants shall indicate the amount of charity care for the latest three audited fiscal years, the
cost of charity care and the ratio of that charity care cost to net patient revenue.

2. If the applicant owns ar operates one or more facilities, the reporting shall be for each individual facility located in
lilinois. If charity care costs are reported on a consolidated basis, the applicant shail provide documentation as to the
cast of charity care; the ratio of that charity care to the net patient revenue for the consolidated financial statement; the
allocation of charity care costs; and the ratio of charity care cost to net patient revenue for the facility under review.

3. if the applicant is not an existing facility, it shall submit the facility's projected patient mix by payer source, anticipated
charity care expense and projected ratio of charity care to net patient revenue by the end of its second year of
operation.

Charity care"” means care provided by a health care facility for which the provider does not expect to receive payment
from the patient or a third-party payer. (20 ILCS 3960/3) Charity Care must be provided at cost.

A table in the following format must be provided for all facilities as part of Attachment 44.

CHARITY CARE
Year Year Year

Net Patient Revenue

Amount of Charity Care {charges)
Cost of Charity Care

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-41, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE |
APPLICATION FORM.
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After paginating the entire, completed application, indicate in the chart below, the page numbers for the
attachments included as part of the project’s application for permit;

SHERMAN - ASTC

Appendix E — SCA Financials : g

INDEX OF ATTACHMENTS
ATTACHMENT
NO. PAGES
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- July 2013 Edition

SECTION I. IDENTIFICATION, GENERAL INFORMATION, AND CERTIFICATION

Type of Ownership of Applicant/Co-Applicant

] Non-profit Corporation ] Partnership
] For-profit Corporation 1 Governmental
X Limited Liability Company ] Sole Proprietorship O Other

o Corporations and limited liability companies must provide an lllinois certificate of good

standing.
Partnerships must provide the name of the state in which organized and the name and address of each

artner specifying whether each is a general or imited partner.

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-1 IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATION FORM. . . o

See Attachment 1, Exhibit 1, for the Advocate Sherman Ambulatory Surgery Center, LLC
certificate of good standing.

SHERMAN - ASTC P ‘ Af Attachment #1




ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- July 2013 Edition

File Number 0585512-8

To all to whom these Presents Shall Come, Greeting:
I, Jesse White, Secretary of State of the State of Illinois, do hereby
certify that I am the keeper of the records of the Department of
Business Services. I certify that :

ADVOCATE SHERMAN AMBULATORY SUGERY CENTER, LLC, HAVING ORGANIZED IN
THE STATE OF ILLINOIS ON AUGUST 23, 2016, APPEARS TO HAVE COMPLIED
WITH ALL PROVISIONS OF THE LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY ACT OF THIS

. STATE, AND AS OF THIS DATE IS IN. GOOD STANDING AS A DOMESTIC LIMITED
LIABILITY COMPANY IN THE STATE OF ILLINOIS. -

In Testimony Whereof, I hereto set
my hand and cause to be affixed the Great Seal of

the State of Hlinois, this 24TH
dayof  AUGUST AD. 2016

Drecce Wz

BECRETARY OF STATE

Authentication #: 1623700541 verifiable umil 082442017,
Authenticate at: hirp://www.cyberdriveillinait.com

SHERMAN - ASTC 9 Attachment #1
P Exhibit #1




ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- July 2013 Edition

Type of Ownership of Applicant/Co-Applicant

D] Non-profit Corporation ] Partnership

| For-profit Corporation ] Governmental

O Limited Liability Company O Sole Proprietorship | Other
o Corporations and limited liability companies must provide an lllinois certificate of good

standing.
Partnerships must provide the name of the state in which organized and the name and address of each

artner specifying whether each is a general or limited partner. _
APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-1 IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
. APPLICATION FORM.
See Aftachment 1, Exhibit 2 to 3, for the Advocate Sherman Hospital and Advocate Health Care
Network certificates of good standing.

SHERMAN - ASTC &s A Attachment #1




ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- July 2013 Edition

File Number 0421-243-6

To all to whom these Presents Shall Come, Greeting:

I, Jesse White, Secretary of State of the State of Illinois, do hereby
certify that I am the keeper of the records of the Department of

Business Services. I certify that

ADVOCATE SHERMAN HOSPITAL, A DOMESTIC CORPORATION, INCORPORATED
UNDER THE LAWS OF THIS STATE ON JULY 29, 1887, APPEARS TO HAVE COMPLIED
WITH ALL THE FROVISIONS OF THE GENERAL NOT FOR FROFIT CORPORATION ACT

OF THIS STATE, AND AS OF THIS DATE, IS IN GOOD STANDING AS A DOMESTIC
CORPORATION IN THE STATE OF ILLINOIS.

In Testimony Whereof, I hereto set

mny hand and cause to be affixed the Great Seal of
the State of Illinots, this 18TH

dayof AUGUST AD. 2016

S ML .,
Agtnericaton ¥ 123101550 verkatie Bl D8N0 TY Q?_‘M/ m
AulhenSoale st i Bwew Cybercivetinglt. com

SECHETARY OF STATE

SHERMAN - ASTC s a Attachment #1

Exhibit #2




ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- July 2013 Edition

File Number 1707-692-2

£ 1t

To all to whom these Presents Shall Comne, Greeting:

I, Jesse White, Secretary of State of the State of Illinois, do hereby
certify that I am the keeper of the records of the Department of

Business Services. I certify that

ADVOCATE HEALTH CARE NETWORK, A DOMESTIC CORPORATION, INCORPORATED
UNDER THE LAWS OF THIS STATE ON JUNE 14, 1923, APPEARS TO HAVE COMPLIED
WITH ALL THE PROVISIONS OF THE GENERAL NOT FOR PROFIT CORPORATION ACT
OF THIS STATE, AND AS OF THIS DATE, IS IN GOOD STANDING AS A DOMESTIC
CORPORATION IN THE STATE OF ILLINOIS.

InTestimony Whereof,1 hereto set

my hand and cause to be affixed the Great Seal of
the State of Illinois, this 18TH

dayof AUGUST A.D. 2016 .

h g g A
) e - i
. \\a:'\'\\\\\‘-‘ s
Authersicaion ¥. 1623101402 vesTiatte unll OM18/2017 M W

Auhentite o
EEFETARY QOF STATE

SHERMAN - ASTC 5} Attachment #1
Exhibit #3




ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- July 2013 Edition

Type of Ownership of Applicant/Co-Applicant

[] Non-profit Corporation O Partnership
X For-profit Corporation d Governmental
O Limited Liability Company O Sole Proprietorship OJ Other

o Corporations and limited liability companies must provide an lllinois cerificate of good

standing.
Partnerships must provide the name of the state in which organized and the name and address of each

_partner specifying whether each is a general or limited partner. _ _

" APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-1 IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATION FORM.

See Attachment 1, Exhibit 4, for the Evangelical Services Corporation certificate of good
standing.

SHERMAN - ASTC s # Attachment #1




{LLINQIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- July 2013 Edition

File Number 5291-138-9

To all to wwhom these Presents Shall Come, Greeting:

I, Jesse White, Secretary of State of the State of Illinois, do hereby
certify that I am the keeper of the records of the Department of

Business Services. I certify that

EVANGELICAL SERVICES CORPORATION, A DOMESTIC CORPORATION,
INCORPORATED UNDER THE LAWS OF THIS STATE ON NOVEMBER 24, 1982, APPEARS
TO HAVE COMPLIED WITH ALL THE FROVISIONS OF THE BUSINESS CORPORATION
ACT OF THIS STATE RELATING TO THE PAYMENT OF FRANCHISE TAXES, AND AS OF
THIS DATE, IS IN GOOD STANDING AS A DOMESTIC CORPORATION IN THE STATE OF
ILLINO]S.

In Testimony Whereof, 1 hereto set

my hand and cause to be affixed the Great Seal of
the State of Illinois, this  31ST

day of MAY AD. 2016 .

'3!‘\ T4 e ;
o ”
Autreriication ¥ 151520003 veTiatee o 0312017 Q?_Wﬁ/ W

Apherscie ab D AT CYbOnE NSO O

EECRETARY OF STATE

SHERMAN - ASTC 5:5- Attachment #1
Exhibit #4




ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- July 2013 Edition

Type of Ownership of Applicant/Co-Applicant

£l Non-profit Corporation ] Partnership
| For-profit Corporation O Governmental
O Limited Liability Company O Sole Proprietorship O Other

o Corporations and limited liability companies must provide an lllinois certificate of good

standing.
Partnerships must provide the name of the state in which organized and the narme and address of each

partner specifying whether each is a general or limited partner.

Surgical Care Affiliates, Inc., is registered in the State of Delaware. It conducts no business in lllinois other
than to serve as a holding entity and is not required by the lllincis Secretary of State to register to do
business in lllingis. Its certificate of good standing from Delaware is included as Exhibit 5.

SHERMAN - ASTC S ‘ Attachment #1




ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- July 2013 Edition

Delaware

The First State

I, JEFFREY W. BULLOCK, SECRETARY OF STATE OF THE STATE OF
DELAWARE, DO HEREBY CERTIFY "SURGICAL CARE AFFILIATES, INC." IS
DULY INCORPORATED UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF DELAWARE RND IS IN
GOOD STANDING AND HAS A LEGAL CORFPORATE EXISTENCE 50 FAR AS THE
RECORDS OF THIS OFFICE SHOW, AS OF THE IWENTY-THIRD DAY OF AUGUST,
A.D. 2016.

AND I DO HEREBY FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THE ANNUAL REPORTS HAVE

BEEN FILED TO DATE.

AND I DO HEREHY FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THE FRANCHRISE TAXES HAVE

HAEEN FAID 7O DATE.

UE!IS

Qmw.w.mmulu— b ]

Authentication: 202870943
Date: 08-23-16

4322814 8300

SR# 20165478550
You may verify this certificate online at corp.delaware.gov/authver shtml

SHERMAN - ASTC ) 7 Attachment #1
éc 8 Exhibit #5




ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- July 2013 Edition

Type of Ownership of Applicant/Co-Applicant

] Non-profit Corporation (1 Partnership
] For-profit Corporation 1 Governmental
2 Limited Liability Company ] Sole Proprietorship ] Other

o Corporations and limited liability companies must provide an lllinois certificate of good

standing.
Partnerships must provide the name of the state in which organized and the name and address of each

_partner specifying whether each is a general or limited partner. _

| APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-1 IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE ,
t APPLICATION FORM. i

Surgical Care Affiliates, LLC, SCA Surgery Holdings, LLC, and SCA-Iilinois, LLC, are
registered in the State of Delaware. They conduct no business in Illinois other than to serve as
holding entities and are not required by the Illinois Secretary of State to register to do business in
Ilinois. Their certificates of good standing from Delaware are included in Exhibits 6, 7, and 8.

Advocate-SCA Partners, LLC, certificate of good standing is included as Exhibit 9.

SHERMAN - ASTC 5 g Atachment #1
(5




ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- July 2013 Edition

Delaware

The First State

X, JEFFREY ¥. BULLOCK, SECRETARY OF STATE OF THE STATE OFr
PELRVARRE, DO HEREBY CERTIFY "SDRGICAL CARE AFFILIATES, LLC" IS DOLY
FORMRD UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF DELAWARE AND IS IN GOOD
STANDING AND EAS A LEGAL EXISTENCE SO FAR AS THE RECORDS OF THIS
OFFICE SHOW, AS OF THE TWENTY-THIRD DAY OF AUGUST, A.D. 2016.

AND I DO HEREBY FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THE ANNUAL TAXES HAVE BEEN

PAID TO DAYE.

—
_Qm W Budsach, Ssoreleny of Sirte
4289130 8300 Authentication: 202870947
SR& 20165478601 Date: 08-23-16

You may verify this certificate online at corp.delaware.govfauthver.shiml

-
SHERMAN - ASTC : 2 j Attachment #1
¢ Exhibit #6




ILLINCIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- July 2013 Edition

Delaware

The First State

I, JEFFREY W. BULLOCK, SECRETARY OF STATE OF THE STATE OF
DELAWARE, DO HEREDY CERTIFY "SCA SURGERY HOLDINGS, LLC" IS DULY
FORMED UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF DELAWARE AND IS IN GOOD
STANDING AND HAS A LEGAL EXISTENCE SO FAR AS THE RECORDS OF THIS
OFFICE SHOW, RS OF THE TWENTY-THIRD DAY OF ADGUST, A.D. 2016.

AND I DO HEREBY FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THE ANNUAL TAXES HAVE BEEN

PAID TO DATE.

ATy VY B, Tty of S

Authentication: 202870945
Date: 08-23-16

4545056 8300

SR# 20165478599
You may verify this certificate online at corp.delaware gov/authver. sl

SHERMAN - ASTC éa Attachment #1
Exhibit #7




ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- July 2013 Edition

Delaware ..

The First State

I, JEFFREY W. BULLOCK, SECRETARY OF STAI® OF THE STAIE OF
DELAWARE, DO HBEREBY CERTIFY "SCA-ILLINOIS, LLCY IS DULY FPORMED
UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF DELAWARE AND IS IN GOOD STANDING AND
HAS A LEGAL EXISTENCE SO FAR AS THE RECORDS OF THIS OFFICE SHOW, AS
OF THE IWENTY-THIRD DAY OF ADGUST, A.D. 2016.

AND I DO HEREBY FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THE ANNUAL TANES HAVE BEEN

PAID TO DATE.

NUE L

\)mw‘m-,mam }

Authentication: 202870944
Date: 08-23-16

5673524 8300

SRit 20165478595
You may verify this certificate onfine at corp.delaware.govfautier shitml

SHERMAN - ASTC é / Attachment #1
2 Exhibit #8




ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- July 2013 Edition

File Number 0509172-1

To all to wwhom these Presents Shall Come, Greeting:

I, Jesse White, Secretary of State of the State of Illinois, do hereby
certify that I am the keeper of the records of the Department of

Business Services. I certify that

ADVOCATE-SCA PARTNERS, LLC, A DELAWARE LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY
HAVING OBTAINED ADMISSION TO TRANSACT BUSINESS IN ILLINOIS ON FEBRUARY
25, 2015, APPEARS TO HAVE COMPLIED WITH ALL PROVISIONS OF THE LIMITED

LIABILITY COMPANY ACT OF THIS STATE, AND} AS OF THIS DATE IS IN GOOD
STANDING AS A FOREIGN LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY ADMITTED TO TRANSACT

BUSINESS IN THE STATE OF ILLINOIS.

In Testimony Whereof, I hereto set

my hand and cause to be affixed the Great Seal of
the State of Illinois, this 23RD

dayof AUGUST AD. 2016 .

Q. -4
“RiFNL o 38
LMY Fl
Aderticaton ¥. 1526HEN0 verTatie (i) GUZE2017 Y2 28 W

Ahenhcate o
BECRETARY OF STATE

SHERMAN - ASTC M Attachment #1
Exhibit #9




(LLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- July 2013 Edition

Site Ownership

Provide this information for each applicable site]

Exact Legal Name of Site Owner: Advocate Sherman Hospital

Address of Site Owner: 1425 N. Randall Road, Elgin, IL 60123-2300

Street Address or Legal Description of Site: 1445 N. Randall Rd., Elgin, IL 60123-2300

Proof of ownership or control of the site is to be provided as Attachment 2. Examples of proof of
ownership are property tax statement, tax assessor’s documentation, deed, notarized statement of the
corporation attesting to ownership, an option to lease, a letter of intent to lease or a lease.

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-2, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATION FORM.

Proof of site ownership is shown as Attachment 2, Exhibit 1.

SHERMAN - ASTC ‘g Attachment #2
ot




ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- July 2013 Edition

ks Advocate Sherman Hospital

1525 . Randail Road { Elgin. IL 80123 || T 847.742.9800 || ndvocatehealth.com

Scptember 1, 2016

Ms. Courtney Avery

Administrator

Health Facilities and Services Review Board
525 W. Jelferson Sueet, Second Floor
Springfield, IL 62761

RE: Advocatc Sherman Ambulatory Surgery Center
Dear Ms. Avery:

This attestation letter is submitted to indicate that Advocate Sherman Hospital owns the land that
the proposed Advocate Sherman Ambulatory Surgery Center site at the 1445 N. Randafl Road
in Elgin, IL will be located.

We trust this attestation complies with the State Agency Proof of Ownership requirement
indicated in the Permit applieation ~ July 2013 edition.

Respectfully,

Linda Deering, RN, MSN
President

Advocate Sherman Hospital
Notarization:

Subsc_rjbed and sworn to before me
This =% day of Saghanluns, 2016.

(Seal of Notary)
?
(_\ 5 |“&u\—@}u
OFFICIALSEAL Signature of Motary V-
CINDY L CAPONE

¢ NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF (LLINNS
2 MY COMMSSION EXPIRESO1/18i19

APAAAPPAPA A

-
A folth-based hiealth system servitgt indlviduals, [amilies ond comnwnities .
PR
Reclpient of the Mognat mynrd for excellence in nursing services iy thw Amedcan Nurses Cregentialing Center

SHERMAN - ASTC é Attachment #2
L) Exhibit #1




ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- July 2013 Edition

Operating Identity/Licensee

Provide this information for each applicable facility, and insert after this page.]
Exact Legal Name: Advocate Sherman Ambulatory Surgery Center, LLC
Address: 1448 N. Randall Road, Elgin, IL 60123-2300

] Non-profit Corporation ] Partnership

] For-profit Corparation 1 Governmental

= Limited Liability Company | Sole Proprietorship 1
Other

o Corporations and limited liability companies must provide an lllinois Certificate of Goed
Standing.
o Partnerships must provide the name of the state in which organized and the name and address
of each partner specifying whether each is a general or limited partner.
"o Persons with 5 percent or greater interest in the licensee must be identified with the %
of ownership.

. APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-3, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATION FORM. . o

Certificate of Good Standing for Advocate Sherman Ambulatory Surgery Center, LLC is appended
as Attachment 3, Exhibit 1.

Advocate-SCA Partners, LLC will hold 51% interest in the Advocate Sherman Ambulatory
Surgery Center, LLC. There are thirteen physician members of the Advocate Sherman Ambulatory
Surgery Center, LLC, listed below. Their combined interest will be 49%, and none of them will
hold 5% ownership. There will be no investor that does not meet the criteria of an ‘accredited
investor’ as defined in the Securities Act of 1933, Part 230, Section §230.501.

1 Leo M. Farbota

2 Rachel P. Baer

3 Chirag Dholakia

4 Nicholas Kunio

5 Jeffrey A. Kazaglis
) Scott W. Mox

7 Jongwook Ham

8 Jane T. Dallon

9 Aijaz Alvi

10 | James H. Griffin
11 Evelyn Ackermann
12 | Michael Seigle

13 Belal Bakir

SHERMAN - ASTC é { Attachment #3
c




ILLINGIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- July 2013 Edition

File Number 0585512-8

To all to whom these Presents Shall Come, Greeting:

1, Jesse White, Secretary of State of the State of lllinois, do hereby
certify that I am the keeper of the records of the Department of
Business Services. I certify that

ADVOCATE SHERMAN AMBULATORY SUGERY CENTER, LLC, HAVING ORGANIZED IN
THE STATE OF ILLINOIS ON AUGUST 23, 2016, APPEARS TO HAVE COMPLIED

WITH ALL PROVISIONS OF THE LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY ACT OF THIS

STATE, AND AS OF THIS DATE IS IN GOOD STANDING AS A DOMESTIC LIMITED
LIABILITY COMPANY IN THE STATE OF ILLINOIS. -

In Testimony Whereof, I hereto set
my hand and cause to be affixed the Great Seal of
the State of Illinois, this 24TH
dayof  AUGUST AD. 2016

QMM;U W 7z
Authentication #: 1623700841 verifiabie unt] 08724/2017. '

Authenticate a1: hap://forww_cyberdriveilinois.com SECRETARY OF STATE

SHERMAN - ASTC @ Attachment #3
Exhibit #1




ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- July 2013 Edition

Organizational Relationships
Provide {for each co-applicant) an organizational chart containing the name and relationship of any
person or entity who is related (as defined in Part 1130.140). !If the related person or entity is
participating in the development or funding of the project, describe the interest and the amount and
_type of any financial contribution.

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-4, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATION FORM. -

Attachment 4, Exhibit 1, is an organization chart that shows all of the relevant Advocate
organizations including Advocate Health Care Network, Evangelical Services Corporation, and
Advocate Sherman Hospital,

Attachment 4, Exhibit 2 is an organization chart that shows the continuation from Evangelical
Services Corporation to Advocate Sherman Ambulatory Surgery Center, LI.C. It also shows the
organizational structure of Surgical Care Affiliates and its continuation to Advocate Sherman
Ambulatory Surgery Center, LLC.

Advocate-SCA Partners, LLC will own 51% of the Advocate Sherman Ambulatory Surgery
Center, LLC. The thirteen physician members will own 49%. SCA and Evangelical Services
Corporation anticipate the total capital contribution required from each physician will be equal to
an amount between Twenty Thousand Dollars ($20,000) and One Hundred Fifty Thousand Dollars
($150,000) depending on each physician’s desired post-formation ownership percentage.

SHERMAN - ASTC “ E Attachment #4
Hee
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD

Advocate Sherman Ambulatory Surgery Center

Organizational Chart

Evangelical Services
Corporation

1

Surgica! Care Affiliates, Inc.

{Publicly Traded Company)

Surgical Care Affiliates, LLC

SCA Surgery Holdings, LLC

SCA-lllinois, LLC

-

SHERMAN - ASTC

|

Advocate-5CA Partners, LLC

Mermbers

Individual Physician

-

il

Advocate Sherman
Ambulatory Surgery Center,
LLC

Board of Directors:

Advocate Sherman, SCA,

Physicians

ASC Advisory Committee

Medica! Director
Medical Staff
QAPI Committee

(Medical Executive
Committee)

1

Facility Administrator

Safety Committee
Safety Officer

APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- July 2013 Edition

Attachment #4
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ILLINCIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- July 2013 Edition

Flood Plain Requirements
Refer to application instructions.]

Provide documentation that the project complies with the requirements of lllinois Executive Order #2005-
5 pertaining to construction activities in special flood hazard areas. As part of the flood plain requirements
please provide a map of the proposed project location showing any identified fleodplain areas. Floodplain

maps can be printed at www.FEMA.qov or www.illinoisfloodmaps.org. This map must be in a
readable format. In addition please provide a statement attesting that the project complies with the

requirements of lllinois Executive Order #2005-5 (http:/iwww.hfsrb.illinois.qov). -

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT -5, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
_APPLICATION FORM.

See Attachment 5, Exhibits 1 & 2.

Note: The designation of the new address for the proposed ASTC is 1445 N Randall Road, which
will be located on large campus of Advocate Sherman Hospital identified as 1425 N Randall Rd.
When the atlached letter was drafted, the new address for the proposed ASTC had not been

assigned.

SHERMAN - ASTC 4;“ Attachment #5




ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- July 2013 Edition

=,"|.'l Advocate Sherman Hospital

1425 N. Randalt Road [| Eigin, IL 60123 {} T 847.742.9800 }{ advocateheaith.com

L

September 1, 2016

Ms. Courtney Avcery

Administrator

Health Facilities and Services Review Board
525 W. Jefferson Street, Second Fioor
Springficld, IL. 62761

RE: Advocate Shertnan Ambulatory Surgery Center

Dear Ms. Avery:

This attestation letter is submilted to indicate that the location of the proposed Advocate
Sherman Ambulatory Surgery Center, at 1425 North Randall Road, Elgin, IL which is on the
campus of Advocate Sherman Hospital, is not in a flood plain. Sce attachment #5, Exhibit 2, a

FEMA map that indicates where the property is location. The location is outlined in red.

We trust this allestation complies with the State Agency Proof of Ownership requircment
indicatcd in the Permit application — July 2013 edition.

Respectfully,

e

Linda Deering, RN, MSN
President
Advocate Sherman Medical Center

Attachment (1)

A falth-based hoallh system sarving hvifviduats, famHies and communities

Recipfent of the Mogact mvard for excolfence i mrsing scrvices by the Amer, Nurses Crmdentfaling Cenler

SHERMAN - ASTC Zl Attachment #5
=92 Exhibit #1
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APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- July 2013 Edition

MAP SCALE T 100

electronic FEMA map on file.

Advocate Sherman Ambulatory Surgery Center will be on the campus of Advocate
Sherman Hospital, 1425 N. Randall Rd, Elgin, IL. This FEMA map was prepared
before Sherman Hospital relocated to the site 2014. This is the most recent

SHERMAN - ASTC ZA
a

Attachment #5
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- July 2013 Edition

Historic Resources Preservation Act Requirements

Refer to application instructions.]
Provide documentation regarding compliance with the requirements of the Historic Resources

uF’reservation Act. 7

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-6, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATION FORM.

Attachment 6, Exhibit 1, is a letter requesting from the Illinois Historic Preservation Agency
documentation that no historic, architectural, or archaeological sites exist within the Project area.
Because the hospital was built on that site within the last five years, it is expected that no issues

with historic resources exists.

When the letter is received, it will be submitted to the Health Facilities and Services Review Board.

SHERMAN - ASTC & Attachment #6




ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- July 2013 Edition

% Advocate Health Care

3075 Higiland Parkuvoy, Suite 600 || Dovmers Grove, INincis B054S || Y 630.572.9393|| advocalchealtn.com

August 18, 2016

Cultural Resource Manager

% Ms. Anne E. Haaker

Ilinois Historic Preservation Agency
Preservation Services Division

#1 Old State Capital Plara
Springfield, II. 67201

Dcar Ms. Haaker:

1 am writing to request o determination latter canceming the applicability of the Preservation Act on an
ambutatory surgery (reatment center {ASTC) fo be located on the campus of Advocate Sherman Hospital
in Elgin, I1. 60123-2300. The project requires a permit from the Ulinois Health Facilities and Services
Review Board. Further, a Historic Preservation determination letter tusl be in the certificate of need
application.

The applicant for the permit is Advocate Sherman Hospital, The property that is the subject of this request
is located at 1425 North Randall Road, Elgin, 1L 69123-2300 and is part of the Advocate Sherman Hospital
campus {see the red box outlined arca on attached aerial map of the hospital campus). This Project wilt
establish a modern, state-of-the-art ASTC to meet the community needs for access to high quality, cosl-
efficient, casily accessible outpatient surgical care,

Itis our goal to file the Certificate-of-Need application no later than September 16, 2016, If you have a
need for more information, I can be reached at 309-268-5896 ar by c-mail at
janet.hood@advocatehealth.com. Thank you for your attention to this request.

Sineerely,
4
net M. Hood

Coordinator, Operations & Planning

Advocate BroMenn Medical Center || Advocate Eureka Hospital
P. 0. Box 2850

Bloomington, IL 61702-2850

Attachment (1)

Pleasc fax the determination letter to me af 309.883.0961 or via email at
Janct.Hood@advocatehealth.com. Thank you.

A Tnith-based honith systom servinyt Individuats, inmilies ahd communttics

Attachment #6
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SHERMAN - ASTC

Advocate Sherman Hospital
1425 North Randall Road, Elgin, IL 60123-2300

Parcel Number: 03-32-300-012

APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- July 2013 Edition
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD

Project Costs and Sources of Funds

APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- July 2013 Edition

Complete the following table listing all costs (refer to Part 1120.110) associated with the project. When a
project or any component of a project is to be accomplished by lease, donation, gift, or other means, the
fair market or dollar value {refer to Part 1130.140) of the component must be included in the estimated
project cost. If the project contains non-reviewable components that are not related to the provision of
health care, complete the second column of the table below. Note, the use and sources of funds must
equal.

PROJECT COSTS AND SOURCES OF FUNDS
NON
USE OF FUNDS CLINICAL CLINICAL TOTAL
Preplanning Costs b 63433 | % 22,067 | § 85,500
Site Survey and Seil Investigation $ 7048 | $ 2,452 $ 9,500
Site Preparation $ 259,667 | $ 90,333 $ 350,000
Off Site Work $ -1 3% - $ -
New Construction Contracts $ 4,865,730 | § 1,692,694 | § 6,558,424
Modermization Contracts $ - $ - ¥ -
Contingencies $ 450,072 | $ 156,587 | § 606,659
Architectural/Enginecring Fees $ 418535 | % 145600 | § 564,135
Consulting and Other Fees b 234,609 ¢ § 80,860 | § 315,469
Movable or Other Equipment {not in construction
contracts) $ 2,762,951 | § 710,367 3 3,473,317
Bond Issuance Expense (Loan fees project related) $ 27859 | § 9,691 3 37,550
Net Interest Expensc During Construction (project
related) b 248,538 | § 86,462 $ 335,000
Fair Market Value, Leased Space, Equipment $ - 3 - 3 -
Other Costs To Be Capitalized b 284,371 | § 98927 | § 383,298
Acquisition of Building or Other Property {excluding
land) b - 3 - b -
TOTAL USES OF FUNDS $ 9,622,812 § 3,096,040 | $ 12,718,852
SOURCE OF FUNDS
Cash and Securities 3 2,405703 | $ 774,010 $ 3,179,713
Pledges
Gifis and Bequests
Bond Issucs (project related)
Mortgages $ 7,217,109 § 2,322,030 | § 9,539,139
Ieases (fair market value)
Governmental Appropriations
TOTAL SOURCES OF FUNDS \ $ 9622812 | § 3,096,040 | $ 12,718,852
NOTE: ITEMIZATION OF EACH LINE ITEM MUST BE PROVIDED AT ATTACHMENT-7, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER
AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE APPLICATION FORM.

SHERMAN - ASTC
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Itemization of Costs

Preplanning Costs
CON Prep — Architectural and PM services by 10,500
Legal & CON application fee 5 75,000
Total $ 85,500
Site Survey and Soil Investigation
Total h) 9,500
Site Preparation
Site preparation 3 320,000
Other Site related costs (Landscaping) h) 30,000
Total b 350,000
New Construction Contracts
Interior $ 3,827,550
Shell & core b 2,730,874
Total 3 6,558,424
Contingencies
Total $ 606,658
Architectural and Engineering Fees
Architectural and Engineering 5 502,271
Civil, Landscape, other b 61,864
Total $ 564,135
Consulting and Other Fees
Commissioning Services % 42.103
Materials/Construction phase testing per code 3 39,351
Equipment Planning $ 46,000
Program management Y 161,439
Miscellaneous b 26,577
Total | g 315,469
Moveable or Other Equipment
Medical equip ) 3,267,618
IT system 3 205,699
Total | & 3,473,317
Bond Issuance (Loan Fees)
Total | § 37,550
Net Interest Expense
Total | § 335,000
Other Costs to be Capitalized
Total | § 383,298

SHERMAN - ASTC' \ # Attachment #7
e Exhibit 1
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Medical Equipment List
(List is not exhaustive)

Description Qty
Instruments, Surgical as listed
Video System 3
X-Ray Unit, C-Arm, Mobile 2
Navigation System, Surgical, Image Guided 1
Integration System, Surgical, Video 3
Phacoemulsifier, Ophthalmic 2
Light, Surgical, Single, Ceiling, w/Monitor Arm & Boom 3
Instruments, Ortho as listed
Table, Surgical, Major 3
Microscope, Operating, Ophthalmic, Floor Standing 2
Sterilizer, Steam (Electric), Recessed, 1-Door 2
Instruments, Powered as listed
Anesthesia Machine, General 3
Light, Surgical, Single, Ceiling, w/Monitor Arm 3
Microscope, Operating, General 1
Washer / Disinfector, Electric 1
Stretcher, Procedure / Recovery as listed
Sterilizer, Hydrogen Peroxide, Mobile 1
Waste Disposal, Surgical Fluid Collection 3
Microscope, ENT, Floor Standing ]
Monitor, Video, 26 - 32 inch, Medical Grade 6
Ablation System, Radio-Frequency 1
Ultrasound, Imaging, Multipurpose, Portable 1
Tourniquet System, General 2
Table, Imaging, Rad/ Fluoro, C-arm 1
Laryngoscope Set, Video |
Waste Disposal, Surgical Fluid Disposal 1
Stretcher, Procedure, EYE/ ENT 2
Table, Qverbed, General 15
Pump, Infusion, Syringe 3
Laryngoscope 8
Washer / Disinfector, Allowance 1
Apron, Lead 12
Table, Work, Central Supply ]
Regulator, Suction, Continuous 20
Other, surgical misc. as listed

SHERMAN - ASTC Attachment #7
2359 Exhibit 1
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Project Cost Factors

The cost of construction and contingencies is higher than the Code suggests. That is due to several
reasons. Foremost, it is being built to provide the flexibility for five different surgical specialties
to perform surgeries in any of the operating rooms. The associated clinical space must also be built
to provide the support that varies with the needs of cases for general surgery, orthopedics,
ophthalmology, urology and otolaryngology.

Second, this facility is designed for long-term durability providing greater cost effectiveness in
later vears.

Third, the building must be constructed right next to an active hospital which is more demanding
than building in a “green field” site. The building process will need to work around the hospital
traffic, and be sensitive to issues of sound. This may mean starting later in the day and quitting
earlier

As a part of Advocate’s population health strategy, the Advocate Sherman Ambulatory Surgery
Center will focus on providing a lower cost setting for patients to receive the same high-quality
care they have become accustomed to receiving from Advocate hospitals. Because the objective is
to provide access in this setting to as many patients and physicians as possible, the ASTC will be
investing in equipment to serve a wide variety of patient and physician needs.

Though this increases the initial capital investment required, it will allow the ASTC to deliver
efficient, high quality, and more affordable care to patients secking care from five different
physician specialties. This is not easily available to patients and physicians within the Advocate
network in and around Advocate Sherman Hospital.

SHERMAN - ASTC w Attachment #7
€ Exhibit 1
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Project Status and Completion Schedules
For facilities in which prior permits have been issued please provide the permit numbers.

Indicate the stage of the project’s architectural drawings:

[J None or not applicable (] Preliminary
Schematics (] Final Working

Anticipated project completion date (refer to Part 1130.140): March 31, 2019

Indicate the following with respect to project expenditures or to obligation (refer to Part
1130.140):

[J Purchase orders, leases or contracts pertaining to the project have been
executed. [] Project obligation is contingent upon permit issuance. Provide a copy
of the contingent “certification of obligation” document, highlighting any language
related to CON Contingencies

X Project obligation will oceur after permit issuance.

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-8, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATION FORM.

There 1s no documentation required for this section as the Project obligation has not occurred.

SHERMAN - ASTC ge Attachment #8
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Cost Space Requirements

APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- July 2013 Edition

Provide in the following format, the department/area DGSF or the building/area BGSF and cost. The type
of gross square footage either DGSF or BGSF must be identified. The sum of the department costs MUST
equal the total estimated project costs. Indicate if any space is being reallocated for a different purpose.
Include outside wall measurements plus the department's or area's portion of the surrounding circulation

space. Explain the use of any vacated space.

Gross Square Feet

Amount of Proposed Total Gross Square Feet

That Is:

Dept. / Area Cost Existing

Proposed

New
Const,

Modernized

Asls

Vacated
Space

REVIEWABLE

Medical Surgical

Intensive Care

Diagnostic
Radiology

MR

Total Clinical

NON
REVIEWABLE

Administrative

Parking

Gift Shop

Total Non-
clinical

TOTAL

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-9, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE

APPLICATION FORM.

Cost Space Requirements

SHERMAN - ASTC

Amount of Proposed Total Gross
Gross Square Feet Square Feet that is:

New As- | Vacated
Dept./Area Cost Existing | Proposed const. Modernized | is | Space
REVIEWABLE
Surgery &
Recovery $5,607,258 0 6,489 6,489 0 0 0
Clinical Support $4,015,554 0 4,647 4,647 o 0 0
Total Clinical $9,622,812 10136 | 11,136
NON
REVIEWABLE
Non-clinical $3,096,040 0 3,874 3,874 0f 0 0
TOTAL $12,718,852 0 15,010} 15,010 0 0 0

Attachment #9
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SECTION lll - BACKGROUND, PURPOSE OF THE PROJECT, AND ALTERNATIVES -
INFORMATION REQUIREMENTS

This Section is applicable to all projects except those that are solely for discontinuation with no project
costs.

Criterion 1110.230 — Background, Purpose of the Project, and Alternatives

READ THE REVIEW CRITERION and provide the following required information:
BACKGROUND OF APPLICANT

1. Alisting of all healih care facilities owned or operated by the applicant, including licensing, and certification
if applicable.

2. A certified listing of any adverse action taken against any facility owned and/or operated by the applicant
during the three years prior to the filing of the application.

3. Authorization permitting HFSRB and DPH access to any documents necessary to verify the information
submitted, including, but not limited to: official records of DPH or other State agencies; the licensing or
certification records of other states, when applicable; and the records of nationally recognized accreditation
organizations. Failure to provide such authorization shall constitute an abandonment or withdrawal
of the application without any further action by HFSRB.

4. If, during a given calendar year, an applicant submits more than one application for permit, the
documentation provided with the prior applications may be utilized to fufill the information requirements of
this criterion. In such instances, the applicant shall attest the information has been previously provided,
cite the project number of the prior appiication, and certify that no changes have occurred regarding the
information that has been previously provided. The applicant is able to submit amendments fo previously
submitted information, as needed, to update and/or clarify data.

—— & == —

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-11, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST
PAGE OF THE APPLICATION FORM. EACH ITEM (1-4) MUST BE IDENTIFIED {N ATTACHMENT 11.

1. The listing of all health care facilities owned or operated by the applicant, including
licensing, and certification if applicable.

Attachment 11, Exhibit | is the listing of all the hospital facilities owned by Advocate.

Exhibit 2 contains the list of all the Illinois ambulatory surgery treatment centers managed by
Surgical Care Affiliates. The licensing and certification is shown for all.

Exhibit 3 is the current state hospital license for Advocate Sherman Hospital.
Exhibit 4 is the most recent DNV accreditation certificate for Advocate Sherman Hospital.

2. Certified Listing of Any Adverse Action against Any Facility Owned or Operated by the
Applicant

By the signatures on the Certification pages, the applicants attest there have been no adverse

actions against any facility owned and/or operated by Advocate Health Care Network or Surgical

Care Affiliates as demonstrated by compliance with the CMS Conditions of Participation with

Medicare and Medicaid, during the three years prior to the filing of this application.

SHERMAN - ASTC l& Attachment #11
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3. Authorization Permitting IHFPB and DPH to Access Necessary Documentation

By the signatures on the Certification pages, the applicants hereby authorize the Illinois Health
Facilities and Services Review Board and the Illinois Department of Public Health to access
information in order to verify any documentation or information submitted in response to the
requirements of this subsection, or to obtain any documentation or information which the State
Board or Department of Public Health find pertinent to this subsection.

4. Exception for Filing Multiple Certificates of Need in One Year
Not applicable. This is the first certificate of need filed by Advocate or by Surgical Care Affiliates

in 2016.

SHERMAN - ASTC ﬁ Attachment #11
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Advocate Facilities

APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- July 2013 Edition

_ DNV
Facility Location Ll;‘;"‘se Accreditation No.
Advocate Sherman Hospital 1425 N. Randall Rd 0005884 165481-2014-AHC-

Elgin, IL

USA-NIAHO

Additional hospitals owned and operated as a part of the Advocate system:

Chicago, IL

. License DNV
Facility Location No. Accreditation No.

Advocate BroMenn 1304 Franklin Ave. 0005645 189504-2015-
Medical Center Normal, IL AHC-USA-NIAHO
Advocate Christ Medical 4440 W. 95" St. 0000315 197946-2016-
Center Oak Lawn, 1L AHC-USA-NJAHO
Advocate Condell Medical | 801 S. Milwaukee 0005579 147414-2013-
Center Ave, Libertyville, IL AHC-USA-NIAHO

. 101 S. Major 141309-2015-
Advocate Eureka Hospital Eureka, IL, 0005652 AHC-USA-NIAHO
Advocate Good Samaritan | 3815 Highland Ave. 0003384 176404-2015 AHC-
Hospital Downers Grove, IL USA-NJAHO
Advocate Good Shepherd 450 W, Highway, #22 0003475 176396-2015-
Hospital Barrington, IL AHC-USA-NIAHO
Advocate 1llinois Masonic | 836 W. Wellington 0005165 192082-2015-
Medical Center Chicago, IL AHC-USA-NIAHO
Advocate Lutheran General | 1775 Dempster 004796 178979-2015-
Hospital Park Ridge, IL AHC-USA-NIAHO
Advocate South Suburban | 17800 S. Kedzie Ave 0004697 190161-2015-
Hospital Hazel Crest, 1L AHC-USA-NIAHO
Advocate Trinity Hospital 2320 E. 939 St. 0004176 193041-2015-

AHC-USA-NIAHO

SHERMAN - ASTC

Attachment #11
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APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- July 2013 Edition

Surgical Care Affiliates Facilities in Illinois

Joint Other
License Commission Accreditation
Facility Location No. Accreditation No.
No.
240 Center Dr.
Hawthorn Surgery Center Vernon Hills, IL 60061 7003138 452470 nfa
One South 224 Summit
Loyola Ambulatory Surgery Ave, #201
8
Center Qak Brook Terrace, IL 2138771 452472 n/a
60181
998 129th Infantry Dr.
Amnsurg Surgery Center Joliet, IL60435 7003160 452473 n/a
1100 W. Central Road,
) Lower Basement L4
Northwest Surgicare Arlington Heights, IL 7000520 n/a AAAHC #1007
60005
. ] 28 North 64™ St
Belleville Surgical Center Belleville, IL 62223 7001175 n/a AAAHC #74
311 West Lincoln St.,
Physician’s Surgical Center Suite #300 7003191 n/a AAAHC #74
Belleville, IL 62220
Center for Minimally Invasive 19110 Darvin Dr.
7003291 AAAHC #24142
Surgery Mokena, IL 60448 29 n/a HC
0
Advocate Condell Ambulatory | 825 S. Milwaukee Ave. \;;C(;'t"n Facility will Facility wil
Surgery Center Ubertyvile, IL60048 [ ¢ 2&37 open Q12017 | open Q12017
. 1870 W. Winchester AAAHC
Winchester Endoscopy Rd., #146 7003202 nfa 4113063
Libertyville, 1L 60048
1263 Rickert Dr.
i i 7003 61274
Naperville Surgical Centre Naperville, IL 60540 205 27 n/a
SHERMAN - ASTC 2! Attachment #11
& Exhibit #2
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- July 2013 Edition

[
DNV-GL
CERTIFICATE OF
ACCREDITATION

This i5 to eertify that:

Advocate Sherman Hospital
1425 N. Randal! Road, Elgin, IL 60123

has been found to comply with the requirements of the:

NIAHO® Hospital Accreditation Program

Pursuant to the authority granted to DNV GL Healthcare USA, Inc. by the U.5.
Department of Health and Human Services, Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services,
this organization is deemed in compliance with the Medicare Conditions of Particppation
for Hospitalz {42 C.F.R. §482).

This certificate is valid for a period of three (3) years from the Effective Date of
Accreditation,

For the Acrreditation Bady:
DNV GL - Healthcare

Katy, TX

s
{ ,ﬂ?%_ CONTORS FOR MIDICARE & MUDSCAID STRVICTS

Patrick Ngrins
Chief Ex ve Officer

el Vlilrwpl of nthw s Tl
O L, - Beateryers., &l Torkan Qs Drive, Saile WL Gillned 0N, SN, Tak N13-PT-RE wevwfamyineniiien re s
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Criterion 1110.230 - Background, Purpose of the Project, and Alternatives
READ THE REVIEW CRITERION and provide the following required information
PURPOSE OF PROJECT
1. Document that the project will provide health services that improve the health care or well-being of the
market area population to be served.
2. Define the planning area or market area, or other, per the applicant's definition.
3. Identify the existing problems or issues that need to be addressed, as applicable and appropriate for the
project. [See 1110.230(b) for examples of documentation ]
4, Cite the sources of the information provided as documentation.
5. Detail how the project will address or improve the previously referenced issues, as well as the population’s
health status and well-being.
6. Provide goals with quantified and measurable objectives, with specific timeframes that relate to achieving
the stated goals as appropriate.
For projects involving modemization, describe the conditions being upgraded if any. For facility projects, include
statements of age and condition and regulatory citations if any. For equipment being replaced, include repair and
maintenance records.
NOTE: Information regarding the “Purpose of the Project” will be included in the State Board Report.
APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-12, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST
PAGE QF THE APPLICATION FORM. EACH ITEM (1-6) MUST BE IDENTIFIED IN ATTACHMENT 12.

1. Document that the Project will provide health services that improve the health care or
well-being of the market area population to be served.

The purpose of the proposed Project is to meet the community needs for access to high quality,
cost-efficient outpatient surgical care. The applicants propose to establish a modemn, state-of-the-
art ambulatory surgery treatment center (ASTC) on the campus of Advocate Sherman Hospital
(Sherman). The fifteen physicians who anticipate performing outpatient surgery at the proposed
ASTC are all on the staff at Sherman. Referrals to the ASTC will be from the base of patients that
are currently receiving outpatient surgical procedures at Sherman. The physicians and Sherman
are proposing a facility that will allow procedures that are appropriate for an ASTC to be performed
in a setting that has been demonstrated to be less costly, more efficient, and more convenient for
patients and their families.

Physicians are being encouraged by insurers to familiarize themselves with ambulatory surgery
centers in their area and obtain privileges to perform procedures in those centers if they do not
already have them. Insurers are now expecting that certain procedures be performed in an ASTC
rather than a hospital. Since nearly all the physicians listed in this application are not on the staff
of an ASTC, they cannot meet many of their patients’ insurance requirements. An example of
messages sent to physicians is shown in a mailing from an insurance company in Attachment 12,
Exhibit 4, indicating “These procedures will require prior authorization if performed in an
outpatient hospital setting. No prior authorization is required if they are performed in an
ambulatory surgery center.”

The proposed Advocate Sherman ASTC will provide surgeons and their patients with an ASTC
option in a familiar and convenient environment. Sherman and its physicians serve Medicaid
patients, The availability ofan ASTC will help to mitigate the financial cost to serve these patients,
particularly important as Advocate moves to full risk contracts to serve Medicaid patients. As
patient deductibles and copays have increased over recent years, the proposed Project will meet
the need for patients to have lower out-of-pocket costs and payors to reduce their costs.

SHERMAN - ASTC & Attachment #12
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Research by Elizabeth Munnich and Stephen Parenta, published in Health Affairs Vol. 33, Issue
5, May 2014, concludes that ASTCs “deliver better care at lower cost than hospitals for appropriate
patients.” On average, the study found patients spend 25.5% less time in ASTCs than hospitals,
mostly due to improved processes in pre-op and recovery. Even higher risk patients were found to
have significantly fewer readmissions when treated in an ASTC versus a hospital (2.5% fewer).
The findings indicate that the highest risk Medicare patients were less likely that other high-risk
Medicare patients to visit an emergency department or be admitted to a hospital following an
outpatient surgery when they were treated in an ASTC, even among similar patients.

Additional research outlines the benefits of an ASTC: provide high-quality surgical care, excellent
outcomes and high levels of patient satisfaction at a lower cost than hospital-based outpatient
departments for appropriate patients. Surgical procedures performed at an ASTC are charged at
lower rates and result in Jower out-of-pocket expenses for patients.

Patient satisfaction is increased due to easier access to parking, shorter wait times and an expedited
process to get in and out of the operating rooms. In a survey by Press Ganey, a noted healthcare
consulting company, they found an average 92% patient satisfaction for care and service at
Ambulatory Surgery Centers. (Press Ganey Associates, “Outpatient Pulse Report,” 2008.)

Surgeons are more efficient due to faster turnover of rooms and designated surgical times without
delay from urgent and trauma cases pushing these patients to a later time.

The Project 1s designed with a configuration for optimal patient flow, quality equipment equal to
the hospital, appropriate storage for large equipment, waiting space for families and consultation
rooms for patients and families to meet with physicians in privacy.

2. Decfine the planning area or market area, or other, per the applicant’s definition.

The applicants expect the service area of the proposed ambulatory surgery treatment center to
replicate that of Advocate Sherman Hospital. Advocate Sherman Hospital is a major provider of
health care to the residents of Kane County, serving the residents of Elgin and Kane County since
1888. The hospital has continued to adapt to changing health care needs, identifying the need to
provide the continuum of oulpatient services to families that live in the hospital’s dcfined service
area. A map of Health Service Area 8 is included as Attachment 12, Exhibit 1 and the Sherman
service area is included as Attachment 12, Exhibit 2. Patient origin data is included in Attachment
12, Exhibit 3.

The population in Sherman’s service area is expected to continue gradual growth as outlined
below:

2010 2016 Projected 2021
Primary Service Area 288,736 298,064 304,895
Secondary Service Area 118,020 120,951 123,126
Total Service Area 436,756 419,015 423,021

Source: Claritas-Neilson

SHERMAN - ASTC Zg Attachment #12
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Thoughtful expansion of health care services has occurred as the population has grown. However,
the most significant impact has been seen in the increasing demand for quality health care options
at a cost effective price. The history of ambulatory surgical treatment centers has been fueled by
the desire for alternatives to the traditional hospital-based services.

In Section 1110.1540 the Geographic Service Area for Ambulatory Surgery Treatment Centers is
defined as the communities that are within 45 minutes driving time. A listing of the zip codes and
the communities they represent is provided in Attachment 27, Exhibit 1. Each referring physician’s
historic volume of patients from the 45-minute driving radius is shown with the commitment letters
in Appendix A.

3. Identify the existing problems or issues that need to be addressed, as applicable and
appropriate for the project. [See 1110.230(b) for examples of documentation.|

As a Level Il Trauma Center serving a wide region of geography, Advocate Sherman Hospital’s
scheduled outpatient procedures are not always performed as anticipated due to emergency or
trauma patients taking higher priority for surgical time. With only one surgical department on
campus for both inpatients and outpatients, efficiency and throughput are not as desirable as in a
sole ambulatory setting.

While Advocate Health Care continues to strengthen its population health strategy, it is important
to identify opportunities to meet the demands and expectations of the population in the service
area. With increasing out-of-pocket expenses, high deductible plans, and increasing co-payments,
patients are becoming more cost sensitive which is impacting patients’ willingness to get
procedures done promptly.

4. Cite the sources of the information provided as documentation.

. Illinois Department of Public Health Hospital Licensing Code

. [llinois Health Facilities and Services Review Board (HFSRB) Administrative Rules

. Illinois Hospital Association

. Letter from UnitedHealthcare re Site of Service

. State of Illinois Trauma Center Feasibility Study, 1/2/15, from the IL Department of Public
Health

. Daniel R. Levinson, Inspector General of the Department of Health and Human Services,

Study of Ambulatory Surgical Centers (ASC). April 2014.
. Health Affairs Vol. 33, Issue 5, May, 2014
. IHA COMPdata
. AJA/FGI Guidelines for Design and Construction of Health Care Facilities
. Advocate Sherman Hospital surgical data
. Claritas and the US Census Bureau
. HFSRB Hospital Profiles
. HFSRB Inventories and Data

. Health care literature regarding current trends re patient needs
. Advocate Sherman Hospital Public Relations archives
. Kane County and Elgin building codes
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4. Detail how the project will address or improve the previously referenced issues, as well
as the population’s health status and well-being.

The primary purpose the Project addresses is to provide the “right eare, at the right time, in the
right place”. One step to doing this is to provide ambulatory surgical service options, on a
dependable schedule, to appropriate patients in Advocate Sherman Hospital’s service area. The
proposed Project is to provide these patients with a cost efficient, high-quality ASTC selting that
offers a broad list of surgical specialties. The advantages an ASTC provides combines improved
patient access, increased patient satisfaction, higher physician and staff efficiency, and decreased
costs for surgical care.

An on-campus ambulatory surgery center allows patients to continue to seek care on the Sherman
campus by the same surgeons who serve Sherman patients. More importantly, it allows patients to
seek this care in a lower cost setting. Patient deductibles continue to increase, and an on-campus
ASC gives patients a lower cost option that is currently not available to them. Furthermore,
Advocate continues to take on full-risk contracts — including commercial, Medicaid, and Medicare
— which means that the system will need to explore additional ways to provide lower cost care for
all the patients Advocate is privileged to serve. Since insurers now have expectations that an ASTC
will be used for many outpatient surgeries, the proposed Project will address that need.

Advocate Health Care is transforming many services to meet community needs. The array of
services is expanding Lo provide alternatives to traditional inpatient care. This Project is another
step to address unnecessary hospitalizations and manage care for improved outcomes.

One of the applicants, SCA-Illinois, brings experience from its parent, Surgical Care Affiliates,
Inc. (SCA) which, as of December 2015, manages 185 facilities across 34 states. SCA-Illinois will
lead the development of the ASTC program to streamline patient care flow. With that guidance,
the Project will be designed to optimize access through efficiency and flexibility. The design and
functional layout of the center will address throughput and ease of use, improving patient and
physician satisfaction. SCA-Illinois offers strong surveillance and quality controls, as well as
administrative and consulting services. The knowledge gained from SCA’s national experience
will help to ensure that the proposed ASTC excels in the quality of care it provides.

The Accountable Care Act has prompted a major shift in health care delivery. Advocate Health
Care embraced that change and developed an accountable care organization (ACO) that is
recognized at the national level as a model of delivery and ranked as the largest in the nation.
Known as AdvocateCare, the commercial plan was developed in conjunction with Blue Cross Blue
Shield. Advocate now offers a Medicare ACO model. Advocate has also partnered with payers to
address the growing cost of health insurance by creating Blue Care Direct, which offers patients a
low-cost option to patients shopping for health insurance on the state insurance exchange.

Advocate Health Care’s Population Health Initiative will continue to require all its health care
entities to develop cost-effective, high-quality delivery models. This proposed Project will follow
the trend for ambulatory surgery centers to have an economic partnership between physicians, a
hospital and an experienced ambulatory surgical operator with mutual goals to serve the
population’s health status and well-being.
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The proposed new ASTC will develop and implement a charity care policy to mirror the charity
care policy of Advocate Sherman Hospital. This includes seeing Medicare, Medicaid and charity
care patients. It is noted that the ASTC will not have emergency or urgent care so the volume of
charity care may vary from the experience at Sherman.

After the establishment of the proposed Project, the physicians who will practice in the ASTC will
also continue to perform at Sherman those inpatient and ambulatory procedures that are more
appropriately performed in the hospital setting. Those include patients who present in the
Emergency Depariment or compromised patients with multiple conditions needing a more
complex range of services.

5. Provide goals with quantified and measurable objectives, with specific timeframes that
relate to achieving the stated goals as appropriate.

. The first goal is to erect the shell and core of the Project by April 1, 2017

. The next goal is to frame the interior rooms by September 1, 2017

. The third goal is to complete the interior build-out by April 1, 2018

. Various city and stale inspections are expected to be completed by December 1, 2018
. Occupancy of the new facility will be completed by March 31, 2019

SHERMAN - ASTC % Attachment #12
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Kane County Cook County
Rutland Dundee
Hampshire Barrington
o W P
Plato
Burlington A 1 Elgin Hanover Sch
Virgil Campton St. Charles
Geneva
Wamailita
Source: IHFSRB
SHERMAN - ASTC @4 Attachment #12

Exhibit #1




ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD

Advocate Sherman Hospital — Service Area Map

APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- July 2013 Edition

Hos pital - Woodstock

v,
1

(gr “Klshwaukeo Community Hospital

g Kindred Hosphal - Sycamore Maple Park

_“-.-._\.7

Saint Charles

\

_Grovey

- 7 Lo T N H r!
; ) L { o

: McHenvy o
_ 'l/// Woodstock \ \\‘Ii IH/-J
- T ) L{ P
Centagra SPBCﬁ:’ 'I:‘";'.é::%;‘_’i‘pm' ) ‘!\ [!\_Jg

Fox Rver

Advocate
Shepherd

Good
Hospital

- Centagra Hospltal - Waodstock Crystel Lake
Garden Prairia ll !
A" Marengo
L
- N
1
. stal Laks
s Union Cry
J
' T Cegtegralispita B tisyliRlanna d) |
N "\
A\
fingston #
| Genca
PN
N @ fadvocatelShermar
- , ‘
i ; ]
F ( o~ : ) lﬁ
—l . Pregencelirove nalst
Josephitior pitaideigin Y]
E@ﬂwm 1] ennr
Sycemure

Hospital

IT
JLLi

3 Barllett l

L A,J'7- |

LT
T

Y H

Source: Hospilal records

This map depicts service area information based on inpatient admissions by zip code. Its use in this report should
not be understood as a representation conceming a relevant geographic area of competition or concerning the actual

extent of competition between or among providers in any given zip code or arca
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Advocate Sherman Hospital
Patient Origin Report - 01/01/2015 - 12/31/2015
{Excludes Normal Newborns)

Source: EPSi
% of
City Name PO Name Patient Volume To_tal
Patient
Volume

PRIMARY SERVICE

AREA |
60123 Elgin ‘ Elgin 3,139 15.7%
60120 Elgin Elgin 2,553 | 12.7%
60110 Carpentersville Carpentersville 2,217 11.1%
60142 Huntley Huntley 2,209 11.0%
60102 Algonquin Algonquin 1,200 6.0%
60118 Dundee Dundee 1,053 5.3%
60156 Lake in the Hills Lake in the Hills 1,060 5.3%
60124 Elgin Elgin 923 4.6%
60177 South Elgin South Elgin 793 4.0%
60136 Gilberts Gilberts 357 1.8%
60121 Elgin Elgin 37 0.2%

Primary Service Area o ' '

Total 15,541 77.6%

SECONDARY SERVICE :

AREA ) . .
60140 Hampshire Hampshire 803 4.0%
60014 Crystal Lake Crystal Lake 641 3.2%
60152 Marengo Marengo 259 1.3% '
60103 Bartlett Bartlett 196 1.0%
60109 Burlington Burlington 25 0.1%
60039 Crystal Lake Crystal Lake 4 0.0%

Secondary Service - o ' '

Area Total 1,928 9.6%

QUTSIDE OF SERVICE

' AREA {OTHER)
Other Total 2,568 12.8%
Patient Volume Total 20,037 100.0%

Source: CompData

The information in this table/chart/report is based on inpatient admissions by zip code. Its use in
this report should not be understood as a representation concerning a relevant geographic area of
competition or concerning the actual extent of competition between or among providers in any
given zip code or area.
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w UnitedHealthcare

Site of Service for Outpatient Surgical Procedures
Frequently Asked Questions

Overview

In an effart 10 minimize out-of-pocket cosiz for our members and lo improve cost eMiciencies for the
overail health care system, UnitedHealtheare is implementing prior authorization puidelines that aim to
encourage more cost-effective sites ol service for eertain outpatient surgicnl procedures, when medically
appropriate. These procedares will require prior antborization if performed In an ontpatient
hospital setting. No prior authorization will be required if they are performed st an ambulatory
surgery center, Coverage detesminations will consider avmilobility of a participating network facility,
specialty requirements, physician privileges and whether e paticat has an individual need for secess to
more intensive services.

The prior authorization requirement applies to UnitedHenltheare commercial and Health Exchange
membership and becomes effective Odt. 1, 2015 for most states. Three staies have differers
implemenjation dates:

s Nov. 1, 2015 for Colorado

*  Dec. 1, 2015 for lowa and lllinois

Effective dates refer 1o date of sarvice and are determined by the member's state of residence.

These guidelines apply to the following codes and proceditres:

"Procedures & Gervices Codes for UnfiedHaatthicars
Commerciat Plans
Abdominal Paracentasic 20083
Carpal Tunnsl Gurgery 54721
| Tataract Surgery 66621 ¢ 68982 - 00364
Homia Repair 40585 10587 43850 49651
49652 49853 49654 49655
LUver Blopsy 47000
Tonsileclomy & Adensciomy 42824 42026
Upper & Lowar Gastrointestinal Endoscepy 4215 43230 43242 43378
45360 45384 45388
Irsunnce Mw«MUMWthW ANl Bavers imsgrance Company, Golden Rule

lmnmacuupany UnliedHsalheare Life irsunance Comipacy of s affimles, Heath plan coversge provided by Neighbortiond
Hsath Parinarship, inc., Oplium Chaoics, inc., Griord Hesth Flens (M3}, Inc.; Oxtord Health Plares {GT), nc., Oxdocd Meaith
Insuranca, [nc., UnitedHealthcace of Arizona, inc., UHC of Calfornia DBA UnimdHesthcare of Cafornty, UnitedHaaithcars of
Colorsdo, ., Unfiadiealthcarm of New York, the, UnitedHeaiihcare of Oxiahoma, InG. . UntisaHeatthcon of Oregon, nc.,
Uniledt-lesthcare of Pennsytvanta, inc., LinftsdH=alhcare Plan of 1% River Validy, In, UnitscHeaheara of Texas, [nc.,
UritadHeahhicare Banelts of Texas, inc, UnkadHealhcare of Utah, Inc. and UnliedHeshears of Wishington, Inc. or ather
afillatex. Administrative sarvices provided by Unieed HaathCare Senvces, ine. Ophumi, Optumbseith Care Solullons, tnc. or s
m{UBH mmmmmummmwus . Bahavioral Health Pian, CaMomia (USBRPC), Unitsd Behaviorat Hsalth
) or s

Docl PCA17109_20150530
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Criterion 1110.230 — Background, Purpose of the Project, and

Alternatives
READ THE REVIEW CRITERION and provide the following required information:

ALTERNATIVES
1} Identify ALL of the alternatives to the proposed project:
Alternative options must include:
A) Proposing a project of greater or lesser scope and cost;
B) Pursuing a joint venture or similar arrangement with one or more providers or

entities to meet all or a portion of the project’s intended purposes; developing
alternative settings to meet all or a portion of the project's intended purposes;

C) Utilizing other health care resources that are available to serve all or a portion
of the population proposed to be served by the project; and
D} Provide the reasons why the chosen alternative was selected.
2) Documentation shall consist of a comparison of the project to alternative options. The

comparison shall address issues of total costs, patient access, quality and financial
benefits in both the short term (within one to three years after project completion) and
long tenm. This may vary by project or situation. FOR EVERY ALTERNATIVE
IDENTIFIED THE TOTAL PROJECT COST AND THE REASONS WHY THE
ALTERNATIVE WAS REJECTED MUST BE PROVIDED.

3} The applicant shall provide empirical evidence, including quantified outcome data that
verifies improved quality of care, as available.

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-13, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST
PAGE OF THE APPLICATION FORM.

The following alternatives were considered when this Project was in planning:

1. Status Quo: :
Continuing to do nothing about the increasing demand for outpatient surgery does not recognize
the patient and physician satisfaction issues due to co-location of scheduled surgery outpatients
with higher acuity inpatients and unscheduled emergency surgery patients. Sherman has a very
high volume of emergency room patients with over 60,000 annual visits, many of whom need
emergency surgery, obstructing streamlined care for scheduled outpatients. These same issues also
affect physician satisfaction. The current situation which co-mingles inpatient and outpatient cases
increases the outpatient surgery cost per case.

As Managed Care and Medicare bundled payment programs are growing, payment models are
shifting. The current situation does not provide an option to offer surgery at a freestanding site,
increasingly expected by payors and patients to limit costs. .

2. Utilize available space in a Medical Office Building (MOB) adjacent to Sherman
Hospital:

SHERMAN - ASTC g£ Attachment #13
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Available space on the fifth floor of an adjacent MOB was considered as a location for the ATSC.
This option is considered disadvantageous due to the location on an upper floor of an already
constructed building. Construction in the MOB would cause significant disruption to the tenants
in the rest of the building. This location affects access, requiring additional costs to add an elevator
and upgrade the entry into the MOB. Accommodating the ASTC floor plan into the existing, long
narrow footprint of the MOB also increases cost, decreases design efficiency, and poses challenges
for streamlined operating efficiencies.

Cost: $13,000,000
3. Modernize the existing hospital surgery suite to add a dedicated area for outpatient
procedures:

The need for separate, dedicated operating rooms in the hospital to address the need for enhanced,
streamlined outpatient processing was evaluated. Due to the location of the current surgical suite,
developing a separate outpatient surgical suite would require significant relocation of other
departments or an addition to the hospital. That option proved to be quite costly. While that
alternative would provide separate ORs for outpatients, the ease of access and the opportunity to
enhance patient and physician satisfaction compared to a freestanding facility would be limited.
This alternative was rejected due to increased capital costs, inefficiencies in care delivery and
patient and physician dissatisfaction.

Cost: $17,100,000

4. Utilize other healthcare resources to serve the population:

As a component of one of the largest accountable care organization in the nation and a leader in
population health, Advocate Sherman physicians and their patients need to look for the highest
quality, cost appropriate setting for their outpatient procedures. Utilizing other facilities would
leave the hospital and the physicians without the ability to manage quality and cost. Without this
option on the Advocate Sherman campus, patients would be forced to leave the area for this type
of care and not maintain their current physician relationship.

Cost: Unable to estimate the cost impact on patients and physicians

S. Build a dedicated ambulatory surgery treatment ccnter at another location.

This option provides many advantages of the proposed option (as described below). Any distance
between the ASTC and the hospital poses several disadvantages not incurred with an on-campus
location. A site remote from the hospital reduces physician access to their inpatients and other
hospital departments. Distance to the hospital for support services and preadmission testing also
pose challenges in access, creates potential duplication of resources, and lowers efficiencies.

Cost. Same development cost as recommended option, with increased operating costs

SHERMAN - ASTC Pf? Attachment #13
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6. Build a dedicated ambulatory surgery treatment center on the Advocate Sherman
campus as a joint venture among physicians, hospital and a national ASTC management
company. The proposed project is superior to the alternatives listed above. Key reasons are:

A. Capital cost is lower to build an ambulatory surgery treatment center than expanding the
hospital surgery suite, due to the high cost of renovating within a hospital setting while
maintaining services.

B. This option allows for a lower cost of care at the same high quality. As one of the largest
Accountable Care Orgamzations (ACO) in the nation, Advocate understands and is
committed to offering options to provide the right care, at the right time in the right place
for our patients. Advocate has implemented many innovative models of care to limit costs,
while maintaining quality, such as case management/transitions of care, retail options,
clinics and registries to manage patients with chronic disease, and services to allow patients
to safely remain in their home.

C. The option of an ambulatory surgery treatment center on campus provides patients and
physicians with the most efficient model of care. Location on the hospital campus allows
for the use of hospital ancillary and support services to meet the needs of the ASTC

patients.
D. Patient access and satisfaction will be enhanced in this ambulatory setting, providing easy

parking, streamlined processing, and focus on the needs of the outpatient.

E. Patients are already familiar with the location of the Sherman Hospital campus and the fact
that the Center is on a hospital campus, will provide patients additional confidence as
opposed to if it was off campus.

F. Physician satisfaction will be enhanced in this ambulatory setting, with streamlined
processes and higher frequency of on-time starts, without trauma and emergency patients,

G. Financial benefit will be provided for both patients and payers due to the lower cost for
these outpatient surgical procedures. This option has become increasingly important with
higher out of pocket costs for patients. More payors are setting expectations and incentives
to perform several types of outpatient surgeries in a non-hospital setting.

H. Patients will have access to a high quality, appropriate setting while maintaining current
health care relationships in their service area. By developing this ASTC in partnership with
Advocate Health Care, the applicants will provide the efficiencies that are part of the
Accountable Care Organization by lowering health care cost, enhancing the quality of care
and improving health care outcomes. The proposed Project is supported by the integration
of systems that focus on managing population-based health status for patients living in the
service area.

I. Collaboration with the hospital, physicians and the partnership with Surgical Care
Affiliates, brings expertise in this model of ambulatory care and will provide an integrated
delivery system for surgical care.

Cost: $12,718,852
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Description

Patient Access

Quality

Cost

Financial
Benefit,

Short Bﬂgg

Financial Benefit,
Long Range

Conclusion

Status Quo

Lack of accesstoa
streamlined, lower
cost option.

Quality of
surgery will
remain the same
as current.
Patient service
and satisfaction
will be lcss than
in the
recommended
approach

50

While this
avoids the cost
of construction
ofan ASTC,
the result is
higher cost
operations and
procedures for
patients and
their payers.
This option
does not meet
the need of
patients,
physicians and
payors for a
fow cost
alternative
setting, to
provide the
“right care, at
the right time,
in the right
sefting”

Higher cost
operations and
procedures for
patients and their
payers. Limits
patient access 1o
lower cost option.

Rejecied

Medical Office

Would be somcwhat

Quality of

$13,000,000

Inefficient use
of space and

Inefficient use of
space and design

surgery will
remain the same
as current

improved for
outpatients but not as
good as newly
constructed, facility
with casy access an

appropriate design

Building adjacent
to Sherman
Hospital

creatcs operational
inefficiencies

design creates
operational
inefficiencies

Rejected

None. Would be
disruptive to the
hospital
operation {o
build-an addition
This option
does not mect
the need of
paticnts,
physicians and
payors for a
low cost
alternative
setting, to
provide the
“right carc, al
the right time,
in the right
sefting”

None, due to the
higher cost. Limits
patient aecess to
lower cost option

Quality of $17,100,000
surgery will
remain the same

as current

Would be somewhat
improved for
outpatients but not as
good as a stand-alone
ASTC

Modcmize existing
hospital surgery
suite to add a
dedicaled arca for
outpatient
procedures

Rejected

[

The physical
separation of an
acquired ASTC
lowers efficiencies
and any financial
benefit over time.

Unable to
estimate

The option to
acquire has not
been oflered so
it is difficult to
comment on the
finaneial
benefit

The quality of
care could be
appropriate,
with carcful
management of
services

Would not provide
access to Advocate
ancillaries that could
be achieved on the
hospital campus:

Utilize other
healthcare
resoutces to serve

the population Rejectad
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Build a dedicated | Patient access to Quality of $13,000,000 | Financial This supports the
ambulatory surgery | hospital ancillary surgery should + increased benelit to population health
treatment cenier at | support / testing remain the operating paticnts and model hy using
another location services would be samgc, however, | costs. providers, with | appropriate Rejected
limited nearby access to lower cost outpatient serviccs.
hospital services procedures
would no longer while
be available maintaining
quality
Utilize a joint Patients would havc Would continue | $12,718,852 Financial benefit| The up-front
venture between easy access 1o a facility| to provide overall to patients and | expenditure witl
physicians, a designed for high quality providers, with | strengthen the long
hospital and a oulpatients, with health care lower cost term use of the v
national reduced wait times, servicess procedures while| hospital by paticnts | Accepted
ambulatory surgery [ quick turnaround, high maintaining who prefer Advocate
management quality scrvices and qualily. Sherman. This
company, (o build a| appropriate cost This option also | supports the
dedicated mects the nced | population health
ambulatory surgery of physicians to | model by using
treatment center on use an ASTC appropriate
the Advocate and avoid payor | outpatient serviccs.
Sherman campus penalties for
performing
certain
procedures in a
non ASTC
setting™.
Attachment #13
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Quality of Care
The research done over the past 20+ years has documented the high quality of care that is realized

in a carefully managed ambulatory surgery treatment center. Surgical Care Affiliates (SCA), one
of the applicants, will oversee the quality assessment. This company operates 185 surgical facilities
in 34 states across the nation. Their skill in measuring and improving quality is paramount to their
operation. In the future, outcome data that demonstrates the quality of care related to this Project
can be found in multiple reports, including patient satisfaction results, physician satisfaction
results, infection control, and medication errors statistics. Advocate Sherman and physician

leadership will monitor all these reports.
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SECTION IV - PROJECT SCOPE, UTILIZATION, AND UNFINISHED/SHELL SPACE
Criterion 1110.234 - Project Scope, Utilization, and Unfinished/Shell Space

READ THE REVIEW CRITERION and provide the following information:
SIZE OF PROJECT:

1. Document that the amount of physical space proposed for the proposed project is necessary and not
excessive, This must be a narrative.

2. If the gross square footage exceeds the BGSF/DGSF standards in Appendix B, justify the discrepancy by
documenting one of the foliowing::

a. Additional space is needed due to the scope of services provided, justified by clinical or operational
needs, as supported by published data or studies;

b. The existing facility’s physical configuration has constraints or impediments and requires an
architectural design that results in a size exceeding the standards of Appendix B;

¢. The project involves the conversion of existing space that results in excess square footage.

Provide a narrative for any discrepancies from the State Standard. A table must be provided in the
following format with Attachment 14.

SIZE OF PROJECT

DEPARTMENT/SERVICE PROPOSED STATE DIFFERENCE MET
BGSF/DGSF STANDARD STANDARD?

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-14, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER_AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATION FORM.

Document that the amount of physical space for the proposed Project is necessary and not
excessive.

The clinical area consists of three operating rooms, eight recovery stations and four step down
stations, six pre-operative bays, clean and soiled processing rooms, sterile storage, two nursing
stations, locker rooms, patient toilets, two nourishment stations, a wheelchair bay, clinical
engineering support, and wide internal corridors. The non-clinical areas include a vestibule,
waiting area, reception and intake, business office, vending room, public toilets, medical records,
admuinistrative office, nursing office, conference room, data equipment room, bulk storage, house-
keeping closets, mechanical and pump rooms, equipment storage, all served by internal corridors.

The size of the operating rooms and recovery area as shown in the table below demonstrates the
proposed Project has met the State standards for clinical space.

SIZE OF PROJECT

Met
Department/Service Proposed DGSF State Standard Difference | Standard
ASTC Operating Rooms and 6,489 dgsf/3 ORs = 1,660-2,200 -37 per Yes
Recovery 2,163/0R dgsfitreatment room OR
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PROJECT SERVICES UTILIZATION:

This criterion is applicable only to projects or portions of projects that involve services, functions or equipment
for which HFSRB has established utilization standards or occupancy targets in 77 {I{. Adm, Code 1100.

Document that in the second year of operation, the annual utilization of the service or equipment shall meet or
exceed the utilization standards specified in 1110, Appendix B. A narrative of the rationale that supports the
projections must be provided.

A table must be provided in the following format with Attachment 15.

UTILIZATION
DEPT. HISTORICAL | PROJECTED | STATE MET
SERVICE | UTILIZATION | UTILIZATION | STANDARD | STANDARD?
(PATIENT DAYS)
(TREATMENTS)
ETC.
YEAR 1
YEAR 2

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-15, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF
THE. APPLICATION FORM.

Document that in the second year of operation, the annual utilization of the service or
equipment shall mect or exceed the utilization standards specified in 1110.Appendix B.
Fifteen physicians have stated that they anticipate referring 3,624 hours of outpatient surgery to
the proposed ASTC, prior to factoring in growth projections, which are sufficient to justify the
three surgical operating rooms. See Attachment #15, Exhibit 1.

3,624 hours + 1,500 hours per OR = 2.42 ORs, rounded to 3 ORs.

Growth assumptions for this new facility were based on the previous years’ experience for all of
Sherman’s outpatient surgical hours. When the outpatient surgical hours for the past four years is
projected, the expected utilization for outpatient surgery will continue to increase by 5.7% per

year.

ALL OP Surgery 2012- Annual Growth
at Sherman 2012 | 2013 2014 2015 2015 Projected
Hours 12,278 | 13,408 14.058 14,517 18.2% 5.7%

*Rased on Compound Annual Growth Rate formula

Projecting this increase in demand of 5.7% per year for the outpatient procedures referred to the
ASTC, indicates that the facility will be at 101% capacity by 2020, when it has been in operation
for two years. Because of (his forecast of volume, the ASTC is requesting 3 ORs.

B CAGR Prajected Utilization of ASTC
Annval | Submit | Obtain [ Project | Completed, | Year
Change CON | Permit | Undecrway | Year one two
Projected | 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
57% | 3,624 | 3,832 4,052 4.285 | 4,531
HISTORICAL PROJECTED STATE % Utilization MET
UTILIZATION UTILIZATION STANDARD STANDARD
Surgical Hours. in Hours ?
YEAR | 3,624 hours 4,285 4.500 95%
YEAR 2 4,531 4,500 101% Yes
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Anticipated Physician Referrals to ASTC

. OF OP cases Surgery hours of
Surgeon Specialty | 2015 referred to
cases ASTC referred cases
Leo Farbota General 192 135 178
Rache] Baer General 197 153 202
Chirag Dholakia General 194 140 185
Nicholas Kunio General 129 50 119
Raul Aron General 366 330 435
Jeffrey Kazaglis Ortho 189 157 288
Scott Mox Ortho 143 116 212
Jongwook Ham ENT 158 130 259
Jane Dillon ENT 118 96 191
Aljaz Alvi ENT 85 70 139
James Griffin Uro 450 425 527
Ramesh Khanna Uro 322 254 315
Evelyn Ackermann OPT 297 252 300
Belal Bakir OPT 209 178 211
Michael Seigle OPT 62 53 63
Total 3,111 2,579 3,624

Average hrs
per case at
Sherman Cases Hrs
Urology 1.24 679 842
Otolaryngology 1.99 296 589
Orthopedics 1.83 273 499
General Surgery 1.32 848 1,120
| Ophthalmology 1.19 483 575
Total 2,579 3,624
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ASSURANCES:
1) The applicant representative who signs the CON application shall submit a

signed and dated statement attesting to the applicant's understanding that, by
the end of the second year of operation after the project completion, the
applicant will meet or exceed the utilization standards specified in Appendix

B.

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-17, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
| APPLICATION FORM.

See Attachment 17, Exhibit 1, for the assurance letler.
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SCA

Surgical Care Afiiliates®

August 30, 2016

Ms. Kathryn J. Olson, Chair

Illinois Health Facilities and Services Review Board
525 W. Jefferson Street, Second Floor

Springfield, IL 62671

Re: Advocate Sherman Ambulatory Surgery Center

Dear Ms. Olson,

This letter is to provide the Tllinois Health Facilities and Services Review Board the assurance
required with the Certificate of Need application for an ambulatory surgery treatment center.

Based on the information available at this time, it is my understanding that by the second year of
operalions after project campletion, Advocate Sherman Ambulatory Surgery Center reasonsbly
expects to achieve and maintain the utilization standards for ambulatory surgery treatment centers,
as specified in 77 11, Administrative Code 1100.640.

Sincerely,

Drew Bell
Director, Operations
Surgical Care Affiliates

OFFICIAL SEAL
ANGELINA X VAZOUEZ
NOTARY PUELC - BTATE OF iLLIMOIS
MY COMMISSION EXPRESASI/19

fors K NOnfir
3 30)!6

510 Lake Cack Read, Suite 400 | Deerfield, IL 60015 [ 800.768.0094 | www.scasurgéry.com
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SECTION VI - SERVICE SPECIFIC REVIEW CRITERIA

This Section is applicable to all projects proposing establishment, expansion or modernization
of categories of service that are subject to CON review, as provided in the lllinois Health
Facilities Planning Act [20 ILCS 3960]. It is comprised of information requirements for each

category of service, as well as charts for each service, indicating the review criteria that must
be addressed for each action (establishment, expansion and modernization). After identifying the
applicable review criteria for each category of service involved , read the criteria and provide the required
information, AS APPLICABLE TQO THE CRITERIA THAT MUST BE ADDRESSED:

H. Non-Hospital Based Ambulatory Surgery

This section is applicable to all projects proposing to establish or modernize a non-hospital based
ambulatory surgical treatment center or to the addition of surgical specialties.

1. Criterion 1110.1540(a), Scope of Services Provided
Read the criterion and complete the following;

a. Indicate which of the following types of surgery are being proposed:

__ Cardiovascular ____Ohbstetrics/Gynecology ____ Pain Management
____ Demnatology _X__ Ophthalmology ____ Podiatry
____ Gastroenterology ___Oral/Macxillofacial __ _ Thoracic
__X__ General/Other __X__ Orthopedic _ X _ Otolaryngology
___ Neurology ___ Plastic _X__ Urology

b. Indicate if the project wiliresultina ____ limitedor _ X a multi-specialty ASTC.

Note: The format of the information supplied follows the new Code as

Amended at 38 Iil. Reg. 8861, effective April 15, 2014.
—2— Criterion 1110.1540{b} Target RPopulation 1
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APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-27, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATION FORM.
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1110.1540 Non-Hospital Based Ambulatory Surgical Treatment Center Services

(a)(5)(A) & (B) Introduction, Identification of ASTC Service and # of Surgical Treatment
Rooms

The proposed Project is for the establishment of a new non-hospital based ambulatory surgical
treatment center (ASTC). The ASTC will be constructed on the campus of the Advocate Sherman
Hospital, in an open site at 1445 North Randall Rd., Elgin, JL 60123-2300.

The Project is a cooperative venture operated by Advocate Sherman Hospital, Surgical Care
Affiliates, and thirteen physician members on the Sherman medical staff. The patient base will
come solely from Advocate Sherman which has sufficient historical workload to justify its 16 ORs.

In order to support the Project, Advocate Sherman is committing to reduce its ORs at the time the
proposed ASTC opens to 13, until such time as the proposed ASTC achieves 4,500 surgery hours

over 12 consecutive months.

Five surgical services are proposed: Orthopedics, General Surgery, Urology, Ophthalmology and
Otolaryngology. The ASTC will have three surgical treatment rooms that will be shared by all the

specialties.

SHERMAN - ASTC b / M Attachment #27
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1110.1540 Non-Hospital Based Ambulatory Surgical Treatment Center Services

(b)(1) through (4) Background of the Applicant

The information requirements contained in this Section are applicable to all projects except
projects that are solely for discontinuation. An applicant shall document the qualifications,
background, character and financial resources to adequately provide a proper service for the
communrity and also demonstrate that the project promotes the orderly and economic development
of health care facilities in the State of Hllinois that avoids unnecessary duplication of facilities or

service. [20 ILCS 3960/2]

All details are found in Attachment #11.
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1110.1540 Non-Hospital Based Ambulatory Surgical Treatment Center Services

(c}2}(A) & (B) Service to Geographic Service Area

Service to Geographic Service Area Residents

The applicant shall document that the primary purpose of the project will be to provide necessary
health care to the residents of the geographic service area (GSA) in which the proposed project
will be physically located.

A) The applicant shall provide a list of zip code areas (in total or in part) that comprise the
GSA. The GSA is the area consisting of all zip eode areas that are located within 45
minutes multi-directional travel time (under normal driving conditions) of the project's
site.

B) The applicant shall provide patient origin information by zip code for all admissions for the last
12-month period, verifying that at least 50% of admissions were residents of the
GSA. Patient origin information shall be based upon the patient’s legal residence (other
than a health care facility) for the last six months immediately prior to admission,

A review was conducted of all zip codes that are within a 45 minute drive time of the Project to
comprise the ASTC Geographic Service Area (GSA). This geographic area includes a population
of 2.35 million in 181 zip code areas. Attachment 27, Exhibit 1 provides the list of zip codes and
town names.

Fifteen physicians have committed to bring their appropriate outpatients to the proposed Project
from their current patients, those that they presently take to advocate Sherman Hospital.

The patient zip codes for their current outpatient surgical cases at Advocate Sherman Hospital are
provided in Appendix A with the commitment letters. Each physician’s zip code distribution of
patients is shown which demonstrates that in all cases, more than 50% of the patients are from
within the Geographic Service Area.
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List of Zip Codes That Comprise the Geographic Service Area
Defined as Within 45 Minutes Multidirectional Travel Time

(zip,state,county,city,timezone,distance from Sherman(km))

60004,IL,COOK,ARLINGTON HEIGHTS,6,29
60005,IL,COOK,ARLINGTON HEIGHTS,6,29
60006,IL,COOK,ARLINGTON HEIGHTS,6,29
60007,IL,COOK,ELK GROVE VILLAGE,6,29
60008,IL,COOK,ROLLING MEADOWS, 6,25
60009,IL,COOK,ELK GROVE VILLAGE,6,31
60010, IL,LAKE,BARRINGTON,6,17
60011,IL,LAKE,BARRINGTON,6,18

60012, /L, MCHENRY,CRYSTAL LAKE,6,23
60013,IL,MCHENRY,CARY,6,19
60014,IL,MCHENRY,CRYSTAL LAKE 6,18
60015,IL,LAKE,DEERFIELD,6,39
60016,IL,COOK,DES PLAINES, 6,37
60017,IL,COOK,DES PLAINES,6,37
60018,IL,COOK,DES PLAINES,6,37
60019,IL,COOK,DES PLAINES,5,37
60020,IL,LAKE,FOX LAKE,6,37

60021,IL, MCHENRY,FOX RIVER GROVE,6,16
60025,IL,COOK,GLENVIEW,6,42
60026,IL,COOK,GLENVIEW,6,41

60030, IL,LAKE, GRAYSLAKE,6,37

60033,IL, MCHENRY,HARVARD, 6,43

60034, IL,MCHENRY,HEBRON, 6,43
60038,1L,COOK,PALATINE,6,25
60039,IL,MCHENRY,CRYSTAL LAKE,6,19
60041,IL,LAKE,INGLESIDE,6,36
60042,IL,LAKE,ISLAND LAKE,5,25
60044,IL,LAKE,LAKE BLUFF,6,45
60045,IL,LAKE,LAKE FOREST, 6,42
60046,iL,LAKE,LAKE VILLA,6,43
60047,IL,LAKE,LAKE ZURICH,6,28
60048,IL,LAKE,LIBERTYVILLE,6,39
60050,IL, MCHENRY,MCHENRY, 6,32
60051,iL, MCHENRY,MCHENRY 6,29
60053,1L,CO0K, MORTON GROVE,6,45
60055,IL,COOK, PALATINE,6,25
60056,IL,COOK, MOUNT PROSPECT,6,34
60060,IL,LAKE,MUNDELEIN,6,31
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60061,IL,LAKE,VERNON HILLS,6,35
60062,IL,COOK,NORTHBROOK,6,41
60065,IL,CO0K,NORTHBROOK,6,42
60067,IL,COOK,PALATINE,6,22
60068,IL,COOK,PARK RIDGE, 6,41
60069,IL,LAKE,LINCOLNSHIRE, 6,36
60070,1L,COOK,PROSPECT HEIGHTS,6,34
60071,IL, MCHENRY,RICHMOND, 5,42
60072,IL, MCHENRY,RINGWOQD,6,38
60073,IL,LAKE,ROUND LAKE,6,35
60074,1L,COOK, PALATINE,6,24
60078,IL,COO0K, PALATINE,b,25
60081,IL,MCHENRY,SPRING GROVE,6,43
60082,IL,COOK, TECHNY,6,45
60084,IL,LAKE,WAUCONDA, 6,28

60089, iL,LAKE,BUFFALO GROVE,6,33
60090,IL,COOK,WHEELING,6,34
60094,IL,COOK,PALATINE,6,25
60095,IL,COOK,PALATINE,6,26

60097 IL, MCHENRY,WONDER LAKE,6,35
60098,iL, MCHENRY, WOQODSTOCK,6,30
60101,IL,DUPAGE,ADDISON,6,31
60102,IL,MCHENRY,ALGONQUIN,6,9
60103,IL,DUPAGE,BARTLETT, 6,15
60104,IL,CO0K,BELLWOOQOD,6,43
60105,1L,DUPAGE,BENSENVILLE,6,35
60106,IL,DUPAGE,BENSENVILLE,6,34
60107,IL,COOK,STREAMWOOD,6,14
60108,IL,DUPAGE,BLOOMINGDALE,6,24
60109,IL,KANE,BURLINGTON, 6,18
60110,1LKANE,CARPENTERSVILLE, 6,6
60111,IL,DEKALB,CLARE, 6,42
60112,iL,DEKALB,CORTLAND,6,34
60115,IL,DEKALB,DEKALB,6,38
60116,IL,DUPAGE,CAROL STREAM,6,24
60117,IL,DUPAGE,BLOOMINGDALE,6,25
60118,IL,KANE,DUNDEE,6,5
60119,IL,KANE,ELBURN,6,26
60120,IL,KANE,ELGIN,6,10
60121,IL,KANE,ELGIN,6,6
60122,IL,DUPAGE,CARCL STREAM,6,6
60123,IL,KANE,ELGIN,6,5
60124,IL,KANE,ELGIN,6,7
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60126,IL,DUPAGE,ELMHURST,6,38
60128,IL,DUPAGE,CAROL STREAM,6,24
60131,IL,COOK,FRANKLIN PARK, 6,40
60132,IL,DUPAGE,CAROL STREAM,6,24
60133,IL,COOK,HANOVER PARK,6,19
60134,IL KANE,GENEVA,6,22
60135,IL,DEKALB,GENOA,6,29

60136, IL,KANE,GILBERTS,6,6
60137,IL,DUPAGE,GLEN ELLYN,6,33
60138,IL,DUPAGE,GLEN ELLYN,6,31
60139,IL,DUPAGE,GLENDALE HEIGHTS,6,27
60140, IL,KANE, HAMPSHIRE, 6,14
60142,IL, MCHENRY,HUNTLEY,6,15
60143,ILDUPAGE,ITASCA,5,28

60144, ILKANE KANEVILLE,6,31
60145,IL,DEKALB,KINGSTON, 6,36
60147,ILKANE,LAFOX,6,22
60148,1L,DUPAGE,LOMBARD, 6,34
60151,IL,KANE,MAPLE PARK,6,26
60152,IL, MCHENRY,MARENGO, 6,30
60154,IL,COOK,WESTCHESTER,6,44
60156,IL, MCHENRY,LAKE IN THE HILLS,6,13
60157,IL,DUPAGE,MEDINAH,6,25
60159,IL,CO0K,SCHAUMBURG,6,21
60160,IL,COOK,MELROSE PARK,6,43
60161,IL,COOK,MELROSE PARK,6,44
60162,IL,COOK,HILLSIDE,6,43
60163,IL,COOK,BERKELEY,6,41
60164,I1L,CO0K, MELROSE PARK,6,40
60165,I1L,COOK,STONE PARK,6,42
60168,IL,CO0K,SCHAUMBURG, 6,21
60169,IL,COOK,HOFFMAN ESTATES,6,18
60171,IL,COOK,RIVER GROVE,6,44
60172,IL,DUPAGE,ROSELLE,6,22
60173,IL,CO0K,SCHAUMBURG, 6,24
60174,IL,LKANE,SAINT CHARLES, 6,16
60175,ILXANE,SAINT CHARLES, 6,16
60176,IL,COOK SCHILLER PARK,6,40
60177,IL,KANE,SOUTH ELGIN,6,9
60178,IL,DEKALB,SYCAMORE,6,32
60179,IL,COOK,HOFFMAN ESTATES,6,21
60180,IL, MCHENRY,UNION,6,22
60181,IL,DUPAGE,VILLA PARK,6,37
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60183,IL,KANE,WASCO,6,16
60184,IL,DUPAGE, WAYNE,6,15
60185,IL,DUPAGE,WEST CHICAGO,6,22
60186,IL,DUPAGE, WEST CHICAGO,6,24
60187,IL,DUPAGE,WHEATON,6,30
60188,IL,DUPAGE,CAROL STREAM,6,24
60189,IL,DUPAGE,WHEATON, 6,30
60190,IL,DUPAGE,WINFIELD,6,27
60191,IL,DUPAGE,WOQOOD DALE,6,31
60192,I1L,COOK,HOFFMAN ESTATES, 6,14
60193,IL,COOK,SCHAUMBURG,6,21
60194,IL,COOK,SCHAUMBURG, 6,19
60195,IL,COOK,SCHAUMBURG, 6,19
60196,IL,COOK,SCHAUMBURG,6,23
60197,IL,DUPAGE,CAROL STREAM, 6,24
60199, L, DUPAGE,CAROL STREAM,6,26
60399,IL,DUPAGE,WOOD DALE,5,35
60502,IL,DUPAGE,AURORA,6,32
60503,IL,WILLAURORA,6,40
60504,1L,DUPAGE,AURORA, 6,37
60505,IL, KANE,AURORA,6,34
60506,IL,LKANE,AURORA, 6,34
60507,ILLKANE,AURORA,6,35
60510,IL,KANE,BATAVIA,b,26
60511,IL,KANE,BIG ROCK,6,39

60512,IL KENDALL,BRISTOL,6,43
60514,!L,DUPAGE,CLARENDON HILLS,6,44
60515,iL,DUPAGE,DOWNERS GROVE,b6,38
60516,IL,DUPAGE,DOWNERS GROVE,6,44
60517,IL,DUPAGE,WOODRIDGE,6,45
60519,IL,DUPAGE,EOLA,6,34
60520,IL,DEKALB,HINCKLEY, 6,43
60522,IL,DUPAGE,HINSDALE,5,45
60523,1L,DUPAGE,OAK BROOK, 6,41
60532,IL,DUPAGE,LISLE,6,38
60538,ILKENDALL MONTGOMERY, 6,40
60539,!LLKANE,MOOSEHEART,6,27
60540,i1,DUPAGE,NAPERVILLE,6,38
60542,1LKANE,NORTH AURORA,6,30
60554,ILKANE,SUGAR GROVE,b6,35
60555,IL,DUPAGE,WARRENVILLE,6,30
60559,IL,DUPAGE,WESTMONT,6,43
60563,IL,DUPAGE,NAPERVILLE,6,33
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60564, 1L, WILL NAPERVILLE 6,43
60565,IL,DUPAGE,NAPERVILLE 6,43
60566,IL,DUPAGE,NAPERVILLE, 6,36
60567,1L,DUPAGE,NAPERVILLE,6,36
60568,IL,KANE,AURORA,6,35
60572,IL,DUPAGE,AURORA, 6,36
60598, IL,DUPAGE,AURORA,6,36
60599,IL,DUPAGE,FOX VALLEY,6,34
60631,IL,COQK,CHICAGO,6,43
60656,IL,COOK,CHICAGO,6,44
60666,IL,CO0OK,CHICAGO,6,37
60706,IL,COOK,HARWOOD HEIGHTS,6,44
60714,IL,COOK,NILES,6,43
61038,IL,BOONE,GARDEN PRAIRIE,6,40
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1110.1540 Non-Hospital Based Ambulatory Surgical Treatment Center Services

(d)(1)$ (2) or (3) Service Demand

The applicant shall provide physician referral letters that attest to the physician's total number of
treatments (for each ASTC service that has been referred to existing IDPH-licensed ASTCs or
hospitals located in the GSA during the 12-month period prior to submission of the application.
The documentation of physician referrals shall include the following information:

A) patient origin by zip code of residence;
B) name and specialty of referring physician;
C) name and location of the recipient hospital or ASTC; and

D) number of referrals to other facilities for each proposed ASTC service for each of the latest
two years.

2) Projected Service Demand
The applicant shall provide the following documentation:

A) Physician referral letters that attest to the physician's total number of patients (by zip code of
residencc) who have received care at existing IDPH-licensed ASTCs or hospitals located in the
GSA during the 12-month period prior to submission of the application;

B) Documentation demonstrating that the projected patient volume, as evidenced by the physician
referral letters, is from within the GSA defined under subsection (c)(2);

C) An cstimated number of treatments the physician will refer annually to the applicant facility
within a 24-month period after project completion. The anticipated number of referrals cannot
exceed the physician's experienced caseload. The percentage of projected referrals used to
justify the proposed establishment cannot exceed the historical percentage of applicant market
sharc within a 24-month period after project completion;

D) Referrals to health care providers other than TDPH-licensed ASTCs or hospitals will not be
included in determining projected patient volume;

E) Each physician referral letter shall contain the notarized signature, the typed or printed name,
the office address, and the specialty of the physician; and

F) Verification by the physician that the patient refcrrals have not been used to support another
pending or approved CON application for the subject services.

Letters from fifteen referring physicians are found in the Appendix A of this application. They
demonstrate the physicians’ anticipated volume of ASTC cases based on the volume of cases they
have performed at Advocate Sherman Hospital. The cases represent 3,624 hours of operating room
time. The time was based on the experience of each specialty in 2015 at Advocate Sherman

Hospital.
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(H(1) & (2) Treatment Room Need Assessment

APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- July 2013 Edition

1) The applicant shall document that the proposed number of surgical/treatment rooms for each
ASTC service is necessary to service the projected patient volume. The number of rooms shall
be justified based upon an annual minimum utilization of 1,500 hours of use per room, as
established in 77 Ill. Adm. Code 1100.

2) For each ASTC service, the applicant shall provide the number of patient freatments/sessions,
the average time (including setup and clcanup time) per patient treatment/session, and the
methodology used to establish the average time per patient treatment/session (e.g., experienced
historical caseload data, industry norms or special studies).

Fifteen physicians have stated that they anticipate referring 3,624 hours of outpatient surgery to
the proposed ASTC without any growth projections, which are sufficient to justify the three
surgical operating rooms. See Attachment #27, Exhibit 2.

3,624 hours + 1,500 hours per OR = 2.42 ORs, rounded to 3 ORs.

Additional growth assumptions for this new facility were based on the previous years for all of
Sherman’s outpatient surgical hours. The outpatient surgical hours for the past four years projects
the expected utilization for outpatient surgery will continue to increase by 5.7% per year.

ALL OP Surgery 2012- Annual Growth
at Sherman 2012 2013 2014 2013 2015 Projected
Hours 12,278 | 13,408 14,058 14,517 13.2% 5.7%

*Based on Compound Annual Growth Rate formula

Projecting this increase in demand of 5.7% per year for the outpatient procedures referred to the
ASTC, indicates that the facility will be at 101% capacity by 2020, when it has been in operation
for two years. Because of this forecast of volume, the ASTC is requesting 3 ORs.

CAGR Projected Utilization of ASTC
Annual | Submit | Obtain | Project | Completed, ; Year
Change CON | Permit | Underway | Year one two
Projected | 2016 | 2017 2018 2019 2020
3.7% 3,624 | 3,832 4,052 4,285 | 4,531
HISTORICAL PROJECTED STATE % Utilization MET
UTILIZATION UTILIZATION STANDARD STANDARD
Surgical Hours. in Hours ?
YEAR 1 3,624 hours 4,285 4,500 95%
YEAR 2 4,531 4,500 101% Yes

SHERMAN - ASTC
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Physician Historic Cases at Advocate Sherman Hospital as the Basis for Projecting

Referrals to ASTC
OP OP cases Surgery hours of
Surgeon Specialty | 2015 referred to gen d
cases ASTC referred cases
Leo Farbota General 192 135 178
Rachel Baer General 197 153 202
Chirag Dholakia General 194 140 185
Nicholas Kunio General 129 90 119
Raul Aron General 366 330 435
Jeffrey Kazaglis Ortho 189 157 288
Scott Mox Ortho 143 116 212
Jongwook Ham ENT 158 130 259
Jane Dillon ENT 118 96 191
Arjaz Alvi ENT 85 70 139
James Griffin Uro 450 425 527
Ramesh Khanna Uro 322 254 315
Evelyn Ackermann OPT 297 252 300
Bela] Bakir OPT 209 178 211
Michael Seigle OPT 62 53 63
Total 3,111 2,579 3,624
Average hrs
per case at

Sherman Cases Hrs

Urology 1.24 679 842

Otolaryngology 1.99 296 589

Orthopedics 1.83 273 499

General Surgery 1.32 848 1120

Ophthalmology 1.19 483 575

Total 2,579 3,624
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1110.1540 Non-Hospital Based Ambulatory Surgical Treatment Center Services

(g) Service Accessibility

Service Accessibility

The proposed ASTC services being established or added are necessary to improve access for
residents of the GSA. The applicant shall document that at least one of the following conditions
exists in the GSA:

1) There are no other IDPH-licensed ASTCs within the identified GSA of the proposed project;

2) The other IDPH-licensed ASTC and hospital surgical/treatment rooms used for those ASTC
services proposed by the project within the identified GSA are utilized at or above the
utilization level specified in 77 Ill. Adm. Code 1100;

3) The ASTC services or specific types of procedures or operations that are components of an
ASTC service are not currently available in the GSA or that existing underutilized services in
the GSA have restrictive admission policies;

4) The proposed project is a cooperative venture sponsored by two or more persons, at least one
of which operates an existing hospital. Documentation shall provide evidence that:

The proposed Project is a joint venture between Advocate Sherman Hospital, Surgical Care
Affiliates, and thirteen physician members. Co-applicants include Advocate Sherman Ambulatory
Surgery Center, Advocate Sherman Hospital; Advocate Health Care Network, as the sole corporate
member of Advocate Sherman Hospital, Evangelical Services Corporation; Surgical Care
Affiliates, Inc.; Surgical Care Affiliates, LLC, SCA Surgery Holdings, LL.C, SCA-Illinois, LLC;
and Advocate-SCA Partners, LLC.

Advocate Sherman Hospital is currently providing outpatient and inpatient services to the
population of the subject GSA. The list of zip codes of patients admitted to Advocate Sherman
Hospital was compared to the list of zip codes in the 45 minute drive time radius. It revealed that
87% of the patients came from just 17 of the 181 zip codes in the GSA.

B) The existing hospital has sufficient historical workload to justify the number of
surgical/treatment rooms at the existing hospital and at the proposed ASTC, based upon the
treatment room utilization standard specified in 77 Ill. Adm. Code 1100;

Advocate Sherman Hospital has sufficient historical workload to justify the current16 ORs in
the hospital. By their signatures, Advocale Sherman Hospital agrees:

» To reduce the number of ORs in service at the time of the opening of the proposed Project to
13, and

* Advocate Sherman Hospital agrees not to increase its surgical treatment room capacity until
the proposed ASTC has been at or above 4,500 surgery hours for 12 consecutive months.

See the letter attesting to the charges at the proposed Project and the hospital Exhibit #5.
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1110.1540 Non-Hospital Based Ambulatory Surgical Treatment Center Services

{h)(1) through (3) Unnecessary Duplication/Maldistribution

1) The applicant shall document that the project will not result in an unnecessary duplication. The
applicant shall provide the following information for the proposed GSA zip code areas
identified in subsection (c)(2)(A):

A) the total population of the GSA (based upon the most recent population numbers
available for the State of Illinois); and

B) the names and locations of all existing or approved health care facilities located within
the GSA that provide the ASTC services that are proposed by the project.

Population

The total population of the 45 minute drive time Geographic Service Area (GSA) is 2,350,000.

Other ASTC

A data search of the ASTCs within the 45-minute drive time of the proposed site identified there
are 28 facilities located within the defined area.

Only 9 of the ASTCs in the GSA provide the same services as in the proposed ASTC. Others
provide some but not all the proposed five services. Several are single specialty such as eye, or
endoscopy. Their utilization is shown in Attachment 27, Exhibit 3

There are also 19 hospitals in the geographic service area that provide surgical services. See
attachment 27, Exhibit 4 for details on their OR utilization.

2) The applicant shall document that the projcct will not result in maldistribution of services.
3) The applicant shall document that, within 24 months after project completion, the proposed
project:
A) will not lower the utilization of other area providers below the utilization standards
specified in 77 Ill. Adm. Code 1100; and
B) will not lower, to a further extent, the utilization of other GSA facilities that are
currently (during the latest 12-month period) operating below the utilization
standards.

All patients that will be referred to this ASTC will replicate Sherman’s current patient origin. The
ASTC is not expected to draw patients from any other facility. Therefore, this should not diminish
the patient case volume at any other ASTC or hospital besides Advocate Sherman Hospital, and
therefore not result in any maldistribution.

SHERMAN - ASTC /a a Attachment #27
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1110.1540 Non-Hospital Based Ambulatory Surgical Treatment Center Services

(i)(1) Staffing

Staffing the proposed ASTC will be addressed through various means. Advocate Sherman Hospital
has a long history of staffing its hospital surgery department. The Advocate system uses a web-
based method of recruiting and maintains a list of possible candidates. This facilitates the hiring

of qualified staff.

Surgical Care Affiliates (SCA) has many years of experience successfully staffing its other
ASTCs. SCA operates 185 surgical facilities, including surgery centers, surgical hospitals, and
hospital surgery departments, in 34 states. It employs approximately 5,000 teammates. SCA also
utilizes web-based recruiting tools and has an applicant tracking software that allows it to maintain

high end quality applicant tracking.

SCA anticipates hiring a lead administrator and director of nursing to begin the process of
recruiting. This type of ASTC usually employs around 30 FTE’s, clinical and non-clinical to run
the facility. The ASTC is essentially day shift, and no Sundays, making it attractive to applicants.

SHERMAN - ASTC w Attachment #27
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1110.1540 Non-Hospital Based Ambulatory Surgical Treatment Center Services

(i)(2) Medical Director

All physicians will be Board certified in their specialty. The ASTC will follow conditions
for coverage established by the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services.

The Medical Director shall represent both the clinical and medical needs of the
Facility. The Medical Director shall also represent the views of the Medical Staff and be
responsible for communicating concerns, conclusions, recommendations and decisions of
the Medical Staff to the Governing Body.

In addition, the Medical Director shall review and make recommendations on policies
affecting the direct delivery of patient care and the purchase of equipment needed to
maintain and improve upon the delivery of patient care at the Facility.

The Medical Staff has the right to a representative on the Governing Body and may elect
representatives from each specialty to the Medical Executive Committee that advises the
Governing Body. The Medical Staff Representative shall, together with the Medical
Director, represent the views and concerns of the Medical Staff.

SHERMAN - ASTC Atachment #27
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1110.1540 Non-Hospital Based Ambulatory Surgical Treatment Center Services

(i) Charge Commitment

Augusa 30, 2016

Ms, Kathryn ). Olson, Chair
Winois Health Facilities and Senvives Review Boead
525 W, Jefferson Streel, Sccond Fhesir

Springfieid, IL 62071

SCA

Surg‘cal Carp Affiliates™

Re: Advocate Sherman Ambulatory Surgery Center

Dear Ms, Olson,

This is b contify that the proposad charges for Advivate Shenman Arbulatary Surgery Ceater will
be lesf' lhqu the cument Advocate Stemmun Hospital charges for stmilar pascedures. A histing of
the ARTCs proposed chorges and & comparison to those misd frequently done at the huspnal is

indluded with this Icteer.

This aiso o_ertiﬁ:s 1t Advocale Shernan Ambululury Surgery Center charses will remain
unwhanged tora period of two yean.

Sineerely,

-
-

=" -4 i
; I\""Jé-;:ﬂ‘é''A(\.A"

¢

b

Drew Bell
Director, Operations
Surgical Care AfFliates
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Comparison of Advocate Sherman Ambulatory Surgery Center fees,
and Advocate Sherman Hospital fees

APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- July 2013 Edition

SHERMAN - ASTC

CPT CPT Description ASTC charge Hospital charge
47562 | LAPAROSCOPIC CHOLECYSTEC S 15,385 S 25,438
49505 | PRP I/HERN INIT REDUC >5 S 11,177 $ 18,738
52648 | LASER SURGERY OF PROSTAT S 13,344 S 14,439
36561 | INSERT TUNNELED CV CATH S 9,614 S 14,697
47563 | LAPARO CHOLECYSTECTOMY/G S 15,385 S 25,460
49650 | LAP ING HERNIA REPAIR IN S 15,385 S 26,960
50590 | FRAGMENTING OF KIDNEY ST S 9,786 S 10,882
52224 | CYSTOSCOPY AND TREATMENT S 6,444 S 10,170
52005 | CYSTOSCOPY URETER CATH S 6,444 S 11,513
60240 | REMQVAL OF THYROID S 15,385 S 28,482
29827 | ARTHRQOSCOP ROTATOR CUFF S 19,021 S 24,080
55700 | BIOPSY OF PROSTATE S 6,444 5 12,636
31254 | REVISION OF ETHMOQID SINU 5 13,118 5 22,015
64721 | CARPAL TUNNEL SURGERY S 5,857 S 10,345
49585 | RPR UMBIL HERN REDUC > 5 S 11,177 S 14,575
52332 | CYSTOSCOPY AND TREATMENT 5 9,598 S 16,054
29881 | KNEE ARTHROSCOPY/SURGERY S 10,248 S 13,461
52281 | CYSTOSCOPY AND TREATMENT S 6,444 $ 10,253
42820 | REMOVE TONSILS AND ADENO S 6,917 S 13,786
19120 | REMOVAL OF BREAST LESION $ 9,360 S 14,404
49560 | RPR VENTRAL HERN INIT RE s 11,177 5 19,802
19125 | EXCISION BREAST LESION S 9,360 ) 18,619
38500 | BIOPSY/REMOVAL LYMPH NOD S 9,360 S 19,816
60500 | EXPLORE PARATHYROID GLAN S 15,256 S 26,498
55250 | REMOVAL OF SPERM DUCT(S} S 6,444 S 7,157
31255 | REMOVAL OF ETHMOID SINUS S 13,118 S 26,283
42826 | REMOVAL OF TONSILS S 6,917 ) 14,428
52352 | CYSTOURETERO W/STONE REM S 9,558 S 18,047
27570 | FIXATION OF KNEE JOINT 5 4,691 S 7,549
52356 | CYSTO/URETERO W/LITHOTRI S 13,344 S 21,018
69436 | CREATE EARDRUM OPENING $ 6,917 5 9,223
49561 | RPR VENTRAL HERN INIT BL S 11,177 S 17,898
26055 | INCISE FINGER TENDON SHE S 6,226 S 8,717
52235 | CYSTOSCOPY AND TREATMENT S 9,598 S 15,372
29824 | SHOULDER ARTHROSCOPY/SUR S 10,248 S 21,133
36590 | REMOVAL TUNNELED CV CATH 5 3,690 ) 5,679

Attachment #27
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11406 | EXC TR-EXT B9+MARG >4.0 S 4,437 #N/A

29888 | KNEE ARTHROSCOPY/SURGERY $ 19,819 S 25,868
49587 | RPR UMBIL HERN BLOCK > 5 S 11,177 S 16,091
52310 | CYSTOSCOPY AND TREATMENT S 6,444 5 8,660
63030 | LOW BACK DISK SURGERY S 19,021 S 24,804
29880 | KNEE ARTHROSCOPY/SURGERY S 10,248 S 14,301
60220 | PARTIAL REMOVAL OF THYRO S 15,385 S 25,614
31276 | SINUS ENDOSCOPY SURGICAL S 13,118 $ 29,040
38510 | BIOPSY/REMOVAL LYMPH NOD S 9,360 S 15,864
42830 | REMOVAL OF ADENOIDS S 11,188 S 12,360
55040 | REMOVAL OF HYDROCELE $ 11,177 S 14,698
49525 | REPAIR ING HERNIA SLIDIN S 11,177 S 17,450
36819 | AV FUSE UPPR ARM BASILIC S 16,236 S 29,675
49324 | LAP INSERT TUNNEL 1P CAT S 15,385 S 20,267
23430 | REPAIR BICEPS TENDON S 19,021 S 22,876
31267 § ENDOSCOPY MAXILLARY SINU S 13,118 S 18,745
42821 | REMOVE TONSILS AND ADENO 5 6,917 ] 14,835
46270 | REMOVE ANAL FIST SUBQ S 7,108 5 14,020
11771 | REMOVE PILONIDAL CYST EX S 4,437 #N/A

46922 | EXCISION OF ANAL LESION( S 7,108 5 13,336
52351 | CYSTOURETERO OR PYELOS $ 9,598 S 18,063
54161 | CIRCUM 28 DAYS OR OLDER S 6,444 S 12,147
20680 | REMOVAL OF SUPPORT IMPLA S 6,050 S 13,524
23071 | EXCSHOULDER LES SC3 CM 5 6,050 S 13,806
25609 (| TREAT FX RADIAL 3+ FRAG ) 19,021 S 29,622
30465 | REPAIR NASAL STENOSIS S 15,256 S 20,427
31256 | EXPLORATION MAXILLARY 5! S 8,521 $ 17,172
44570 | LAPAROSCOPY APPENDECTOMY S 19,871 S 31,486
46255 | REMOVE INT/EXT HEM 1 GRO S 7,108 5 14,990
51715 | ENDOSCOPIC INJECTION/IMP s 9,598 S 10,786
11404 | EXC TR-EXT B9+MARG 3.1-4 $ 4,030 #N/A

11426 | EXC H-F-NK-SP B9+MARG >4 5 6,050 #N/A

29879 | KNEE ARTHROSCOPY/SURGERY S 10,248 S 16,312
31535 | LARYNGOSCOPY W/BIOPSY S 8,521 ] 16,774
42825 ) REMOVAL OF TONSILS S 11,188 5 11,331
46260 | REMOVE IN/EX HEM GROUPS S 9,953 S 17,395
52214 | CYSTOSCOPY AND TREATMENT S 6,444 S 13,151
60260 | REPEAT THYROID SURGERY $ 17,431 S 26,047
11424 | EXC H-F-NK-5P B9+MARG 3. S 6,050 #N/A

22903 | EXC ABD LESSC 3 CM/> S 6,050 S 11,300
23073 | EXC SHOULDER TUM DEEP 5 $ 6,050 S 13,806

SHERMAN - ASTC y Attachment #27
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25607 | TREAT FX RAD EXTRA-ARTIC S 19,021 5 23,236
29822 | SHOULDER ARTHROSCOPY/SUR S 10,248 ] 17,968
31536 | LARYNGOSCOPY W/BX QP S S 8,521 S 15,514
36830 | ARTERY-VEIN NONAUTOGRAFT S 16,236 S 26,868
42415 | EXCISE PAROTID GLAND/LES 3 15,256 S 29,486
46200 | REMOVAL OF ANAL FISSURE S 7,108 S 10,975
49565 REREPAIR VENTRL HERN RED S 11,177 S 19,865
52240 | CYSTOSCOPY AND TREATMENT S 9,598 $ 20,851
52276 | CYSTOSCOPY AND TREATMENT S 6,444 S 10,268
54840 | REMOVE EPIDIDYMIS LESION S 9,598 S 12,872
Average charge reduction {%) 38.2%

#N/A denotes cases of this CPT code that cannot be easily compared. When performed at the
hospital, these cases usually entailed several charge codes.

SHERMAN - ASTC

Attachment #27

Exhibit #5




ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- July 2013 Edition

1110.1540 Non-Hospital Based Ambulatory Surgical Treatment Center Services

(k)(1) & (2) Assurances

By their signatures, the applicants attest that a peer review program will be implemented that
evaluates whether patient outcomes are consistent with quality standards established by
professional organizations for the ASTC services, and 1f outcomes do not meet or exceed those
standards, a quality improvement plan will be initiated.

A letter is included in Attachment 17 that defines the expectation that the volume of cases will be
sufficient to meet or exceed the utilization standards in the second year of operation. The volume
of cases that the physicians anticipate referring to the ASTC, based on their historical utilization
experience, will exceed the standards in the second year.

SHERMAN - ASTC ’ /3 / Attachment #27
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The following Sections DO NOT need to be addressed by the applicants or co-applicants responsible for
funding or guaranteeing the funding of the project if the applicant has a bond rating of A- or better from
Fitch's or Standard and Poor’s rating agencies, or A3 or better from Moody's (the rating shall be affirmed
within the latest 18 month period prior to the submittal of the application):

» Section 1120.120 Availability of Funds - Review Criteria
¢ Section 1120.130 Fipancial Viability — Review Criteria
= Section 1120.140 Economic Feasibility — Review Criteria, subsection (a)

VI,  -1120.120 - Availability of Funds

The applicant shall document that financial resources shall be available and be equal to or exceed the estimated total
project cost plus any related project costs by providing evidence of sufficient financial resources from the following
sources, as applicable; Indicate the dollar amount to be provided from the following sources:

a) Cash and Securities - statements (e.q., audited financial statements, letters from financial

$3.179,713 institutions, board resolutions) as o:

1) the armount of cash and securities available for the project, including the identification
of any security, its value and availability of such funds; and

2) interest to be earned on depreciation account funds or to be earned on any asset from
the date of applicant's submission through project completion;

b) Pledges ~ for anticipated pledges, a summary of the anticipated pledges showing anticipated

N/A receipls and discounted value, gstimated time table of gross receipts and related fundraising
expenses, and a discussion of past fundraising experience.

c) Gifts and Bequests - verification of the dollar amount, identification of any conditions of use, and

N/A the estimated time table of receipts;

d} Debt - a statement of the estimated terms and conditions (including the debt time period,

$9,539,139 variable or permanent interest rates over the debt time period, and the anticipated repayment

schedule) for any interim and for the permanent financing proposed to fund the project,

including:

1) For general obligation bonds, proof of passage of the required referendum or
evidence that the govemmental unit has the authority to issue the bonds and evidence
of the dollar amount of the issue, including any discounting anticipated;

2) For revenue bonds, proof of the feasibility of securing the specified amount and
interest rate;
3) For mortgages, a letter from the prospective lender attesting to the expectation of

making the loan in the amount and time indicated, including the anticipated interest
rate and any conditions associated with the mortgage, such as, but not limited to,
adjustable interest rates, balloon payments, etc.;
4y For any lease, a copy of the lease, including all the terms and conditions, including
any purchase options, any capital improvements to the property and provision of
capital equipment;
8) For any option to lease, a copy of the option, including all terms and conditions.
e) Governmental Appropriations — a copy of the appropriation Act or ordinance accompanied by a
N/A staternent of funding availability from an official of the governmental unit. If funds are to be
made available from subsequent fiscal years, a copy of a resolution or other action of the
governmental unit attesting to this intent;

f Grants — a letter from the granting agency as to the availability of funds in terms of the amount
N/A and time of receipt;

g} All Other Funds and Sources ~ verification of the amount and type of any other funds that will be
N/A used for the project.

$12,718.852 TOTAL FUNDS AVAILABLE

"APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-36, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF
THE APPLICATION FORM,

SHERMAN - ASTC , @ 2 Attachment #36
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ﬁ Associated

A good fit.”

Advocate Sherman ASC
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Loan Proposal

September 7, 2016

RE: Advocate Sherman - ASC

" Dear Drew,

The purpose of this letter is to provide in writing, the basic terms and conditions upon which Associated
Bank may be willing to consider providing $7,000,000 construction financing, 53,000,000 equipment
financing and a 51,500,000 working capital line of credit.

This letter s not a commhiment, but is intended to serve as an outline providing the basis for further

discussion.
FOR DISCUSSION PURPOSES ONLY
Property Description: Surgical/Medical Office Space
Purpase: Finance Construction of Owner Occupied Building located in Elgin, 1l.
Borrower: Advocate Sherman ASC or single purpose LLC guaranteed by Advocate
Sherman ASC
Construction Loan:
Loan Amaount: up to 57,000,000 subject to 75% advance rate against appraised value
upon completion. Construction loan to convert to a permanent mortgage
on or about July, 2018.
Interest Rate: Floating Rate Available

Rate Swap option avaeilable 1o 8 5 or 7 year fixed rate
Rates arc subject to change until closing is scheduled

Interest Rate Floor: N/A

Amortization; 20 Years on permanent financing
Term: S5to 7 Years
Fees: .50%. Borrowers are responsible to pay all out of pocket costs including

legal, title, appraisal and environmental. All construction draws are to ba
managed by Assaciated Commercial Real Estate and funded through a
Construction Escrow Account at a Title Company.

Prepayment Penalty: None with Floating Rate Option

SHERMAN - ASTC ) ) Attachment #36
Pa Exhibit #1
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Repayment

Collateral:

Guarantee:

Equipment Financing:

Purpose:

Borrowers:

Loan Amaunt

Interest Rate:

Interest Rate Floor:
Amortization:
Term:

Fees:

Prepayment Penalty:

Repayment:

Callateral:

Guarantee:

SHERMAN - ASTC

Interest only payments during the construction loan period. Commencing
on or about July, 2018 the permanent financing will commence and will
be a S year term/ 20 year amortization with equal monthly principal
payments plus interest

1% Martgage Lien Position on real estate located in Elgin, Il subject to 75%
of the construction costs or appraised value, whichever is less.
Assignment of leases and rents.

Guarantee of Advocate and SCA for a minimum of 2 years, step-downs
and release terms to be negotiated

Equipment financing for Advocate Sherman ASC

Advocate Sherman ASC

53,000,000 based on 75% of the equipment purchase price

Floating and Fixed rates are available
Rates are subject to change until closing is scheduled.

N/A

7 Years

7 Years

Borrowers are responsible to pay all out of pocket costs

Based on Rate and Term; however up to 20% of the outstanding loan
balance can be paid annually at no penalty (applies to fixed rate option
only}

84 equal monthly payments

GBSA — Advocate Sherman ASC

Guarantee of Advocate and SCA for a minimum of 2 years, step-downs
and release terms to be negotiated

‘ Attachment #36
Pa Exhibit #1




Term:

Fees:

Repayment

| Collateral;

Guarantee:

Reporting Requirements:

Other Requirements:

ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD

Amortization:

APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- July 2013 Edition

Woaorking Capital Line of Credit:
Purpose: Finance working capital requirements
Loan Amount: $1,500,000
Interest Rate: Floating Rate

Interest Rate Floor:  N/A

N/A
364 Days

Borrowers are responsible to pay all out of pocket costs

Prepayment Penalty: None

Monthly interest payment based on the outstanding balance. After
year 2 the Working Capita! Line of Credit must be rested for 30
cansecutive days within the year

GBSA - all business assets

Guarantee of Advocate and SCA for a minimum of 2 years, step-downs
and release terms to be negotiated

1. Annual tax returns of Borrower, including all schedules and Kls, due
within 15 days of applicable filing date,

Annual CPA reviewed Financial Statement of the Borrower.
Quarterly internally prepared financial staterents within 60 days
Quarterly A/R Aging within 30 days

Annual CPA reviewed Financial statements of the Guarantars

LA ol o

Standard covenants to be negotiated, and may include, but not limited to
the following:

Appropriate insurance on the Business is required.

Minimum Net Worth ~-To be negotiated.

Minimum Fixed Charge Coverage — To be negotiated

No change in joint venture ownership without prior bank consent
Maintain a minimum acceptable level of malpractice insurance
Distributions — Distributions shall not exceed net income for any
respective fiscal year.

Debt — No other debts or commitments other than to Associated Bank
with the exception of equipment and technaclogy leasing.

[l Al L

~
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The above proposal is subject to a complete due diligence underwriting by Associated Bank, satisfactory
loan documentation, and other loan closing requirements. This would include a satisfactory financial
review of the Guarantors of the proposed project. All costs associated with any aspects of the financing,
including hut not limited to appraisal, environmental, travel, legal, title and inspecting architect fees,
and a flood zone determination far the real estate, will be your responsibility, whether or not the loan, if
approved, is actually closed.

Again, this is not a hinding commitment, but a summary of indicative terms and conditions, which may
be presented and subject to appropriate Associated Bank approvals. | look forward to your response to
proceed with consideration of the financing described herein. Please call me if you have any questions

or comments regarding this letter at {414) 273-1962.

Sincerely,

‘{wf Fenthony
Anlhony

Vice President

Private Client Services

Advocate Sherman - ASC

CC: Dan Bishop
Jenn Chock
Sue Pickering
Angela Kohl
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September 6, 2016

Attn: Drew Bell

Surgical Care Affiliates, LLC
510 Lake Cook Road, Suite 400
Deerficld, IL 60015

RE: GROUND LEASE BETWEEN ADVOCATE SHERMAN HOSPITAL AND
ADVOCATE SHERMAN AMBULATORY SURGERY CENTER, LLC FOR THAT
CERTAIN 15,010 OF USABLE SQUARE FEET OF PROPERTY LOCATED ON THE
CAMPUS OF ADVOCATE SHERMAN HOSPITAL, 1425 N. RANDALL ROAD, ELGIN
IL, 60123 (“PREMISES"}

Dear Drew,

This letter of intent (“Letter of Intent™) contains the basic ¢¢onomic terms and conditions wnder
which Advocate Sherman Hospital (*“ASH") will propose to enter into a Ground Lease by and
between ASH, as Lessor and Advocate Sherman Ambulatory Surgery Center, LLC as Lessee
(“Lessee™) for the Premises, a depiction of which is attached hereto and made fully a part hereof.
The purpose of the Ground Lease will be to constrnzct an Ambulatory Surgery Center on the
Premises.

The proposed transaction will require further negotiations and documentation including the
preparation and approval of a definitive Ground Lease which would set forth the terms and
conditions of the transaction in more detail (“Ground Lease™). I would like to confirm our
understanding of the following basic conditions of our negotiations and ensure my understanding |
is consistent with yours, and that both parties are willing to proceed in mutual good faith to work ‘
toward a binding Ground Lease. I

1. Further Nepotiations, Definitive Agreements. As soon as reasonably practicable
following ASH's receipt of a copy of this Letter of Intertt countersigned by Lessee the parties shall

commence negotiations with respect 1o the remaining terms of the proposed Ground Lease.,

2. Term of Negotiation. The parties shall have a period of one hundred eighty (180) days
afler the date of execution hereof in which to enter into the transaction as anticipated hereby.

3. Certificate of Need. The project is contingen( upon approval of a Certificate of Need
from the Illinois Health Facilitics and Services Review Board on or before March 31, 2017. 1In
the event that Lessee does not obtain the approval of its CON application by March 31, 2017,
Lessee may terminate the Ground Lease by providing ASH writlen notice of its intention to do
so, and neither party sball have any further rights or obligations under this Letter of Intent

4, Confidentiality. Lessee and ASH agree 1o treal confidentially and not to use for any
purpose detrimental to any other party or to disclose to any other person or entity, other than
such party's respective employees, attorneys, accountants and other agenis and representatives
who need to know such information for purposcs of evalualing the contemplated potential
transaction between Lessee and ASH any non-public information previously or hereafier
provided (whether in written, machine-readable or oral form) by any other party, or any terms of
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the transactions contemplated by this Letter of Intent (coltectively, the “Confidential
Information™), except as may otherwise be required by applicable law, subpoena, court or
govemmental order or the rules of any applicable securities exchange.

5. Amendment te Description of Premiges. The legal description of the Premises
contained in the Ground Lease shafl be determined by the parties.

6. Ground Rent.

a Payment. Ground Rent shall be an annual net amount to be determined by an
appraiser chosen by ASH with an annual escalation at 3%. Rent shall commence upon the
carlier of i) 180 days after fease execution or ii) upon opening for business.

b. Term. 40 years
c. Net Rent. Rent shall be absohrte net to ASH.

d. Common Areas. There shall be certain common areas used by Lessee. (e.g.
shared parking lot for 40 parking spaces, landscaping, etc.) which Lessee shall
have the use of on a non-exclusive basis , the terms of which shall be set forth in
the Ground Lease.

€. eratin d Real E axes. Lessee shall be responsible for afl
operating expenses and real estate taxes for the Premises. ASH shail be
responsible for managing alt of the Common Areas and the parties shall negotiate
any additional real estate taxes and operating expenses for the Common Areas into
the Rent.

7. Conditions ent 1o Lessee’s Obligation to Enter Into Definitive Ground
Lease.

a, Due Diligence. This Letter of Intent shall be contingent and subject to Lessee
conducting due diligence on the Premises.

8. Effect of Letter of Intent. The parties acknowledge and agree that, except for sections 4
of this Letter of Intent, this is a non-binding Letter of [ntent, and that accordingly, no party shall
have any liability to any other party if the parties fail to execute and deliver definitive written
agreements with respect to the transaction contemplated herein (unless due to a breach of sections
4). Notwithstanding the foregoing, the parties agree that sections 4 of this Letter of Intent is
intended to be legally binding upon the parties from and afier the execution of this Letter of Intent
by the parties, and the parties acknowledge and agree that the obligations of the parties contained
in section 4 is supported by sufficient consideration and are valid, binding and enforcesble. Each
party shall be solely responsible for all fees and expenses incurred by it in going forward with the
transactions described herein. This Letter of Intent and the obligations of the parties hereunder
may be amended, modified or waived only by a writing signcd by the parties.
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If your understanding is consistent with mine, please sign in the space provided below on both
originals and retumn one original to my attention at the address listed above. 1look forward to
hearing from you soon.

Sincerely,
Advocate Sherman Hospital

By:

*evin Fitch, Vive President, Finance

AGREED:

Advoecate Sherman Ambulatory Surgery Center, LLC

Drew Bell, President
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IX. 1120.130 - Financial Viability

All the applicants and co-applicants shall be identified, specifying their roles in the project funding or
guaranteeing the funding (sole responsibility or shared} and percentage of participation in that funding.

Finangial Viability Waiver

The applicant is not required to submit financial viability ratios if:

5. All of the projects capital expenditures are completely funded through internal sources

6. The applicant's current debt financing or projected debt financing is insured or anticipated to be
insured by MBIA (Municipal Bond Insurance Association Inc.) or equivaient

7. The applicant provides a third party surety bond or performance bond letter of credit from an A
rated guarantor.

See Section 1120.130 Financial Waiver for information to be provided
APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-37, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST
PAGE QF THE APPLICATION FORM.
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Mooby’s
INVESTORS SERVICE

New Issue: Moody's assigns AaZ2 to Advocate Health Care Network's (IL) Ser.
2015 bonds; outlook stable

Global Credit Research - 28 Aug 2015
%$1.6B pro forma rated debt outstanding

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

Hospitals & Health Sarvice Providers

L

Moady’s Rating

ISSUE RATING

Series 2015 Fixed Rate Revenue Bonds  Aa2
Sale Amount $100,000,000

Expected Sale Date 0%10/15
Rating Description Reverwe: Other

Moody's Outfook STA

NEW YORK, August 28, 2015 —Moody's Investors Service asskgns a Aa2 rafing to Advocate Health Care
Network's (Advocate) proposed $100 million of Serigs 2015 fixed rate ravenue bonds to be issued by the llinols
Finance Authority. The bonds are scheduled to mature in 2045. At this time, we are affirming the As2, Aa2VMIG 1,
and Aa2/P-1 ralings on Advocate's outstanding bonds. The outlook remains stable.

SUMMARY RATING RATIONALE

The Aa2 long-term rating is based on Advocats's status as the largest health system in the greater Chicago area
as wall as stalewlde with good geographic diversity and well positioned individua! hosphtats, consistent and
edequate operating margins, very good debt coverage, strong balance sheet, and a welk-funded defined bensfit

panslon plan. The system's chaflenges inciude a competitive and increasingty consolidating healthcare market and
elevated caplal spending through 2016,

Tha VMIG 1 short-term ratings on Advocate's variable rate annual put bonds and P-1 short-term rating on the
system's Windows variable rate bonds, supported by internal liquidity, reflect adequate coverage provided by
Advocats's dally assets (after applying discounts).

The Aa2/MIG 1 ratings on Advecate's varlable rate demand obligation (VRDO) bonds reflect standby bond
purchasa agraements {SBPA) provided by JPMorgan Chase, Wefls Fargo, and Northarn Trust Company.

OUTLOOK

The stable outiook is based on our expectation that Advocate will continue te maintain sound operating
perfarmance and a strong and leading market position and balance future capital spanding and debt with cash flow
and hiquidity strength.

WHAT COULD MAKE THE RATING GO UP

- Grealer geographic and cash flow diverslty and significant enterprise grawth
- Sustained signlficant impravement in operating margins

WHAT COULD MAKE THE RATING GO DOWN

- Sustained decline In operating margins
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- Material weakening of liquidity ratios

- Unplanned material increase in debt leading to pronounced deciine in debt coverage ratios
- Materially dilutive acquisition or merger

STRENGTHS

- Leading market position in greater Chicagoland

- Consistent adjusted operating cash flow margins in the 10%-11% range (11.2% in FY 2014)

- Strang Moody's-adjusted debt ratios with pro forma maximum annuaf debt service {MADS) coverage of over 9
times

- Strong and growing balance sheet with 375 days cash on hand at FYE 2014
- Manageabte debt structure risks with 401% monthly liquidity-to-demand debt at FYE 2014

- Strong management evidenced by Advocate's historical ability to absorh operating challenges and generate
sound operating margins; commitment to very good disclosure practices

- Pending merger with NorthShore University HealthSystem (Aa2) ks credit positive for both organtzations; the
systems” aligned strategles and strong financial resources will posttion the combined omantzation to meet the
challenges of a rapidly changing Industry

CHALLENGES

- Most Advocate hospitals operate in increasingly competitive markets, with malor consolidation and competitors
expanding facilities and aligning with physicians

- Elevated capital spending expected through FY 2016
- Aggressive investment allocation with only 57% of unrestricted cash and Investments liquid on a monthly basis

RECENT DEVELOPMENTS

Recent developments are incorporated in the Detailed Rating Rationale section
DETAILED RATING RATIONALE

MARKET POSITION: LEADING POSITION IN COMPETITIVE MARKET

Advocate has pursued an eflective strategy to develop an Integrated and full service system that has resulted in
the system achieving broad geographic coverage and the leading market posifion in the greater Chicago area.
Advocate controls 11 inpatient acute care hospitals, an integrated chidren's hosplial, alarge home health care
operation, and fs clinically aligned with more than 5,000 physiclans. Based on managemernt data, Advocate
maintains a leading market position in the greater Chicago area with nearly 18% share. Presence Heatth and
Northwestern Medicine are essentially tied for the number two market position with just over 9% share each
(which includes Northwestern's 2014 merger with Cadence Health).

The Chicago healthcare market has been consolidating in recent years, ard includes multiple sizeable academic
medical systems such as Rush University Medical Center and The University of Chicago Medical ard very large
multi-state systems such as Ascenslon Health Alliance, Trinity Health Credit Group, and Adventist Health
System!Sunbeft. We expect Chicage area healthcare to continue to consalidate,

Earfier this year, Advocate announced its intent to merge with NorthShare University HealthSystem (Aa2), which
k credit positive for both organizations as they combine to form Advocate NorthShore Health Partners. The
systens' aligned strategies, proven management, and strong firancial res ounces will position the new organization
o mest the challenges of a rapidly changing industry. Advocate expects the FTC to complete its review of the
propased menger this fall and management hopes to finalize the merger by the end of 2015.

Advacate partners with payors to transition to managing populations under value-based strategies, shifting from
tee-for-service madets, Advocate has a large comtract with Blus Cruss under this new model and participates In
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the Medicare shared savings model. Combined, these arrangements represert over 500,000 lives and require the
system to manage under these risk-based models. Compared with other healthcare systems, we believe
Advacate Is better positioned to manage fisk given the system’s physician aignment, formation systams,
histork:al experiance with capltated contracts, and strong financial resources.

OPERATING PERFORMANCE, BALANCE SHEET, AND CAPITAL PLANS;: STABLE MARGINS AND GOOD
BALANCE SHEET STRENGTH

Advacate has sustained good operating margins for years, desplte volume pressures that have plagued the
industry, particufarly In the Chicago area, Between FY 2010 and FY 2014, Advocate's operating cash flow mamgin
ranged between 10.0% and 11.2% [Aa2 median Is 10.6%). Results have been especlally favorably in FY 2014
{11.2% operating cash flow margin) and through sbc months FY 2015 (11.6%, compared to 10.5% for the same
perlod FY 2614).

The particularty good results In FY 2014 and Imerim FY 2015 were due to Advocate's ongoing five-year $600
million cost savings plan and good volume gains (including both inpatient admissions and observation stays). The
volume growth is attributable to Medicald expansion in Ifinols and Advocate's focus on keeping volumes within the
system, which ks aided by good medical group volume gains that translates to hospital volumes.

Looking forward, Advocate will face top-line revenue pressure from muliple sources. Due to state fiscal
chaflenges. the State of Ilinois is contemplating multiple reimbursement cuts. including workers camp, base rates,
and changes to the provider tax program. Consequently, management does not expect long-term operating
margins to match performance in recent years. Nevertheless, management has a track-record of developing
revenue opportunities and cost savings to exceed budget. We expect Advocate wlll continue to generate margins
commensurate with Aa peers.

Liquidity

Advocate's absolute balance sheet rativs are favorable. Cash on hand measured a strong 375 days at FYE 2014
and 385 days at unaudited June 30, 2015 (Aa2 median is 323 days). Advocale's investment allocation is
aggressive and relatively llliquid, however. Based on management data, a FYE 2014, only 57% of systam

urwestricted cash and investments could be liquidated on a monthly basis and were aflocated among 28% cash
and xed income, 26% equities, and 46%: alternatives (largely in hedge funds and private equity).

Capital spending

Advocate has mare than $2.5 billion of capital spending plans between FY 2015 and FY 2018. The planned
spending is front-loaded, as the projected capltal spending ratlo Is aver 3 times [n FY 2015 and gver 2 times inFY
2016 before declining to Just over 1 times by FY 2018 and FY 2018. We expect long-term capital spending plans
will depend on the results of the planned merger with NorthShore. Highlighted current projects Incliude construction
of an inpatiert tower at Advocate Christ Medical Canter (expected to open in January 2016), a major
modemization project at Advocate Good Shepherd Hospital {to open in 2018), and various ambulatory

developments.
CEBT STRUCTURE AND LEGAL COVENANTS

Advocate’s pro forma Moody's-adjusted debi coverage ratios are strong, Based on FY 2014 results and inchuding
the proposed Series 2015 fixed rate bonds, adjusted debt-to-cash flow is 2.0 times (Aa2 median ks 2.5 times),
MADS coverage is 9.4 imes (Aa2 median &5 7.3 mes), and cash-to-direct debt is 283% (Aa2 medianis 242%).
Advocate's pro forma debt load is manageable with debt-to-total operating revenue of 33% (Aa2 median is 34%).

Beyond the Series 2015 bonds, Advocate does not have new money debt plans In the near term.
Debt Struchure

Approximately 40% of Advocate's pro forma debt is in demand mode. Demand debt inchides VRDOs supported
by SBPAs, annual put debt and Windows bonds supparted by self-liquidity, and variable rate private placameant
debt

Ardvocate’s variable rate bonds include those with mandatory tenders within the next 12 months, if these bonds
are not remarketed, the system will use its awn liguidity to pay the tenders, which supports the Aa2/VMIG 1
ratings an these bonds. Given the modest size of these staggered abligations, fnfrequent and known tender dates,
and Advocate's expertenced treasury management, the system has flexibity o use its lange investment portfofio
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to fund any tenders on short natice if needed Per Moody's sefl-fiquidity adjustments, the system has over $315
milion of assets thal can be bquidated on a daily basis and nearly $890 million that can be Jiquidated within a week
{uradjusted totats are $324 millon and $2.3 bilion, respectivaly). Additionally, the system has the Serles 2011B
bonds ($70 milion), which bear interest at the Windows interest rate mode. This structure allows flexibllity in
planning for an unremarketed tender since it requires a seven-month advance notice of a put. Assignment of the
P-1 rating to the Windows mode bonds is based on Moody's market access approach to self-liquidity on longer-
term variable rale instrumerts and reflects our estimation of Advocate's ability to timely pay mandatory tenders at
the close of the "Mandatary Tender Window”,

Tre Aa2VMIG 1 ratings on the Serles 2008C-1, Series 2008C-2A, Serles 20038C-2B, and Series 2008C-3A
VRDO bonds refiact SBPASs provided by fPMargan Chase, Wells Fargo, and Northern Trust. The SBPAs expire
in staggered terms between August 2016 and August 2019. While, the JPMorgan SBPA supporting the Series
2008C-1 bonds explres in August 2016, management Is In the process of renewing the credit facllity.

Debt-Related Derivatives

Advocate has three floating-to-bced rate swaps with a notional amount $326 million assaclated with the Series
2008C bonds. Advocate pays a foced rate of 3.6% and receives 61.7% of LIBOR plus 26 basks polnts. The swaps
mature (n 2038 and the countemarties are Wells Fargo and PNC. Based on management data, as of June 30,
2015, the net termination vakue of the swaps was a negative $83.7 million to Advocate and no collateral was

posted.
Pensions and OPEB

Advocate's debt equivalents are manageable. The system has a cash balance defined benefit pension plan, which
was 96% funded compared to a projected benefit obligation of $337 milllon at FYE 2014, The debt equivalent of
operating leases was $464 milion at FYE 2014 (based on a six times lease expense multiplier method). Pro forma
cash<to-comprehensive debt is 219% {Aa2 median s 191%).

GOVERNANCE AND MANAGEMENT

Advocate has demonstrated strong management capabifties evidenced by the systent's historical ability to absorb
opefating challenges and continue to generate consistently sound operating margl(ns, meet or exceed operating
budgets, executs strateqies effectivety including imtegrating newly acqutred hospltals, and commitment to very
good disclasure practices.

The President of Advocate Physiclan Partner's (APP), a joint venture, recently departed to becorme CEQ of
Chicago-based Presence Health. Advocate management expects APP will continue to execute its strategies.
Crherwise, there are no retirements planned amang senlor staff in the next year. Management notes, however,
that certaln key executives are approaching retirament age. The board and management have daveloped a
successkon planning process to identify replacements for key staff.

KEY STATISTICS

Based on Advocate Health Care Network and Subsidiares Consolidated Financlal Statements
Flrst number reflects audit year ended December 31, 2013

Second number reflects pro forma on awdit year ended December 31, 2014

Pro forma includes $100 million of Series 2015 fixed rate bonds and $50 million of cash reimbursement for priar
caplal spending

Investment returns classified as non-operating &nd normatized at 6% unless otherwise nated
Comprehensive debt includes direct debt, operating leases, and pension obligation, if applicable
Monttly liquidity to demand debt ratio is not inchuded if demand debt is de minimis

- Inpatient admissions: 164,555; 166,930

- Observation stays: 47,683; 54,993

- Medicare % of gross revenues: 37%: 37%
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- Medicald % of gross revenues: 15%; 17%

- Total operating revenues ($): $4.89 billion; $5.18 bitlion

- Reverwe growth rate (%) (3 yr CAGRY): 4.9%; 5.8%

- Operating margin (%): 5.2%; 54%

- Operating cash flow margin (%): 10.6%; 11.2%

- Debtto cash flow (xk 2.1 times; 2.0 times

- Days cash on hand: 361 days; 378 days

- Maximum annual detx service (MADS) (3): $102 million; $97 million

- MADS coverage with reported investment income (x}: 7.7 times: 8.9 times

- Moady's-adjusted MADS Coverage with normalized investment income (x): 8.1 times; 9.4 times

- Direct dabt () $1.6 billion: $1.7 billion

- Cash to direct debx (%): 273%: 283%

- Comprehensive debt: $2.0 biliar; $2.2 bifion

- Cash to comprehensive debt (%): 217%; 219%

- Monthly liquidity to demand debt (%) 500%; 401%

OBLIGOR PROFILE

Advocats ks an irtegrated health systemn with 11 acute care hospltals, 10 of which are in the Chicago metro area
(the 11th hospital ks In Blaomington-Nommal, IL). The system is integrated with mare than 5,000 physicians.
Advocate is the largest heatth systemn in [linols and ks the market share leader In the Chicago area.
LEGAL SECURITY

Obligated group Inchudes the Advocate Health Care Network (system parent), Advocate Health and Hospltals
Corporation (operates most of the system's haspitals), Advocate North Side Health Network, and Advocate
Condell Medical Center, Security & a general, unsecured abligation of the obligated group. No additional
Indebtedness tests,

USE OF PROCEEDS

Proceeds from the Series 2015 fixed rate bords will be used to support Advocate's capital spending, and include
approximataly $50 milllon of cash reimbursement for prior caphtal spending

PRINCIPAL METHODOLOGY

The principal methodology used In this rating was Naot-for-Proft Healthcare Rating Methodology published in
March 2012. An additional methodology used in the VIMIG 1 rating was Variable Rate Instruments Supported by
Conditional Liquidity Facilittes published in March 2015. An additional methodalogy used in the P-1 rating was
Rating Methadology for Municipal Bonds and Commercial Paper Supported by a Bomower's Self-Liguidity
published In January 2012 Please sea the Gredit Policy page on www.moodys.com for a copy of these

methodologies.
REGULATORY DISCLOSURES

For ratings issued on a program, sefies or category/class of debt, this announcement provides certain regulatary
dsclosures in relation to each rating of a subsequently issued bond or note of the same serfes or category/class
of debt or pursuant to a program for which the ratings are derlved excluslvely from existing ratings in accordance
with Moody's rating practices. For ratings Esued on a suppon pravider, this announcement provides certaln
requlatory disclosures in relation to the ratitg action on the support provider and In relatkon to each particular rating
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action for securities that deriva thelr credit ratings from the support provider's credit rating. For provisional ratings,
this announcement provides certain regulatory disclosures in relation to the provisional raling assigned, and in
relation to a definitive rating that may be assigned subsequent to the final issuance of the debt, in each case where
the transaction structura and terms have not changed prior to the assignment of the definitive rating in e manner
that would have affected the rating. For further informalion please see the ratings tab on the issusr/entity page for
tha respective issuer on www.moodys.com.

The following infermation supplements Disclosure 10 ("Information Relating to Conflicts of Interest as required by
Paragraph (2)(1)(i))(J) of SEC Rule 17g-7") in the regulatary disclosures made at the retings tab on the
issuerfentity paga on www.moodys.com for each credit rating:

Moody's wes not pald for services other than determining a credit rating in the most recently ended fiscal year by
tha person that paid Moody's to determine this credit rating.

Regulatory disclosures contained in this press refease apply to the credit rating and, if appficable, the refated rating
outiack or rating raview.

Please ses www.moodys.com for any updates on changes to ihe lead rating anatyst and to the Moody's legal
entity that has issued the rating.

Please ses the ratings tab on the issuer/antity page on www.moodys_com for addilional regulatory disclosures for
each credit rating.

Andlysts

Mark Pascaris

Lead Analyst

Public Finance Group
Moody's Investors Service

Beth (. Wexler

Backup Analyst

Public Finarce Group
Moody's Investors Sefvice

Lisa Martin

Additional Contact

Pubfic Finance Group
Moody's Investors Service

Conftacts

Joumafists: (212) 553-0376
Research Clients: (212) 553-1653

Moody's Investars Service, Inc.
250 Greenwich Street

New York, NY 10007

USA

Mooby’s
INVESTORS SERVICE

© 2015 Moody's Corporation, Moody's Investors Sarvice, inc., Moody'’s Analytics, Inc. andlor thelr licensors and
affiliates {collectively, "MOODY S"). All rights reserved.

CREDIT RATINGS ISSUED BY MOODY'S INVESTORS SERVICE, INC. AND TS RATINGS AFFILIATES
(“MIS") ARE MOODY'S CURRENT OPINIONS OF THE RELATIVE FUTURE CREDIT RISK OF ENTITIES,
CREDIT COMMITMENTS, OR DEBT OR DEBT-LIKE SECURITIES, AND CREDIT RATINGS AND RESEARCH
PUBLICATIONS PUBLISHED BY MOODY'S ("MOODY'S PUBL!CATIONS") MAY INCLUDE MOODY'S
CURRENT OPINIONS OF THE RELATIVE FUTURE CREDIT RISK OF ENTITIES, CREDIT COMMITMENTS,
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OR DEBT OR DEBT-UKE SECURITIES. MOODY'S DEFINES CREDIT RISK AS THE RISK THAT AN ENTITY
MAY NOT MEET ITS CONTRACTUAL, AINANGIAL OBLIGATIONS AS THEY COME DUE AND ANY
ESTIMATED AINANCIAL LOSS IN THE EVENT OF DEFAULT. CREDIT RATINGS DO NOT ADDRESS ANY
OTHER RISK, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO: LUQUIDITY RISK, MARKET VALUE RISK, OR PRICE
VOLATILUTY. CREDIT RATINGS AND MOODY'S OPINIONS INCLUDED IN MOODY'S PUBLICATIONS ARE
NQOT STATEMENTS OF CURRENT OR HISTORICAL FACT. MOODY'S PUBLICATIONS MAY ALSO INCLUDE
QUANTITATIVE MODEL-BASED ESTIMATES OF CREDIT RISK AND RELATED OPINIONS OR
COMMENTARY PUBUSHED BY MOODY'S ANALYTICS, INC. CREDIT RATINGS AND MOODY'S
PUBLICATIONS DO NOT CONSTITUTE OR PROVIDE INVESTMENT OR FINANCIAL ADVICE, AND CREDIT
RATINGS AND MOODY'S PUBLICATIONS ARE NOT AND DO NOT PROVIDE RECOMMENDATIONS TO
PURCHASE, SELL, OR HOLD PARTICULAR SECURITIES. NEITHER CREDIT RATINGS NOR MOODY'S
PUBLICATIONS COMMENT ON THE SUITABILITY OF AN INVESTMENT FOR ANY PARTICULAR
INVESTOR. MOODY'S ISSUES ITS CREDIT RATINGS AND PUBLISHES MOODY'S PUBLICATIONS WATH
THE EXPECTATION AND UNDERSTANDING THAT EACH INVESTOR WILL, WITH DUE CARE, MAKE ITS
OWN STUDY AND EVALUATION OF EACH SECURITY THAT IS UNDER CONSIDERATION FOR
PURCHASE, HOLDING, OR SALF.

MOOQDY’'S CREDIT RATINGS AND MOODY'S PUBLICATIONS ARE NOT INTENDED FOR USE BY RETAIL
INVESTORS AND IT WOULD BE RECKLESS FOR RETAIL INVESTORS TO CONSIDER MOOQDY'S CREDIT
RATINGS OR MOODY'S PUBUCATIONS IN MAKING ANY INVESTMENT DECISION. IF IN DOUBT YOU
SHOULD CONTACT Y QUR FINANCIAL OR OTHER PROFESSIONAL ADVISER.

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS PROTECTED BY LAW, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO,
COPYRIGHT LAW, AND NONE OF SUCH INFORMATION MAY BE COPIED OR OTHERWISE
REPRODUCED, REPACKAGED, FURTHER TRANSMITTED, TRANSFERRED, DISSEMINATED,
REDISTRIBUTED OR RESOLD, OR STORED FOR SUBSEQUENT USE FOR ANY SUCH PURPOSE, IN
WHOLE OR IN PART, IN ANY FORM OR MANNER OR BY ANY MEANS WHATSOEVER, BY ANY PERSON
WITHOUT MOODY'S PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT.

All Information contained herein is obtained by MOODY'S from sources believed by ¥ to be accurate and reliable.
Because of the possibility of human or mechanical ermor as well as ather factors, however, all infarmation contained
herein Is provided “AS |S” without warranty of any kind. MOODY'S adopts all necessary measures so that the
Information it uses In assigning a credit rating ks of sufficlent quality and from sourees MOODY'S considers to be
reliable including, when appropriate, independent third-party sources. However, MOODY'S is not an auditor and
cannat in every Instance independantly verify or validate information received in the rating process or in preparing
the Moody's Publications.

Tothe extent permitted by law, MOODY'S and Its directors, officers, employess, agents, representatives, licensors
and suppliers disclaim liabllity to any person or entity for any indirect, special, consequential, or incidental losses or
damages whatsoever arising from or in connection with the information contained herefn ar the use o or inability to
use any such information, even K MOODY'S or any of its directors. officers, employees, agents, representatives,

ficensors or suppliers is advised in advance of the possibifty of such losses or damages, Including but nat limited |
to: (a) any loss of present or prospective profits or (b) any loss or damage arising where the relevant financial |
instrument is not the subject of a particular credit rating assigned by MOODY'S.

To the extent permitted by law, MOODY'S and its directors, officers, employees, agents, representatives, lcensors
and suppliers disclaim liabilty for any direct or compensatary losses or damages caused b any person or entity,
inchuding but not limited to by any negfigence (but exciuding fraud, willful miscanduret or any ather type of liabllity
that, for the avoidance of doubt, by law cannot be excluded) on the part df, or any contingency within or beyond the
control of, MOODY'S or any of is directors, officers, employees, agents, representatives, licensors or suppliers,
arising from or in connection with the information contained hereln or the use of or inabifity to use any such
information.

NO WARRANTY, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, AS TO THE ACCURACY, TIMELINESS, COMPLETENESS, '
MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR ANY PARTICULAR PURPOSE OF ANY SUCH RATING OR OTHER
OPINION OR INFORMATION IS GIVEN OR MADE BY MOODY'S IN ANY FORM OR MANNER
WHATSOEVER.

Moody's Investors Setviee, Inc., a wholly-owned credit rating agency subsidiary of Moody's Corporation ("MCO”),
hereby discloses that most issuers of debt securities (including corporate and municipal bonds, debentures, notes
and commercial paper) and preferred stock rated by Moody's Investars Sarvice, Inc. have, prior to assignment of
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any rating, agreed to pay to Moody's Investors Service, Inc. for appratsal and rating services rendered by it fees
ranging fram $1,500 to approximately $2,500,000, MCO and MIS alsa mzintain policies and pracedures to address
the independence of MIS's ratings and rating processes. Information regarding certaln affiliations that may exist
between directors of MCO and rated entities, and between entities wha hold ratings from MIS and have also
publicly reported to the SEC an ownershipinterest in MCO of more than 5%, is posted annually at
www.moodys.com under the heading “Investor Relations — Corporate Governance — Director and Shareholder
Affillation Policy.”

For Australia only: Any publication into Australia of this document is pursuarit to the Austrafian Financial Services
Ucense of MOODY'S affiliate, Moody's Investors Service Pty Limited ABN 61 003 399 657AFSL 336969 and/or
Moody’s Analytics Australia Pty Lid ABN 94 105 136 972 AFSL 383569 (as applicable). This document is intended
to be provided only to *wholesale cliems” within the meaning of sextion 761G of the Corporations Act 2001, By
cortinuing to access this document from within Australia, you represent to MOODY'S that you are, or are
accessing the document as a representative of, a *wholesale client” and that nelther yau nor the entlty you
represent will directly or indirectly disseminate this document or is conterts to “retall clients™ within the meaning of
section 761G of the Compoaratlons Act 2001. MOODY'S credit rating ks an opinion as to the creditworthiness of a
dabt obligation of the lssuer, not on the equity securifles of the Issuer or anty form of security that is avallable to
retail chients, it would be dangerous for “retall clients™ fo make any Investment decislon based on MOODY'S credit
rating. If in doubt you shou'd contact your financial or other professional adviser,

For Japan only: MOODY'S Japan KK {*MIKK} Is a wholly-owned credit rating agency subskiiary of MOODY'S
Group Japan G K., which is wholly-owned by Moody's Overseas Holdings inc., a wholly-owned subsidiary of
MCO. Moody's SF Japan K.K. {"MSFJ") is a wholly-owned credit rating agency subsidiary of MJKK. MSF. Is not a
Nationally Recognized Statistical Rating Organlzation "NRSRO"). Therefore, credit ratings assigned by MSF.J are
Non-NRSRO Credit Ratings. Non-NRSRO Credit Ratings are assigned by an entity that is not a NRSRO and,
consequently, the rated obligation will not qualify for certain types of treatment under U.S. taws. MJIKK and MSFJ
are credit rating agencies registered with the Japan Financial Services Agency and their registration numbers are
FSA Commissioner {(Ratings) No. 2 and A respectively.

MUKK or MSFJ (as applicable) hereby disclose that most lssuers of debt securlties (including corporate and
municipal bands, debentures, notes and commercial paper) and prefered stock rated by MJKK or MSF) (as
applicable) have, prior to assignment of any rating, agreed to pay to MJKK or MSFJ (as applicable) for appratsal
and rating services rendered by It fees ranging from JPY200,000 to approximately JPY 350,000,000,

MJKK and MSFJ also maintaln policles and procedures to address Japanese regulatory requirements.
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Preview Rating Letter Page 1 of 4

FitchRatings

70 West Madison Street T 312 368 3100 / 80O 48 FITCH
Chicaga, It 60602 wrw. fitchratings.com

August 2B, 2015

Mr. Dominke J. Nakls

Chlef Financial Officer
Advocate Health Care Netwark
3075 Hightand Parkway
Downers Grove , IL 60515

Dear Mr. Nakis:

Fiich Ratings has assigned one or more ratings and/or otherwise taken rating action(s}, as detailed in the attached
Notice of Rating Action.

In issuing and maintaining ils ratings, Filch refies on factual information it receives from issuers and underwriters and
from other sources Fitch bellaves ta be cradible. Fiteh conducts a reasonable invastigation of the factual informatlon
ralied upon by | In accordance with Its ratings methodology, and oblains reasonable verification of that infermation from
Independant sources, to the extent such sources are available for a given security or in a given jurisdiction.

The manner of Fitch's faciual invesligation and the scope of the third-party verilication i obtains will vary depending on
the nature of thae rated securlty and R issuer, the requitaments and practices In the jurisdiction In which the rated
sacurity Is oftered and sokd and’or the issuer is located, the availability and nature of relevant public information, access
to the management of the issuer and its advisers, the availability of pre-existing third-party verfications such as audit
reparts, agreed-upon procedures letlers, appraisals, actuarial reports, engineering reports, legal opinions and other
reporis provided by third parties, tha availability of independent and competant third-party verification sources with
respert to the particular sacutity orin the particular jurisdiction of the Issuer, and a variety of other factors,

Users of Filch's ratings shoukl understand that neither an enhanced factual investigation nor any third-party verification
can ensure that all of the infarmation Fitch relies on in conneclion with a rating will be accurate and complate. Ulimately,
the issuer and its advisers are responsitle for the accuracy of the Information they provide to Fltch and 1o the market in
offering documents and other reports. In issuing its ratings Filch must rely on the work of experts, including independent
auditors with respect to financial statements and attemneys with respect to legal and tax matlers. Further, ratings are
inherently forward-ooking and embody assumptions and predictions about future events that by their nature cannot be
verified as facts. As a result, despite any verlfication of current facts, ratings can be affected by future events or
conditions that were not anficipated at the time a rating was issued or affirmed.

Fitch seeks to continuously improve its retings criteria and methodologies, and penodically updates the descriptions on
its website ol its criteria and methodologies for securities of a given typa. The criterla and methodology used to
datermine a rating action are those in effect at the time the rating action is taken, which for public ratings is the date of
the related rating action commentary. Each rating aclion commentary provides information about the criteria and
methodalogy used fo armive at the staed rating, which may differ from the general criterfa and methodology for the
applicable security type posted on the website at a given time. For this reason, you should always consult the applicable
rating action commentary for the most accurate information on the basis of any given public rating.

Ralings are based on established criteria and methodologies that Filch is continuously evaluating and updating.
Therefore, ratings are the collective work produtct of Fitch and no individual, or group of Individuals, is solely responsible
for a rating. All Fitch reporls have shared authorship. Individuals identified in a Fitch report ware irvolved in, burt are not
solely responsible lor, the opinions staled therein. The individuals are named for contact purposes only.

http:f/pfstar.ny fitchratings.com/pfstar/ratingLetter.preview.do?date=28-AUG-2015&clsng... 8/28/2015

SHERMAN - ASTC a Attachment #37
Pa 9 Exhibit #2




ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- July 2013 Edition

Preview Rating Leiter Page 2 0f 4

Ratings are not a recommendation or suggestion, directly or indirecily, {o you or any other person, to buy, sell, make or
hokf any investment, loan or security or to undertake any fnvestment strategy with respect to any investment, loan or
security or any issuer. Ratings do not comment on the adequacy of market price, the suftability of any investment, loan
or security for a partieular investor (including without Emitation, any accounting and/or regulatary treatment), or the tax-
exempt nature or taxability of payments made in respect of any investinent, loan or security. Fitch |s not your advisor,
nor is Fltch providing to you or any other party any financial advice, or any legal, auditing, accounting, appralsal,
valuation or actuarlal services. A rating should not be viewad as a replacement for such advice or services.

performed the roles or tasks associated with an “underwriter* or "seller* under this engagement.

It ts important that you promptly provide us with all information that may be masesial 1o the ratings so thal our ratings
continue to be appropriate. Ratings may be ralsed, lowered, withdrawn, or placed on Raling Watch due to changes in,
addhions to, accuracy of of the Inadequacy of Informatton or for any other reason Fliich deems sufiiclent,

Nothing in this letier & intended to or should be construed as crealing a fiduciary relalionship between Fitch and you ot
between us and any user of the ratings.

In this letter, "Fltch™ maans Fltch Ratings, Inc. and any successor in imerest.

We are pleased to have had the opportunity to be of service to you. If we can be of funther assistance, please feel free to
contact us at any time,

Jefl Schaub

Managing Director, Operations

U.S. Public Finance f Global infrastructure & Projact
Finance

JS/ew

Enc: Notice of Rating Action
(DocD: 0)

http://plstar. ny fitchratings.com/pfstar/ratingLetter preview.do?date=28-AUG-201 5&clsng... 8/28/2015
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Preview Rating Letter Page3 of 4

Notice of Rating Action

Betina Outlook/
Bond Description otin e  Action Bating Watch Elf Date Notes
\linols Finance Authority {IL) (Advocate Health Care . ., .
Netwerk) rav bonds Ser 2015 Long Term New Rating AA RO:5ta 20-Aug-2015
Ilinols Finance Authottty {IL} (Advocats Health Care ; .
Natwork) rev bonds Set 2008A-1 Long Term Atfirmad AA RO:Sta 28-Aug-2015
Ilindls Finance Authority (IL) (Advocate Heath Care . _
Notwork) ey bonds sar 2008A-2 Long Term Affitmed AA ROS  28-Aug-2015
1lind s Finance Authority (IL) (Advocate Health Cate g
Netwark) rav bonds ser 2008A-3 Long Term Affirmed AA ROSta  28-Aug-2015
Ilinels Financa Authority (IL) (Advocate Health Care
Natwork) rav bonds ser 2008C-1 (Equidity faciity: Leng Term Affrmed AA RO:Sta 28-Aug-2015

JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A)

IIingis Finance Authorlty (IL) (Advocate Haalth Care

Natwork) rov bonds ser 2008C-2A ([quidity facility: Long Term Affirmed AA RO:Sta 28-Aug-2015
Woells Fargo Bank, N.A)

|Bngis Finance Authority (IL) (Advocate Heatth Care

Network) 1ev bonds sar 20008C-28 (kquidity facikty: Lorg Term Affirmed AA ROSta  28-Aug-2015
JPMotgan Chase Bank, N.A}

Hincis Finance Authorlty (IL) (Advecate Health Care

Network) rev bonds ser 2008C-3A (liquidity fadlity: Long Term Affirmad AA ROSta  28-ALg-2015
MNorthern Trust Company (The))

'r[aﬁ:t:;:')"raawoﬁﬂo i ag%gg;mte HeathCare  ongTerm  Afrmed AL ROSIa  28-AUg-2015
Nowork) rov sonds sar ooGhe g FoANC® Shot T Afimed  Fi 28-A0g-2015
o e ey ol HOBINCAT®  (ongTorm  Affmed A4 ROS  20Aug201s
2‘;‘3,2,’3’:2‘:?5‘;‘2:2}@:}&““‘9 HeahCate  (qngTerm  Affrmed AA  ROSta  28-Aug-2015
wm:r il)nrae:cgo ?.;nshgmmy 221% B(AWDcata Health Care Long Term Affirtnod A ROStE  28-Aug2015
Nowiocd o omis car cpipg o HeatnCae  yongTem  Afvmed  AA ROSta  ZAug0is
e o oy OO CE®  ongTerm  AMtmed  AA ROSW  25Awp-201s
Ir:iel'lr:; :;qaer;og;tansn:g:y zgﬂ J(:gwcate Heatth Care Long Term Affitrod AA RO:Sta 28-Aug-2015
Fﬁ'é‘ﬁ;i‘;“,iﬁﬁ‘é's"ii"zgﬂ fdvocaloHealn €2t o Tarm  Affrmed Fi+ 28-Aug-2015
Nowwork) vow bomds st o1 OO O CE®  (ong Term  Affimed  An ROSE  23AW201S
u?g;:;n;:ﬁlgshggweg%mWomte Health Care Long Term Atfirmad AA RO:Sta 28-Aug-2015
Ilncis Finance Authority (IL) (Advocata Haalth Care Long Tarm Afirmoed AA ROSta 28 AUg-2015

Natwork) rov bonds ser 2013

hitp://pfstar.ny fitchratings.com/pfstar/ratingLetter.preview .do?date=28-AUG-2015&clsnp... 872872015
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Ifinois Finance Authority (tL) (Advocate Health Care
Network) 1ev bonds ser 2014 Leng Term

|lincis Finance Authority {IL) (Advocate Health Care
Natwark) rov ridg bonds ser 2010D Long Term

Ilindis Heafth Facilitiss Autherity {IL) {Advocate Health
Care Network) rev bonds ser Short Term

llindis Health Fadities Authority {IL} (Advocate Health
Care Network) rev bonds ser 20034

Long Tarm

ind's Heafth Fadities Autharity (IL} (Advocate Health o o 0
Care Natwork) rev bonds ser 2003C

Ilincis Haafth Facilities Authority (IL) (Advocate Health Long Term
Came Notwork) tev bonds ser Am0ac B

Affirmed

Affirmed

Affirmed

Affirmed

Afrmed

Affirmeod

APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- July 2013 Edition

Fi+

Fi+

RO:Sta

AQ:Sta

RO:S1a

RAQ:Sta

Page 4 of 4

Z8-Aug-2015

28-Aug-2015

28-Aug-2015

28-AUg-2015

28-Aug-2015

28-Aug-2015

Keay:

RO: Rating Outiook, AW: Rating Watch; Pos: Posiive, Neg: Negative, Sta: Stabls, Evo; Evolving

hitp://pfstar.ny fitchratings. com/pfstar/ratingLetter preview.do?date=28-AUG-2015&clsng...  8/28/2015
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H’ STANDARD & POOR’S

RATINGS SERVICES 120 East Randoph Sron
MCGRAW HILL FINANGIAL Chicaga, L. 4601
tel 212-233-7000

refererve no.: 1487769

August 27, 2015

Advocate Health Care Network

3075 Highland Parkway, Suite 600

Downers Grove, 1L 60515

Attention: Mr, Jim Doheny, Vice President of Finance, Corporate Controller

Re: US$106,000,000 Mineis Finarce Authority, lllinois, Revenue Bonds, (Advocate Health Care
Network), Series 2015, dated: September 10, 2015, due: November 01, 2045

Dear Mr. Doheny:

Pursuant to your request for a Standard & Poor’s Ratings Services (“Ratings Services”) rating on
the above-refercnced obligations, Ratings Services has assigned a rating of "AA". Standard &
Poor'’s views the outlook for this rating as positive. A copy of the rationale supporting the rating is
enclosed.

This letter constitutes Ratings Services’ permission for you to disseminate the above-assigned
ratings to interested parties in accordance with applicable laws and regulations. However,
permission for such dissemination (other than to professional advisors bound by appropriate
confidentiality arrangements) will become effective only after we have released the rating on
standardandpoors.com. Any dissemination on any Website by you or your agents shall include the
full analysis for the rating, including any updates, where applicable,

To maintain the rating, Standard & Poor’s must reccive all relevant financial and other
information, including notice of material changes to financial and other information provided to us
and in relevant documents, as soon as such information is available. Relevant financial and other
information includes, but is not limited to, information about direct bank loans and debt and debt-
like instruments issued to, or entered into with, financial inslitutions, insurance companies and/or
other entities, whether or not disclosure of such information would be required under S.E.C. Rule
15¢2-12. You undcrsiand that Ratings Services relies on you and your agents and advisors for the
accuracy, timeliness and completeness of the information submitted in connection with the rating
and the continued flow of material information as part of the surveillance process. Please send all
information via electronic delivery to: pubfin_siatelocalgovti@standardandpoors.com. If SEC rule
17g-5 is applicable, you may post such information on the appropriate website. For any
information not available in electronic format or posted on the applicable website,

Please send hard copies to:
Standard & Poor’s Ratings Services
Public Finance Department
55 Water Strect

PF Ratings U.5. (7/18/14)
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Page |2
New York, NY 10041-0003
The rating is subject to the Terms and Conditions, if any, attached to the Engagement Letter

applicable to the rating. In the absence of such Engagement Letter and Terms and Conditions, the
rating is subject to the attached Terms and Conditions. The applicable Terms and Conditions are

incorporated herein by reference.

Ratings Services is pleased to have the opportunity to provide its rating opinion. For more
information please visit our website al www standardandpoors.com. If you have any questions,
please contact us. Thank you for choosing Ratings Services,

Sincerely yours,

Standard & Poor's Ratings Services

ep

enclosures

cc: Mr. Marek Kowalewski
Ms. Pamela A, Lenane

P¥ Ratings U.S. {7/18/14)
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RATINGS SERVICES

McGRAW HILL FINANCIAL

STANDARD & POOR’'S
2>

Standard & Poor's Ratings Services
Terms and Conditions Applicable To Pubiic Finance Credit Ratings

Qenemal. The credit matings and other views of Standard & Poor™s Ratings Services (“Ratings Services™) arc statements of
apinion and not statements of fact Credit ratings and other views of Ratings Services are not recommendations to
purchasq, hold, or sell any securities and do not comment on market price, marketability, investor preference or
suitability of any security. While Ratings Services bases ite credit ratings and ather views on information provided by
issuers and their agents and advisors, and other information from sources it believes to be relinble, Ratings Services does
not perform an audit, and undertakes no duty of due diligence or mdependent verification, of any informatien it receives.
Such information and Ratings Services' opinions should not be relied upon in making any investment decision. Ratings
Services docs not act as a “fidusiary” or an investment edvisor. Relings Services neither recommends nor will
recommend how an issuer can or should achieve a particular credit rating cutcome nor provides or will provide
consulting, adv isary, financial or structuring advice, Unless otherwise indicated, the term “issuer” mears both the issuer
and the obligor if the obligar is not the issuer.

All Credit Rating Actions in Ratings Services” Sole Discretion Ratings Services may assign, raise, lower, suspend, place
on CreditWatch, ar withdraw a credit rating, and assign or revise an Outlook, at amy time, in Ratings Services® sole
discretion. Ratings Services may take any of the foregoing actions notwithstanding any request for a confidential or
private credit rating or a withdrawal of a credit rating, or termination of a credit rating engagement. Ratings Services will
not convert a public credit rating to e confidential or private credit rating, or a privete credit rating to a conftdential credit

matmg.

Publication Ratings Services reserves the right 1o wse, publish, dissemimate, or license others to use, publish or
disseminate a credit rating and any related analytical reports, including the rationale for the credit rating, unless the
issuer specifically requests in connection with the initia] cradit rating that the credit rating be assigned and maintained
on a confidential or private basis. If, however, a confidential or private credit rating or the existence of a conlidential
of private credit rating subsequently becomes public through disclosure other than by e act of Ratings Services or its
affilistes, Ratings Services rescrves the right to treat the credil rating as e public credit rating, including, without
limitation, publishing the credit rating and any related analytical reports. Any analytical reports published by Ratings
Scrvices are not issued by or an behalf of the issuer or at the issuer’s request. Ratings Scrvices reserves the right to
use, publish, disseminate or license others to use, publish or disseminate analytical reports with respect to public credit
ratings that have been withdrawn, regardless of the reason for such withdrawal. Ratings Services may publish
explanations of Ratings Services” credit ratings criteria from time to time and Ratings Services may modily or refine
its credit ratings criteria at any time as Ratings Services deems appropriate.

Reliance on Information. Ratings Services relies on issuers and their agents and advisors for the accuracy and
campleteness of the information submitted in commection with credit ratings and the surveillance of credit ratings
including, without limitation, information on material changes to information previowsly provided by issuers, their
agents or advisors. Credit ratings, end the maintenance of credit ratings, may be affected by Ratings Services’ opimion
of the information received from issuers, therr agems or edvisors.

FF Rating= U.8. (02/16/13)
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Confidential Information. Ratings Services has cstablished policies and procedures to maintain the confidentiality of
certain non-public information received from issuers, their agents or advisors. For these purposes, “Confidential
Information™ shall mean verbal or written information that the issuer or ils agents or advisors have provided to Ratings
Services and, in a specific and particularized manner, have marked or otherwise indicated in wriling (either prior o or
promptly following such disclosure) that such information is *Confidential,”

Ratings Services Not an Expert, Underwriter or Seller under Securities Laws. Ralings Services has not consented to
and will not consent to being named an “expert” or any similar designation under any applicable securities laws or
other regulatory puidance, rules or recommendations, including without limitation, Section 7 of the U.S. Securities
Act of 1933. Rating Services has not performed and will not perform the role or tasks associated with an "underwriter”
or "seller” under the United States federal securilies laws or other regulatory guidance, rules or recommendations in
connection with a credit rating engagement.

Disclaimer of Liability. Ratings Services does not and cannot guarantce the accuracy, completeness, or timeliness of
the information relied on in connection with a credit rating or the results obtained from the use of such information.
RATINGS SERVICES GIVES NO EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED
TO, ANY WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR USE.
Ratings Services, its affiliates or third party providers, or any of their officers, directors, shareholders, employees or
agents shall not be lisble to any person for any inaccuracies, errors, or omissions, in each case regardless of cause,
actions, damages (consequential, special, indirect, incidental, punitive, compensatory, exemplary or otherwise),
claims, liabilities, costs, expenses, legal fees or losses (including, without limitation, lost income or lest profits and
opportunity costs) in eny way arising out of or relaling 1o a credit rating or the related analylic services cven if advised
of the possibility of such damages or other amounts.

No Third Party Beneficiaries. Nothing in any credit rating engagement, or a credit rating when issued, is intended or
should be construed as creating any rights on behalf of any third parties, including, without limilation, any recipient of
a credit rating. No person is intended as a third party beneficiary of any credit rating engagernent or of a credit rating
when issued

PF Retinge U.5. (02/16/13})
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- Material weakening of liquidity ratios

- Unplanned material increase in debl leading to pronounced decline in debt coverage ratios

- Materially dilutive acquisition or merger

STRENGTHS

- Leading market position In greater Chicagoland

- Consistent adjusted operating cash flow margins In the 10%-11% range (11.2% in FY 2014}

;iStrorg Moody's-adjusted debt ratios with pro forma maximum annual debt setvice (MADS) coverage of over @
mes

- Strong and growing balance sheet with 375 days cash on hand at FYE 2014

- Manageable debt structure risks with 401% monthly liquidity-to-demand debt at FYE 2014

- Strong management evidenced by Advocate’s historical ability to absorb aperating challenges and generate
sound operating margins; commitment to very good disclosure practices

- Pending merger with NorthShore Unlversity HealthSystem (Aa2) bs credit positive for bath organizations; the
systems' aligned strategles and strong financial resources will position the combined organtzation to meet the

chaflenges of a rapidly changing industry
CHALLENGES

- Most Advocate haspials operate in increasingly competitive markets, with major consclidation and competftors
expanding faciities and aligning with physicians

- Elevated capital spending expected through FY 2016

- Aggressive investment allocation with only 57% of urrestricted cash and investments liquid on a monthly basis
RECENT DEVELOPMENTS

Recent developments ame incorporated In the Detailed Rating Ratlonale section

DETAILED RATING RATIONALE

MARKET POSITION: LEADING POSITION IN COMPETITIVE MARKET

Advocate has pursued an effective strategy to develop an Integrated and full service system that has resulted in
the system achleving broad geographk coverage and the leading market posttion in the greater Chicago area.
Advocate controls 11 Inpatient acute care haspltals, an integrated chlidren's hospltal, a large home health care
operation, and Is clinically aligned with more than 5,000 physicians. Based on management data, Advocate
maintains a leading market position in the greater Chlcago area with nearly 18% share. Presence Health and
Northwestern Medicine are essentially tied for the number two market position with just over 9% share each
(which includes Northwester's 2014 merger with Cadence Health).

The Chicago heatthcare market has been consalidating in recert years, and Includes muttiple sizeable academis
medical systems such as Rush University Medical Center and The University of Chicago Medical and very large
multi-state systems such as Ascension Health Alliance, Trinity Health Credit Group, and Adventist Health
Systern/Sunbelt. ¥We expect Chicagoe area healthcare o continue to consdlidate.

Earlier this year, Advocate announced its imtent to merge with NorthShore Univers ity HealthSystem (Aa2), which
Is eredit posiive for both organizations as they combine to form Advocate NorthShore Heatth Partners. The
systems' aligned strategles, proven management, and strong financial resources will position the new organization
to meet the challenges of a rapidly changing industry. Advacate expects the FTC to complete s review of the
propased merger this fall and management hopes to finalize the merger by the end of 2015,

Advocate partners with payors to transflion to managing populations under value-based strategies, shifting from
fee-for-service models. Advocate has a large comtract with Blue Crass under this new mode! and particlpates in
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Summary:
Illinois Finance Authority
Advocate Health Care Network; System

Credit Profile

1JS3100.0 mil rev bnds (Advocate Health Care Network) ser 2015 dtd 0971042015 due 11/01/ 2045
Long Term Rating AA/Positive New

Rationale

Standard & Poor's Ratingg Services assigned its ‘AA’ long-term rating to the {llinofs Finance Authority’s $100 million
series 2015 fixed-rate tax-exempt bonds jssued for Advocate Health Care Network [AHCN). Standard & Poor's also
affirmed its ‘AA’ long-term rating and, where applicable, its ‘AA/A-1+' and "AA /A-1' ratings an various other series of
bonds {egued by the autharity on bebalf of AHCN. The outlook ie positive.

The proceeds from the series 2015 issuance will be used fer various eapital projects.

The ‘A-1+' shart-term component of the rating on the series 2003A, 2003C, and 2008C-3B mandatory tender bonds
and 2011B windows bonds reflects our view of the credit strength inherent in the *AA* long-term rating on AHCN's
debt and the sufficiency of AHCN's unrestricted assets to provide liquidity support for the aforementioned bonds.
Standard & Poar's Fund Ratings and Evaluations Group assesses the liquidity of AHCN's unrestricted investment
partfalio to determine the adequacy and availability of these funds to guarantee the timely purchase of the bonds
tendered in the event of a filed remarketing. We monitor the liquidity and sufficlency of AHCN's investment portlclio
on a monthly basis.

The ‘A-1+' short-term component of the rating on the issuer’s series 2008C-2A and 2008C-3A bonds and the ‘A-1°
short-term component of the rating on the series 2008C-1 and 2008C-2B bonds reflect our view of the standby bond
purchase agreements (SBPAg) in effect from various financial institutione. They further reflect our view of the
likelihood of payrment of tenders and our view of liquidity facilities that cover all of the bond series. (For more
information, see the Financial Profile section.}

The positive outlook reflects our view of AHCN and NorthShore University Health System's (NSUHS) anmouncement
of a definitive agreement to marge into a unified erganization (Advocate NorthShore Health Partners, ar ANHP). The
outlook also reflects our belief that each health care system already demonstrates very streng enterprise and financial
profiles, and that together they could improve further. We believe that this merger could aleo further pasition the
system well for population health management. as ANHP's footprint would provide coverage for the sixcounty
Chicago metropolitan area. The agreement awaits approval from the Federal Trade Commission, and management
anticipates that the transactian will be permitted, Jeading to a possible dose by year end. The two organizationg have
created irdtial merger implementatian working groups across the two orgamizations, but are limited as to what they can
do and discuss unt] they receive final FTC approval. Separately, AHCN has been spending significantly on capital
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Summary: llinois Finance Authority Advocate Health Care Network; System

projects, but that spending should lessen over the next couple of yeare, and a higher rating would alsoc depend partly
on AHCN's ability to manage overall balance sheet strength through most of that spending,

The 'AA' long-term rating reflects our view of AHCN s strength ag the Chicago area‘s largest health system (with total
operating revenue of $5.2 billion in 2014) as well as its good operating performance, strong and consistent coverage,
and healthy unrestricted reserves with modest debt for the rating. In sddition, AHCN's strong physician relationships
and practice in managing care under capitated risk and through ghared savings programs, including the Medicare
accountable care organization demonstration project, are credit strengths in light of some of the anticipated changes
related to heahth care reform. Management has increased capital spending and we will continue to monitor the impact
of that spending on the balance sheet. However, given strong cash flow and the flexibility from the series 2015
proceeds, we anticipate no material changes to the balance sheet. As with other hospitals and systerns, operating
margins could campress, but we believe AHCN's focus on managing expenses and backfilling volumes that may be lost
as a result of fower utilization {which is in turn linked to both better care management and fewer readmissions) will
remain impottant to maintaining healthy cash flow and coverage.

The 'AA’ long-term rating further reflects our view of AHCN's:

« Position as Chicagoland's largest and mast successfully integrated heslth delivery system, with approxmately 3,600
licensed beds and mare than 6,300 physicians, 5,000 of whom are affiliated with Advocate Physician Partners, a
joint venture between AHCN and clinically and financially aligned pbysicians with the purpose of providing
cost-eflective health care to patients in the communities AHCN serves:

« Good financial profile, with operating margins of 4% ta 6% for the past several years and cenglstently strong pro

forma maxdimmum annual debt service (MADS) coverage of 7x ar greater for the past several years;

Robust balance sheat measures, as demanstrated by still light pro forma leverage of 23% and by solid unrestricted

reserves of 379 days' cash on hand and unrestricted reserves to pro forma debt of 302% as of June 30, 2015

(although we anticipate some decline in unrestricted reserves as some sizable capital spending occurs this year and

into next year); and

¢ ACHN's leading and stable market share through 2014 at 17.8%.

L

Partly offeetting the above strengths, in our view, are AHCN's:

+ Strong campetition in the greater Chicago market — other systems and large academic medjcal centers — coupled
with volume pressures related to both industry and economic issues as well as health care reform; and
« Heightened capital spending over the next year and a half as & few major projects will be completed.

Total long-term debt (including capital teases) at June 30, 2015 was $1.6 billion and pro forma Jong-term debt was $1.7
billion. Long-term debt {and related ratios) includes debt classified on the audited financial statements as & current
liability subject to short-term remarketing agreements. ACHN's rated bonds are the general, imsecured joint, and
several obligations of the obligated group, which consists of the parent, AHCN; Advocate Health and Hospitals Corp,
which includes most of AHCN'e acute care facilities; Advocate North Side Health Network, which includes Advocate
lllincis Masonic Center; and Advocate Condell Medical Center. Advocate Sherman became part of the obligated group
concwrrently with the series 2014 {esuance. The rating is based on our view of AHCN's group credit profile and the
obligated group's “care” status in thet the obligated group accounts for the vast majority of total operating incame and
assets, Accordingly, we rate the AHCN obligated group at the Jevel of the group credit profile and we used AHCN's
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Summary: Minois Finance Aunthority Advocare Heaith Care Network; System

congalidated financial results.

For more informaticn see our full analysis published Aug. 31, 2015 an RatingsDirect.

Qutlook

The positive outlook reflects our view of AHCN's continued market leadership, extensive physician network, and solid
financial profile coupled with a potentially improved presence if the FTC approves the NorthShore affiliation. AHCN
has been spending a fair amount on capital expenditures, and we believe that AHCN could manage that while
maintaining its balance sheet strength, but we will also monitar that over the next year. We could maintain our rating if
the affiliation with NorthShore is delayed significantly or not finalized over the outlook period, if capital spending
causes materiel chaflenges to AHCN's balance sheet, or if the overall Brancial profile weakens.

Upside scenario

We could consider raising the rating if the affiliation concludes with a smooth transition and the overall financial profile
of AHCN and the combined argsnization remsin strong. If the affiliation does not oceur, a higher rating would depend
ot AHCN's overall financial profile strength, in light of significant capital spending over the next year and relative to
averall "AA+* mediang and without any diminution to AHCN's existing enterprise profile.

Downside scenaric
Given our view of AHCN's strong market positicn, congistent financial profite, and good financial flexibility, we are also
urlikely to lower the reting during the next year or two.

Related Criteria And Research |

Related Criteria

+ USPF Criteria: Not-For-Profit Health Care, June 14, 2007
+ USPF Criteria: Contingent Liquidity Risks, March 5, 2012 |
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+ General Criteria: Group Rating Methodology, Nov. 19, 2013
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Related Research
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Summmary: [llinois Finance Autkority Advocate Health Care Network; System

+ The Growing And Evolving Role Of Provider-Sponsored Health Plans In US, Health Care, June 8, 2015

Ratings Detail (As Of August 31, 2015)

Minols Fin Auth, Dlinols
Advocate Hith Care Network, Illinois

series 2008A-1/A-2/A-3

Long Term Rating AA/ Positive Affirmed
series 2011B windows

Long Term Rating AA/A-1+/Positive Affirmed
set 2008C-2A

Long Term Rating AA/A-1+/Positive Affirmed
ser 2008C-3B

Long Term Rating NR Affirmed

Short Term Rating A1+ Affirmed
Serles 20080, 2010A-D, 20114, 201.2, and 20137

Long Torm Rating AA/Positive Affrmed
Sarles 2003A

Long Term Rating NR Affrmed

Short Term Rating A-1+ Affirmed
Series 2003C

Long Term Rating NR Affirmed

Short Term Rating A1+ Affirmed
Serles 2008C-1, 2008C-1B

Long Term Rating AA/ A1/ Positive Affrmed
Serles 2008C-3A

Long Term Rating AA/A-1+/Positive Affrmed

Complete ratings Information is available to subscribers of RatingsDirect at www.globalcreditportal.com. All ratings
affected by this rating action can be found on Standard & Poor’s public Web site at www.standardandpoors.com. Use
the Ratings search box located in the left column.
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iX. 1230.130 - Financial Viability

The applicant or co-applicant that is responsible for funding or guaranteeing funding of the project shall provide
viability ratios for the latest three years for which audited financial statements are available and for the first full
fiscal year at target utilization, but no more than twe years following project completion. When the applicant’s
facility does not have facility specific financial statements and the facility is a member of a health care system that
has combined or consclidated financial statements, the system's viability ratios shall be provided. If the heaith care
system includes one or more hospitals, the system's viability ratios shall be evaluated for conformance with the
applicable hospital standards.

Provide- I:;ata for Projec't"s Classified “Category Aor Eategory B (Ié;t three yearsi ) Categor; B
as: ] (Projected)
Enter Historical and/or Projected
Years:
Cumrent Ratio 2.29
Net Margin Percentage 10.6%
Percent Debt to Total Capitalization 66.8%
Projected Debt Service Coverage 3.25
Days Cash on Hand 66.4
Cushion Ratio 3.14
1. Provide the methodology and worksheets utilized in determining the ratios detailing the calculation

and applicable line item amounts from the financial statements. Complete a separate table for each
co-applicant and provide worksheets for each.

2. Variance
Applicants not in compliance with any of the viability ratios shall document that another

organization, public or private, shall assume the legal responsibiity to meet the debt obligations
should the applicant default.

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT 38, IN NUMERICAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF
THE APPLICATION FORM.
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Advocate Sherman Ambulatory Surgery Center
Financial Viability Standards
Yri Yr2

1 Current Ratio
Current Assets 2,225,000 2,400,000
Current Liabilities 1,150,000 1,050,000
Current Ratio 1.93 2.29
Required 1.5 or more 1.5 or more
Met? Yes Yes

2 Net Margin Percentage
Net Income 227,071 412,145
Net Operating Revenues 2,624,197 3,870,488
Net Margin Percentage 8.7% 10.6%
Required 3.5% or more 3.5% or more
Met? Yes Yes

3 Long-Term Debt to Capitalization
Long-Term Debt 9,240,193 8,239,014
Long-Term Debt plus Net Assets 13,644,119 12,333,097
Net Margin Percentage 67.7% 66.8%
Required 80% or less 80% or less
Met? Yes Yes

4 Projected Debt Service Coverage
Net Income 227,071 412,145
Depreciation & Amortization 1,470,724 1,260,621
Interest Expense - -

1,697,795 1,672,766

Expected Principal Payments 245,621 256,845
Expected Interest Expense 268,435 257,211
Projected Debt Service Coverage 3.30 | 3.25
Required 1.75 or more 1.75 or more
Met? Yes Yes
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5 Days Cash on Hand
Cash 514,687 562,819
Operating Expenses 4,342,619 4,354,515
Depreciation Expense 1,470,724 1,260,621
Days Cash on Hand 65.4 66.4
Required 45 or more days 45 or more days
Met? Yes Yes

6 Cushion Ratio
Cash 514,687 562,819
Designated Funds 1,050,000 1,050,000
Expected Principal Payments 245,621 256,845
Expected Interest Expense 268,435 257,211
Ratio 3.04 3.14
Required 3.0 or more 3.0 or more
Met? Yes Yes
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X. 1120.140 - Economic Feasibility

This section is applicable to all projects subject to Part 1120.

A. Reasonableness of Financing Arrangements

The applicant shall document the reascnableness of financing arrangements by submitting a notarized

statement signed by an authorized representative that attests to one of the following:

1) That the total estimated project costs and related costs will be funded in total with cash and
equivalents, including investment securities, unrestricted funds, received pledge receipts and
funded depreciation; or

2) That the total estimated project costs and related costs will be funded in total or in part by
borrowing because:

A} A portion or all of the cash and equivalents must be retained in the balance sheet asset
accounts in order to maintain a current ratio of at least 2.0 fimes for hospitals and 1.5
times for all other facilities; or

B) . Borrowing is less costly than the liquidation of existing investments, and the existing
investments being retained may be converted to cash or used to retire debt within a 60-
day period.

B. Conditions of Debt Financing
This criterion is applicable only to projects that involve debt financing. The applicant shall document
that the conditions of debt financing are reasonable by submitting a notanzed statement signed by an
authorized representative that attests to the following, as applicable;

1} That the selected form of debt financing for the project will be at the lowest net cost available;

2) That the selected form of debt financing will not be at the lowest net cost available, but is more
advantageous due to such terms as prepayment privileges, no required mortgage, access to
additional indebtedness, term (years), financing costs and other factors;

3) That the project involves (in total or in part) the leasing of equipment or facilities and that the
expenses incurred with leasing a facility or equipment are less costly than constructing a new
facility or purchasing new equipment.

C. Reasonableness of Project and Related Costs
Read the criterion and provide the following:
1) Identify each department or area impacted by the proposed project and provide a cost and square
footage allocation for new construction and/or modernization using the following format {insert after
this page).

COST AND GROSS SQUARE FEET BY DEPARTMENT OR SERVICE

A B C D E F G H
Depariment Total
(list below) Cost/Square Foot Gross 5q. Ft. Gross Sq. Ft. Const. $ Mod. $ Cost
New Mod. | New Circ.* | Mod. Circ.* (AxC) (B x E) (G +H)

Contingency

TOTALS
* include the percentage (%) of space for circulation

D. Projected Operating Costs
The applicant shall provide the projected direct annuatl operating costs {in current doflars per equivalent
patient day or unit of service) for the first full fiscal year at target utilization but no more than two years
following project completion. Direct cost means the fully allocated costs of salanies, benefits and
supplies for the service.
F. Total Effect of the Project on Capital Costs
The applicant shall provide the total projected annual capital costs {in current dollars per equivalent
patient day) for the first full fiscal year at target utilization but no more than two years following project
completion.
APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT -39, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATION FORM.

A letter attesting to the conditions of financing follows as Attachment 39, Exhibit 1.
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SCA

Surgical Care Affiliates®
September 3, 2016

Ms. Kathryn J. Olson, Chair

1llinois Health Facilities and Services Review Board
525 W. Jefferson Street, Sceond Floor

Springfield, IL 62671

Re: Advocate Sherman Ambulatory Surgery Center

Dear Ms., Olson,

This letter is to attest to the fact that the total estimated project costs and related costs will be
funded in total or in part by borrowing because a portion or all of the cash and cquivalents must
be retained in the balance shect asset accounts in order to maintain a current ratio of at least 1.5
for the ASTC.

The conditions of debt financing are reasonable. The selected form of debt financing will not be
at the lowest net cost available, but is more advantageous duc to such terms as prepayment
privileges, no requircd mortgage, access to additional indebledness, term (years), financing cosls
and othcr factors.

Sincerely,
Drew Bcll

City/Gou LOoW
Director, Operations St:xym of ’“:;L "
Surgical Care Affiliates ? o

1 certify this
R

AP _ o r_20/6

ffmcenWOERTY Pifilio
[ My cominlsslon Sipires 2 ‘ ;‘ ‘ z

BIG Lake Cook Road, Suite 400 | Doorfield, IL 60015 | 800,768.0094 | wwW.SCasurgory.com
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Cost & Gross Square Feet by Department or Service
A | B c D E | F G H
Dept. / Area Cost/Sq Ft Gross Sq Ft Gross Sq Ft Const. $ Total Cost
Cir B
New Mad New Circ Mod c AxC X G+H
’ E
Reviewable
OR / Recovery $ 437 6,489 15% 2,835.285 $ 2,835,285
All Other § 437 4647 | 15% 2,030,445 $ 2,030,445
Clinical
Contingency $ 40 11,136 450,071 $ 450,071
Total
Reviewable + $ 477 11,136 5,315,801 $ 5,315,801
Contingency
Non Reviewable
Administration § 437 1,048 15% 457,910 Y 457910
Visitor/Public $ 437 1,458 15% 637,056 $ 637.056
Materials/ § 437 100  15% 445,676 $ 445676
Mechanical
Circulation $ 437 348 100% 152,052 g 152,052
Non-clinical $ 437 3,874 1,692,694 $ 1,692.6%4
Non
Reviewable $ 40 3,874 156,587 3 156,587
Contingency
Total Non
Reviewable + $ 477 3,874 1,807,686 3 1,807,686
Contingency
Total 477 15,010 6,558,469 6,558,469
Contingency 40 15,010 606,704 606,704
Total + § 477 15,010 7,165,174 §  7.165174
Contingency
Projected Operating Costs
2020 Cost per EPD
Operating Cost $5,462,400 $1,507
Impact of Project on Capital Costs
2020 Cost per EPD
Capital Costs $1,218,700 $336
SHERMAN - ASTC a Attachments # 39
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Xl. Safety Net Impact Statement

SAFETY NET IMPACT STATEMENT that describes all of the following must be submitted for ALL SUBSTANTIVE AND
DISCONTINUATION PROJECTS:

1. The project's material impact, if any, on essential safety net services in the community, to the extent that it is feasible for an
applicant to have such knowledge.

2. The project's impact on the ability of another provider or health care system to cross-subsidize safety net services, if
reasonably known to the applicant.

3. How the discontinuation of a facility or service might impact the remaining safety net providers in a given community, if
reasonably known by the applicant.

Safety Net Impact Statements shall also include all of the following:

1. For the 3 fiscal years prior to the application, a certification describing the amount of charity care provided by the applicant.
The amount calculated by hospital applicants shall be in accordance with the reporting requirements for charity care reporting in
the lllinois Community Benefits Act. Non-hospital applicants shall report charity care, at cost, in accordance with an appropriate
methodology specified by the Board.

2. For the 3 fiscal years prior to the application, a cerlification of the amount of care provided to Medicaid patients. Hospital and
non-hosgpital applicants shall provide Medicaid information in a manner consistent with the information reported each year to the
lllinois Depariment of Public Health regarding "Inpatients and Outpatients Served by Payor Scurce” and "Inpatient and
Outpatient Net Revenue by Payor Source” as required by the Board under Section 13 of this Act and published in the Annual
Hospital Profile.

3. Any information the applicant believes is directly relevant to safety net services, including information regarding teaching,
research, and any other service.

A table in the following format must be provided as pant of Attachment 40.

[— Safety Net Information per PA 96-0031
CHARITY CARE
Charity (# of patients) Year Year Year
Inpatient
Qutpatient
Total
Charity (cost In dollars)
Inpatient
Outpatient
Total
MEDICAID
Medicald (# of patients) Year Year Year
Inpatient
Outpatient
Total
Medicaid {revenue)
inpatient
Outpatient
Total

“APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-40, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE |
_APPLICATION FORM.

SHERMAN - ASTC .
Page J2 Exhibit #1
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- Juty 2013 Edition

The proposed Project will not have a negative effect on the existing safety net services available
to the community. It will have charity care policies and treat Medicare and Medicaid patients,
similar to the cooperating venture hospital, Advocate Sherman Hospital. The statistics for Sherman
are shown below.

Advocate Sherman Hospital Safety Net Information per PA 96-0031
CHARITY CARE
Charity (# of patients) Year 2013 Year 2014 Year 2015
Inpatient 466 135 288
Outpatient 1,605 4,299 2,493
Total 2,071 4,434 2,781
Charity (cost In dollars)
Inpatient 1,163,529 $ 4,154,000 2,313,000
Outpatient 1,290,645 b 3,703,000 2,505,000
Total b 2,454,174 b3 7,857,000 4,818,000
MEDICAID
Medicaid (# of patients) Year 2013 Year 2014 Year 2015
Inpatient 2,253 2,302 2,075
Outpatient 49,991 49,770 43,658
Total 52,244 52,072 45,733
Medicaid (revenue)
Inpatient § 21,095,179 5 26,850,499 31,066,528
Outpatient b 6,533,693 $ 8,651,213 12,675,666
Total § 27628872 $ 35,501,712 § 43,742,594
SHERMAN - ASTC Attachment # 40
Pﬂ%?i Exhibit #1




{LLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- July 2013 Edition

XIl. Charity Care Information

Charity Care information MUST be furnished for ALL projects.

1. All applicants and co-applicants shall indicate the amount of charity care for the latest three audited fiscal years, the
cost of charity care and the ratio of that charity care cost to net patient revenue.

2 If the applicant owns or operates one or more facilities, the reporting shall be for each individual facility ocated in
linois. If charity care costs are reported on a consolidated basis, the applicant shall provide documentation as to the
cost of charity care; the ratio of that charity care to the net patient revenue for the consolidated financial statement; the
allocation of charity care costs; and the ratio of charity care cost to net patient revenue for the facility under review.

3 If the applicant is not an existing facility, it shall submit the facility's projected patient mix by payer source, anticipated
charity care expense and projected ratio of charity care to net patient revenue by the end of its second year of
operatior.

Charity care” means care provided by a health care facility for which the provider does not expect to receive payment
from the patient or a third-party payer. (20 ILCS 3960/3) Charity Care must be provided at cost.

A table in the following format must be provided for a!l facilities as part of Attachment 44.

CHARITY CARE
Year Year Year

Net Patient Revenue

Amount of Charity Care {charges)

Cost of Charity Care

| APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-41, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
i APPLICATION FORM.

1
I

The proposed new ASTC will follow the Charity Care practices of Advocate Sherman Hospital
including seeing Medicare, Medicaid and Charity Care patients. (Note: The Hospital sees a higher
volume of Charity cases as a result of the patients that present in the Emergency Department and
Obstetrics.) The projected use is as follows:

Advocate Sherman ASC
Payer Sources Payer Mix (%)
Private insurance/Managed Care 56.6%
Medicaid 8.1%
Medicare 31.2%
Charity 2.9%
Other 1.2%
TOTAL 100.0%

The anticipated Charity Care expense is as follows:

Charity Care
Expected Year 2 Patient Revenue $ 5,638,800
Amount of Charity Care (charges) 5 147,173
Cost of Charity Care h 125,097

SHERMAN - ASTC , Ell 73 Attachment #41
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Physician Referral Letters

Referral letters from fifteen physicians are found in this Appendix of the application. They
demonstrate the physicians’ commitment to send surgical cases to the proposed ASTC from their
volume they have done at Advocate Sherman Hospital. The cases total 2,654 surgeries, which
represent 3,717 hours of operating room time including set-up and clean-up. The time was based
on the experience of each specialty in 2015 at Advocate Sherman Hospital.

SHERMAN - ASTC Llf . . Appendix A
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OPHTHALMOLOGY ASSOCIATES -

Diseases and Surgery of the Eyve

LOT(H Capiral Street Snite LW, Elgin, 1L 60124
(847) 848-2020

August 29, 2016

Kathryn J. Otson, Chair

Nhnois 1lealth Facilities and Scrvices Review Board
525 West Jefferson Street, 2 Floor

Springfield, Nlinois 62761

Dear Ms. Olson,

I atn a physician specializing in Ophthalmology. 1 am writing in suppont of the esiablishment of the
proposed ambulatory surpery treatment eenter {ASTC) on Randall Read on the campus af Advocate
Sherman Hospital in Elgin, [L. The wble anached to this letter shows the cutpatient surgical procedures |
have performed in the recent 12 months at Advocale Sherman Hospital by the zip codes ol origin of the
patients. I performed 297 outpatient surgical procedures during this time. Of those, 96% were from
within the geographic service arca.

1 expect to refer at lcast 252 patients o the proposed ASTC within twebve months after projeet
completion, all from iy volume of wark currently referred to Advocate Sherman Hospital. [ will
continue 10 do procedures at aher Tacilities where [ bave medical staff privileges, as referrals or managed
care contracts dictate.

I cenify these refervals have not been used fo support another pending or approved cenificate of need
application. The information provided in this letter is truc and corrert 1o the best of iny knowledge.

Sincerely,
fw{z"}’ \47 /{{;’%A’-(,M‘J
Evelyn 5. Ackermann, M.D.
Ophthalmaology Associates
1670 Capital Streei Suite 100
Tlgin, 1L 60124

Subscribed and sworn before me this 4 9 day of }4‘&.(4 v ;;T, 2016

-~ . “‘

Notary Pubk APAAPAPIPPPIN v
1 OFFICIAL SEAL
b CINDY L CAPONE
% NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF ILLINOIS
§ MY COMMSSION EXPIRESO118MS

Appendix A
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CON Application for proposed Ambulatory Surgery Treatment Center in Elgin, IL

Referring Physician: Dr, Evelyn S. Ackermann

Outpatient surgical patients seen at Advocate Sherman Hospital in recent 12 month
period are show in the table below

Patients from within the Geographic Service Area of the proposed ASTC

Zip Code Origin of

City Linked to Zip Code

Percent of OP Cases in

Patients reporting period
60007 VERNON HILLS 0.7%
60012 ITASCA 2.0%
60013 ROSELLE 1.3%
60014 LAFOX 5.1%
60042 KANEVILLE 0.3%
60047 RQUND LAKE 0.7%
60056 MOUNT PROSPECT 0.3%
60067 WINFIELD 1.3%
60074 WOODSTOCK 0.3%
60098 VILLA PARX 1.3%
60102 HOFFMAN ESTATES 4.0%
60103 WASCO 2.0%
60107 WAYNE 3.4%
60110 SOUTH ELGIN 4.7%
60118 DUNDEE 7.4%
60120 STREAMWOQD 6.1%
60123 ELGIN 19.5%
60124 ALGONGQUIN 4.0%
60133 GENEVA 0.3%
60135 INGLESIDE 1.0%
60136 GILBERTS 0.7%
60140 BARTLETT 2.7%
60142 SAINT CHARLES 15.8%
60152 RINGWOOD 0.7%
60156 HAMPSHIRE 3.4%
60175 BARRINGTON 0.3%
60177 LAKE IN THE HILLS 3.7%
60180 GLENDALE HEIGHTS 1.0%
61008 BELVIDERE 1.7%

Total in GSA 98.0%

SHERMAN - ASTC
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OPHTHALMOLOGY ASSOCIATES -

Diseases and Surgery of the Eve

167 Capital Seever Suite 1000 Elgio, 11, 60124
{847) 888-2020)

Aupust 29,2016

Kathryn I. Olson, Chair

llinois Health Facilities and Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson Strect, 2™ Floor

Springficld, Rlinois 62761

Dear Ms. Olson,

I 'ain a physician speeializing in Ophthalmology. §am writing in suppon of the establishment of the
preposed ambulatory surgery treatment center (ASTC) on Randall Road on the campus of Advocatc
Shernmnan Hospital in Elgin, TI.. The table atiached to this letter shows (he outpaticnt surgical procedures |
have perfoned in the recent 12 months al Advecate Sherman Hospitat by the zip codes ol origin of the
patienis. [ performed 209 outpatient surgical procedures during this time. Of those, Y8.6% were from
within the geographic service area,

I expect (o refor at least 178 paticnts o the proposed ASTC within twelve months afier project
cenmpletion, all from my volume of work currently referred to Advocate Sherman Hospital. | will
continue 10 do procedures at other lacilitics where 1 have medical stafl privilepes, as referrals or managed
care contracts dictate.

1 ecrtifv these referrals have not heen used to support another pending or approved certificate of need
application. The infonmation provided in this tefter is truc and correct 10 the best of my knowledge.

Sincerely,

-2

3elal Bakir, M.1D.
Ophthalmwlogy Associates

1670 Capital Street Suite (00
Elgin, l. 60124 ;
Lede

b Y !
Subscribied and swom belore me this._-"b;x 1 dayof 13 ; L ‘-2& L+ 2016
AN

C/“T'\ 'lﬂzb\.l-‘CS-:(I}’\\ﬂ

Notary Public -

OFFICIAL SEAL
CINDY L CAPONE
NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF NLINOIS

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES 0118N0
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CON Application for proposed Ambulatory Surgery Treatment Center in Elgin, IL

Referring Physician: Dr. Belal Bakir

Outpatient surgical patients seen at Advocate Sherman Hospital in recent 12 month
period are show in the table below

Patients from within the Geographic Service Area of the proposed ASTC

Zip Codg Origin of ity Linked to Zip Code Percent of oP Ca!ses in
Patients reparting period
60010 HANQVER PARK 0.5%
60013 ROSELLE 0.5%
60014 LAFOX 1.0%
60020 DES PLAINES 1.0%
60098 VILLA PARK 1.4%
601062 HOFFMAN ESTATES 2.9%
60103 WASCO 1.4%
60107 WAYNE 0.5%
60110 SQUTH ELGIN 8.6%
60118 DUNDEE 5.7%
60120 STREAMWOOD 13.9%
60123 ELGIN 24.5%
60124 ALGONQUIN 11.0%
60136 GILBERTS 2.9%
60140 BARTLETT 4.8%
60142 SAINT CHARLES 7.2%
60151 PROSPECT HEIGHTS 0.5%
60152 RINGWOQD 1.0%
60156 HAMPSHIRE 3.3%
60174 BURLINGTON 0.5%
60177 LAKE IN THE HILLS 3.3%
60178 MONTGOMERY 1.0%
60193 BATAVIA 1.0%

Total in GSA 98.6%

Patients fram gutside the Geographic Service Area of the proposed ASTC

60033 HARVARD 0.5%
6254% MOUNT ZION 1.0%
Total outside GSA 1.4%

SHERMAN-ASTC 'g e e ...Appendix A




Advocate Medical Group

Gunueal Sigiery, 5 Flelgher Drive, Suile 302 |) Elgin, 1. 60123 | ¥ #47.G9% H60CF BA7-6D4 4279 |) amytdoclors.com

August 258, 2016

Kathryn I. Olson, Chair

Iilincis Health Facilities and Services Review Board
525 West Jelferson Strect, 2 Floor

Springfield, Hinois 62761

Dear Ms. Olson,

| am a physician specializing in General Surgery, T am writing in suppor of the establishment of the
proposed ambulatory surgery treatment center [ASTC) on Randalt Road on the campus o) Advocate
Sherman Hospital in Elgin, 1).. The 1ablc atiached ta 1his letter shows the putpatienr surgical procedures 1
have perfonmed in the recent 12 months a1 Advocate Sherman Hospital by the zip codes of origin of the
patients. [ performed 194 outpatient surgical procedures during this time. OF those. 99.4% were from
within the geographic service area.

1 expeet wo refer at least 140 patients 10 the proposcd ASTC within twelve months after project
completion, all from my volume of wark currently referred to Advocate Sherman Hospital, 1 will
continue o do procedures at other facilitics where 1 have medieal stalT privileges, as referrals or managed
care contracts dictate.

I centify these referrals have not been used 1o support another pending or approved centificale of need
appiication. The infarmation provided in this letier is irue and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Sincerely.

!

Chirag Photakia, M.D.

Advocate Medical Group
745 Fletcher Drive, Suite 302
Elgin, 1. 60123

f)bi%’\ -~
Suhscribed and swomn before me this {2 day of oo, 4 2016
-~ . - PO NAARAAAARAAAR A
C_ \,-w;\i,jl \_,( LY e CCI:SIYCII.%APDNE
Notary Public - '  NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF ILUINGIS
$ MY COMMSSIONEXPIRESO11819  §

SHERMAN-ASTC R / ‘ . .._AppendixA_




CON Application for proposed Ambulatory Surgery Treatment Center in Elgin, IL

Referring Physician: Dr. Chirag Dholakia

Outpatient surgical patients seen at Advocate Sherman Hospital in recent 12 month
period are show in the table below

Patients from within the Geographic Service Area of the proposed ASTC

Zip Codg Origin of City Linked to Zip Code Percent of or Calses in

Patients reporting period
60014 LAFOX 1.8%
60010 HANOVER PARK 0.6%
60012 ITASCA 0.6%
60014 LAFOX 1.8%
60097 WONDER LAKE 1.2%
60098 VILLA PARK 1.8%
60102 HOEFMAN ESTATES 6.1%
60107 WAYNE 1.8%
60110 SOUTH ELGIN 13.3%
60115 DEXALB 1.8%
60118 DUNDEE 6.7%
60120 STREAMWOOD 19.4%
60123 ELGIN 15.8%
60124 ALGONQUIN 6.1%
60135 INGLESIDE 1.2%
60136 GILBERTS 0.6%
60140 BARTLETT 6.1%
60142 SAINT CHARLES 3.6%
60145 KINGSTON 1.2%
60152 RINGWOQD 0.6%
60156 HAMPSHIRE 4.2%
60175 BARRINGTON 0.6%
60177 LAKE IN THE HILLS 1.2%
60194 BLOOMINGDALE 0.6%
60523 OAK BROOK 0.6%
Total in GSA 99.4%
60804 CICERD 3.6%
Total outslde GSA 0.6%

SHERMAN - ASTC L % L o __Appendix A




SHERMAN - ASTC

745 FLETCHER DRIVE ELGIN IL 60123

847 741-0398

September 7, 2016

Katliryn J. Olson, Chair

1inois Healih Facilities and Services Review Board
525 West JefTerson Street, 2 Floor

Springfield, lilinois 62761

[Dear Ms. Olson.

I am a physician specializing in Urelogy. 1am writing in suppon of the cstablishment of the proposed
ambulatory surgery treatment center {ASTC) on Randall Road on the campus of Advocate Sherman
Hospital in Elgin, IL.. The table attached to this letter shows the outpatient surgical procedures | have
performed in the recent 12 monihs al Advocate Sherman Hospital by the zip codes of origin of the
patients. [ performed 450 outpaticnt surgical procedures during this time. Of those, 98.3% were from
within the geopraphic service area.

1 expect to refer a1 fcast 425 patients 1o the proposed ASTC within twelve months after project
completion. atl front my volume of work currently referred to Advacate Shennan Hospital. 1 will
continue to do procedures at other facilities where D have medical staff privileges. as refenals or managed
care contracts dictale.

1 certify these referrals have not been used to suppon anether pending or approved certificate of need
application. The information provided i this Jetter is true and cormreet to the best of my knowledpe.

Sincercly. -,

1
: 2!/ -
. [y y
/,‘"I% &
-
7 . g j‘
Jumwits H. Griftin, M.D,

Urology, [.id.
745 Fletcher Drive, Suite 301
Elgin, . 60123

’."‘r&‘g"\ L .
Subscrihed and swom before me this /7 day of M . 2016

Yy .
Notary Pubtlc CFRCIAL

SEAL
CINDY'1. CAPONE

MOTARY MUBLIC - STATE OF ILLNOIS
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES01HBNI

)9
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CON Application for proposed Ambulatory Surgery Treatment Center in Elgin, L

Referring Physician: Dr, James H. Griffin

Outpatient surgical patients seen at Advocate Sherman Hospital in recent 12 month
period are show in the table below

patients from within the Geographic Service Area of the proposed ASTC

Zip Code Crigin of o . Percent of OP Cases in
P Pa!.i\vantsg City Linked to Zip Code reporting period

60005 LINCOLNSHIRE 0.5%
60007 VERNON HILLS 0.2%
60010 HANOVER PARK 0.7%
60012 ITASCA 1.4%
60014 LAFOX 5.2%
60050 FRANKLIN PARK 0.5%
60051 CHICAGO 0.5%
60102 HOFFMAN ESTATES 4.5%
60103 WASCO 0.5%
60107 WAYNE 2.9%
60110 SOUTHELGIN 4.3%
60112 CORTLAND 0.2%
60115 DEKALB 0.5%
60118 OUNDEE 6.4%
60120 STREAMWOOD 13.1%
60121 CAROL STREAM 0.7%
60123 ELGIN 14.3%
60124 ALGONQUIN 4.5%
60133 GENEVA 0.5%
60135 INGLESIDE 0.5%
60136 GILBERTS 1.2%
60140 BARTLETT 6.2%
60142 SAINT CHARLES 14.0%
60152 RINGWOOD 0.5%
60156 HAMPSHIRE 5.5%
60169 SCHAUMBURG 0.5%
60174 BURLINGTON 1.4%
60175 BARRINGTON 0.5%
60177 LAKE |N THE HILLS 6.0%
60193 BATAVIA 0.7%

Total in G5A 98.3%




SHERMAN - ASTC e B e

Proponent Far Nosc & Throat
2350 Royai Bivd., Suite 5tH)
Fhein, 11 60123

Rel2.0:447, 5800

wwv.prom Hicnlculasom

August 25, 2016

Kathryn J. Olson, Chair

Minois Health Facilitics and Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson Strect, 2™ Iloor

Springfield, linais 62761

Dear Ms. Olson,

I am a physician specializing in Otolaryngology. | am writing in support of (he cstablishmenl of the
proposed ambulatory surgery treatment eenter (ASTC) on Randall Road on the campus of Advocate
Sherman Hospital in Elgin. {1, The table attached to this letter shows the outpaticnt surgical procedures |
have perfonned in the recent 12 months at Advocate Sherman Hospital by the zip codes of origin of the
paticats, 1 performed 118 outpmient surgical procedures during this time. Of ithose, 96.5% were from
within the geographic scrvice area.

I expect to refer at lcast 96 paticnts to the proposed ASTC within twelve months after praject completion,
alk from my volume of work curremly referred 10 Advocate Sherman Hospital. 1 will continue 10 do
procedures at other facilities where T have medical staff privileges, as referrals or managed care contracts
dictate,

| certify these referrals have not been used to suppont another pending or approved cenificate of need
application. The informatjon provided in this letter is truc and correet to the best of my knowledge.

Jane T, Dilfon, M.D.

Propenent Lar Nose & Throm
2350 Royal Divd.. Suite 500
Elgin, H. 60123

Subscribed and sworn before inc this Qr-)) day off’ i g.(i Lend L2016

< ez NOY L CAPONE

j Yy CINDY L
Sl bl {)“’ MOTARY PUBLIC - STATE CF ALLINOIS 3
Notary Pub MY COMMISSION EXPIRES0418IT3 ¢




CON Application for proposed Ambulatory Surgery Treatment Center in Elgin, IL

Referring Physician: Dr. Jane T. Dillon

Outpatient surgical patients seen at Advocate Sherman Hospital in recent 12 month
period are show in the table below

Patients from within the Geographic Service Area of the proposed ASTC

Zip Code Oripi oo i Percent of OP C in
i Patientlsgln o City Linked 10 Zip Code reporting pe:i;fjs ‘

60013 ROSELLE 1.8%
60014 LAFOX 2.7%
60098 VILLA PARK 1.3%
60103 WASCO 1.8%
60110 SOUTH ELGIN 7.1%
60118 DUNDEE 5.3%
60120 STREAMWOQOD 9.7%
50123 ELGIN 21.2%
60124 ALGONQUIN 6.2%
60133 GENEVA 0.9%
650136 GILBERTS 6.2%
60140 BARTLETT 5.3%
60142 SAINT CHARLES 4.4%
60152 RINGWOOD 3.5%
60153 MAYWOOD 0.9%
60156 HAMPSHIRE 6.2%
60169 SCHAUMBURG 1.8%
60175 BARRINGTON 0.9%
60177 LAKE IN THE HILLS 7.1%
60180 GLENDALE HEIGHTS 0.9%
60192 HUNTLEY 0.9%

Total in GSA 96.5%

Patients from outside the Geographic Service Area of the proposed ASTC

SHERMAN - ASTC

60441 LOCKPORT 0.9%
60607 CHICAGO 1.8%
60482 WORTH 0.9%

Total outside GSA 3.5%
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. " Advocate Medical Group

General Singery, 745 Fleleler Drive, Sifie 302 || &igin, 16 GO123 || ¥ B47-G9% 6600 I 847.695.4279 || ampidociors.com

August 25, 2016

Kathryn J, Olson, Chair

Ilineis Health Facilities and Services Review Board
525 West JefTerson Street, 2™ Floor

Springfield, Mlinois 62761

Dear Ms, Olson,

I am a physician specializing in General Surgery. ! am writing in suppen of the establishment of the
proposed ambulatory surgery (reatment center (ASTC) on Randall Road on the campus of Advocaie
Sherman Hospital in Elgin. [L. The table attached to this letter shows the outpatient surgical procedures 1
have perfonmed in the recent 12 months at Advocate Sherman Hospital by the zip codes of origin ol the
patienls. § performed 129 oulpatient surgical procedures during this time. OF these, 99,4% were [rom
within the geographic service arca,

expect to refer at least 90 patients to the proposed ASTC within twelve months after praject completion,
all from my volume of work currently referred to Advocate Sherman Hospital. ) will continue to do
procedures at other facilities where | have medical siafT privileges, as referrals or managed care contracts
dictatc.

I cenify these referrals have not been used 1o suppon another pending or approved centiticate of need
application. The information provided in this letter is truc and cormect to the best of my knowledge.

Sincercly,

Nicholas Kunio, M.,

Advacate Medical Group
745 Fletcher Drive, Suite 302
Elgin, [1. 60123

Subscribed and swom hefore me this }5 day 0['_/4 gl S (L L2016

SHERMAN-ASTC . )éy ‘

i - .
Cﬁ A V\é,‘i-\k_aC,f_l{)C/\ﬂ-" OFFICIAL SEAL §

Notary Public CINDY L CAPGNE
NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF ILLINOIS
MY CORMMASSION EXPIRES01/18119
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CON Application for proposed Ambulatory Surgery Treatment Center in Elgin, 1L

Referring Physician: Dr. Nicholas Kunio

Outpatient surgical patients seen at Advacate Sherman Hospital in recent 12 month
period are show in the table helow

Patients from within the Geographic Service Area of the propased ASTC

Zip Codf.'. Origin of City Linked to Zip Code Percant u_f or Ca_ses in
Patients reporting period
60004 DES PLAINES 0.9%
60010 HANOVER PARK 2.8%
60012 ITASCA 0.9%
60013 ROSELLE 0.9%
60047 ROUND LAKE 0.9%
60067 WINFIELD 0.9%
60098 VILLA PARK 0.9%
60102 HOFFMAN ESTATES 6.6%
60103 WASCO 3.8%
60107 WAYNE 2.8%
60110 SOUTH ELGIN 10.4%
60118 DUNDEE 1.9%
60120 STREAMWOOD 10.4%
60123 ELGIN 17.9%
60124 ALGONQUIN 8.5%
60136 GILBERTS 1.9%
60140 BARTLETT 2.8%
60142 SAINT CHARLES 9.4%
60156 HAMPSHIRE 5.7%
60174 BURLINGTON 0.9%
60177 LAKE IN THE HILLS 5.7%
60501 AURORA 2.8%
T Total in GSA 100.0%

Patients from ocutside the Geographic Service Area of the proposed ASTC

[ n/a [ o/a ] 0.0% ]
Total outside GSA 0.0%
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Advocate Medical Group

Gearerul Sulery. 75 Fleteher Diive, Suite 302 ] Egt, IL 60123 || 1 B47-095-6600 1 B47-695.4279 || amyldociors.com

August 25,2016

Kathryn }. Otson, Chair

IHinois Health Facilitics and Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson Street, 2* Floor

Springfield, Ninois 62761

Dear Ms. Olson,

1 am a physician speeializing in General Surgery. 1 am writing in support of the establishment of the
propased ambulatory surgery reatment center (ASTC) on Randalk Road on the campus of Advocalte
Sherman Hospital in Elgin, 1L, The table attached to this leiter shows the outpatiem surgical procedures |
have performed in the recent 12 inonihs at Advocate Sherman Hospiral by the zip codes of origin of the
paticnts, [ performed 197 outpatient surgical proccdures during this time. Of those, 98,9% were from
within the geographic service area.

T expeet to refer at least 153 patients w the proposed ASTC within iwelve months afler project
complction, all from my volume of work currently referred to Advocate Sherman Hospital, [ will
continue to do procedures at other facilities where | have medical staff privileges. as referrals or managed

care contracls dictate,

1 centify shese referrals have not been used (o suppon another pending or approved certificate of nced
application. The information provided in this telter is true and correet 10 the bess of my knowledge.

Sincerely.

DY,
":f‘f/f:’/ M”/
Rachel P. Baer, M.D.

Advocate Medical Group
745 Fletcher Drive, Suite 302
Elgin. [L 60123

.

e-"“\"("l (_ “

Subscribed and swom before me lhis:;z dav o L2006

% T = e
Coe S Corn OFFICIAL SEAL

Notary Public— 1 CINDY L CAPONE 4

HOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF ILLINOIS 9

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES01/1819 :
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CON Application for proposed Ambulatory Surgery Treatment Center in Elgin, IL

Referring Physician: Dr. Rachel P. Baer

Outpatient surgical patients seen at Advocate Sherman Hospital in recent 12 month
period are show in the table below

Patients from within the Geographic Service Area of the proposed ASTC

Zip Codg Origin of City Linked to Zip Cade Percent ofOP Calses in

Patients reporting period
60014 LAFOX 1.7%
60051 CHICAGO 0.6%
600398 VILLA PARK 1.1%
60102 HOFFMAN ESTATES 9.4%
60107 WAYNE 2.2%
60109 PALATINE 0.6%
60110 SOUTH ELGIN 8.9%
60118 DUNDEE 7.2%
60120 STREAMWOOD 5.6%
60123 ELGIN 18.9%
60124 ALGONQUIN 7.2%
60133 GENEVA 10.0%
60134 LAKE ZURICH 0.6%
60135 INGLESIDE 0.6%
60136 GILBERTS 3.3%
60140 BARTLETT 3.3%
60142 SAINT CHARLES 7.8%
60156 HAMPSHIRE 1.7%
60174 BURLINGTON 0.6%
60175 BARRINGTON 0.6%
60177 LAKE IN THE HILLS 5.0%
60188 ADDISON 0.6%
60193 BATAVIA 0.6%
60194 BLOOMINGDALE 0.6%
60542 LISLE 0.6%
Total in GSA 98.9%
60150 MALTA 1.7%
60439 LEMONT 0.6%
Total gutside GSA 1.1%

SHERMAN - ASTC




Associates in Ear, Nose & Throat, Head and Neck Surgery, §.C.
2050 Larkin Avenue

Suite #102

Elgin, 1L 60123

B47.742.7458

www sinusaid.com

August 25,2016

Kathryn J. Olson, Chair

Illinois Health Facitities and Scrvices Review Board
525 West JelTerson Street, 2™ Floor

Springfield, lllinois 62761

Bear Ms. Qlson,

I am a physician speaializing in Otolarynpology. | am writing in support of the establishment of the
proposed ambulalory sorgery treatment center (ASTC) on Randall Road on the campus of Advocate
Sherman Hospital in Elgin, [, The table attached 1o this letter shows the outpatient surgical procedures
have performed in the reeent 12 months at Advocate Sherman Hospital by the zip codes of origin of the
patients. I perforined 158 outpatient surgical procedures during this titne. Of those, 98.7% were from
within the geopraphic service arca.

[ expeet to refer at least 130 patients io the proposed ASTC within twelve months after project
completion, all from my volume of work currently referred 10 Advocate Sherman Hospital. 1will
continue 1o do procedures at other facilities where I have medical staff privileges, as referrals or managed
care coniracts dictate.

1 certify these referrals have not been vsed 10 support another pending or approved certificate of need
application. The information provided in this letter is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Sincercly,

0 é %Eq‘/]v" l, B

Joug:vook Ham. M.D.

Associales in Lar, Nose & Throal, Head and Neck Surpery, 5.C.
2050 Larkin Avenue

Suite #102

Llgin, 1L 60123

S N
Subseribed and sworn before me thist__ day OF_L:‘(L.{I;LJ._‘\.I'__v 2016
' OFFICIAL SEAL
R CINDY L CAPONE
y ) . NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF ILLINOIS
_ L"r\oL \_ LCLX,Y\{? } MY COMMISSION EXPIRES.01AR3

Notary PubTic
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CON Application for proposed Ambulatory Surgery Treatment Center in Efgin, IL

Referring Physician: Dr. Jongwook Ham

Outpatient surgical patients seen at Advocate Sherman Hospital in recent 12 month
period are show in the table below

Patients from within the Geographic Service Area of the proposed ASTC

2ip Codg Origin of City Linked to Zip Code Percent o'f op Cgses in
Patients reporiing period
60014 LAFOX 1.3%
60051 CHICAGO 0.7%
60098 VILLA PARK 1.3%
60102 HOFFMARN ESTATES 31.9%
60107 WAYNE 1.3%
60108 MCHENRY 0.7%
60110 SOUTHELGIN 7.8%
60115 DEKALB 0.7%
60118 DUNDEE 4.6%
60120 STREAMWOQOD 13.1%
60123 ELGIN 22.2%
656124 ALGONQUIN 6.5%
60135 INGLESIDE 2.6%
60136 GILBERTS 0.7%
60140 BARTLETT 7.2%
60142 SAINT CHARLES 6.5%
60156 HAMPSHIRE 5.2%
60177 LAKE IN THE HILLS 9.2%
60178 MONTGOMERY 1.3%
60193 BATAVIA 0.7%
60505 AURORA 0.7%
60542 LISLE 0.7%

Total in GSA 98.7%

Patients from outside the Geographic Service Area of the proposed ASTC

53147 LAKE GENEVA 0.7%
60915 BRADLEY 0.7%
Total cutside GSA 1.3%

SHERMAN - ASTC ;9/_# o AppendixA_




Advocate Medical Group

Gunerat Surpery, 745 Flelcher Drive, Sulle 302 (| Elgin, 11 60123 || T 847-694-GG00 I A47-695-4279 £ ampitloctors.cam

August 25, 2016

Kathryn 1. Olson, Chair

Illinois Health Facilitics and Services Revicw Board
523 West JefTerson Street, 2 Floor

Springfield, Hinois 62761

PDear Ms, Olson,

[ am 4 physician specializing in General Surgery. Tam writing in support of the establishment of the
proposed ambulatory surgery treatmens center (ASTC) on Randall Road on the campus of Advocate
Shenman Hospital in Elgin. IL. The table aitached 1a this letter shows the outpaticnt surgical procedures 1
have performed in the recent 12 months at Advocate Sherman Hospital by the zip codes of arigin of the
paticnts. 1 performed 192 outpatieni surpgical procedures during this time. Of those, 97.5% were from
within the geographic service arca.

i expect to refer at least 135 patients to the proposed ASTC within twelve months after project
completion, all from my volume of work correnily referred 10 Advocate Sherman Hospiial, 1 will

continuc to do procedures at other facilities where 1 have medical stafi privileges, as referrals or managed
carc contracts dictate.

1 certify these referrais have not been used to suppert another pending or approved certificate ot need
application, The information provided in this letier is truc and correct 10 the hest of my knowledpe.

Sincerely,

Ao Ttk .

Len M. Farbola, MDD

Advocaie Medical Group
745 Fleicher Drive, Suite 302
Elgin, IL 60123

—%}\i’\ .
Subscribed and sworn before me this>(.2 _day of b £~ “nl- 2016
A\

. | L.
(o adea ( SEETEEN 3 OFFICIAL SEAL 3
Nofary Public.) . CINDY L CAPONE
ROTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF [LLINOIS
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES01/18/18

lge J ) Appendix A
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CON Application for proposed Ambulatory Surgery Treatment Center in Elgin, IL

Referring Physician: Dr, Leo M. Farbota

Outpatient surgical patients seen at Advocate Sherman Hospital in recent 12 month
period are show in the table below

Patients from within the Geographic Service Area of the proposed ASTC

Zip Codg Origin of City Linked 10 Zip Code Percent O.f op Ca.ses in

Patients reporting pericd
60124 ALGONQUIN 3.8%
60502 AURORA 0.6%
60175 BARRINGTON 0.6%
60140 BARTLETT £.3%
60174 BURLINGTON 1.3%
60115 OEKALB 0.6%
60118 DUNDEE 3.1%
60123 ELGIN 20.1%
60050 FRANKLIN PARK 0.6%
60133 GENEVA 1.3%
60136 GILBERTS 1.9%
60156 HAMPSHIRE 6.3%
60102 HOFFMAN ESTATES 4.4%
60135 INGLESIDE 0.6%
60014 LAFOX 2.5%
60177 LAKE IN THE HILLS 6.3%
60109 PALATINE 0.6%
60151 PROSPECT HEIGHTS 0.6%
60152 RINGWOOD 0.6%
60142 SAINT CHARLES 10.7%
60110 SOUTHELGIN 5.7%
60120 STREAMWOOD 14.5%
60012 ITASCA 0.6%
60103 WASCO 1.9%
60172 WAUCONDA 0.6%
63107 WAYNE 0.6%
60051 CHICAGD 0.6%
Tatal in GSA 97.5%
60033 HARVARD 1.9%
74136 TULSA 0.6%
Total outside G5A 2.5%

SHERMAN - ASTC . ge S AppendixA




Advocate Medical Group

Generat Surpiery, 745 Floicher Orive, Seite 302 ) Blgn. i, 60323 || 1 B47-G95 G600 F 847-695 4279 || amgdociors.cuim

August 25,2016

Kathryn J. Olson, Chair

[ltinois Elealth Facilities and Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson Street, 2™ Floor

Springfictd, Ninois 62741

Dear Ms. Olson,

1 am a physician specializing in General Surgery. am wniting in support of the establishment of the
proposed ambulatory surgery treatment center (ASTC) on Randall Road on the campus ol Advocate
Sherman Hospital in Elgin, TL. The table attached to this leticr shows the outpatient surgical procedures |1
have performed in the recent 12 months at Advocaic Sherman Hospital by the zip codes of origin of the
paticnts, 1 performed 388 oulpatient surgical procedures during this ime. Of those, 97.7% were from
within the geographic service arca.

1 expect to refer at least 330 paticos to the praposed ASTC within twelve months after project
eampletion, all {rom my volume of work currently referred to Advocate Shenman Hospital. 1 will
continue 10 do procedures at other lacilities where 1 have medical stafT privileges, as refervals or managed
care contracts dictate.

I certify these referrals have not been used 1o suppornt another pending or approved certificate of need |
application. The information provided in this letier is true and correct 10 the best of my knowledge.

Sincerely,

[ 2 ’ ' )
R\D\&J é : ((VQW-
Raul 1.. Aron, M.D>.

Advocate Medical Group
745 Fletcher Drive, Suite 302
Elgin, IL 60123
R

Subscribed and swamn beforc me this > day of_ g‘g»g X 2016
(’:L-ﬂf“k.\k —/L{Y A

Notary Publit

OFFICIAL SEAL
CINDY L CAPONE
NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF ILLINGIS
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES 011819
AP SPSPPAPL AL PSPPI S A,
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CON Application for proposed Ambulatory Surgery Treatrment Center in Elgin, IL

Referring Physician: Dr. Raul L. Avon

Outpatient surgical patients seen at Advocate Sherman Hospital in recent 12 month
period are show in the table below

Patients from within the Geographic Service Area of the proposed ASTC

Zip Code Origin of

City Linked to Zip Code

Percent of OP Cases in

Patients reporting period
60124 ALGONQUIN 9.5%
60008 AURORA 0.3%
60175 BARRINGTON 1.5%
60140 BARTLETT 4.1%
61008 BELVIDERE 1.0%
60089 BUFFALO GROVE 0.3%
80174 BURLINGTON 0.5%
60121 CAROLSTREAM 0.3%
60115 DEXALB 0.3%
60118 DUNDEE 6.7%
60123 ELGIN 15.7%
60184 FOX RIVER GROVE 0.3%
60050 FRANXLIN PARK 0.5%
60133 GENEVA 0.5%
60136 GILBERTS 1.8%
60156 HAMPSHIRE 3.4%
60010 HANOVER PARK 0.5%
60102 HOFFMAN ESTATES 5.5%
60135 INGLESIDE 0.5%
60145 KINGSTON 0.3%
60146 KIRKLAND 0.5%
60014 LAFOX 2.3%
60177 LAKE IN THE HILLS 3.4%
80178 MONTGOMERY 0.3%
60109 PALATINE 0.3%
60152 RENGWOOD 0.8%
60013 ROSELLE 0.5%
60073 ROUND LAKE 0.3%
60142 SAINT CHARLES 4.9%
60169 SCHAUMBURG 0.3%
60110 SOUTH ELGIN 11.6%

_ Appendix A




60120 STREAMWOOD 14.2%
60098 VILLA PARK 1.5%
60103 WASCO 1.8%
60107 WAYNE 0.8%
60067 WINFIELD 0.3%
60074 WOQODSTOCK 0.3%
Total in GSA 97.7%
Patients from outside the Geographic Service Area of the proposed ASTC
60462 ORLAND PARK 0.3%
60530 LEE 0.3%
60543 QS5WEGQO 0.5%
60638 CHICAGO 0.3%
60651 CHICAGO 0.3%
61012 CAPRON 0.3%
61065 POPLAR GROVE 0.3%
61104 ROCKFORD 0.3%
Total outside GSA 2.3%

SHERMAN-ASTC
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August 25,2016

Kathryn J. Olson, Chair

Ramesh B, Khanna, MD

1425 N. MicLean Blvd, Ste 900
Elgin, IL60123

Hlinois Health Facilities and Scrvices Review Board

525 West Jefferson Street, 2 Floor
Springfield, Hlinois 62761

Dear Ms. Olson,

I am a physician specializing in Urology. 1 am writing in suppori of the cstablishment of the proposed
ambulatary surgery treatment center {ASTC) on Randall Road on the campus of Advocate Sherman
Hospital in Elgin, IL. The table attached 1o this letter shows the outpatient surgical procedures | have
performed in the recent 12 months at Advocate Sherman Hospital by the zip codes of origin of the
patients. 1 performed 322 outpatient surgical procedures during this time. Of those, 98.0% were from

within the peographic service area.

T expect to refer at least 254 patients to the proposed ASTC within twelve months after project
compleiion, all from my volume of work currently referred 10 Advocate Shenman Hospital, 1will
continuc to do procedures at ather facilitics where | hbave medical stalf privileges, as rclerrals or managed

care contracts dictale.

1 certily these referrals have not been used to support another pendibg or approved cestificate of need
application. The information provided in this letter is truc and correet 10 the best of nyy knowledge,

Sincerety,

s

Ramesh R. Khanna, M.D,
Rar

Ramesh R. Khanna, MD>
1425 N. Mcl.ean Blvd, S1c 900
Elgin, EL. 60123

Subseribed and swom beforc mie this™=S

ey )

y " . -
Lo« -v\-'"‘.'(.-.L (L\’X""‘a
Notary Pubtit S

SHERMAN - ASTC

2 day of f\u:‘ﬂ:,&* , 2016

OFFICIAL SEAL
CINDY L CAPONE
NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF ILLINOIS

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:01/18118

/97 —




SHERMAN - ASTC

CON Application for proposed Ambulatory Surgery Treatment Center in Elgin, IL

Referring Physician: Dr. Ramesh R. Xhanna

Qutpatient surgical patients seen at Advocate Sherman Hospital in recent 12 month
period are show in the table below

Patients from within the Geographic Service Area of the proposed ASTC

Zip Codf_t Origin of City tinked to Zip Code Percent o.fOP Ca.ses in

Patients reporting period
60013 ROSELLE 0.3%
60014 LAFOX 2.0%
60039 WEST CHICAGO 0.3%
60050 FRANKLIN PARK 1.0%
60067 WINFIELD 0.3%
60097 WONDER LAKE 0.3%
60098 VILLA PARK 0.7%
60102 HOFFMAN ESTATES 10.4%
60107 WAYNE 2.0%
60109 PALATINE 1.3%
60110 SOUTH ELGIN 11.7%
60118 DUNDEE 5.0%
60120 STREAMWOCD 12.8%
60123 ELGIN 22.8%
60124 ALGONQUIN 31.7%
60136 GILBERTS 0.7%
60140 BARTLETT 4.7%
60142 SAINT CHARLES 5.7%
60152 RINGWOOD 1.0%
60156 HAMPSHIRE 6.4%
60173 ARLINGTON HEIGHTS 0.3%
60175 BARRINGTON 0.3%
60177 LAKE IN THE HILLS 2.7%
60178 MONTGOMERY 0.3%
60184 FOX RIVER GROVE 0.3%
60188 ADDISON 0.3%
60554 SUGAR GROVE 0.3%
Total in GSA 98.0%

Patients from outside the Geagraphic Service Area of the proposed ASTC

[ 48706

BAY CITY

0.3% l
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A@S ASSOCIATES IN
ORTIHOPAEDIC SURGERY

1425 N. Randall Rd., Elgin, IL 60123
447 888.0750
www bonedactars.com

August 25, 2016

Kathryn J. Olson, Chair

Ilinois Health Facilities and Services Review Board
525 West Jefterson Street, 2™ Floor

Springtietd, lllinois 62761

Dear Ms, QOlson,

L am a physician specializing in Onhopedics. [am writing in support of the establishment of the proposed
ambulatory surgery treaimeni center {ASTC) on Randall Road on the campus of Advocate Sherman
Haspital in Elgin, IL. The table attached to this letter shaws the outpaticnt surgical procedurcs | have
performed in the recent 12 months at Advocate Shertnan Hospifal by the zip codes of origin of the
paticnts. 1 performed 143 outpatient surgical procedurcs during this time. Of those, 97.8% were from
within the geopraphic service area,

1 expect 1o refer at least 116 patients 1o the proposed ASTC within twelve months aficr project
completion, all from my volume of work cumrently referred 10 Advocate Sherman Hospital, T will
corlinue 1o do procedures at other facilities where | have medical stafT privileges, as referrals or managed
care coniracts diciate.

I certify these referrals have not been used to support anather pending or approved centificate of need
application. The informalion pravided in this letier is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Sincerely,
S e
Scott W. Mox, M.D.

Associates in Orthopaedic Surgery

i425 N, Randall Rd.
Elgin, Il. 66123

Subscribed and swom before me lhis';QLf) day GIL{ 3’? (o L2018
i’

s .
{ W Ay ‘\,,_( LY At
Notary Public 7 &

QFFICIAL SEAL
CINDY L GAPONE

NOTARY PUELIC - STATE OF ILLINGIS
MY COMMISSION EXPIRESO1NSNS ¢
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CON Application for proposed Ambulatory Surgery Treatment Center in Elgin, IL

Referring Physician: Or. Scott W. Mox

Dutpatient surgical patients seen at Advocale Sherman Hospitat in recent 12 month
period are show in the table below

Patients from within the Geographic Service Area of the proposed ASTC

Zip Code- Origin of City Linked to Zip Code Percent o.f op Ca_ses in
Patients reporting period
60010 HANQVER PARK 0.7%
60014 LAFOX 2.2%
60098 VILLA PARK 0.7%
60102 HOFFMAN ESTATES 8.8%
60103 WASCO 2.2%
60107 WAYNE 0.7%
60108 MCHENRY 0.7%
650109 PALATINE 0.7%
60110 SOUTH ELGIN 4.4%
$50118 DUNDEE 6.6%
60120 STREAMWQOQOD 11.8%
60123 ELGIN 16.2%
60124 ALGONQUIN 8.1%
60140 BARTLETT 8.8%
60142 SAINT CHARLES 6.6%
60145 KINGSTON 0.7%
60152 RINGWQQOD 2.2%
60156 HAMPSHIRE 1.5%
60169 SCHAUMBURG 1.5%
60175 BARRINGTON 1.5%
60177 LAXE IN THE HILLS 6.6%
60178 MONTGOMERY 0.7%
60181 VILLA PARK 0.7%
60192 HUNTLEY 1,5%
60194 BLOOMINGDALE Q7%
60563 NAPERVILLE 0.7%

Total in G5A 97.8%

Patients from outside the Geographic Service Area of the proposed ASTC

48188 CANTON 0.7%
61065 POPLAR GROVE 0.7%
62298 WATERLOO 0.7%

Total outside GSA 2.2%

SHERMAN - ASTC . iﬂl ; - ... ..AppendixA
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3710 N. Randall Rd., Suwie 210, Flgn 11, 60123
847 888.9000 / wwav speciadiyearcinstitule.com

August 25, 2016

Kathryn J. Olson, Chair

Ilinois Health Facilities and Services Review Board
5235 West JefTerson Street, 2™ Floor

Springficld, Nlinois 62761

Dear Ms. Olson,

1 am a physician specializing in Otolaryngology. 1 am writing in support of the establishment of the
propesed ambulatory surgery treatmeni center (ASTC) an Randall Road on the campus of Advocate
Sherman Hospital in Elgin. [L. The table attached 1o this letter shows the outpatient surgjcal procedures |
have performed in the recent 12 months at Advocate Sherman Hospilal by the zip codes of origin of the
paticnts. [ performed 85 outpatient surgical procedures during this time. Of those, 97.6% were from
wilhimn the geagraphic service area.

I expect 1o refer al deast 70 patienis (o the proposed ASTC within twelve months after project eompletion,
all from my volumne of work currently referred to Advocate Sherman Hospital. [ will continue to do
procedures at other facilities where [ have medical staff privileges, as referrals or managed care cotracts
dictate.

[ certily these reftrrals have not been used 10 support another pending or approved centiticate ol need
application. The information provided in ihis letfer is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Sincerely. / ’

Ajjaz Alvi. M.D., FACS

Specialty Care Instituic
1710 N. Randall Rd., Suite 210
Elgin IL 60723

. L or .
Subscribed and swarn before me thig 2 day of (g e A, 2016

. At o
O OFFICIAL SEAL 3
. W B e 79 CINDY L CAPONE

i NOTARY FUBLIC - STATE OF ILLINC!S
NOIUI’Y Pubfnc MY COMMISSION EXPIRES0119/19

atatatad

& l . . aepenana
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CON Apgplication for proposed Ambulatory Surgery Treatment Center in Elgin, IL

Referring Physician: Dr. Aijaz Alvi

Qutpatient surgical patients seen at Advocate Sherman Hospital in recent 12 month
period are show in the table below

Patients from within the Geographic Service Area of the proposed ASTC

SHERMAN - ASTC

Zip Code. Origin af City Linked to 7ip Code Percent of opP Ca.SES in

Patients reporting period
60014 LAFOX 4.9%
60041 INGLESIDE 1.2%
60047 ROUND LAKE 2.4%
60050 FRANKLIN PARK 1.2%
60098 VILLA PARK 2.4%
60102 HOFFMAN ESTATES 9.8%
60103 WASCO 2.4%
60107 WAYNE 2.4%
60110 SOUTH ELGIN 2.4%
60112 CORTLAND 1.2%
60118 DUNDEE 1.2%
60120 STREAMWOOD 4.9%
60123 E£LGIN 13.4%
60124 ALGONQUIN 13.4%
60133 GENEVA 1.2%
60135 iNGLESIDE 1.2%
60140 BARTLETT 2.4%
60142 SAINT CHARLES 1.7%
60152 RINGWOOD 2.4%
60156 HAMPSHIRE 7.3%
60175 BARRINGTON 2.4%
60177 LAKE IN THE HILLS 7.3%
60178 MONTGOMERY 1.2%
60180 GLENDALE HEIGHTS 1.2%
60194 BLOOMINGDALE 1.2%
60195 ISLAND LAKE 1.2%
60538 MONTGOMERY 1.2%

Total in GSA 97.6%

Patients from outside the Geographic Service Area of the proposed ASTC

60565 NAPERVILLE 1.2%
61115 MACHESNEY PARK 1.2%

Tota! outside GSA 2.4%
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OPHTHALMOLOGY ASSOCIATES -

Diseases and Surgery of the Eve

1676 Capital Streer Snive 1000 Elgin, 11, 60124
(BA7) RB8-2020

August 29, 2016

Kathryn J. Gison, Chair

INimois Health Facilities and Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson Strear. 2™ Floor

Springfield, Ilinois 62761

Dear Ms. Olson,

1am a physician specializing in Ophthalmology. 1 am writing in suppor of the cstablishment of the
propased ambulatory surgery treatment center (ASTC) on Randall Road on the campus of Advocate
Sherman Hospital in Eigin, 1. The 1able attached to this letter shows the outpatient surgical procedures 1
have performed in the recent 12 months at Advoecate Sherman Hospital by the zip codes of origin of the
patients. [ performed 62 outpatient surgical procedures during this time. Of those, 96.8% were {rom
within the geographic scrvice arca.

[ expect 10 refer at least 33 patients 1o the proposed ASTC within twelve months after project completion,
all from nmy volume of work current]y referred 10 Advocate Shernman Hospital. [ will continue to do
procedures at other facilities where 1 have medical staff privilepes, as refenals or managed care contracts
dictate.

I certify thesc referrals have not been used to support another pending or approved certificate of nced
applieation, The information provided in this lefter is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Sincercly,

/%C/Z/C A

Michael Lee Seiglé, M.D.

;
Ophthalmology Associates
1670 Capital Strect Suite 100
Elgin, 11. 60124

VR
Subscribed and sworn before me this’-Qf' day of(}l o ‘C&' L2016
("

CUdl Ceon
Notary Publie Y o s

QFFICIAL SEAL
- CINDY L CAPONE
MOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF lLLr: v
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES T -
CAAAAAAAASPAALIST S
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CON Application for proposed Ambulatory Surgery Treatment Center in Elgin, IL

Referring Physician: Dr. Michael Lee Seigle

Qutpatient surgical patients seen at Advocate Sherman Hospital in recent 12 month
period are show in the table below

Patients from within the Geographic Service Area of the proposed ASTC

Zip Code: Origin of ity Linked to Zip Code Percent o‘f OoP Ca.ses in

Patients reporting period
60010 HANOVER PARK 1.6%
60014 LAFOX 1.6%
60021 CRYSTAL LAKE 1.6%
60107 WAYNE 31.2%
60110 SOUTH ELGIN 6.5%
60118 DUNDEE 4.8%
60120 STREAMWOOD 6.5%
60123 ELGIN 16.1%
60124 ALGONQUIN 16.1%
60134 LAKE ZURICH 1.6%
60136 GILBERTS 3.2%
60140 BARTLETT 9.7%
60142 SAINT CHARLES 4.8%
60152 RINGWOOD 1.6%
60156 HAMPSHIRE 1.6%
60174 BURLINGTON 1.6%
60177 LAKE IN THE HILLS 8.1%
60178 MONTGOMERY 1.6%
60188 ADDISON 1.6%
60193 BATAVIA 1.6%
61008 BELVIDERE 1.6%
Tatal in GSA 96.8%

Patients from outside the Geographic Service Area of the proposed ASTC

SHERMAN - ASTC

60446 ROMEOVILLE 1.6%
61065 PQOPLAR GROVE 1.6%
Total autside GSA 3.2%

Appendix A




A@ S ASSOCIATES IN
ORTHOPAEDIC SURGERY

1425 N. Randall Rd., Elgin, IL 60123
847.888.0750
www.bonedoctors.com

August 30, 2016

Kathryn J. Olson. Chair

lllinois Health Facilities and Services Review Board
525 West JefTerson Sureet, 2™ Floor

Spnngficld, Hlinois 62761

Dear Ms. Qlson,

I am a physician specializing in Orthopedics. ! am writing in support of the establishment of the proposed
ambulatory surgery treatment center (ASTC) on Randall Road on the cainpus of Advocate Shenman
Hospital in Elgin, 1L.. The table attached Lo this lewer shows the outpatient surgical procedures | have
performed in the recent 12 months at Advocate Sherman Hespital by the zip codes of origin of the
patients. | performed 189 ouipatient surpical procedures during this time. Of those. 97.3% were from
within the pcographic service area.

I expect to refer at Jeast 157 patients to the proposed ASTC within twebve months afier project
cornpletion, all from my volume of work currently referred 1o Advocate Sherman Hospital. 1 will
continue 10 do progedures at other lacilities where 1 have medical siafT privileges, as refermrals or inanaged
care contracts dictale.

I cenify these reforrals have not been used Lo support another pending ar approved cenificate of need
applicatian, The information provided in this letter is true and correct (o the best of my knowledge.

Sincerely.

. >
] T e A-- l(.u%\\g
leffrey ARazaglis. M.Ix
Assotiates in Orthopacdic Surgery

1425 N. Randail Rd.
Elgin, 11, 60123

Subseribed and sworn before me this 3% _day of A\-J‘f!\-‘ v 2010

Q;_:W:&LJ (cpntre
Nothry Pubi¢ ™ Q A
OFFICIAL SEAL
CRDY L CAPONE
NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF ILLINOIS
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES0118/15
e bl e T L P E
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CON Application for proposed Ambulatory Surgery Treatment Center in Elgin, IL

Referring Physictan: Dr. Jeffrey A. Kazaglis

Outpatient surgical patients seen at Advocate Sherman Hospital in recent 12 month
period are show in the table below

Patients from within the Geographic Service Area of the proposed ASTC

Zip Code Origin of

City Linked to Zip Code

Percent of OP Cases in

Patients reparting period
60010 HANOVER PARK 2.2%
60014 LAFOX 2.2%
60047 ROUND LAKE 0.5%
60050 FRANKLIN PARK 1.1%
60067 WINFIELD 0.5%
60068 PARK RIDGE 0.5%
60102 HOFFMAN ESTATES 4.9%
60103 WASCO 1.1%
60110 SOUTH ELGIN 9.2%
60118 DUNDEE 4.3%
60120 STREAMWOOD 12.4%
60123 ELGIN 18.9%
60124 ALGONQUIN 7.6%
60133 GENEVA 0.5%
60134 LAKE ZURICH 1.1%
60136 GILBERTS 3.8%
60140 BARTLETT 5.4%
650142 SAINT CHARLES 4.9%
60145 KINGSTON 0.5%
60152 RINGWOOD 0.5%
60156 HAMPSHIRE 3.8%
60174 BURLINGTON 0.5%
60175 BARRINGTON 1.1%
60177 LAKE IN THE HILLS 4.9%
60178 MONTGOMERY 0.5%
60180 GLENDALE HEIGHTS 0.5%
60185 MOOSEHEART 0.5%
60187 ELMHURST 0.5%
60194 BLOOMINGDALE 0.5%
60505 AURORA 1.1%
60510 EOLA 1.1%

SHERMAN - ASTC
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Total in GSA 97.3%

Patients from outside the Geographic Service Area of the proposed ASTC

60025 GLENVIEW 0.5%
60002 ANTIOCH 0.5%
60033 HARVARD 0.5%
60551 SHERIDAN 0.5%
61114 ROCKFORD 0.5%

Total outside GSA 2.7%

SHERMAN - ASTC___ o &a O . Appendixa




Appendix B

Surgery Centers in
Geographic Service Area
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Driving Directions from 1425 N Randall Rd, Elgin, Hlinois 60123 to 600 Hart Rd, Barrin...
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Appendix C

Hospitals in Geographic
Service Area
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Driving Directions from 1425 N Randall Rd, Elgin, Illinois 60123 to 77 N Airlite St, Elgi... Page 1 of 1
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Driving Directions from 1425 N Randall Rd, Elgin, lllinois 60123 to 800 Biesterfield Rd, ... Page 1 of 1
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Driving Directions from 1425 N Randall Rd, Elgin, Illinois 60123 to 3701 Doty Rd, Woo... Page 1 of 1
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Driving Directions from 1425 N Randall Rd, Elgin, Illinois 60123 to 25 N Winfield Rd, ... Page 1 of 1
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Driving Directions from 1425 N Randall Rd, Elgin, Illinois 60123 to 1325 N Highland A... Page 1 of 1

Notes
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Notes
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Driving Directions from 1425 N Randall Rd, Elgin, Illinois 60123 to 701 W North Ave, ... Page 1 of1
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Report of Independent Auditors

The Board of Directors
Advocate Health Care Network

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Advocate Health Care
Network and subsidiaries, which comprise the consolidated balance sheets as of December 31,
2015 and 2014, and the related consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets and
cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the consolidated financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial
statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles; this includes the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of consolidated financial statements that are free of material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our
audits. We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the cntity’s preparation and fair presentation of
the consolidated financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s
internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated
financial statements.
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion.

Opinion
In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the consolidated financial position of Advocate Health Care Network and subsidiaries at

December 31, 2015 and 2014, and the consolidated results of their operations and their cash flows
for the years then ended in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

émt-fMLLP

March 4, 2016
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Advocate Health Care Network and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Balance Sheets
(Dollars in Thousands)

Assets
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Short-term investments
Assets limited as to use
Patient accounts receivable, less allowances for
uncollectible accounts of $221,496 in 2015 and
$219,447 in 2014
Amounts due from primary third-party payors
Prepaid expenses, inventories and other current assets
Collateral proceeds received under securities
lending program
Total current assets

Asscts limited as to use:
Internally and externally designated investments
limited as to use
Investments under securities lending program

Other noncurrent assets
Interest in health care and related entities
Reinsurance receivable

Property and equipment — at cost:
Land and land improvements
Buildings
Movable equipment
Construction-in-progress

Less allowances for depreciation

Total assets

3 Y

December 31

2015 2014
$ 203,792 § 272912
21,666 19,456
94,186 91,747
603,462 633,743
39,711 16,850
266,629 267,792
19.097 19,768
1,248,543 1,322,268
5,131,138 5,169,099
18,483 19,145
5,149,621 5,188,244
165,760 150,314
141,116 150,327
117,351 161,545
5,573,848 5,650,430
271,192 257,699
2,929,513 2,708,787
1,581,934 1,467,513
578,176 449,958
5,360,815 4,883,957
2,549,031 2,332,932
2,811,784 2,551,025
$ 9.634,175 $ 9,523,723
1512-1787469




Liabilities and net assets
Current liabilities:
Current portion of long-term debt

Long-term debt subject to short-term remarketing

arrangements
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Accrued salaries and employee benefits
Amounts due to primary third-party payors

Current portion of accrued insurance and claims costs

Obligations to return collateral under securities
lending program
Total current liabilities

Noncurrent liabilities:
Long-term debt, less current portion
Pension plan liability

Accrued insurance and claims cost, less current portion

Accrued losses subject to reinsurance recovery

Obligations under swap agreements, net of collateral posted

Other noncurrent liabilities
Total liabilities
Net assets:
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted
Permanently restricted
Non-controlling interest

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.

1512-1787469
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December 31

2015 2014
$ 20,168 § 20,042
126,045 130,635
416,126 466,070
402,837 373,365
343,227 309,591
113,684 119,587
19,097 19,768
1,441,184 1,439,058
1539372 1447918
29,354 37,441
702,896 712,169
117,351 161,545
88,013 86,246
202,759 186,953
2,679,745 2632272
4,120,929 4,071,330
5351,684 5,284,721
111,583 118,991
48,617 48,019
5511,884 5,451,731
1,362 662
5513246 5452393

$ 9634175 § 9523723
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Advocate Health Care Network and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of Operations and Changes in Net Assets
(Doliars in Thousands)

Unrestricted revenues, gains, and other support

Net patient service revenue
Provision for uncollectible accounts

Capitation revenue
QOther revenue

Expenses

Salaries, wages and employee benefits
Purchased services and operating supplics
Contracted medical services

Insurance and claims costs

Other

Depreciation and amortization

Interest

Operating income

Nonoperating income (loss)

Investment {loss) income

Change in fair value of interest rate swaps
Loss on refinancing of debt

Other nonoperating items, net

Revenues in excess of expenses

1512-1787469

Il

Year Ended December 31
2015 2014
$ 4,884,611 $ 4,786,197
{220,171) (289,597)
4,664,440 4,496,600
411,506 413,508
316,616 319,617
5,392,562 5,229,725
2,743,377 2,630,369
1,374,675 1,313,255
161,951 152,646
88,760 118,023
391,090 379,766
256,441 239,596
45,733 56,811
5,062,027 4,890,466
330,535 336,259
(221,964) 136,945
2,597) (38,338)
(9,721) (45,470)
(17,648) (22,789)
(251,930 30,348
78,605 369,607
5




Advocate Health Care Network and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of Operations and Changes in Net Assets (continued)

(Dollars in Thousands)

Unrestricted net assets

Revenues in excess of expenses

Net assets released from restrictions
and used for capital purchases

Postretirement benefit plan adjustments

Other

Increase in unrestricted net assets

Temporarily restricted net assets
Contributions for medical education programs,
capital purchases and other purposes
Realized gains on investments
Unrealized losses on investments
Net assets released from restrictions and used
for operations, medical education programs,
capital purchases and other purposes
(Decrease) increase in temporarily restricted net assets

Permanently restrieted net asscts

Contributions for medical education programs,
capital purchases and other purposes

Increase in permanently restricted net assets

Increase in net assets

Change in non-controlling interest

Net assets/shareholders’ equity at beginning of year
Net assets/shareholders® equity at end of year

See accompanying notes 10 consolidated financial statements.

1512-1787469

Year Ended December 31
2015 2014
$ 78,605 $ 369,607
14,975 10,558
(26,617) (64,018)
- @
66,963 316,143
24,663 24,388
448 5,325
(3,843) (1,106)
(28.676) (20,951)
(7,408) 7,656
598 453
598 453
60,153 324.252
700 (2599)
5,452,393 5,128,435

§ 5513246

$ 5.452.393

27




Advocate Health Care Network and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
(Dollars in Thousands)

Operating activitics
Increase in net asscts
Adjustments to reconcile increase in net asscts to net cash
provided by operating activitics:
Depreciation, amortization and aceretion
Provision for uncollectible accounts
Change in deferred income taxes
lLosses {gains) on disposal of property and equipment
Loss on refinancing of deb
Change in fair value of intcrest rate swaps
Postretirement benefit plan adjustments
Restricted contributions and gains on investrients.
net of asscls released from restrictions used for operations
Changes in operating assels and liabilities:
Trading sccurities
Patient accounls receivable
Amounts duc to/from primary third-party payors

Accounts payable, accrued salaries and employce benefits,

accrued cxpenses and other noncurrent liabilities
Other assels
Accrued insurance and claims cost
Net cash provided by operating activities

Investing activitics

Purchases of property and cquipment

Proceeds from sale of property and equipment
Purchascs of investments designated as non-trading
Sales of investments designated as nan-trading
Other

Net cash used in investing activities

Financing activities

Proceeds from issuance of debt

Payments of long-term debt

Collateral posted under swap agreements

Proceeds from restricted contributions and gains
on investments

Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities

Decreasc in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash cquivalents at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at cnd of year

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.

1512-1787469

Year Ended December 31
2015 2014
60,853 3 323,958
251,107 236,236
220,1M 289,597
3,895 {3.835)
1,657 (1.297)
9,721 45470
2,597 38,338
26,617 64,018
(13,701} {10.393)
56,708 (629,369)
(189,890 (356,307)
10,775 28,068
(45,832) (7,608)
(10,269) {10,929
(19,310) 40,874
165,099 46.821
(503,830) (507,788)
2,842 6,349
(189,292) (69.229)
158,393 223,805
2,382 13,615
(529,505) (333,248)
175,425 341,559
(101,175) {374,509}
(830) -
21,866 29,060
95,286 (3,890)
(69,120 (290.317)
272,912 563,229
203,792 § 272912




Advocate Health Care Network and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
(Dollars in Thousands)

December 31, 2015

1. Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Organization

Advocate Health Care Network (the System) is a nonprofit, faith-based health care organization
dedicated to providing comprehensive health care services, including inpatient acute and non-acute
care, primary and specialty physician services and various outpatient services to communities in
northern and central lllinois. Additionally, through long-term academic and teaching affiliations,
the System trains resident physicians. The System is affiliated with the United Church of Christ
and the Evangelical Lutheran Church of America. Substantially all expenses of the System are
related to providing health care services.

Mission and Community Benefit

As a faith-based health care organization, the mission, values, and philosophy of the System form
the foundation for its strategic priorities. The System’s mission is to serve the health care needs of
individuals, families, and communities through a holistic philosophy rooted in the fundamental
understanding of human beings as created in thc image of God. The System’s core values of
compassion, equality, excellence, partnership, and stewardship guide its actions to provide health
care services to sustain and improve the health of the individuals and communities it serves.

Consistent with the values of compassion and stewardship, the System makes a major commitment
to patients in need, regardless of their ability to pay. Charity care is provided to patients who meet
the critcria established under the System’s charity care policy. Patients eligible for consideration
can earn up to 600% of the federal poverty level. Qualifying patients can receive up to 100%
discounts from charges and extended payment plans. Charity care services are not reported as net
patient service revenue because payment is not anticipated while the related costs to provide the
health care are included in operating expenses. The System’s cost of providing charity care in 2015
and 2014, as determined using the 2014 Medicare cost-to-charge ratio, was $67,642 and $65,882,

respectively.

The System files the Annual Non-Profit Hospital Community Benefits Plan Report with the Illinois
Attorney General. The total community benefit amount reported on this report for the year ended
December 31, 2014, the latest filed, was $696,336 (including $65,882 of charity care at cost)
(unaudited). The information needed to prepare the 2015 report, which is anticipated to

1512-1787469 ;é? 8




Advocate Health Care Network and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

1. Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

be filed in June 2016, is being compiled. This report summarizes the significant financiai support
that the System provides to its communities to sustain and improve health care services, in addition
to the charity care provided. This support includes:

« The unreimbursed cost of providing care to patients covered by the Medicare and Medicaid
programs.,

« The cost of providing services which are not sclf-sustaining, for which net patient service
revenues are less than the costs required to provide the services. Such services benefit
uninsured and low-income patients as well as the broader community, but are not expected

to be financially self-supporting.

»  Other community benefits include the unreimbursed costs of community benefits programs
and services for the general community, not solely for those demonstrating financial need,
including the unreimbursed cost of medical education, health education, immunizations for
children, support groups, health screenings and fairs.

Principles of Consolidation

Included in the Systen’s consolidated financial statements are all of its wholly owned or controlled
subsidiaries. All significant intercompany transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
gencrally accepted in the United States requires management to make estimates, assumptions, and
judgments that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and amounts disclosed in the
notes to the consolidated financial statements at the date of the consolidated financial statements.
Estimates also affect the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period.
Although estimates are considered 1o be fairly stated at the time made, actual resulits could differ
materially from those estimates.

1512-1787469 J 70 9




Advocate Health Care Network and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

1. Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Cash Equivalents

The System considers all highly liquid investments with a maturity of three months or less when
purchased to be cash equivalents.

Investments

The System has designated substantially ail of its investments as trading. Investments in debt and
equity securities with readily determinable fair values are measured at fair value using quoted
market prices or other observable inputs. Certain debt-related investments are designated as non-
trading. The non-trading portfolio consists mainly of cash equivalents, money market, and
commercial paper. Investments in limited partnerships that invest in marketable securities and
derivative products (hedge funds) are reported using the equity method of accounting based on
information provided by the respective partnership. Investments in private equity limited
partnerships with ownership percentages of 5% or greater are recorded on the equity method of
accounting, while those with ownership percentages of 5% or less are recorded on the cost method
of accounting. Commingled funds are carried at fair value based on other observabie inputs.
Investment income or loss (including realized gains and losses, interest, dividends, changes in
equity of limited partnerships, and unrealized gains and losses) is included in investment income
unless the income or loss is restricted by donor or law or is related to assets designated for self-
insurance programs. Investment income on self-insurance trust funds is reported in other revenue.
Unrealized gains and losses that are restricted by donor or Jaw are reported as a change in
temporarily restricted net assets.

Assets Limited as to Use

Assets limited as to use consist of investments set aside by the Board of Directors for future capital
improvements and certain medical education and health care programs. The Board of Directors
retains control of these investments and may, at its discretion, subsequently use them for other
purposes. Additionally, assets limited as to use include investments held by trustees under debt
agreements and self-insurance trusts.

15121787469 ;7/ 10




Advocate Health Care Network and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

1. Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Patient Service Revenue and Accounts Receivable

Patient accounts receivable are stated at net realizable value. The System evaluates the
collectability of its accounts receivable based on the length of time the receivable is outstanding,
major payor sources of revenue, historical collection experience, and trends in health care
insurance programs to estimate the appropriate allowance and provision for uncollectible accounts.
For receivables associated with self-pay patients, the System records an allowance for
uncollectible accounts in the period of service on the basis of its past experience. These
adjustments are accrued on an estimated basis and are adjusted as needed in future periods.

The allowance for uncollectible accounts as a percentage of accounts receivable increased from
26% in 2014 to 27% in 2015 primarily due to a shift in payor class, an increase in the number of
patients with higher co-insurance and deductible plans and an increase in the aging of accounts
receivable.

The System has agreements with third-party payors that provide for payments to the System at
amounts different from its established rates. Net patient service revenue is reported at the estimated
net realizable amounts from patients, third-party payors, and others for service rendered, including
estimated adjustments under reimbursement agreements with third-party payors, certain of which
are subject to audit by administering agencies. These adjustments are accrued on an estimated
basis and arc adjusted as needed in futurc periods.

Net patient service revenue recognized in the period from these major payor sources is as follows
for the years ended December 31:

2015 2014
Third-party payors S 4,656,578 $ 4,512,176
Seif-pay 228,033 274,021
Total all payors S 4,884,611 § 4,786,197

15121787469 2 72 11




Advocate Health Care Network and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

1. Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Inventorics

Inventories, consisting primarily of medical supplies and pharmaceuticals, are stated at the lower
of cost (first-in, first-out) or market value.

Reinsurance Reccivables

Reinsurance receivables are recognized in a manner consistent with the liabilities relating to the
underlying reinsured contracts.

Goodwill and Intangible Asscts

Goodwill of $29,214 and $12,719 and intangible assets of $10,768 and $13,823 at December 31,
2015 and 2014, respectively, are included in other noncurrent assets on the consolidated balance
sheets. Goodwill is not amortized and is evaluated for impairment at least annually. Intangible
assets with expected useful lives are amortized over that period.

Asset Impairment

The System considers whether indicators of impairment are present and performs the necessary
tests to determine if the carrying value of an asset is appropriate. Impairment write-downs, except
for those related to investments, are recognized in operating income at the time the impairment is
identified.

Property and Equipment

Provisions for depreciation of property and equipment are based on the estimated useful lives of
the assets ranging from 3 to 80 years using the straight-line method.

Asset Retirement Obligations

The System recognizces its legal obligations associated with the retirement of long-lived assets that
result from the acquisition, construction, development or normal operations of long-lived assets
when these obligations are incurred. The obligations are recorded as a noncurrent liability and are
accreted to present value at the end of each period. When the obligation is incurred, an

1512-1787460 ;73 12




Advocate Health Care Network and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

I. Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continucd)

amount equal to the present value of the liability is added to the cost of the rclated asset and is
accreted over the life of the related asset. The obligations at December 31, 2015 and 2014 were
$23,673 and $20,821, respectively.

Derivative Financial Instruments

The System has entered into derivative transactions to manage its interest rate risk. Derivative
instruments are recorded as cither assets or liabilities at fair value. Subsequent changes in a
derivative’s fair value are recognized in nonoperating income (loss).

Bond Issuance Costs, Discounts and Premiums

Bond issuance costs, discounts and premiums are amortized over the term of the bonds using the
effective interest method.

General and Professional Liability Risks

The provision for self-insured general and professional liability claims includes estimates of the
ultimate costs for both reported claims and claims incurred but not reported.

Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets are thosc assets whose use by the System has been limited by
donors to a specific time period or purpose. Permanently restricted net assets consist of gifts with
corpus values that have been restricted by donors to be maintained in perpetuity. Temporarily
restricted net assets and earnings on permanently restricted net assets are used in accordance with
the donor’s wishes primarily to purchase property and equipment or to fund medical education or
other health care programs.

Assets released from restrictions to fund purchases of property and equipment are reported in the
consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets as increases to unrestricted net
assets. Those assets released from restriction for operating purposes are reported in the
consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets as other revenue. When restricted,
earnings are recorded as temporarily restricted net assets until amounts are expended in accordance
with the donor’s specifications.

15121787469 3 7# 13




Advocate Health Care Network and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

1. Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Capitation Revenue

The System has agreements with various managed care organizations under which the System
provides or arranges for medical care to members of the organizations in return for a monthly
payment per member. Revenue is earned each month as a result of agreeing to provide or arrange
for their medical care.

Other Nonoperating Items, Net

Other nonoperating items, net primarily consist of the net expenses of the Advocate Charitable
Foundation, provisions for environmental remediation, contributions to charitable organizations,
valuation adjustments for investments on the equity method of accounting and income taxes.

Revenues in Excess of Expenses and Changes in Net Assets

The consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets include revenues in excess of
expenses as the performance indicator. Changes in unrestricted net assets, which are excluded from
revenues in excess of expenses, primarily include contributions of long-lived assets (including
assets acquired-using contributions, which by donor restriction were to be used for the purposes of
acquiring such assets) and postretirement benefit adjustments.

Grants

Grant revenue is recognized in the period it is earned based on when the applicable project
expenses are incurred and project milestones are achieved. Grant payments received in advance of
related project expenses arc recorded as deferred revenue until the expenditure has been incurred.
The System records grant revenue in other revenue in the consolidated statements of operations
and changes in net assets.

Under certain provisions of the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009, fedcral
incentive payments are available to hospitals, physicians and certain other professionals when they
adopt certified electronic health record (EHR) technology or become “meaningful users” of EHRs
in ways that demonstrate improved quality, safety and effectiveness of care. These incentive
payments are being accounted for in the same manner as grant revenue.
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Advocate Health Care Network and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

1. Organization and—Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
New Accounting Pronouncements

In February 2016, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued guidance related to
lease accounting. The guidance will require leases that are currently classified as operating leases
under current guidance to be recognized on the balance shect as lease assets and liabilities by
lessecs. This new guidance is effective for fiscal years and interim periods within those fiscal
years beginning after December 15, 2018. The System is evaluating the effect this guidance will
have on its consolidated financial statcments.

In January 2016, the FASB issued guidance requiring financial instruments accounted for on the
equity method to be measured at fair value with changes in fair value recognized in net income.
This new guidance is effective for fiscal years and interim periods within those fiscal years
beginning after December 15, 2017. The System is evaluating the effect this guidance will have
on its consolidated financial statements.

In May 2015, the FASB issued guidance related to fair value disclosures of certain investments.
Investments for which fair value is measured at net asset value per share (or its equivalent) using
the practical expedient provisions of the fair valuc measurement guidance are no longer required
to be included within the fair value hierarchy leveling tables. The System early adopted this
guidance as of and for the year ended December 31, 20135 with amendments applied retrospectively
to all periods presented.

In April 2015, the FASB issucd guidance related to simplifying the presentation of debt issuance
costs. The guidance requires the carrying amount of the debt liability be presented net of debt
issuance costs, consistent with the presentation of debt discounts. The recognition and
measurement guidance for debt issuance costs are not affected by the update. The System early
adopted this guidance as of and for the year ended December 31, 20135, which did not have a
material effcct on the consolidated financial statements.

In May 2014, the FASB issued guidance related to recognizing revenue from contracts with
customers. This new guidance dictates that the standard be applied either retrospectively to each
prior reporting period presented, or retrospectively with the cumulative effect of initially applying
the revenue recognition standard recognized at the date of initial application. This new guidance
is effective for fiscal years and interim periods within those fiscal years beginning after
December 15, 2017. The System is evaluating the effect this guidance will have on its consolidated
financial statements.
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Advocate Health Care Network and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

1. Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Reclassifications in the Consolidated Financial Statcments

Certain reclassifications were made to the 2014 consolidated financial statements and footnotes to
conform to the classifications used in 2015. There was no impact on previously reported 2014 net
assets or revenues in excess of cxpenses. The debt issuance costs in 2014 of $10,457 were
reclassified from deferred costs and intangible assets, less allowances for amortization to long-
term debt, less current portion on the consolidated balance sheets.

2. Contractual Arrangements With Third-Party Payors

The System provides care to certain patients under payment arrangements with Medicare,
Medicaid, Health Care Service Corporation, d/b/a Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Illinois (Blue
Cross), and various other health mainienance and preferred provider organizations. Services
provided under these arrangements are paid at predetermined rates and/or reitmbursable costs, as
defined. Reported costs and/or services provided under certain of the arrangements are subject to
audit by the administering agencies. Changes in Medicare and Medicaid programs and reduction
of funding levels could have a material adverse effect on the future amounts recognized as net
patient service revenue.

Amounts earned from the above payment arrangements accounted for 97% of the System’s net
patient service revenue, net of the provision for uncollectible accounts, in 2015 and 2014. The
System’s net patient service revenue net of the provision for uncollectible accounts by payor for
the years ended December 31 is as follows:

2015 2014
Blue Cross 31% 31%
Medicaid 16 14
Medicare 31 30
Other 22 25

100% 100%
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Advocate Health Care Network and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements {continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

2. Contractual Arrangements With Third-Party Payors (continued)

Provision has been made in the consolidated financial statements for contractual adjustments,
representing the difference between the established charges for services and actual or estimated
payment. The extreme complexity of laws and regulations governing the Medicare and Medicaid
programs renders at least a reasonable possibility that recorded estimates will change by a material
amount in the near term. Changes in the estimatcs that relate to prior years® third-party payment
arrangements resulted in increases in net patient service revenue of $16,064 and $6,419 for the
years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014, respectively.

In connection with the State of 1llinois’ Hospital Assessment Program, including the enhanced
Medicaid assessment system, the System recognized $285,419 and $202,590 of net patient service
revenue and $145,445 and $142,212 of program assessment expense in other expense in 2015 and
2014, respectively.

The System’s concentration of credit risk related to accounts receivable is limited due to the
diversity of patients and payors. The System grants credit, without collateral, to its patients, most
of whom are local residents and insured under third-party payor arrangements. The System has
established guidelines for placing patient balances with collection agencies, subject to terms of
certain restrictions on collection efforts as determined by the System. Significant concentrations
of accounts receivable, less allowance for uncollectible accounts at December 31 as follows:

2015 2014
Blue Cross 13% 17%
Medicaid 20 19
Medicare 13 13
QOther 54 51

100% 100%
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Advocate Health Care Network and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

2. Contractual Arrangemcnts With Third-Party Payors (continued)

The System has entered into various capitated physician provider agreements. Capitation revenue
by payor for the years ended December 31 is as foilows:

2015 2014
Humana Health Plan, Inc. and Humana Insurance
Company and their affiliates 42% 42%
Cigna-HealthSpring 15 14
WellCare Health Plans, Inc. 12 13
Other 31 31
100% 100%

Provision has been made in the consolidated financial statements for the estimated cost of
providing certain medical services under the aforementioned capitated arrangements. The System
accrues a liability for reported, as well as an estimate for incurred but not reported (IBNR),
contracted medical services. The liability represents the expected ultimate cost of all reported and
unreported claims unpaid at year-end. The System uses the services of a consulting actuary to
determine the estimated cost of the IBNR claims. Adjustments to the estimates are reflected in
current year operations. At December 31, 2015 and 2014, the liabilities for unpaid medical claims
amounted to $25,854 and $23,268, respectively, and are included in accounts payable and accrued
expenses in the consolidated balance sheets.
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Advocate Health Care Network and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

3. Cash and Cash Equivalents and Investments (Including Assets Limited as to Use)

Investments (including assets limited as to use) and other financial instruments at December 31
are summarized as follows:

2015 2014

Assets limited as to use:
Designated for self-insurance programs $ 696,678 $ 779,395
Internally and externally designated for capital
improvements, medical education and health

care¢ programs 4,490,667 4,474,371
Externally designated under debt agreements 37,979 7,080
Investments under securities lending program 18,483 19,145

5,243,807 5,279,991

Other financial instruments:
Cash and cash equivalents and short-term investments 225,458 292,368
$ 5,469,265 $ 5,572,359

The composition and carrying value of assets limited as to use, short-term investments, and cash
and cash equivalents at December 31 are set forth in the following table:

2015 2014
Cash and short-term investments $ 380407 § 362,473
Corporale bonds and other debt sccurities 397,124 437,503
United States government obligations 151,036 254,478
Government mutual funds 291,801 310,075
Bond and other debt security mutual funds 302,849 360,601
Commodity mutual funds - 3,497
Hedge funds 1,896,615 1,661,022
Private equity limited partnership funds 515,385 444827
Equity securities 844,190 1,165,175
Equity funds 689,858 572,108

$ 5,469,265 § 5,572,359
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Advocate Health Care Network and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

3. Cash and Cash Equivalents and Investments (Including Asscts Limited as to Use)
(continued)

For private equity investments carried at cost, the System regularly compares the net asset value
(NAYV), which is a proxy for the fair value, to the recorded cost of these investments for potential
other-than-temporary impairment. The cost of these investments is $424,547 and $384,435, and
the NAV of these based on estimates determined by the investments’ management was $500,632
and $443,862 at December 31, 2013 and 2014, respectively. In 2015 and 2014, the System
identified and recorded $4,725 and $15,041, respectively, of impairment losses that are included
in investment (loss) income in the consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets.

At December 31, 2015 and 2014, the System had additional commitments to fund private equity
investments in the amounts of $573,232 and $491,822, respectively. The commitments at
December 31, 2015 are expected to be funded over the next six years.

Investment returns for assets limited as to use, cash and cash cquivalents and short-term
investments are comprised of the following for the years ended December 31:

2015 2014
Interest and dividend income $ 46,804 $ 57,500
Equity (losses) income from alternative investments (84,713) 110,316
Net realized gains 87,253 120,033
Net unrealized losses (232,936) (99.803)

$ (183,592) §  188.052

Investment returns included in the consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets
for the years ended December 31 are as follows:

2015 2014
Other revenue s 41,767 % 46,888
Investment (losses) income (221,%964) 136,945
Realized and unrealized (losses) gains on investments —
temporarily restricted net assets (3,395) 4,219

§ (183,592) § 188,052
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Advocate Health Care Network and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements {continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

3. Cash and Cash Equivalents and Investments (Including Assets Limited as to Use)
(continued)

As part of the management of the investment portfolio, the System has entered into an arrangement
whereby securities owned by the System are loaned primarily to brokers and investment banks.
The loans are arranged through a bank. Borrowers are required to post collateral for securities
borrowed equal to approximately 103% in 2015 and 2014, of the value of the security on a daily
basis at a minimum. The bank is responsible for reviewing the creditworthiness of the borrowers.
The System has also entered into an arrangement whereby the bank is responsible for the risk of
borrower bankruptcy and default. At December 31, 2015 and 2014, the System loaned $18,483
and $19,145, respectively, in securities and accepted collateral for these loans in the amount of
$19,097 and $19,768, respectively, of which $19,097 and $19,768, respectively, represent cash
and government securities and are included in current liabilities and current assets, respectively,
in the accompanying consolidaled balance sheets.

4, Fair Value Measurements

The System accounts for certain assets and liabilities at fair value. The hierarchy below lists three
levels of fair value based on the cxtent to which inputs used in measuring fair value are observable
in active markcts. The System categorizes each of its fair value measurements in one of the three
levels based on the highest level of input that is significant to the fair value measurement in its
entirety, These levels are;

Level 1: Quoted prices in active markets for identified assets or liabilities.

Level 2: Inputs, other than quoted prices in active markets, that are observable either directly
or indirectly.

Level 3: Unobservable inputs in which there is little or no market data, which then requires the
reporting entity to develop its own assumptions about what market participants would use in
pricing the asset or liability.
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Advocate Health Care Network and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

4. Fair Value Measurements (continued)

The following section describes the valuation methodologies the System uses to measure financial
assets and liabilitics at fair value. In general, where applicable, the System uses quoted prices in
active markets for identical assets and liabilities to determine fair value. This pricing methodology
applies to Level |1 investments such as domestic and international equities, United States
Treasuries, exchange-traded mutual funds, and agency securities. 1f quoted prices in active markets
for identical assets and liabilities are not available to determine fair value, then quoted prices for
similar assets and liabilities or inputs other than quoted prices that are observable cither directly
or indirectly are used. These investments are included in Level 2 and consist primarily of corporate
notes and bonds, foreign government bonds, mortgage-backed securities, commercial paper, and
certain agency securities. The fair value for the obligations under swap agreements included in
Level 2 is estimated using industry standard valuation models. These models project future cash
flows and discount the future amounts to a present value using market-based observable inputs,
including interest rate curves. The fair values of the obligation under swap agreements include fair
value adjustments related to the System’s credit risk.

The System’s investments are exposed to various kinds and levels of risk. Equity securities and
equity mutual funds expose the System to market risk, performance risk, and liquidity risk for both
domestic and international investments. Market risk is the risk associated with major movements
of the equity markets. Performance risk is the risk associated with a company’s operating
performance. Fixed income securities and fixed income mutual funds expose the System to interest
rate risk, credit risk, and liquidity risk. As interest rates change, the value of many fixed income
securities is affected, including those with fixed interest rates. Credit risk is the risk that the obligor
of the security will not fulfill its obligations. Liquidity risk is affected by the willingness of market
participants to buy and sell particular securities. Liquidity risk tends to be higher for equities
related to small capitalization companies and certain alternative investments. Due to the volatility
in the capital markets, there is a reasonable possibility of subsequent changes in fair value resulting
in additional gains and losses in the near term.
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Advocate Health Care Network and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

4. Fair Value Measurements (continued)

The following are assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis at December 31,
2015:

Fair Value Mcasurements at
Reporting Date Using
Quoted Pricesin  Significant

Active Markets Other Significant
for Identical Observable Unobservable
Asscts Inputs Inputs
Description 2015 (Level 1) (Level 2) {Level 3)

Assets
Cash and short-term investments  $ 380407 § 366,847 S 13,560 $ -
Corporate bonds and other debt

securities 397,124 - 397,124 -
United States government

obligations 151,036 - 151,036 -
Government mutual funds 291,801 291,801 - -
Bond and other debt security

mutual funds 302,849 172,728 130,121 -
Equity securities 844,190 844,190 - -
Equity funds 689,858 76,118 613,740 -
Investments at fair value 3,057,265 § 1,751,684 3 1305581 § -
Investments not at fair value 2,412,000
Total investments $ 5,469,265
Collateral proceeds received under

securities lending program 3 19,097 5 19,097

Liabilities
Obligations under swap

agreements (see Note 7) § (88,013) $ (88,013)

Obligations to return collateral
under securities lending

program $ (19,097 g (19,097
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Advocate Health Care Network and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

4. Fair Value Measurements (continued)

The following are assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis at December 31,

2014:
Fair Value Measurements at
Reporting Date Using
Quoted Pricesin  Significant
Active Markets Other Significant
for Identical Observable Unobservable
Assets Inputs Inputs
Description 2014 {Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)

Assets
Cash and short-term investments 3 362473 % 348076 $ 14,397 % -
Corporate bonds and other debt

securities 437,503 - 437,503 -
United States government

obligations 254,478 ~ 254,478 -
Government mutual funds 310,075 310,075 - -
Bond and other debt security

mutual funds 360,601 69,172 291,429 -
Commodity mutual funds 3,497 3,497 - -
Equity securities 1,165,175 1,165,175 - -
Equity funds 572,108 133,227 438,881 —
Investments at fair value 3465910 $ 2029222 § 1,436,688 §% -
Investments not at fair value 2,106,449
Total investments $ 5572359
Collateral proceeds received under

securities lending program $ 19,768 $ 19,768
Liabilities
Obligations under swap

agreements (see Note 7) i {86,246) 5 {86,246)
Obligations to return collateral

under securities lending

program § (19,768) $ {19,768)
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Advocate Health Care Network and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

4. Fair Value Measurements (continued)

The carrying values of cash and cash equivalents, accounts reccivable and payable, accrued
expenses, and short-term borrowings are reasonable estimates of their fair values due to the short-
term nature of these financial instruments,

Investments not at fair value include hedge funds and private equity limited partnerships
(alternative investments). The values of the alternative investments that do not have readily
determinable fair values are determined by the general partner or fund manager taking into
consideration, among other things, the cost of the securities or other investments, prices of recent
significant transfers of like assets, and subsequent developments concerning the companies or
other assets to which the alternative investments relate. The valuation for the estimated fair value
of long-term debt is completed by a third-party service and takes into account a number of factors
including, but not limited o, any one or more of the following: (i) general interest rate and market
conditions; (ii) macroeconomic and/or deal-specific credit fundamentals; (iii) valuations of other
financial instruments that may be comparable in terms of rating, structure, maturity, and/or
covenant protection; (iv) investor opinions about the respective deal parties; (v) size of the
transaction; (vi) cash flow projections, which in turn are based on assumptions about certain
parameters that include, but are not limited to, default, recovery, prepayment, and reinvestment
rates; (vii) administrator reports, asset manager estimates, broker quotations, and/or trustee
reports. and (viii) comparable trades, where observable. Based on the inputs in determining the
estimated fair value of debt, this liability would be considered Level 2. The estimated fair value of
long-term debt based on quoted market prices for the same or similar issues was $1,705,444 and
$1,632,090 at December 31, 2015 and 2014, respectively, which included consideration of third-
party credit enhancements, of which there was no effect.

5. Interest in Health Care and Related Entities

During 2000, in connection with the acquisition of a medical center, the System acquired an
interest in the net assets of the Masonic Family Health Foundation (the Foundation), an
independent organization, under the terms of an asset purchase agreement (the Agreement). The
use of substantially all of the Foundation’s net assets is designated to support the operations and/or
capital needs of one of the System’s medical facilities. Additionally, 90% of the Foundation’s
investment yield, net of expenses, on substantially all of the Foundation’s investiments is
designated for the support of one of the System’s medical facitities. The Foundation must pay the
System, annually, 90% of the investment yield or an agreed-upon percentage of the beginning of
the year net assets.
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Advocate Health Care Network and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

5. Interest in Health Care and Related Entities (continued)

The interest in the net assets of this organization amounted to $83,499 and $88,205 as of
December 31, 2015 and 2014, respectively, which is reflected in interest in health care and related
entities in the consolidated balance sheets. The System’s interest in the investment yield is
reflected in the consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets and amounted to
$(880) and $3,755 for the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014, respectively. Cash
distributions received by the System from the Foundation under terms of the Agreement amounted
to $6,996 and $4,720 during the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014, respectively. In
addition to the amounts distributed under the Agreement, the Foundation contributed $639 and
$408 to the System for program support of one of its medical facilities during the years ended
December 31, 2015 and 2014, respectively.

The System has a 50% membership and governance interest in Advocate Health Partners (d/b/a
Advocate Physician Partners) (APP), which has been accounted for on an equity basts. The
System’s carrying value in this interest was $0 at December 31, 2015 and 2014. Financial
information relating to this interest as of and for the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014 is
as follows:

2015 2014
Assets § 134255 § 150,049
Liabilities 135,774 151,294

Revenues in excess of expenses -

The System contracts with APP for certain operational and administrative services. Total expenses
incurred for these services were $28,345 and $27,583 in 2015 and 2014, respectively, which is
included in purchased services and operating supplies and other in the consolidated statements of
operations and changes in net assets. At December 31, 2015 and 2014, the System had an accrued
liability to APP for those services for $310 and $319, respectively, which is included in accounts
payable and accrued expenses in the consolidated balance sheets.
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Advocate Health Care Network and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

5. Interest in Health Care and Related Entities (continued)

APP purchased claims processing and certain management services from the System in the
amounts of $8,026 and $7,645 in 2015 and 2014, respectively, which is included in other revenue
in the consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets. Under terms of an agreement
with the System, APP reimburses the System for salaries, benefits and other expenses that are
incurred by the System on APP’s behalf. The amount billed for these services in 2015 and 2014
was $27,480 and $25,372, respectively, which is included in other revenue in the consolidated
statcments of operations and changes in net assets. The System had a receivable from APP at
December 31, 2015 and 2014, for claims processing and management services of $2,842 and
$2,825, respectively, which is included in prepaid expenses, inventories and other current assets
in the consolidated balance sheets.

6. Long-Term Debt

Long-term debt, net of unamortized original issue discount or premium and unamortized deferred
bond issuance costs, consisted of the following at December 31:

2015 2014

Revenue bonds and revenue refunding bonds, [llinois
Finance Authority Series:
1993C, 6.00%, principal payable in varying annual
installmenis through April 2018 $ 14,466 $ 17,230
2003 A (weighted-average rate of 0.23% and 2.24%
during 2015 and 2014, respectively), principal
payable in varying annual instaliments through
November 2022; interest based on prevailing market
conditions at time of remarketing 17,331 19,611
2003C (weighted-average rate of 0.24% and 0.18%
during 2015 and 2014, respectively), principal
payable in varying annual installments through
November 2022; interest based on prevailing market
conditions at time of remarketing 16,632 18,912
2008A (weighted-average rate of 5.00% during 2015
and 2014), principal payable in varying annual
installments through November 2030; interest based

on prevailing market conditions at time of
remarketing 133,532 137,017
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Advocate Health Care Network and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

(Dollars in Thousands)

6. Long-Term Dcbt (continued)

Revenue bonds and revenue refunding bonds, Illinois
Finance Authority Series (continued):

2008C (weighted-average rate of 0.05% and 0.20%
during 2015 and 2014, respectively), principal
payable in varying annual installments through
November 2038; interest based on prevailing market
conditions at time of remarketing S

2008D, 5.25% to 5.50%, principal payable in varying
annual instaliments through November 2038

2010A, 5.50%, principal payable in varying annual
installments through April 2044

20108, 5.38%, principal payable in varying annual
installments through Aprit 2044

2010C, 5.38%, principal payable in varyving annual
installments through April 2044

2010D, 4.00% to 5.25%, principal payable in varying
annual installments through April 2038

2011A, 3.00% to 5.00%, principal payable in varying
annual installments through April 2041

20118 (weighted-average rate of 0.20% and 0.17%
during 2015 and 2014, respectively), principal
payable in varying annual installments through
April 2051, subject to a put provision that provides
for a cumulative seven-month notice and
remarketing period; interest tied to a market index
plus a spread

2011C (weighted-average rate of 0.83% and 0.81%
during 2015 and 2014, respectively), principal
payable in varying annual installments through
April 2049, subject to a put provision at the end of
the initial seven-year period; interest tied to a market
index plus a spread
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2015 2014
342,535 $ 342,495
13,930 18,213
19,499 36,871
27,320 51,638
13,371 25,265
82,547 100,692
37,185 37,608
69,205 69,182
49,857 49,852
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Advocate Health Care Network and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

(Dollars in Thousands)

6. Long-Term Debt {continued)

Revenue bonds and revenue refunding bonds, Illinois
Finance Authority Series (continued):

201 1D (weighted-average rate of 0.93% and 0.91%
during 2015 and 2014, respectively), principal
payable in varying annual installments through
April 2049, subject to a put provision at the end of
the initial 10-year period; interest tied to a market
index plus a spread

2012, 4.00% to 5.00%, principal payable in varying
annual installments through June 2047

2013A, 4.00% to 5.00%, principal payable in varying
annual installments through June 2031

2014, 4.00% to 5.00%, principal payable in varying
annual installments through August 2038

2015, 4.13% to 5.00%, principal payable in varying
annual installments through May 2045

2015B, 4.00% to 5.00%, principal payable in varying
annual installments through May 2044

Capital lease obligations

Other

Less current portion of long-term debt

Less long-term debt subject to short-term remarketing

arrangements

2015 2014

S 49857 $ 49,852
148,087 148,175
98,594 100,172
336,811 339,070
103,050 -
72,553 -
38,219 30,180
1,004 6,560
1,685,585 1,598,595
20,168 20,042
126,045 130,635

$ 1,539372 $ 1447918

290

Maturities of long-term debt, capital leases, and sinking fund requirements, assuming remarketing
of the variable rate demand revenue refunding bonds, for the five years ending December 31, 2020,
are as follows: 2016 — $20,168; 2017 — $21,418; 2018 — $22,787; 2019 — $28,232; and 2020 —
$29,507.
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Advocate Health Care Network and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

6. Long-Term Debt (continued)

The System’s outstanding bonds are secured by obligations issued under the Amended and
Restated Master Trust Indenture dated as of September 1, 2011 and subsequently amended, with
Advocate Health Care Network, Advocate Health and Hospitals Corporation, Advocate Condell,
Advocate North Side and Advocate Sherman (the Obligated Group or Restricted Affiliates) and
U.S. Bank National Association, as master trustee (the System Master Indenture). Under the terms
of the bond indentures and other arrangements, various amounts are to be on deposit with trustees,
and certain specified payments are required for bond redemption and interest payments. The
System Master Indenture and other debt agreements, including a bank credit agreement, also place
restrictions on the System and require the System to maintain certain financial ratios.

The System’s unsecured variable rate revenue bonds, Series 2003A of $17,385, Series 2003C of
$i6,685, Series 2008C-3B of $21,975, and Series 201 1B of $70,000, while subject to a long-term
amortization period, may be put to the System at the option of the bondholders in connection with
certain remarketing dates. To the extent that bondholders may, under the terms of the debt, put
their bonds within a maximum of 12 months afier December 31, 2015, the principal amount of
such bonds has been classified as a current obligation in the accompanying consolidated balance
sheets. Management believes the likelihood of a material amount of bonds being put to the System
is remote. However, to address this possibility, the System has taken steps to provide various
sources of liquidity, including assessing alternate sources of financing, including lines of credit
and/or unrestricted assets as a source of self-liquidity.

The System has standby bond purchase agreements with banks to provide liquidity support for
substantially ail of the Series 2008C Bonds. In the event of a failed remarketing of the supported
Scries 2008C Bonds upon its tender by an existing holder and subject to compliance with the terms
of the standby bond purchase agreement, the standby bank would provide the funds for the
purchase of such tendered bonds, and the System would be obligated to repay the bank for the
funds it provided for such bond purchase (if such bond is not subsequently remarketed), with the
first installment of such repayment commencing on the date onc year and one day after the bank
purchases the bond. As of December 31, 2015 and 2014, there were no bank-purchased bonds
outstanding. Thc agreements expire as follows: $145,919 in August 2017; $49,829 in
August 2019; and $129,456 in August 2020,

30
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Advocate Health Care Network and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

6. Long-Term Debt (continued)

On December 18, 2014, the lllinois Finance Authority, for the benefit of the System, issued its
Revenue Bonds, Series 2014, in the amount of $304,770. The proceeds of the Series 2014 Bonds
were used to advance refund the Series 2007A Sherman Bonds and a portion of the Series 2008D
Bonds, and to pay certain costs of issuing the Series 2014 Bonds.

On September 24, 2015, the 1llinois Finance Authority, for the benefit of the System, issued its
Revenue Bonds, Series 2015, in the amount of $100,000. The proceeds of the Series 2015 Bonds
were used, together with other funds available to the System, to finance, refinance, or reimburse
the System for a portion of the costs related to the acquisition, construction, renovation, and
equipping of certain capital projects and to pay certain costs of issuing the Series 2015 Bonds.

On Qctober 22, 2015, the Hlinois Finance Authority, for the benefit of the System, issued its
Revenue Bonds, Series 2015B, in the amount of $71,645. The proceeds of the Series 2015B Bonds
were used to advance refund a portion of the Series 2010 Bonds and to pay certain costs of issuing
the Series 20158 Bonds.

The System maintains an interest rate swap program on certain of its variable ratc debt as described
in Note 7.

Interest paid, net of capitalized interest, amounted to $42,305 and $62.,659 in 2015 and 2014,
respectively. The System capitalized interest of $12,992 and $7,513 in 2015 and 2014,
respectively.

At December 31, 2013, the System had lines of credit with banks aggregating to $325,000. These
lines of credit provide for various interest rates and payment terms and expire as follows: $25,000
in February 2016, $100,000 in December 2016, $100,000 in March 2018 and $100,000 in
August 2018. These lines of credit may be used to redeem bonded indebtedness, to pay costs
related to such redemptions, for capital expenditures, or for general working capital purposes. At
December 31, 2015, no amounts were outstanding on these lines of credit.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

7. Derivatives

The System has interest rate-related derivative instruments to manage exposure of its variable rate
debt instruments and does not cnter into derivative instruments for any purpose other than risk
management. By using derivative financial instruments to manage the risk of changes in interest
rates, the System exposes itself to credit risk and market risk. Credit risk is the failure of the
counterparty to perform under the terms of the dcrivative contracts. When the fair value of a
derivative contract is positive, the counterparty owes the System, which creates credit risk for the
System. When the fair value of a derivative contract is negative, the System owes the counterparty,
and therefore, it does not possess credit risk. The System minimizes the credit risk in derivative
instruments by entering into transactions that may require the counterparty to post collateral for
the benefit of the System bascd on the credit rating of the counterparty and the fair value of the
derivative contract. Market risk is the adverse effect on the value of a financial instrument that
results from a change in interest rates. The market risk associated with interest rate changes is
managed by establishing and monitoring parameters that limit the types and degree of market risk
that may be undertaken. The System also mitigates risk through periodic reviews of its derivative
positions in the context of its total blended cost of capital.

At December 31, 2015, the System maintains an interest rate swap program on its Series 2008C
variable rate demand revenue bonds. These bonds expose the System to variability in interest
payments due to changes in interest rates. The System believes that it is prudent to limit the
variability of its interest payments. To meet this objective and to take advantage of low interest
rates, the System entered into various interest rate swap agreements 1o manage fluctuationsin cash
flows resulting from interest rate risk. These swaps convert the variable rate cash flow exposure
on the variable rate demand revenue bonds to synthetically fixed cash flows. The notional amount
under each interest rate swap agreement is reduced over the term of the respective agreement to
correspond with reductions in the principal outstanding under various bond series. The following
iIs a summary of the outstanding positions under these interest rate swap agreements at
December 31, 2015 and 2014:

Bond Notional Rate

Series Amount Maturity Date Rate Received Paid
2008C-1 $ 129900 November1,2038 61.7% of LIBOR + 26 bps 3.60%
2008C-2 108,425 November 1, 2038 61.7% of LIBOR + 26 bps 3.60
2008C-3 88,000 November 1, 2038 61.7% of LIBOR + 26 bps 3.60
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
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7. Derivatives (continued)

The swaps are not designated as hedging instruments, and therefore, hedge accounting has not
been applied. As such, unrealized changes in fair value of the swaps are included as a component
of nonoperating income (loss) in the consolidated statements of operations and changes in net
assets as changes in the fair value of interest rate swaps. The net cash settlement payments,
representing the realized changes in fair value of the swaps, are included as interest expense in the
consolidated statcments of operations and changes in net assets.

The fair value of derivative instruments is as follows:

December 31
2015 2014
Consolidated balance sheet location
Obligations under swap agreements $ (88,843) §  (86,246)
Collateral posted under swap agreements 830 —
Obligations under swap agreements, net § (88,013) § (86,246)

Amounts recorded in the consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets for the
derivatives are as follows:

Year Ended December 31

2015 2014
Consolidated statement of operations and ehanges in
net assets location
Net cash payments on interest rate swap agreements
(interest expense) S 10,463 § 10,734
Change in the fair value of interest rate swaps
(nonoperating) $ 2,597) §  (38,338)
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
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7. Derivatives (continued)

The aggregate fair value of all swap instruments with credit risk-related contingent features that
are in a liability position was $88,843 and $86,246 at December 31, 2015 and 2014, respectively,
for which the System has posted collateral of $830 and $0 at December 31, 2015 and 2014,
respectively. The swap instruments contain provisions that require the System’s debt to maintain
an investment grade credit rating from certain major credit rating agencies. If the System’s debt
were to fall below investment grade on the valuation date it would be in violation of these
provisions and the counterparty to the derivative instruments could request immediate payment or
demand immediate and ongoing full overnight collateralization on derivative instruments in net
liability positions. [f the credit risk-related contingent features underlying these swap agreements
were triggered on December 31, 2015 the Systemn would be required to post an additional $88,013
in collateral with the counterparties.

8. Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets are available for the following purposes at December 31:

2015 2014
Purchases of property and equipment $ 26673 $ 33,118
Medical education and other health care programs 84,910 85,873

$ 111,583 § 118,99}

Permanently restricted net assets generate investment income, which is used to benefit the
following purposcs at December 31:

2015 2014
Purchases of property and equipment hY 1,000 § 1,000
Mcdical education and other health care programs 47,617 47,019

$§ 48617 § 48,019
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Advocate Health Care Network and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

9, Retirement Plans

The System maintains defined benefit pension plans, the Advocate Health Care Network Pension
Plan (Advocate Plan) and Condell Health Network Retirement Plan (Condeli Plan} (collectively,
the Plans), which cover a majority of its employees (associates). The Condell Plan was frozen
effective January 1, 2008, to new participants, and participants ceased to accrue additional pension
benefits. The System may elect to terminate the Condell Plan in the future subject to the provisions
set forth in Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974.

A summary of changes in the plan assets, projected benefit obligation, and the resulting funded
status of the Advocate Plan is as follows:

2015 2014
Change in plan assets:

Plan assets at fair value at beginning of year $ 835822 § 800,469
Actual return on plan assets 526 50,958
Employer contributions 67,880 30,960
Benefits paid (46,699} (46,565)

Plan assets at fair value at end of year $ 857,529 § 835,822

Change in projected benefit obligation:

Projected benefit obligation at beginning of year $ 864911 $§ 774,688
Service cost 49,095 45,224
Interest cost 34,088 37,484
Actuarial (gain) loss (23,912) 54,080
Benefits paid (46,699)  (46.565)

Projected benefit obligation at end of year $ 878,083 § 864911

Plan assets less than projected benefit obligation $  (20554) §  (29,089)
Accumulated benefit obligation at end of year $ 794,014 $ 780,706
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
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9. Retirement Plans (continued)

A summary of changes in the plan assets, projected benefit obligation, and the resulting funded

status of the Cotidell Plan is as follows:

2015 2014
Change in plan assets:

Plan assets at fair value at beginning of year 63,494 § 39,668
Actual return on plan assets (1,304) 2,461
Employer contributions - 25,306
Benefits paid (3,642) (3,941}

Plan assets at fair value at end of year 58,548 §$ 63,494

Change in projected benefit obligation:

Projected benefit obligation at beginning of year 71,846 §$ 63,405
Interest cost 2,712 2,862
Actuarial (gain) loss (3,568) 9,520
Benefits paid (3,642) {3,941)

Projected benefit obligation at end of year 67,348 § 71,846

Plan assets less than projected benefit obligation (8,800) $ (8,352)
Accumulated benefit obligation at end of year 67,348 § 71,846
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9. Retirement Plans (continued)

The Condell Plan paid lump sums totaling $2,609 and $3,130 in 2015 and 2014, respectively. The
amount in 2014 was greater than the sum of the Condell Plan’s service cost and interest cost
resulting in a settlement charge in the amount of $903.

2015 2014
Net Plans’ pension expense consists of the following for
the years ended December 31:
Service cost $ 49,095 § 45,224
Interest cost 37,400 40,346
Expected return on plan assets (62,098) (58,131)
Amortization of:
Prior service credit (4,823) (4,823)
Recognized actuarial loss 14,531 10,284
Settlement/curtailment - 903
Net Plans’ pension expense $ 34,105 3 33,803

The amounts of actuarial loss and prior service cost (credit) included in other changes in
unrestricted net assets expected to be recognized in net periodic pension cost during the year
ending December 31, 2016 are $11,690 and $(4,823), respectively.

For the defined benefit plans previously described, changes in plans® assets and benefit obligations
recognized in unrestricted net assets during 2015 and 2014 include an actuarial loss of $20,869
and $57,126, respectively, and net prior service credit of $4,823 in both years.

Included in unrestricted net assets at December 31 are the following amounts that have not yet
been recognized in net pension expense:

2015 2014
Unrccognized prior credit S (1377 §  (18,594)
Unrecognized actuarial loss 239,361 218,492

§ 225590 § 199,898
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
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9. Retirement Plans (continued)

Employer contributions were paid from employer assets. No plan assets are expected to be returned
i to the employer. All benefits paid under the Plans were paid from the Plans® assets. The System
l anticipates making $30,260 in contributions to the Plans’ assets during 2016. Expected associate
! benefit payments are 2016 - $62,850; 2017 - $64,130; 2018 — $69,100; 2019 - $75,030; 2020 —
| $76,010; and 2021 through 2025 — $410,480. )

The Plans’ asset allocation and investment strategies are designed to earn returns on plan assets
consistent with a reasonable and prudent level of risk. Investments are diversified across classes,
economic sectors, and manager stvle to minimize the risk of loss. The System uses investment
managers specializing in each asset category and, where appropriate, provides the investment
manager with specific guidelines that include allowable and/or prohibited investment types. The

System regularly monitors manager performance and compliance with investment guidelines.

The System’s target and actual pension asset allocations for the Plans are as follows:
Y 2 p

2015 2014
Asset Category — Advocate Target Actual Actual
Domestic and international equity securities 35.0% 1% 37.8%
Alternative investments 45,0 42.6 40.6
Cash and fixed income securilics 20,0 203 21.6
100.0% 100.0% 100.0%
2015 2014
Asset Category — Condell Target Actual Actual
Domestic and international equity securities 30.0% 30.2% 30.0%
Cash and fixed income securities 70.0 69.8 70.0
100.6% 100.0% 100.0%

1512-178746%
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
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9. Retirement Plans (continued)

Fair value methodologies for Level | and Level 2 are consistent with the inputs described in
Note 4. Real estate commingled funds for which an active market exists are included in Level 2.
The System opted to use the NAV per share, or its equivalent, as a practical expedient for fair
value of the Plans’ interest in hedge funds, private equity funds and real estate commingled funds.
There is inherent uncertainty in such valuations, and the estimated fair values may differ from the
values that would have been used had a ready market for these investments existed. Private equity
partnerships and real estate commingled funds typically have finite lives ranging from five to ten
years, at the end of which all invested capital is returned. For hedge funds, the typical lockup
period is one year, after which invested capital can be redeemed on a quarterly basis with at least
30 days’ but no more than 90 days’ notice. The Plans’ investment assets are exposed to the same
kinds and levels of risk as described in Note 4.

The Advocate Plan had commitments to fund private cquity partnerships an additional $101,629

and $80,276 at December 31, 2015 and 2014, respectively. The commitments at December 31,
20135 are expected to be funded over the next six years.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

9. Retirement Plans (continued)

{Dollars in Thousands)

The following are the Plans’ financial instruments at December 31, 2015, measured at fair value
on a recurring basis by the valuation hierarchy defined in Note 4:

Fair Value Measurements at Reporting Date Using

Quoted Prices
in Active Significant

Markets for Other Significant
Identical Observable Unobservable
Assets Inputs Inputs |
Description Total (Level 1) {Level 2) {Level 3)

Cash and cash equivalents

Equity securities:
Small cap
Large cap
Value equity
Growth equity
U.S. equity
International equity
International equity ~

emerging

Fixed income securities:
Core plus bonds
Long duration bonds
Emerging market bonds

Alternative investments:
Real estate

Assets at net asset value:
Hedge funds
Private equity funds
Real estate

Total

1512-1787469
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$

34,142 § 15,924 § 18,218 § -

1,215 - 1,215 -
49,020 41,425 7,595 -
35,205 35,205 - -
38,576 38,576 - -
10,299 10,299 - -

121,297 31,667 89,630 -
53,852 - 53,852 -
99,214 34,434 64,780 -

106,620 - 106,620 ~

2,040 - 2,040 -
47,942 - 47,942 -

206,190
99,207
11,258

916,077
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Advocate Health Care Network and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

9. Retirement Plans (continued)

(Dollars in Thousands)

The following are the Plans’ financial instruments at December 31, 2014, measured at fair value

on a recurring basis by the valuation hierarchy defined in Note 4:

Fair Value Measurements at Reporting Date Using

Quoted Prices

in Active Significant
Markets for Other Significant
[dentical Observable Unobservable
Assets Inputs Inputs
Description Total (Level ID (Level 2} {Level 3)

Cash and cash equivalents

Equity securities:
Small cap
Large cap
Value equity
Growth equity
U.S. equity
International equity
International equity —

emerging

Fixed income sccurities:
Core plus bonds
Long duration bonds
Emerging market bonds

Alternative investmends:
Real estate

Assets at net asset value:
Hedge funds
Private equity funds
Real estate

Total

1512-1787469
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$

41,944 $ 10,342

1,315 -
50,197 41,880
35,126 35,126
37,829 37,829
20,494 20,494
118,285 30,488

75,748 -
77,519 26,603

100,147 -
2,170 -

59.319 -

184,974
80,371
13,878

899,316

22

31,602 % -

1,315 -
8,317 -

87,797 -

75,748 -

50,916 -
100,147 -
2,170 -

59,319 -
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

9. Retirement Plans (continued)

Assumptions used to determine benefit obligations at the measurement date are as follows:

2015 2014
Discount rate — both plans 4.30% 3.90%
Assumed rate of return on assets — Advocate Plan 7.25 7.25
Assumed rate of return on assets — Condell Plan 5.00 5.00
Weighted-average rate of increase in future compensation
(age-based table) — Advocate Plan 4.03 4.03

Assumptions used to determine net pension expense for the fiscal years are as follows:

2015 2014
Discount rate — both plans 3.90% 4.70%
Assumed rate of return on assets — Advocate Plan 7.25 7.25
Assumed rate of return on assets — Condell Plan 5.00 6.75
Weighted-average rate of increase in future compensation
(age-based table) — Advocate Plan 4.03 4,15

The assumed rate of return on plan assets is based on historical and projected rates of return for
asset classes in which the portfolio is invested. The expected return for each asset class was then
weighted based on the target assct allocation to develop the overall expected rate of return on assets

for the portfolio.

The 2015 mortality assumption for the Plans was the RP-2014 no-collar adjustment scale MP-
2015 generational projection. The 2014 mortality assumption for the Plans was the RP-2014 no-
collar adjustment scale MP-2014 generational projection.

In addition to the defined benefit pension plans, the System sponsors various defined contribution
plans. The System contributed to the defined contribution plans $43,521 and $39,708 in 2015 and
2014, respectively, which are included in salaries, wages, and employee benefits expense in the
consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets.
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10. General and Professional Liability Risks

The System is self-insured for substantially all general and professional liability risks. The self-
insurance programs combine various levels of self-insured retention with excess commercial
insurance coverage. In addition, various umbrella insurance policies have been purchased to
provide coverage in excess of the self-insured limits. Revocable trust funds, administered by a
trustee and a captive insurance company, have been established for the self-insurance programs.
Actuarial consultants have been retained to determine the estimated cost of claims, as well as to
determine the amount to fund into the trust and captive insurance company.

The estimated cost of claims is actuarially determined bascd on past experience, as well as other
considerations, including the nature of each claim or incident and relevant trend factors. Accrued
insurance liabilities and contributions to the trust were determined using a discount rate of 3.25%
for 2015 and 2014, Accrued insurance liabilities for the System’s captive insurance company were
determined using a discount rate of 3.00% for 2015 and 2014. Total accrued insurance liabilities
would have been $52,723 and $48,703 greater at December 31, 2015 and 2014, respectively, had
these liabilitics not been discounted.

The System is a defendant in certain litigation related to professional and general liability risks.
Although the outcome of the litigation cannot be determined with certainty, management believes,
after consultation with legal counsel, that the ultimate resolution of this litigation will not have any
material adverse effect on the System’s operations or financial condition.

11. Legal, Reguiatory, and Other Contingencies and Commitments

Laws and regulations governing the Medicare and Medicaid programs are complex and subject to
interpretation. During the last few ycars, as a result of nationwide investigations by governmental
agencies, various health care organizations have rcceived requcsts for information and notices
regarding alleged noncompliance with those laws and regulations, which, in some instances, have
resulted in organizations entering into significant settlement agreements. Comptliance with such
laws and regulations may also be subject to future government review and interpretation, as well
as significant regulatory action, including fines, penalties, exclusion from the Medicare and
Medicaid programs, and revocation of federal or state tax-exempt status. Moreover, the System
expects that the level of review and audit to which it and other health care providers are subject
will increase.
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Advocate Health Care Network and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

11. Legal, Regulatory, and Other Contingencies and Commitments (continued)

Various federal and statc agencies have initiated investigations, which are in various stages of
discovery, relating to reimbursement, billing practices and other matters of the System. There can
be no assurance that regulatory authorities will not challenge the System’s compliance with these
laws and regulations, and it is not possible to determine the impact, if any, such claims or penalties
would have on the System. As a resul, there is a reasonable possibility that recorded amounts will
change by a material amount in the near term. To foster compliance with applicable laws and
regulations, the System maintains a compliance program designed to detect and correct potential
violations of laws and regulations related to its programs.

In 2013 four desktop computers were stolen during a burglary at one of the System’s administrative
support locations. The computers did not contain patient medical records but did contain certain
patient information, including names, addresses, Social Security numbers and limited billing
and clinical information. Affected patients were notified and offered free credit monitoring and
identify theft protection. This matter is under investigation by various government agencics, and
the System has received notice that it has been named in certain lawsuits regarding this matter.
The System continues to monitor and investigate these matters. Although the outcome of these
investigations and litigation cannot be determined with certainty, management is not in possession
of any information to suggest that the costs relating to the resolution of this incident will have a
material adverse effect on the System’s operations or financial condition.

On March 17, 2014, the System and certain of its subsidiaries were named as defendants to
litigation surrounding the church plan status of the Advocate Plan. On December 31, 2014, the
United States District Court for the Northern District of Illinois issued its Dccision and Order
denying the Defendants’ Motion to Dismiss. The System filed a Motion for Interlocutory Appeal,
which was granted on January 13, 2015, and has subsequently filed its Petition for Appeal with
the Seventh Circuit on January 23, 2015. On September 18, 20135, the court heard oral arguments.
A timeline for a ruling is unknown. Regardless of the outcome of such appeal, the System does
not believe that this matter will have a material adverse effect on the System’s financial position

or results of operations.

The System is committed to constructing additions and renovations to its medical facilities and
implementing information technology projects, which are expected to be completed in future
ycars. The estimated cosl of these commitments is $757,100, of which $610,859 has been incurred

as of December 31, 20135,

44
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

11. Legal, Regulatory, and Other Contingencies and Commitments (continued)

The System entered into agreements for information technology services provided by a third party.
The maximum amount of future payments that the System could be required to make under these
agreements is approximately $150,000 over the next nine years.

Future minimum rental commitments at December 31, 2015, for all noncancelable leases with
original terms of more than one year are $41,487, $39,221, $30,780, $24,656, and $21,185 for the
years ending December 31, 2016 through 2020, respectively, and $88,909 thereafter.

Rent expense, which is included in other expenses, amounted to $69,373 and $77,396 in 2015 and
2014, respectively.

45
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements {continued)

(Dollars in Thousands)

12. Income Taxes and Tax Status

Certain subsidiaries of the System are for-profit corporations. Significant components of the for-

profit subsidiaries’ deferred tax (liabilities) assets are as follows at December 31:

Deferred tax assets
Allowance for uncoliectible accounts $
Other accrued expenses

Accrued insurance

Accrued compensation and employee benefits
Third-party settlements

Deferred gain on acquisition

Prepaid and other assets

Net operating losses

Total deferred tax assets
Less valuation allowance

Net deferred tax assets, included in prepaid expenses,
inventories, and other assets and other noncurrent assets

Deferred tax liabilities
Property and equipment
Other accrued expenses
Accrued tnsurance

Total deferred tax liabilities, included in other
noncurrent liabilities

Net deferred tax (liability) asset $

2015 2014
3333 $ 5,278
493 839
3,790 3,985
2,269 2,360
285 307
895 1,696
436 -
18,408 15,942
29,909 30,407
18,032 15,203
11,877 15,204
(4,967) (3,471)
(8,868) (8,381)
(24) 17
(13,859) (11,869)
(1,982) § 3,335
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12. Income Taxes and Tax Status {continued)

As of December 31, 2015, the for-profit corporations had $43,511 of federal and $63,106 of state
net operating loss carryforwards with unutilized amounts expiring between 2019 and 2035.

During 2015 the valuation allowance incrcased by $2,829. This change is primarily due to the
acquisition and merger of a physician group, the utilization of 1llinois net operating losses and the
valuation allowance relating to thesc net operating losses being eliminated. The valuation
allowance as of the end of 2015 primarily consists of net operating losses that are unlikely to be
utilized.

Significant components of the for-profit subsidiaries’ provision (credit) for income taxes are as
follows for the years ended December 31:

2015 2014
Current:
Federal $ 273 § 6,413
State 44 1,958
Deferred 5317 (4,180)

$ 5,634 § 4,191

Federal and state income taxes paid relating to the System’s for-profit corporations were $5,775
and $6,885 in 2015 and 2014, respectively.

The System and all other controlled or wholly owned subsidiaries are exempt from income taxes
under Internal Revenue Code Section 501(c)(3). They do, however, operate certain programs that
generate unrelated business income. The current tax (credit) provision recorded on this income
was $(2,528) and $2.361 for the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014, respectively.

47

268




Advocate Health Care Network and Subsidiaries
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13. Affiliation and Merger

On September 11, 2014, the System and NorthShore University Health System (NorthShore)
entered into a definitive merger and affiliation agrecment (the Agreement} to form Advocate
NorthShore Health Partners (ANHP), an integrated delivery system to be comprised of sixteen
hospitals, a broad network of clinically integrated employed and affiliated physicians, outpatient
centers and home health services across northern and central [llinois that will provide improved
health outcomes and lower costs for the patients and communities it serves. The completion of the
transaction was conditioned upon the satisfaction of certain conditions preccdent, including
required regulatory approval of the Federal Trade Commission (FTC}. On December 18, 2015, the
FTC issued an administrative complaint challenging the proposed merger and affiliation. On
December 21, 2015, the FTC and lllinois Attorney General filed a complaint and motion for
preliminary injunction in the Northern District of lllinois Federal District Court in Chicago, Tllinois
which was granted. The matter has been set for a six day evidentiary hearing and trial in April 2016
with a ruling expected during the summer of 2016. The System can provide no assurance that the
transaction will, or will not, occur.

14. Subscquent Events

The System evaluated events occurring between January 1, 2016 and March 4, 2016, which is the
date when the consolidated financial statements were issued.
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Report of Independent Auditors on Supplementary Information

The Board of Directors
Advocate Health Care Network

Qur audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the consolidated financial
statements as a whole. The accompanying details of consolidated balance sheet and details of
consolidated statement of operations and changes in net assets and shareholders’ equity are
presented for the purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the consolidated
financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from
and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the consolidated
financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the
audit of the consolidated financial statements and certain additional procedures, including
comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other
records used to prepare the consolidated financial statements or to the consolidated financial
statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all
material respects in relation to the consolidated financial statements as a whole.

émmt ¥ MLLP

March 4, 2016
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Advocate Charitable Foundation

Statements of Operations
(Dollars in Thousands)

Unrestricted revenues, gains, and other support
Other revenue

Expenses

Salaries, wages, and employee benefits
Purchased services and operating supplies
Insurance and claims costs

Other

Depreciation and amortization

Operating loss
Nonoperating income (loss)

Other nonoperating items, net
Expcnses in excess of revenues

1512-1787469 3/)'

Year Ended December 31
2015 2014

$ 1,586 § 1,668

7,277 7,237
942 904
6 is
3,258 2,679
51 55
11,534 10,890
(9,948) (9,222)
(14) (11)

S (9,962) § 9,233
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Assely
Current asxeis:

Cesh and cash equivalents

Shori-term invesiments

Assets limiled g e use

Fatkent pccounts receivable, less atlownnces for uncollectible ccounts

Amounis dug (fam primary thind-pas payors

Inicreempany reeeivables

Prepaid capenses, mveniarics gnd other current asseds

Collatenil proceeds recen ed ander sceudilics lendimg prognim
Total currcnt asscts

Assels limited w5 1o use:
Iniemalty and exiemally designaled insestments limited 25 to nse
Investmenly under secunties lending program

Irvestment in subsidianes

Intercompann reces abkes

Othcy nencurrent gsacls

Interest in health care and melated entitics

Reiisurance mecivable

Propeny and cquipmen - at cos):
Land nngt Land improvemenis
Buildings
Mouablc equipmem
Cansuruglion-sn-progress

Less allow suces for deprecistion

Totsl aeacts

3217040

Advocate Health Care Network and Subsidiaries

Detnils of Consolidated Batance Sheet
{1xNlars in Thousands)

December 31, 2015

Advatute Advoeaie
Henlth and Network Advnrric
Advocaiv Hospiials Servicrs, Advocate Advicgte Sherman
iTenlth Cure Corperation Incorparated Chrrifaive Insurpnce Hempltal and
Consoligmed Fliminations Netmork ang Subsidiarics and Snividiaries. Fueendiztion SPC Subsidinries
3 23,752 - unz % 17.1% § 9.38% % I M7 3 11,66k
21,666 - - - - AR - -
94185 - - H1K93 - - 12291 -
601,462 (L7} - 540167 19,087 - - 44 055
3 - - 36,098 - - - 3013
- (o419 7228 34,787 S0 1,29 27 4146
266 629 - - 175,728 1.6 45,591 £3.558 10,132
19007 - = 19007 - - - -
1,248 343 {106,266) basn 1LOAR 663 104,786 hR 334 26,6609 75007
51313k - 3I4.K28 4,371,790 #2529 H3.4%2 15,0 127.509
I1%483 - - 14,493 - - - -
- [{LTREY 184, 194 - - - - -
- 254, 145) 85 175,060 - - - -
165,760 (2,162} - 13973 11673 4521 - -
140116 - - V4087 1,919 - - ENEL
L17.351 - - 7,154 - = L3 406 4787
ERYAR CE] (140, 303) 2109 4828270 130,121 120,003 218 406G 133436
205 - - 2200749 15.21% - - LW 2]
2929513 - - 2614057 0767 355 - 243,694
1.581934 - - 140671 62010 LASK - $1.680
378176 - - S52.RI 122 - - 5273
5360815 - - 4.k55015 168118 181 - 315871
2,545 031 - - 2403 164 Y071 1743 = 34,08
2R11. 784 - - 2451851 TRO47 11} - 281 BL
I hAixL] 175 % 346,765 ; 591,239 % ERELTT S Jiiasd 3 JAKAZS 3 gd$ 078§ 422261
51




Linbititics and net assetx
Curzent lisbilities:
Curzremi porteon of long-lerm debi

Currem portion of inlcreanipam long-ierm dabi
Long-term debt subjeci (o shor-ierm remarkcling orrangements

Accounls payable and mecoued cxpenscs
Accnied salarics and employee benelits
Amounts duc (n pnimary third-party pay nss

Current portign ol accrued insurance and ¢lams cosls

fnicrcompany pay ables

Obligations 1o retumn collateral under seturilics kmding program

Total cwrrent ¥abiliica

Nancurrenl lisbilitics:
Long-tcrm debt, léss currenl partion
Inlercompany pay sbles
Pension plan fiabslity'

Accrued snsuranze and clhims cost less current portion

Accrued losses subjeet In reinsurance recovery

Obligations under swap ag; nel of

{ posed

Qther noncurnent lishilitics
Tetal kalilics

Net axsais:

Unrestricted

Temporarily restricicd

Permapenily restrecicd

Common stock

Addinonal paid-in capiial

Non-ommlling interes(

Retnined {deficn) carnmpe/partinership kigses
Total net asscts
Toual liabilitics and net assels

1812179069

Advocate Health Care Network and Subsidiaries

Details of Consolidated Balance Sheet {continued)
{nflars i Thowsonds)

Advocate Adrvocate
lealth xndd Nerwork Addviemie
Ads e Himpiazls Services, Advocaie Advocale Sherman
fealth Carce Corporation Incormorated Charitable [murance Himpltal and
Cansididaied Fliminationg Netwark ani Subsidiariey and Subsidiarics Foundalinn SFC Subsidiarics

AW I6R § - 5 - 19028 B - - 5 125

- (6.19%) - - - - - 6,195

12605 - - 126,048 - - - -
416,126 {(LETy - 357905 31,904 40 1443 13342
AT R37 - - 376,565 12,259 1,140 - 12867
33 - - 301,837 2909 - - 364R1
113,684 - - R4,153 1LIHE - 25840 2,643

- (98.214) - 39476 14,653 6,832 3% 12357

19.097 - - 19.097 - = - =
JREIN L) {106,206) - 1,346,424 47,510 R338 40,667 #4511
153ua72 - - 1,530,514 798k - - Kan
- {252,832) - - - - - 3LRE2

29,354 - - 28,739 (1K - - -
U2.8H - - G70,RI8 1. - 24195 2]
117351 - - EALL - - 103,406 4787
HRA13 - - RR.0I3 - - - -
202759 - 138 151,566 18,502 2,848 - g
2679745 (25285 138 2478 R1R [ 2,548 127,603 258,501
4120929 (35118} 133 3325242 132,414 10,K43 168,264 M3 02

5,351,684 68,134 @3am 4,522 546 - 18.682 - 149021
111,583 - - 102 - 1151340 - 128
48.617 - - - - LN - -

- o - - 1 - - -

- {77163 - - 177103 - - -

1,362 - - - 1,302 - - -

ol (T80} = d FRULS - 76,807 ~
3513246 (1K7AS1) 593101 4,521 348 1 ki) 340 177.742 76.807 149,159

0634175 3 (546 TG'JI I 503 239 R348 TH) 3]2954 § | BY 625 145075 § 492 201
52



Uneestricted revenucy, galns, and other suppon
Met palicnl service revenue
Provisson for uncallecuble nccoumts

Capitalion revenue
Dilier revenus

Fapenses

Salaries. wages and emploves henclits
Purchased sen ices mnd nperatng supplics
Contracied medical services

Insurance #ad cluims cosis

Crher

Deprectaiton and amortizalion

Invcrest

Operaling ncome

Nonnpe rating income (s}

I csimend lass

Chairge i fint valuc of inlcrcst roic swaps
Loms on relmancing of deb

Onher nanoperaling ilems, act

Reventes in excess of (less than) cxpenses.

Unrestricted net asacts

Nel gs1¢1s refeased fiom rosriclions and used for capitst purchascs
Tranasfess la/from Advocaie Health Care Network and subsidiarics
Posureti benelil plan

Increass {decrease) in unrestriciod net asscis

1311 TR

Advocate Health Care Network and Subsidiaries

Details of Consolidated Staternent of Operations and Changes in Nt Assets

{Doliars in Thosamis)

Vear Eaded December 31, 2615

Adhucare Advocate
Heatth and Netwurk Advocate
Adviaic Hospitals Serices. Advacaic Advocate Sherman
Nenith Care Comaoreatian Incorpnraced Charitatle Insursnce Hospital and
Consplidated Fliminathons Network and Subsidigrics and Subsidiaries Foundaliun SFC Suhsidiaries
5 4884610 5 o s - 439,129 °§ IN7.288 § - - 317.508
{220.171) — - (.94 [IRED) - - {23,076}
Lt 40 a1} - 4,199,188 121,134 - - 29429
411,506 - - 357,566 hER 2 - - -
316,616 (67184 [ 295,06 50 504 - 32,459 5313
5392502 (%7465 L3 4852150 208 605 - 12439 29,742
2,741,317 ~ 7 2,496,708 130,244 - - 126,414
L3T4678 (4,235} - L1xLE2% 128,543 - 1906 108,346
161,951 2031 1) - 172,38} DRH) - ~ -
KA, 760 (ZLR74} - 103825 (291hH - 6,890 KRG
391,050 {351 (1] 352,056 12,47 - (X e:] 20313
56,41 (1.731) - 227050 9,139 - - 21983
45733 IG5 - 45329 03 - - 5,464
F062,007 (UTRGT) 1 4379174 262,530, - 2752 163,436
330535 10,401 2 272976 13,143 - 23707 10,506
221,964y 2253 (R.270) (192,387} (320 - (7.19%) (4,530)
2,597 - - 2.597) - - - -
.721) - - 721y - - ~ -
(£7.445) £95 - (459) (3589 (2962 ~ [1.932)
TROA5 134 {R27h 67412 pall 19.562) 16,509 im0
15975 - - 14,908 - - ~ &7
- - {9300} - - 2.3 - _
(266173 - - (26,617} - - ~ -
40,961 1841 (5 55710 T2M {602} 16,509 380
53




Advocate Health Care Network and Subsidiaries

Details of Consolidated Siatement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets (continued)
fDoffars im Thowsandy)

Adoime Achuces
Health aid Network Adh ncate
Adsacute Hospisaty Servlees. Advacale Advrcaie Sherman
Flealth Carr Compnralinn Incomorated Charitahlr Insurance Nospical nod
Consalidated Elisninalinns Neiwork pnd Subsitliaries and Suhsidiarics Fuuniintion SPC Subsidiaries

Temporarily restricied oot assets
Conritutions for medical edocation progtimms, capital purchases

angt nihcr purposes $ 663§ - % - % - 5 - % PLXIO N - 35 -
Realized geing on imvgstirents 44K - - 21 - 427 - -
Unrcalized bomses on insestmenis 3,843 - - () - [E3r)) - -
Met asseis released frore reairictions and used for operations, medical

cducairon progmuny, capital purchases and other purposes (28.676) - - {30 - {2R.639) - Je)
Detroase in temporsndy restricled et gssets {7.408) - - (73} - (7.328) - (7
Permunently resrricred net wots
Contributions far medical education progrems,

caprial purchases and other pupdses S8 - - - - 598 — -
Increase in permanently resmicied net assets So8 = - = - 9% - =
Increase (decrease) i net wesels 60.153 1.R43 (17501 55,630 1.04 T3 16.509 3.903
Chonge i nenconrolting inferest 00 - - - i - - -
et asseta'shoreholders™ gquits wt beginning of year 5452393 (1#7.404) 410,675 4407918 72,600 18513 1,298 145,246
Net assere/sharcholders’ equity ;1 end of scar i 5511 246§ (187651} § 303101 _§ 4527348 3 |80 340§ 177,742 & }Wﬂ 3 149,135

INTATHE
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Assris
Current asscls:
Cash and tnsh equn slenis
Assets limited as to vse
Patient sccounts receivable, less alkwances for uncolleelible
T
Amounis due lrom priman thid-pary paron
Accounts receiveble from Adyncaie Health Care Nohwork
and subsidianes
Inteecompany receisabdes
Prepaid expenses, inventoncs and olher current gsscls
Collateral proceeds receised knder scenrities lending program
Total current issets

Aszcls Kmiled as wo use
tnicrnally and exiernally designated invesiments limited oy 10 use
Invesimeats under secunues lending progmim
Accouats reccivable from Advecate Heatth Care Nemorl md submidiarics
her poneurTenl axsels
luietest it health care and relaicd entines
Remnsuraice recesvabk

Property snd cquipment - at cost;
Land and lsnd impros ements
Buldings
Moveble equepment
Construction-m-progscss

Less allowances for depregiation

Total asscus

15121 TR M

Advacate Health and Hospitals Corporation and Subsidiaries

Details of Consalidated Balance Sheet
[Drdlars tn Thotiantids)

December 31, 2015

Arvocate Adyocare Advocate
Health and Nonhside Conitell
Mospleals Healih Medicnl
Consolidaicd  Eliminutions  Corparatinn System Ceater

EHS Home

Health Care
Scrlces, Inc,

am| Svbeldiary_ ElimInatlons

EHS Home
Hentth Care
Senvice, Int.

Advocaie
Hovpice

1 178,296 § - 5 12049 § 30269 % 11034 16,449 - 3 S8 ¥ 5695
£1.893 - BLRS3 - - - - - -
2167 - 457 7R 46826 11461 6142 - 2HE 3
36608 - 11572 6,304 1922 - - - -
T - 33205 436 231 853 - KR 27
- 46,411y 26263 11.073 759 [1:9 (240) ™ 188
175,728 ~ 15125 13,720 6,690 [k - 178 1
19.097 ~ 15.17 - - - - - =
1 068,663 {46,KL 1] 921.582 Las3 54,037 24.332 {240y 13,281 y,297
4,371,790 ~ 407837 156650 122,439 2427 - 2),604 2570
LX) - 1K 4%3 - - - - - -
1750060 - 175060 - - - - - -
139.728 - 139003 - 725 - - - -
114.057 - 9.3%) B577 - - - - -
2,158 - 9,005 - 153 - - - -
£ 828,276 - 4,449 309 231,37 123317 24,274 - 21,604 2.670
27048 - 121391 44428 34,073 - - - -
2614.697 - 1129632 9% 244 343 743 - ™3 -
1,466 Tex - 1AMRIT 82,962 62,624 4,343 - 430 65
452,71 ~ S B 5.710 8227 - - - -
{R3501F - 3095,k 1770096 377127 5118 - 5,000 B
403, 164 - 258 727 1M 3w 108,242 4,756 - 405 5t
451851 - 1,936,957 242,677 271,845 n - 338 14
38346790 § 0N £ TIPS b SR4S7n § S0 § 4ROTR 44 31243 3 LS8!
$5

/




Linhilities wnd net wuets
Current liabilities
Cumrent porlion of long-lerm deht
Long-ienn debt subject to shorl-1cm renarketing g
Accounls payabke and sccrued espenses
Actrucd salanes and emphoyee heneliis
Amounts doc (0 primary thied-parly pyors
Curnenl portion of accrued tnsurnce and claims costs
Noigs and accounts pay able to Adwvocaiz Health Care Neiwark
and subdidinrics
Intercompany piny ahles
Obligatians (o retum gollatem| under securitics lending progran
Tatal ¢urrent lisbilitics

Moncurrens kigbililies
Long:1erm debl, less cument portron
Pension pla liabilil
Accred insorance snd clmms cost, Iess curmenl porlion
Accrucd lotses subpetl W0 TCsurance reooveny
Obtigntions under swap net of eollrieral posted
Other noncutrent labililies

Toul liatulities

Net asscls

Unregricied

Temporatily restricted
Tolal ner assets
Terat linbilities and nei asscts

13121 M

Advocate Health and Hospitals Corporation and Subsidiaries

Details of Consolidated Balance Sheet (continued)
{lllars in Thowsends)

Adyocee Advocite Atlvocate FENS Home
Hentth and Northside Cuadell Heatth Carr ENS Nnme
Hospials Health Muedical Servicrs, Inc. Health Care Advacute
Conselidated  Eliminations  Carporation Sastem Cenwer and Subsidiary  Ellminations  Service, fnc, Haxplee
£ IH3% § - % 13480 § - 5 848§ - 5 - 3 - 5 -
126,045 - 126443 - - - - - -
357911 - 32 19,302 11,941 12467 - 19614 1849
376365 ~- 344,980 14,935 11,338 5292 - 4433 857
0337 ~ 12921 512 44,352 052 - 7403 4%
®4,152 ~ #4153 - - - - - -
50,476 - 52453 1256 2316 1,451 - 1,239 172
- 6 RIN 18418 16220 n43z 1,736 {246} L2008 T
19,007 - 19167 - - = - = -
1,346,424 {46.RI1) 1, £, 7610 G1248 81.132 27998 (246) 24,51 3
1,530,5H - 1,501 R34 - 28,668 - - - -
28739 - 19,938 - &R0l - - - -
670438 ~ 670,838 ~ - - - - -
9,158 -~ 9,005 ~ 153 - - - -
K8013 ~ BR.003 ~ - - - - -
151,360 ~ 148,004 2462 A ~ - - -
2478818 ~ 2438.034 282 32,702 - = - -
1825242 [HO.R1D) 362959 95727 TERGH 11058 {246) 24,523 372
4,512 546 - 3077482 JRM. K49 33508 26,980 - 12,720 8200
Jut - 1.002 - ~ - - - -
4.333.348 — 1,6I845 ARR B9 335,265 20580 - 12,700 8,200
S B3T3 4hR11) §  FI07HR 3 SR4S76 8§ FREN /I Rl U78 & (240 3 SLEE 3 TR}
56




Unrestrieted revenues, gains, and ather support

Nei patien! seryice reyeme
Presisinn for uncollectibc accaunis

Capusuon revenue
Ocher revenoe

Exponses

Salarics, wapes and cmploy ee benefits
Purchasad scrvices and operating supphes
Contracicd medical sarices

Insurance and clams costs.

Onher

Depreciation and amorhzation

Tngrest

Oxperaling income

Nnnoperating income (loxs)

Investmeznl {loss) incwine

Change in Mir value of nlerest rale sweps
Loss on refinancing of debi

her nonoperating items, net

Revenues i excess of (Joss than) expenses

Unrestricien] net avscts

Nt essets refeased from restrictions mad used for capital purposes

Transfers (n/from Adyocaic Healih Care
Heowork and substdianies

P i benelit plan adj

Incroase (dexrease) 1n unoenlnicted el asscis

L2121 787463

Advocate Health and Hospitals Carparation and Subsidiaries

Details of Consolidated Statement of Qperatiens and Changes in Nel Assets

{thlars in Thowsandy)

Year Ended December 21, X015

Advocate Adhocate Advocate EHS Home
Health and Northshde Condel Midnest Health Care ERS Home
Hasplials Hewith Medical Heart Senicrs, ne, Henlch Care Advnente
Coasalilueed Fliminaliine  Carproratlon Syslem Cremer Specialivis  xnd S v Eli Service, Ink. 1lospice
3 4390029 § - & lwm s 460041 8 VA - 5 95,703 § - % TLSH ¥ 4,1
{190.941) — (148,549 (19,779} (20.051) 18 (2,020 - 16403 (380)
o, 199,158 - M2 441,362 321012 bt | 93,643 - 69,984 13,129
357366 - 3322132 % - - 238 - 04 -
295396 (76.925) 339,138 13,601 10,924 = 3.653 {2.024) 3.5 158
4852150 [ 13] 4,038 841 460,059 332,541 5K 47576 Q.024) 7503 23487
AWK - 2.i26725 177,313 127,063 - 65.607 - 53406 1.201
(181 RIS (7140 HAH2D 114204 127.970 I8 17,37 (2,024 Hn.&s 8555
172,351 - 172,241 - - - - - - -
103828 - pAR 4,16 IRR? pal 158 - e EL3
352,056 (5.325) 291,717 3n162 BRI 1] RRO7 - 1758 1.052
7050 - 191,07 F2.535 12.0%% - .4 - 182 8
45329 - 42918 = 40 = - - = -
4579174 (I6.925) 1 RALYGT 3NG4 302528 M 92,152 (2.024 73312 20 R
2712976 - [FEEEE) D665 30413 - 5424 - 2,40 3,023
(192387 - 1175396} (112523 934 14 19y - 3% 4
12557 - (1597 - - - - - - -
©nn - G720 - - - - - - -
R59) = 9201 97 50 n (186} - (I%6) =
67410 - .l TALD 25,239 15 4,319 - 1.3R0 25939
14,963 - 1,170 3409 e - - - - -
- 15 KoY (6,280) - - (9,589) - - - -
(26817 - (27321 - 4 - - - - -
55.HIG 15,869 (63,261 &1 919 26332 (9AT4) 4319 - 50 1.93%
5?
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Advocate Health and Hospitals Carporation and Subsidiaries

Details of Consolidated Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets (continued)
fDatiors in Thousands)

Advocule Advocale Adyocute EHS Hame
Heatth and Northslde Condedl Midlu ext Health Care FHS Home
Hogritais Heatth Medice? Heart Senlees, Inc. Heatth Care Advoease
Consotidaied__ Eliminatlons  Corparalinn System Cenier Speclatists  and Subsidisn Flimtinations  Service, Ine, Hospice
Temporarily restricted net asaels
Realizcd gains on investmeniy 5 PN -3 21§ - % - % - ¥ - § - % - 3 -
Unrealized losses on imvesiments ()] - (2 H] - - - - - - -
Het asscts rekeased from i and used for ¢ ions, medcal
ducation prog capital purch and other [x1] - 30 - - - — - - -
Decreare in tempurarily restricted net assees [eb] - (33} = - - - - -~ ~
Incrense {deerease) in ncl asscis 5630 15.859 (03,333} R4S 26332 {9,474} 4319 - 1,380 2909
e assets ol beguining of véar 1467918 (15,869 3.741.78% 406,930 308933 9474 L6661 = 11340 5,321
Nei assets at end of y ear $ 4513548 3 - 5 _1GTHAM S JRA RO 5 335265 § ~ 3 20580 & - 5 12730 _§ Rt
15421 1230 54
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Advocate Sherman Hospital and Subsidiaries

Details of Consolidated Balance Sheet
(Dollars in Thousands)

December 31, 2015

Advocate Sherman
Sherman West
Caonsolidated  Eliminations Hospital Court
Assets
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents 5 11,661 § - 5 10,523 §$ 1,138
Paticnt accounts receivable, less
allowances for uncollectible accounts 44 055 - 41,604 2,451
Amounts due from primary third-party
pavors 3,013 - 3.013 -
Accounts receivable from Advocate
Health Care Network and subsidiarics 6,146 - 6,074 72
Intercompany receivables - (434) 434 -
Prepaid expenses, inveniories
and other current asscts 10,132 - 10,132 —
Total current assels 75,007 (434) 71,780 3.661
Asscls limited as to usc:
Internally and externally designated
investments limited as to use 127,309 - 127,509 -
Intercompany receivables - (3.579) 3,579 -
Interest in health care and related entitics 3,140 - 3.140 -
Reinsurance receivable 4,787 — 4,787 -
135,436 (3.579) 139,015 -
Properly and equipment — at cost:
Land and land improvements 35,224 - 34,060 1,164
Buildings 243.694 - 241,132 2,562
Movable equipment 51,680 - 51.610 70
Construction-in-progress 3,273 — 5,262 I
335,871 - 332,064 3.807
Less allowances for depreciation 54,053 — 53,544 509
281,818 — 278,520 3,298
Total asscts $ 492261 % {4.013} $ 489,315 § 6,959
59
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Advocate Sherman Hospital and Subsidiaries

Details of Consolidated Balance Sheet (continued)

(Dollars in Thousands)
Advocate Sherman
Sherman West
Consolidated  Eliminations Hospital Court
Liabilities and net assets
Current liabilities:
Current portion of long-term debt 5 125 % - % 125§ -
Current portion of intercompany
long-term debt 6,195 (288) 6,195 288
Accounls payvable and accrued expenses 13,343 - 12,924 419
Accrued salaries and employee benefits 12,867 - 12,323 544
Amounts due to primary third-parly
payors 36,481 - 36,481 -
Current portion ol accrued insurance
and claims costs 2,643 - 2,643 -
Notes and accounts payable to Advocate
Health Care Network and subsidiaries 12,857 - 12,657 200
Intercompany payables ~ (146) - 146
Tolal current liabilitics 84,511 (434) 83,348 1,597
Noncurreit liabilities:
Long-term debt, less current portion 880 - 880 -
Long-lerm intercompany debt,
less currcnt portion - (3.579) - 3.579
Notes and accounts pavable to Advocate
Health Care Network and subsidiaries 252,852 - 252,852 -
Accrued insurance and claims cosi,
less current portion 64 - 64 -
Accrued losses subject 10 reinsurance
recovery 4,787 - 4,787 -
Other noncurrent fiabilities 8 - 8 -
258.591 (3,579 258,591 3,579
Total liabilitics 343,102 (4,013) 341,939 5,176
Net assets:
Unrestricted 149,021 - 147,238 1,783
Temporarily restricted 138 - 138 -
Total nel assels 149,159 — 147,376 1,783
Total liabilities and net assets $§ 492261 § 2 (4011 § 489315 % 6959
60
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Advocate Sherman Hospital and Subsidiaries

Details of Consolidated Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets
(Doflars in Thousands)

Year Ended December 31, 2015

Unrestricted revenuces, gains, and other support

Nel patient service revenue
Provision for uncollectible accounts

Other revenue

Expenses

Salaries, wages and employee benelils
Purchased services and operating supplics
Insurance and claims costs

Other

Depreciation and amortization

Iterest

Opcrating income

Nonoperating income (loss)
Investment loss

Other nonoperating jlems, net
Revenues in cxcess of expenses

Net assets released from restrictions and used

for capital purposcs

Transfers 1o/from Advocate Health Care
Network and subsidiarics

Ingreasc in unrestricted nct asscts

Temporarily restricted net assets

Net asscts relcascd from restrictions and uscd
for operations, medical education programs,

capital purchases and other purposes

Decrease in temporarily restricted net assets

Increase in net assels
Net assets at beginning of vear
Net assets al cnd of vear

1512-1787469

Advecate Sherman
Sherman West Sherman
Consolidated Eliminations Hospital Court Choice
$ 317505 § - 306,278 % 18227  § -
(23.076) — (22,447) (629) -
294,429 - 283,831 10,598 -
5313 {429) 5,606 136 -
299,742 (429} 289,437 10,734 -
126,418 - 119,488 6,930 -
108,346 (348) 106,093 2,601 -
2,880 - 2,610 276 -
20,339 - 20,024 315 -
21.9%3 - 21,782 201 -
9,464 (81) 9,464 81 -
289,436 (429) 279,461 10,404 -
10.300 - 9.976 330 -
(4.530) - {4,530) - -
(1,933) — (1,933) — —
3,843 - 3,513 330 -
67 - 07 - -
- - (25) - 25
3,910 - 3,555 330 25
) - (N - -
0 - () - »
3.903 - 3,548 330 25
145,256 — 143,828 1,452 (25)
§ 149159 3 = 147376 § 1,783 % -
61
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Advocate Northside Health System and Subsidiaries

Details of Consolidated Balance Sheet
(Dollars in Thousands)

December 31, 2015

Advocate
Northside HispanoCare,
Consolidated Eliminations Health System Ine.
Assets
Current asscts:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 30264 § - % 30,008 § 256
Paticnt accounts receivable, less allowances
for uncollectible accounts 46,826 - 46,826 -
Amounts due from primary third-party payors 6.204 - 6,204 -
Accounts receivable from Advocate Health
Care Nelwork and subsidiaries 436 - 436 -
Intercompany receivables 11,073 (20) 11,067 2
Prepaid expenses, inventories and
other current asscts 15,720 - 15,720 —
Total current assets 110,523 (26 110,291 258
Asscls limited as 1o use:
Internally and cxternally designated
investments limited as (o use 146,699 - 146,699 -
Interest in health carc and related cntities 84,677 - 84.677 -
231.376 - 231,376 -
Property and equipment — at cost:
Land and land improvements 44,425 - 44,425 -
Buildings 239,979 - 235,979 -
Movable equipment 82,962 - 82,955 7
Construction-in-progress 9.710 — 2,710 -
377,076 - 377.069 7
l.ess allowanees for depreciation 134,399 — 134,392 7
242,677 - 242,677 —
Total usscls § 584576 § (26) § 584344 % 258
62

1512-1787469
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Advocate Northside Health System and Subsidiaries

Details of Consolidated Balance Sheet (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

Liabilities and net assets

Current liabilitics:
Accounts payable and accrucd expenses
Accrucd salarics and employee benefits
Amounts due to primary third-party payors
Notes and accounts payable to Advocate

Health Care Network and subsidiaries

Intercompany payables

Total current liabilities

Noncurrent liabilities:
Other noncurrent liabilitics

Tolal liabilities
Net asscts:
Unrestricted

Total net assets
Total liabilities and net assets

1512-1787469

Advocate

Northside HispanoCare,

Consolidated Eliminations Health System Inc.
$ 19302 % - § 19,296 § 6
14,955 - 14,936 19
39,512 - 38,512 -
3,256 - 3,255 1
16,220 (26) 16,221 25
93,245 (26) 93,220 51
2,482 - 2,482 —
2,482 — 2.482 -
95,727 (26) 95,702 51
488.849 — 488.642 207
488.84% - 488.642 207
$ 584576 % (26) § 584344 % 258
63




Advocate Northside Health System and Subsidiaries

Details of Consolidated Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets

(Dollars in Thousands)

Year Ended December 31, 2015

Advocate

Northside HispanoCare,

Consolidated Eliminations Health System Inc.
Unrestricted revenues, gains, and other support
Net patient service revenue § 461,141 § - $ 461,141 § -
Provision for uncollectible accounts {19,779} - (19.779) ~
441,362 - 441,362 -
Capitation revenue 96 - 96 -
Other revenue 18.601] - 18.540 61
460,059 - 459,998 61
Expenses
Salaries, wages and emplovee benefits 177,313 - 177,137 176
Purchased services and operating supplics 138,218 - 138,177 41
Insurance and claims costs 4,166 - 4,166 -
Other 33,162 - 33.060 102
Depreciation and amoriization 17,535 — 17,535 -
370.394 - 370.075 319
Operating income {foss} 89.665 - 89,923 {258)
Nonoperating income (loss)
Invesiment (loss) income (11,252) - (11,253) I
Other nonoperating items, net 97 - 97 -
Revenues in excess of {less than) expenscs 78.510 - 78.767 (257)
Unrestricted net assets
Nct asscts released from restrictions and
used for capital purposes 3.409 - 3.409 -
Transfers wo/from Advocate Health Care
Network and subsidiaries - — (200) 200
Increasc (decrease) in unrestricled net assets 81,919 - 81,976 (57)
Unrestricted net assets at beginning of vear 406,930 ~ 406,666 204
Unrestricted net assets at end of vear $ 488849 § - § 488.642 % 207
64
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Evangelical Services Corporation and Subsidiaries
d/b/a Advocate Network Services, Inc, and Subsidiaries

Details of Consolidated Balance Sheet
(Dollars in Thousands)

December 31, 2015
Advocate High Advoeate Dreyer Advoente BroMenn
Nerwork  Technotogy, Home Care Clinie, Health Medical
Consolidated  Eliminations Services, Inc, Inc. roducis, Ing, Inc. Centers, Inc. {roup
Asseis
Current assets

Cash and eash equivalents $ 9385 § - §F (764§ 12%1 § 2611 % 7462 % 3213 5 1062

Patienl nccounts recaivnble, less allowances for uncollectible accounts 19 087 - - 1,517 3,297 14,273 - -

Accounts receivable from Advocate Health

Care Network and subsidiaries 54,691 - 31,027 274 1,150 87 4 1,429

Intercompany receivables - (20,073) 19,373 72 162 51 32 83

Prepaid expenses, inveniories and other current assets 21,621 — 13,286 125 1,397 6,778 37 -
Toual current nssels 104,736 (20,073) 66,122 15,189 8617 29,051 3,306 2574
Assels himited as to use:

Intemally and externally designated invesunenis hmited a3 to usc . 82.52¢% - 50,666 7328 2,091 - 10,033 6,411
Intescompany receivables - {12,410) 12410 - - - - -
Investments in subsidiaries - (176,322) 176,322 - - - - -
et noncurreit assets 23,673 - 37 - - 19,962 -

Tnsterest in health care and relnied entities 23,919 — 8,105 — ~ | 854 - 13,960
130121 (188,732) 255,214 7328 8,091 21 816 10,033 20370
Property and equipmenl — al cosl.

Land and land smprovements 15,219 - 138 1,00 - 8077 - -

Buildings 70,767 ~ 2,381 10,154 330 57,902 - -

Movable gquipment 62,010 - 8,243 16,683 8,127 2847 - -

Construchion-an-progress 20,122 - - 1,420 - 18,702 - -

168,118 - 16,762 29,27} 8,457 113,628 - -

Less allownanees for depregiation 90071 — 11,523 21,550 6,133 50,860 - -

75,047 N 5,239 7,721 2315 62,768 - -
Tonal assets 5 312954 8§ (208805 % 322578 § J0218 % 19027 % 113635 § 13336 $_ 22643
65 15121757469




Evangelical Services Corporation and Subsidiaries
d/b/a Advocate Network Services, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Details of Consolidated Balance Sheet {continued)
{Dollars in Thousands)

Advocate High Advocate Dreyer Advocate BroMMena
Network  Technology, Home Care Clinik, Health Medical
Consalidated  Eliminations  Services, Ing, Ine, Products, Inc. Ine. Ceniers, Inc. Group
Liabilities and sharchulders' equity
Current Habilites
Current ponion of long-tem debt H ns s - § - 5 - % - 3 5 8 - 8 -
Currem porlion of intercompany long-term debt - (7o7} - - - 707 - -
Agcounts pavable and acerued expenses 31,924 - 18,177 1,709 R44 10,414 &a? 13
Acerued salaries aid employee benelits 12,259 - 3,433 63§ 607 7.580 1 -
Amounts due 10 primary third-pamy mayors 2909 - - ~ 713 2.1 - -
Current pamion of accrued insurance and claims cosls 1,048 - - - - - 916 72
Moles and accounts pavable 10 Advocale Health Care Metwork
nnd subsidiaries 18,655 - Q847 475 1,034 7,005 46 158
[nlercompany payables - {19,365} 700 6| 993 15,219 1,614 197
Total current habilizies 67,510 (20,073} 32,157 3,463 4,193 431926 3,304 540
RNoncurrent liakilities:
Long-tenn debl, tess current partian 7.088 - - - - 7,588 - -
Long-term mitercompany debi, less curent portion - (12,410} - - - 12,410 - -
Pension ptan liabilny 615 - 431 8% 95 - - -
Acoued insurance and claims cost, less currenl portion 7.79 - - - - 4,194 3407 198
Qiher nancurrent liabidites 48,502 - 44,004 - - 4,498 - -
64904 (12410} 44 435 39 85 29,000 3,407 198
Tota! liabilsues 132414 {32,483) 76,592 3552 4,288 73,016 6711 738
Sharcholders' equity
Common stock [ (5,163) 1 3,250 50 1,862 - 1
Additional paid-in capital 172,163 (203,145) 377,163 22,294 0,098 43,581 27,081 41,091
Non-<controlling imerest 1,362 - - ~ - 1,362 - -
Rewined earnings {deficit} 2014 31,986 68,819 1,142 5,591 (6,186} {80,453)  (18.885)
Total sharehalders' equity 180,540 (176,322 245,981 26, 686 14,739 40,619 6,628 22,207
Total habilities and sharchalders” eyuity 3 312954 § (208.805) % 322575 S 10218 S 10027 $ 115635 % 13339 § 22045
66 15121787460




Evangelical Services Corporation and Subsidiaries
d/b/a Advocate Network Services, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Details of Consolidated Statement of Operations and Shareholders’ Equity

Revenues
Nel patient service revenue
Provision for uncollectihle accounts

Capiation revenug
Other revenue

Expensex

Salaries, wages and employoe benefits
Purchased services and operating supplics
Contracted medical services

Insurance and clams costs

Qther

Depreciation ond amnrtization

Interest

Operatng income (loss)

67

{Dollars in Thousands}

Year Ended December 31, 2015

Advocale High Advocate THrever Advecare BroMenn
Netwark  Technology, Home Care Clinic, Health Medical
Coosolidated  Flimireations  Serviees, lace. lne. Products, lac. Iuc, LCenters, knc. Croup
$ 197288 § - 3 - § 805 % 24,142 5 150627 § (200) § (86)
(6,154} - - (852) {2.686) {3,542} 367 559
191,134 - - 20,953 21.456 148,085 167 471
53,940 - - - 1747 52,193 - -
50,59% {3,125} 38,084 144 4,044 8,312 = 1,136
295 669 {3,125) 18,084 21,097 27,247 208,590 167 3,609
120,244 - 28,786 7,244 6,304 77,933 - (23}
128,543 {3.125) 6,278 916 14,608 101.271 195 200
9.881 - - - - 9,881 - -
{2,973} - 29 13 93 1953 (4,661 (500)
17,387 - 3176 983 1,518 11,618 93 (3)
9.139 - 208 1,439 598 6874 - -
303 (1% - - - 324 - -
282,526 (3,144) 38477 18915 23121 209,854 {4,371) (326}
13,143 19 (393) 2,182 4,126 {1,2649) 4,538 3935
1512-1787469
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Evangelical Services Corporation and Subsidiaries
d/b/a Advocate Network Services, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Details of Consolidated Statement of Operations and Sharehoiders” Equity (continued)
(Dallars in Thousands)

Advocate High Advocate Dreyer Advocaie BrgMenn
Neiwork  Technology, Home Care Clinic, Health Medical
) lidaied  Eliminations  Serviess, Inc, Ine. Produtts, dnc, ine. Centern, Ine. Lronp

Nonoperating income (loas}
Invesiment {loss) income b3 {320y $ (19) ¥ (175 § 8 s {90} $ 68 % ) ¥ (52)
Other nonaperating isemns, net ___(5.589) - (834) (1,191) (hos8) {1,156} (536} (204)
Ket income (loss) 7234 - {1,402} 983 2,168 {2,352) 3,998 31.639
Sharcholders’ equity
Transfers to/from Advocats Health Care Network and subsidiaries - [7.466) 10,000 {4,000} (6,000) 7,468 - -
Incrcase (decrease) in shareholders’ equary 7234 {7.466) 8,598 3.017 (3,632} 5114 1,998 3.639
Change i non-gontrolling micrest 700 - - ~ — 700 - ~
Increase in non-ceniralling interest F00 ~ - — - 700 - -
Total change in sharcholders™ equity (defigiy 2.934 (2,966) £.508 o (3,632} 5814 3,008 3,639
Sharehalders’ equity (deficit} ot heginmng of year 172,606 (168,R56) 237,385 29,703 18,371 34,805 2,630 18,568

$ 180540 S [176322) § 245983 § 26686 14,739 § 40619 5 6628 § 22207

Sharcholders' equity {deficil) at end of year

1512-1787469
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I tem 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA

Report of lndepeadent Registered Public Accounting Firm

To the Board of Dircctors and Stockholders of Surgical Care Affiliates, Inc.:

[n our opinion, the accompanying consolidated halance sheets and the related consolidated siatements of operations, comprehensive income (loss), changes in equity and cash
flows present fairly, in all material respeets, the financial position of Surgical Carc Affliates, Inc. and its suhsidiaries at December 31, 2015 and 2014, and the results of their
operations and their cash flows for each of the three vears in the period ended December 31, 2013 in conformity with accounting principles gencrally accepted in the United
States of America. Also in owr opinion, the Company maintained. in alf material respects, effective internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2015, hased on
criteria estahlished in faternal Control - Integrated Framework (2013} issued by the Commiuce of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSQ). The
Company's management is responsihle for these financial statements, for maintaining cffective intemal control over financial reporting and for its assessment of the
effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting, included in Management's Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting appearing under ltem 94, Qur
responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements and on the Company's internal control over financial reporting based on our audits (which was an integrated
audit in 2015). We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those standards require that
wc plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the fingncial statements are free of matcrial misstatement and whether cffcctive intemnal control
over financial reporting was maintained in all material respects, Our audits of the financial statements included examining, on a test hasis, evidence supporting the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statcments, assessing the accounting principles used and significant cstimates made by management, and evaluating the overall financial
staiement presentation. Qur audil of internal control over financial reporting included obtaining an undersianding of internal control over financial reporting, assessing the risk
that a material weakness exists, and testing and cvaluating the design and operating effcctivencss of internal control based on the asscssed risk. Our audits also included
performing such other procedurcs as we considered necessary in the cirgumstances, We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinions.

A company’s internal control aver financial reporling is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation
of financial statcments for external purposcs in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal conteol over financial reporting includes
thosc policies and procedures that (i) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflcct the transactions and dispositions of the assets
of the company; (ii) providc rcasonabic assurance that transactions arc recorded as neeessary [0 permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally
accepied accounting principles, and that receipts and cxpenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the
company. and (iii) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could
have a matcrial cffect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements. Also, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to
{ulure periods are subjcet to the risk that controls may become inadcquate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policics or pracedures

may deteriorate,

As described in Management's Repaort on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting, management has excluded all 2015 business combinations from its assessment of internal
contro] over Tinancial reporting as of December 31, 2015 because these entitics were acquired hy the Company in purchase business combinations during 2015, We have also
cxeluded all 2015 business combinations from our audit of internal contral over financial reporting. The acquired entities are consolidated subsidiarics of the Company whose
total asscts and net operating revenues represent 5.2% and 7.7%, respectively, of the related consolidated financial statement amounts as of and for the year ended Decemher

31, 2015.

fs/ PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
Birmingham, Alabama
February 22, 2016
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Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents
Restricted cash
Accounts receivable, net of allowance for doubtful accounts (2015 — $17,045; 2014 — $10,448)
Receivable from nonconsolidated affiliates

Prepaids and other current asscts

Current assets related to discontinued operations

Total current asscts

SURGICAL CARE AFFILIATES, INC.
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

(In thousands, excepl par value amount)

Assels

Property and equipment, net of accumulated depreciation (2015 — $99.678; 2014 — $99,111)
Goodwiil
Intangible assets, net of accumulated amortization (2015 -— $48,495; 2014 — $35,270)
Deferred debt issue costs
Investment in and advances 1o nonconsolidated affiliates
Other long-term assets

Assels related {o discontinued operations

el forsale

f\ssels

wrErn

“Total asscts (a}

Current portion of long-term debt
Accounts payable
Accrued payroil
Accrued interest
Accrued distribulions
Payable to nonconsolidated afMliaics
Other current liabilities
Current liabilities related 1o discontinued opcrations
Current liabilities held for sale

Total current liabilities

L.ong-term debt, net of current portion

Deferred income tax liability

Other long-term liabilitics

Liabilities refated to discontinued operations
Total liabilitics (a)
Commitmenis and contingent liabilitics (Notc 17}
Moncontrolling interests -— redeemable (Notc 10)
Cquity

Surgical Care Affiliates” equity

(o)

AeARSTRELILLT GG Eoafures)

Common stock, $0.01 par vafue, 180,000 shares authorized, 39,690 and 38,648 shares

outstanding, respectively
Additional paid in capital

Accumulated deficit

Total Surgical Care Affiliates’ cquity
Noncontroliing intcrests — non-redecmable

Total equity

Total lizbilities and cquity

DECEMEBER 3, DECEMBER3I,
2018 2014
$ 79260 § 8.731
26,116 24,073
129,659 100,529
46,949 72,030
32,850 30,170
19 1,959
314,862 237.492
296,831 209,642
1,061,088 902,391
109,188 84,262
7472 5,383
216,11) 194,610
1,787 4311
59 9,344
408 —
$ 2,007,806 S 1,647.435
5 32503 % 24,690
37,419 31,717
37,802 29,199
4173 234
37,175 29,134
77,683 104,519
30,938 26,747
368 2280
26 —
258,087 248 520
R5R,044 665,119
44,339 131,020
31,587 19,683
28 683
1,192,085 1,065,025
21,989 15,444
397 386
442,678 419,088
(60,814) (176.135)
382,261 243339
411,471 323,627
793,732 566,966
§ 2007806 § 1,647,435

Our consolidated assets as of December 31, 2015 and December 31, 2014 include 10tal assets of a variable interest entity (“VIE™)of $167.8 million and $117.5 million, respectively, which can only
be used 1o settle the obligations of the VIE. Our consolidated total liabilities a5 of December 31, 2015 and Decemher 31, 2014 include total lighilities of the VIE of $41.0 million and $23.8 million,
respectively, for which the ereditors of the VIE have no recourse 1o us, with the exception of $4.0 million and $3.4 million of debt guaranteed by us at December 31, 2015 and December 31, 2014,
respectively. See furtler description in Note 4, Fariahle nterest Enties |

SHEMAN - ASTC

See Notes to Consolidated FFinancial Statements,
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SURGICAL CARE AFFILIATES, INC,
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
(In thousands, except per sharc data)

Net operating revenucs:

Net patient revenues
Managemenl fee revenues
Other revenues
Total nel operating revenues
Equily in net income of nonconselidated affilialcs
Operating expenscs:
Salaries and benedils
Supplies
Other operating cxpenses
Depreciation and amorization
Occupancy cosls
Provision for doubtful accounts
Impairment of intungible and long-lived assets
Loss {gain) on disposal of assets
Total operating expenscs
Operating income
Interest expense
HealthSouth option cxpcnse
Debt medification expense
Loss on extinguishment of debt
interest income
(Gain) loss on salc of investmenls
Income from continuing operations before income tax expense
{Benefit) provision [or income taxes
Income from continuing operations
l.oss from discontinued operations, net of income tax expense
Net incomc
Less; Net income attributable to noncontroliing interests
Net income {loss) attributable to Surgical Care Affilialcs
Basic nct income (loss) per share attributablc to Surgical Care Affiliates:
Continuing operations attributable to Surgical Care Affiliates
Discontinued operations attributable to Surgical Care Aftiliates
Net income (loss) per share attributable to Surgical Care Affiliates
Basic weighted averacc shares outstandine
Diluted net income (loss) per sbare attributable to Surgical Care AfMiliates:
Continuing operations attributablc 1o Surgical Care Affiliates
Discontinued operations attributable to Surgical Care Affiliates
Net income {loss) per sbare atiributable to Surgical Care Affiliates

Diluted weighted average shares outstanding

YEAR-ENDED

See Nates to Consolidated Financial Statemenis.
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DECEMBER3I,
2018 2014 1013

§ 971422 % 788,048 % 731,584

61,011 58914 40,469

19.057 17,774 13,610

§,051.490 864.736 785,663

49,867 32,564 23,364

351,029 297,174 270,929

221,392 177,853 170,174

161,854 124,870 127,701

66,225 32,663 41,450

36,480 29390 25,544

17,195 14,051 14,208

625 610 —

1,886 (232) 123

856,686 696,379 650,129

244 671 200,921 158,898

42,111 32,785 60,202

11,702 — —

5,002 —_ —

544 — 10,333
(367) (174) {215}

(3,952) (7,633) 12,330

189,631 175,942 76,248

(84,778) 9439 12,320

274,409 166,504 63,928
(784) {9.355) (9,330)

273.625 157,149 54,598

(158,304) (125,169) (105,942)
$ 113,321 3 31980 % (51,344)
5 295§ 107 % (1.33)
(02) % (24 ¥ {29
% 293 % 083 % (1.62)

39.360 318477 31.688
3 285 % 1.0 % (1.33)
5 02y % (23) % (29
$ 283 % 0.80 3 {1.62})

40.734 39958 31,688
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SURGICAL CARE AFFILIATES, INC,
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS)
{In thousands)

YEAR-ENDE{}

DECEMBERJ3I,
2015 2014 2013

Net income $ 273,625 b 157,149 $ 34,508
Other comprehensive income:

Unrealized income (loss) on interest rate swap — — 847

Amounts reclassified from accumulated other comprehensive loss — — 7,480
Total other comprchensive income — — 8.327
Comprehensive income 273.625 157,149 62,925
Comprehensive income attributable to noncontrolling interesis {138.304) (125,169) (105,942}
Comprehensive income (loss) attributahle 1o Surgical Care Affiliates 5 115,311 $ 3198 & {43,017)

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statemanis.
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SURGICAL CARE AFFILIATES, INC,
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
(In thousands)

Accumulated Total
Additional Other SurgicalCare  Noncontrolling
Common Stock Paid in Contributed  Comprechensive  Accumulated Affiliates Interests- Total
Shnres Amuunt Capital Cupital Loss Deficit Equity MNon-redeemable Equity

Balance at December 31,2012 - 8 — % — % 3383 S 8327y § (157309} § 147517  §$ 172,494 $ 320,011
Member distributions - — - (74,900 — - (74,900 ) — (74.900)
Net (loss) incoine _— — — - - (51,344} (51,344) 81,804 30,460
Onher comprehensive income — — - — 8,327 — 8,327 — 327
Conversion from LLC to [INC (Note 1} 30,286 303 240,447 (240.750) — — - - -
Issuanec of stock from the initial public oTering, net of
olfering costs 7,857 79 171,798 — — — 171,877 - 171,877
Stock options cxercised 23 — 285 — —_ - 285 —_ 28%
Stackeompensation —_ — 421 2,303 — — 2,724 — 2721
Net change in equily related 10 amendments in
agrecments with nencontrolling interests

(Note 10) —_ — — e — —_ - 1,050 1,050
Net change in cquity related to puschase of ownership
interests — — 468 194 -
Contributions from noncontrolling interests — -— - — —
Chanye in distribition accrual — — — — —
Distributions (o nonconirolline interesis — o = — — - _
Balance at December 31, 2013 38166 § 382 5 413419 % — % —_ ! ! !
Net income — - — — —
Issuance of stock purseant to teammalte cquity plans 482 4 1,866 — -
Stock compensation —_ - 4,126 — —
Net change in equity related to purchase of ownership
interests — — (323) - —
Contributions from nencontralling inlerests — - — — -
Change in distribution accrual — — — — —
Distributions to noncontrolline interesls — —_ — = — _ -
Balance at December 31, 2014 18,648 86§ 419,088 S — _— ! N !
Netincome —_ - _ —_ -
Issuance of stock pursuant to temnmaie cquity plans N6 8 5,630 - -
HealthSouth stock option 326 3 11,699 — —
Stock compensation — — 8,519 — —
Met change in equity related 1o ainendments in
aereements with noncontrolling interests

{Note 10} — — - - — — - (304) (504}
Net change in equity related to purchasc of ownership
inlerests — — (3,204) —_ — — (3,264) 86,284 83,020
Contributions from noncontrolling interesis — — — — — —_ — 6,276 6,276
Change in distribution accrual —_ - - — e — — (8,352) {8.,352)
Distributions to noncontrelling interests — — — — — — — {125,660 {125,660 )
Ratanrs at Mepamher 31 M1 8 _ 10400 € 07 §_J43A7% & — % — % ANR1AN. & 1829241 % A10a7r $ 7931710

See Notes 10 Consolidated Financial Statements.
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SURGICAL CARE AFFILIATES, INC,
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Cash flows from operating activities
Net income
Loss from discontinued operations

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities

Provision for doubtful accounis

Depreciation and amortization

Amortization of deferred issuance costs
impairment of long-lived assets

Realized (gain) loss on sale of investiments

Loss (gain) on disposal of assets

Equily in net income of nonconsolidated affiliatcs
Distributions from nonconsolidated afTiliates
Deferred income tax

Stock compensation

Change in fair value and loss on de-designation of interest rate swap

Loss on extinguishment of debt

HealthSouth option expense

Payment of deferred intercst

Debt call premium paid

{Incrcase) decrease in assets, net of husingss combinations
Accounls receivable
Other asscts

(Decrease) increase in liabilities, net of business combinations
Accounis payable
Accrucd payroll
Accrucd inlerest
Other liabilitics

Onher
Net cash used in operating activities of discontinued operations
Ncit cash provided by operating aetivitics

Cash flows from investing activities

Capital expenditurcs

Proceeds from sale of business

Proceeds from disposal of assets

Proceeds [rom sale of equity intercsts of nonconsolidated atfiliates

(In thousands}

Mroceeds from sale of equity interests of consolidated affiliates in deconsolidation

transactions

Decrease in cash related to conversion of consolidated affiliates {0 cquity interests

Nct change in restricted cash
Net settlcmcals on intcrest ralc swap

Business acquisitions, net of cash acquired 2015 - $2.711: 2014 - $2,527; 2013 - $6.131

Purchasc of equity interests in nonconsolidated affiliates
Retun of equity method investments in nonconsalidated affiliates
Other

Net cash provided by investing activities of discontinucd operations

Net cash used in investing activities

SHEMAN - ASTC
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YEAR-ENDED

DECEMBER3],
2015 2014 1013
b 273,625 5 157,149 s 54,598
784 9,355 9,330
17,195 14,051 14,208
66,225 52,663 41,450
1,352 2,954 3,891
625 610 —
(3,582) {7,633) 12,330
1,886 (232) 123
(49.867) (32,564) (23,364)
56,263 50,773 50,505
(86,185) 8.556 15,410
8519 4,126 2,724
336 485 8314
544 — 10,333
11,702 — —
— — (14,785)
— — (5.000)
{31.066) (18.692) (20,000)
18,576 {66,709) 8,230
(10.740} 4,709 3,679
6,476 2,409 6,143
3,939 (213) {13.263)
(19.450) 34,261 9,064
(331 (721 (251)
(3,219 (4,750) (8,085)
263,206 210,581 165,584
(44,760) (37.309) {36,838)
6,884 274 1,276
2,303 1,302 5,880
20,512 2,344 4,587
— 2,375 2,069
3N (30) (t16)
{1,543} 1.062 1,886
{1,449) (1,539) (2,921
(112,794) (122,165) {54,499)
(35,642) (36,032} (766)
2284 2,555 2,592
(3,224) (3.791) —
11,000 — 16
§ {156466) § (188512) % (76,834)
Appendix E




SURGICAL CARE AFFILIATES, INC,

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

{In thousands)

Cash flows from [inancing activitics

Borrowings under line of credil arrangemenis and long-term debt, net of issuance costs
Payment of debt acquisition costs
Proceeds from issuance of shares pursuant to [PO, net of offering costs
Pringipal payments on linc of credit arrongements and long-term debt
Principal payments under capital lease obligations
Distributions 10 noncontrolling interests of consolidated afMiliates
Contributions rom noncontrolling interests of consolidated alfiliates
Proceeds from sale of cquity interests of consolidated afMiliates
Repurchase of equity interests of consclidated afTiliztes
Distributions 1o unit holders
Proceeds from teammate equily plans
Tax payments on options and awards
Other
Net cash used in financing activities
Change in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash eguivalents at beginning of period
Cash and cash cguivalents of discontinued operations at beginning of period
Less: Cash and cash equivalents of discontinued operations at end of period
Cash and cash equivalents at end ol period
Supplcmental cash flow information
Cash paid during the vear for intcrest
Cash paid during the year for income taxes
Supplemental schedule of noncash investing and financing activities
Property and equipment acquired through capital leases and instaitment purchases
Goodwill auributable to sale of surgery centers
Net investment in consolidated afliliates that became equily methad facilities
Noncontrolling interest associated with conversion of consolidated affiliates to equity
method affiliates
Contributions {nan-cash) from noncontrolling interests of consolidated affiliates
Accrued capital ¢xpenditures at end of period
Equity interest purchase in nonconsolidated affiliates via withheld distributions

See Notes to Conselidated Financial Statements.

90
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YEAR-ENDED

DECEMBER3I,
2015 2014 2013
b3 728,310 h) 35,646 $ 417,678
(3.238) — (5,700
— — 171,877
(614,468) (31,083 (527,634)
£9.042) (8,225) (1,552)
(150,529) {113.432) (102,975)
6,276 17,452 4,158
5,933 5,593 T.864
(6.124) {8.726) (5,612)
— — {74,900)
12.054 5.820 453
(5,409%) — —
— (2,189} —
{36,237 (99.144) {121,743)
76,503 (77.073) {32,993)
8,731 85,829 118,618
37 14 178
(2) {37) 26
$ 79.269 5 8,731 h) 85,829
5 37,615 $ 31173 k) 62,167
1.021 753 493
18,640 9,722 21,329
2,503 752 10,062
164 1.848 5,356
1,750 1.886 747
— 5225 —
3976 3.457 2,34]
5,259 — —
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SURGICAL CARE AFFILIATES, INC,
NOTES TG CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
{Amounts in ablcs arc in thousands af U.S. dollars unless otherwise indicated)

Unless the context otherwise indicales or requires, the terms “Surgical Care Affifiates,” “we.” "us,” "our” and “"Company " refer to Surgical Care Affiliates, Inc. and its
substdicries.

NOTE 1 — DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS
Nature of Operations and Ownership of the Company

Surgtcal Care Affiliates, Inc., a Delaware corporation. was converled lrom a Delaware limited liability company, previously named ASC Acquisition LLC, to a Delaware
corporation on October 30. 2013. Pursuant to the conversion, every 10.25 outstanding membership units of ASC Acquisition LLC were converted into one share of common
stock of Surgical Carc Affiliates, and options 1o purchase membership units of ASC Acquisition LLC were converted into options te purchasc shares of comnton stock of
Surgical Carc Affiliates at a ratio of 10.25 membership units of ASC Acquisition LLC undcrlying such options to cach one sharc of common stock of Surgical Care Affliates
underlying such converted options. In connection with the conversion, the excreise prices of such convented oplions were adjusted accordingly. Upon conversion, cach
outstanding restricted cquity unit of ASC Acquisition LLC was converted into one restricted stock unit of Surgical Care Affiliates. All sharc and per share amounts rcflect
these conversion amounts throughout these financial statements.

We were formed primarily to own and operate a nctwork of multi-specialty ambulatery surgery centers (“*ASCs™) and surgical hospitals in the United States of America.
We do this through our direct operating subsidiary, Surgical Care AfTiliates. LLC (“SCA™). For a portion of the periods covered by our financial statements, the Company was
a Delawarc limited liability company named ASC Acquisition LLC. As of Decemher 31, 2015, the Company operated in 33 stafes and had an interest in and/or operated 185
ASCs. scven surgical hospilals and one sleep center with [ locations, with a concentration of facilitics in California, Texas, Indiana, Florida and New Jersey. Our ASCs and
surgical hospitals primarily provide the facilitics, cquipment and medical support staf necessary for physicians to perform non-cmergency surgical and other procedures in
various specialties. including orthopedics, ophthalmology. gastrocnterology, pain management, otolaryngology (ear, nose and throat, or “ENT™), urology and gynecology, as

well as other general surgery procedures. At our ASCs, physicians perform same-day surgical procedures. At our surgical hospitals, physicians perform a broader range of
surgical procedures, and patients may stay in the hospital for several days.

Business Structure

Our business model is focused on building stratepic relationships with physicians, heatth plans and health sysiems to acquire, develop and optimize facititics in an aligned
cconomic model that enahles hetler aceess o high-quality care at lower cost. As of Decemher 31, 2015, we owned and operated facilities in partnership with approximately
2,800 physician partners. The facilities in which we hold an owncrship interest arc owned by general partnerships, limited partnerships {“LP™), limited liability partncrships
(“LLLLP™) or limited liability companies (“L.LC™) in which a subsidiary of the Company typically serves as the gencral partner, limited partner, managing member or member,
We account lor our 193 facilitics as follows:

ASOF
DECEMBER 31, 2015
Consolidated facilities (1) 104
Equity mcthod facilitics 68
Managed-only facilities 21

Total facilitics 193

{13 As of December 31, 2015, we consolidated sixtcen fagilities as Variable Interest Entitics (“VIE™} (scc Note 4).

Rasis of Presentation

The Company maintains its books and records on the accrual basis of accounting, and the accompanying consolidated financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with accounting principles gencrally accepted in the United States of America (“GAAP™). Such financial statements includc the assets. liabilitics, revenucs and
expenses of all wholly owned subsidiarics and majority-owned subsidiaries over which we exercise control and, when applicable, entities in which we have a controlling
financial interest.
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